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From: JHowe. Rond (ICMSICMES)E {huR) i
Sent: 2/1/2023 7:40:32 AM -0500
To: "Lane, Rober (CMS/ICMCS)" <Robert.Lane@ems.hhs.govs
Subject: Read: Read: FY22 FMR Net expenditure Report
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From: "Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)": gy 1L A AR

Sent: 2/1/2023 7:40:46 AM 0500
To: "Lane, Robert (CMSICMCS)" |

_(o)e) ]

T R

(b)(6)

Subject: Read: Read: FW: FY22 FMRE Net expenditure Report
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Rory, (CMS/CMCS 17111 F R N

From: "Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS i
Sent: 1/30/2023 12:53:50 PM -0500

To: "Gavens, Jay (CMSICMCS)" <Jay. Gavens@coms. hhs.gove

Subject: Read: Read: NY IMD Chargeback FMR - exit conf will be the end of Feb?
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Sent: 2/16/2023 11:10:03 AM -0500

To: "Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <Bevery. Boston@ocms.hhs.gov=; "Silanskis,
Jeremy (CMS/ICMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@ems.hhs.gov=; "Maccarroll, Amber
(CMS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: DUE ASAP: RORY/AMBER/JEREMY :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS
CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Howe, Rory [CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs_gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: DUE ASAP: RORY/AMBER/IJEREMY :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Good morning,

| need to return the attached Taxes CIB “Reactive” and Os below to the OCD asap. The question | want
to raise up to you all is on the Reactive regarding the OL comment to be softer on the language around
the loophole since we are clarifying existing policy and should not mention the loop hole issue. Can you
confirm that you are fine with OL's suggested edits to the language? | think the “longstanding position”
language was struck by Hannah Katch. Also, are you good with the below responses to Perrie’s
questions? She did come back with more questions on our FMRs in general, but | am clarifying with her
what information exactly she is requesting.

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs | on any other subjects, since lanuary 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time?
Answer: Yes, we are currently finalizing a FY 22 FMR on twao SDP preprints (this FY 22 FMR did
not address LPPF financing). FMG conducted the FY 22 FMR field work between lanuary 2022
and November 2022. FMG is developing the draft FMR repaort.

1. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Oris the 0IG looking into TX?
Answer: The 0IG is actively conducting an audit in Texas on this issues, but we are not aware of
any plans to conduct a similar audit in Florida or Missouri. On April 14, 2022, the OIG held an
Entrance conlerence with Texas state Medicaid to conduct an audit of the state's LPPF

(b)(5)
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a, Whal is the status of TX and MO = either FMRs or O1Gs? When did those start?
Answer: See above

2. | know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov?
Answer: We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they can be requested as part of a FOIA

3. Confirm the following is accurate;
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year

2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft
report. Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state’s
response to any findings, observations, and recommendations including CMS comments
to the state's response, Carrect — though rmany times states ask for additional time.

If the state’s response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible disallowances of

FFP. Correct

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay. Gavens@cms. hhs govs; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)
<Ricardo.Holligan @cms.hhs.gove; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs gov>; Fergusan, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS)

<Dorothy. Ferguson@ecms hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fani@ems.hlis gove; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS) <Raory. Howe (@ cms. bhs.gove; Armold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Armold @crms. hhs. goves;
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer Clark@ems, hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard,Cuno @cms.[ihs.gov>; Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gove: Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)

<Davida. Kimble@cms. hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CIMES)
<leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Liz. Adams@oms. hhs govs; Staton, Sidney
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@cms. hhs.gavs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hello,

Please see below with highlights where additional information or confirmation is needed. Also, thanks
Kristin for responding on the CIB reactive

=» CIB Reactive Statement w/OL Comments. Also, | am attaching the updated MO CMV5-64 review
timeline...didn't we prepare a FL FMR timeline, | could not locate it and | have to step out. Lia can you

send to me?

0OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time?
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Answer: Yes, on January 1/18/2022 FMG held an Entrance canference with Flarida state
Medicajd to conduct a review on two (2) of nine the state direct pa'-,-'rnent preprints. THE field
work was conducted between January 2022 and November 2{}22 i (b)(5) i

! {B)5)

— . e &

1. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking into TX?
Answer: On April 14, 2022, the OIG held an Entrance conference w1th Texas state Medicaid to

conduct an audit of the state’s LPF’F arrangement funded by a tax. *,_h__,_,_ihj_igr___:_“}

(b))

a. What is the status of TX and MO — either FMRs ar OQ1Gs? When did those start?
Answer: See above

2. | know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov?
Answer: We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE

. Confirm the following is accurate:
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year

2023, The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft
report. Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state's
response to any findings, observations, and recommendations including CMS comments
to the state's response, Correct —though many times states ask for aaditional time. (Jay
can you confirm)

If the state’s respanse to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible disallowances of

FFP. Correct

Led

Thanks all

Beverly

From: Bostan, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <RBeverly. Roston@cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay. Gavens@cms.hhs.govs; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)

<Hicardo. Holligan @cms.hhs gove; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<lanathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS)

<Dorothy Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@cms.hhs gove; Howe, Rary
(CRMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@ems hhs govs: Arnald, Charlie (CMS/CIWCS) <Charlie Amnmold@emes hhs gous:
Clark, Jennifer ([CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)

<STUART GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gowve Cung, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hbs.govs; Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms.hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida [CMS/CMCS)

CMS0000006cv3525



<Davida. Kimble@cms hhs gove

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms hbs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS5/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@ cms.hhs.gove; adams, lla (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams @cms. hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney

(CMS/CMCS) <Sldney. Staton@coms.hhs.gove
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Celestine very helpful. Ricard and Jay on the Florida SDP FMR, can you add the month/date in
2022 when the FMR was conducted.

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions

i

pd

3.

4,

Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time? | don't think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment preprints. (draft report is being prepared
and has not yet been issued to the state)
Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking into TX? The
0IG is doing a report (I forget timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022.
Additionally, OIG 2023 has not identified the states they will review but shared with FMG
their workplan for 2023 includes a planned review of States' Use of Local Provider
Participation Funds as the S5tate Share of Medicaid Payments,
a. What is the status of TX and MO - either FMRs or O1Gs? When did those start? For MO
— 1 don’t think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax
was issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be
included in the hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022
CMS-64 review that will include the FRA tax.
| know the letter ta FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted an
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE
Confirm the following is accurate:
a. CMCS anticipates to jssue a draft FMR report ta the state by the end of calendar year
2023, The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft
report. Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state's
response to any findings, observations, and recommendations including CMS commeants
to the state’s response. Correct — though many times states ask for additional time,

If the state’s response ta our findings is not sufficient, CM5S will consider possible disallowances of
FFP. Correct

Beverly A. Boston

Senior Advisar & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Beverly Bostan @B CMS. HHS. Goy

410-786-4186

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay. Cavens@oms hhs gavs
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:21 PM
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To: Holligan, Ricardo (CM5/CMCS) <Ricardo. Holligan@cms.hhs.gove; Endelman [he/him), lonathan
{CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs govs; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)

<Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorathy. Ferguson@ems. hhs. govs;
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

<Rory.Howe @cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.govs; Clark,
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ cms.hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS} <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs; Curry,
Celestine [CM5/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry(@cms.hhs gove; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.govz

Ce: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @ems. hhs.govs, Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms. hhs gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS] <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gove: Staton, Sidney
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Added comment to Ricardo's input.

From: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo Holligan@cms hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelman@cms. hhs.govs; Boston, Beverly
{CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorothy (CM5/CMCS)

<Darothy. Ferguson@cms. hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@cms hhs. gove; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMICS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Arneld, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms. hhs.gove,
Clark, Jennifer (CMS,/CMCS) <lennifer.Clarki@cms.hhs. gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>;
Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov=; Curry, Celestine {CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine.Curry @cms.hhs. gows; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble @cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMECS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms, hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney
{CM5/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton @ cms.hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: ;TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Please see the highlighted language in guestion 1.

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan,Endelman@cms. hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS5/CMECS) <Kristin, Fan@cms hhs. gove; Howe, Rory
{CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs. gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold @cms. hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms. hhs.gov>: Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard Cuno@ems. lihs.govs;
Gavens, Jay [CWS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@coms. hhs. gove; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)
<Celestine. Curry @ cms.hhs.gov=; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gowv>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney
(CMS/CMICS) <Sidney.Statoni@cms.hhs,gov=>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)

<Ricardo. Holligan@cms, hhs.gove

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: -TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS
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Looping in 5id and Ricardo on the Florida plece. | don't believe we have sent them anything yet. 1 will
take a look at Kristin's comments.

Best,
lonathan

lonathan Endelman, PhiD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CM5})
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)
410,786.4738
ienathan.endelman@crms.hihs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

Fraom: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bevetly. Boston@cms.hhs. govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorathy. Fergusoni@cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gove; Endelman (hefhim),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cmshhs gove; Arnold, Charlie ({CMS/CIVCS)
=Charlie Armold @cms. hhs.govs; Clark, lennifer {CM5/CMCS) <lenniter. Clark@cms. hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms hhs.gove; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs gov>; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>

Ce: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms. hhs govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskisi@cms. hhs.govs; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams @cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Dorothy and Kristin, since Lthe OCD Qs seem to work better outside of SP, we'll go with thal, Jay
can you confirm on Q1. Anyone else have responses to address the Os 7

0OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs, on any other subjects, since January 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time? | dont think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment preprints. (draft report is being prepared
and has not yet been issued to the state)
2. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking into TX? The
OIG is doing a report for Texas that began in November 2021 and is expected to be completed
sometime in 2023 (I forget timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022
3, What is the status of TX and MO - either FMRs or 01Gs7 When did those start? For MO
-1 don’t think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax
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was issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be
included in the hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022
CM5-64 review that will include the FRA tax,
3. | know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reparts, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE
4. Confirm the following is accurate:
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year
2023, The state will then have 20 days to formally respond to the draft
report. Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state's
response to any findings, observations, and recommendations including CMS comments
to the state's response, Correct = though many times states ask for additional time.
b, If the state's response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible
disallowances of FFP. Correct

Also, please review and confirm (thanks Kristin, anyone else?) where we accept the proposed
changes = CIB Reactive Statement w/OL Comments

Beverly A. Boston

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Beverly. Boston@CMS5.HHS. Goy

410-786-4186

From: Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS) <Darothy. Ferguson@oms.hhs. govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gove; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)

<Beverly. Bostan@cms.hhs.gove; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@ecms.hhs.gove; Endelman
{he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Armoldi@cms.hhs.govs; Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>: Goldstein,
Stuart {CMS}'CMCS} <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs; Cuna, Richard {CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs gov>; Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine
{CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curty @cms.hhs. gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)

<Davida.Kimble@cms hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @ems hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams @cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: .TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

| added a little more below in red.
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Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@ecms bhs govs; Howe, Rory (CMS/CIMCS)

<Rory. Howe @cms. hhs. govs: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS)

<lpnathan.Endelman @cms. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms.hhs. govs;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cems. hhs.govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@coms.hhs.govs;
Gawvens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay. Gavens @lems hhs.govs; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)

<Dorgthy, Ferguson@cms.hhs.gave; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms. hhs.govs;
Kimble, Davida {CM5/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=

Cc: Maccarrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@ems hhs govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.5ilanskis@cms.hhs.gove: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

| didn't add anything to the sharepoint site — but some proposed responses to the OCD questions are in
bold below.

Fram: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston @ cms.hhs. gove

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 1102 AM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@ermns hhs govs; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman®@cms. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnaldi@cms.hihs govs;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer Clark@ cms hhs govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms. hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuna@cims.hhs.govs;
Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens @cms.hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)

<Dorothy. Ferguson @ cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine ([CMS/CMCS) <Celesting, Curry@cms hhs.goyvs;
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble @cms.hhs.gove>

Cc: Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cms hhs gove: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
cleremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs. gove: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <fristin. Fan@ems. hhs.govs: adams, lia
{CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.govs

Subject: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Good morning,

Please see below actions, We did receive OL edits to the CIB reactive (attached and in the 5P
link) and the OCD has follow-up Qs on taxes actions for FLLMQ and TX. | did make the QCD
aware generally that FMRs are not posted publicly and reminded them that MO will ke a
focused CMS-64 review. Please respond by 2pm today.

1. We received OL edits/comments on the CIB reactive. Please confirm where we accept the
proposed changes =» CIB Reactive Statement w/0OL Comments
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2. The OCD {Dan/Perrie) has clarifying questions on FMG FL, MO, TX tax related actions. See
below and in the 5P link here for collaboration =» OCD Qs on FMG - FL MO TX Taxes
Related Actions

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide responses in 5P link above)
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since lanuary 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time? 1 don't think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm
2. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG locking into TX? The
OIG is doing a report (I forget timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022
3. What is the status of TX and MO — either FMRs or 01Gs? When did those start? For MO
— | don’t think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax
was issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be
included in the hospital tax base, MO we are performing an expanded 13/31/2022
CM5-64 review that will include the FRA tax.
3. | know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicald.gov, but they are FOIABLE
4. Confirm the following is accurate;
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year
2023, The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft
report. Afterwards a final repurt will be issued that will incorporate the state's
response to any findings, observations, and recommendations including CMS comments
to the state’s response. Correct = though many times states ask for additional time.
b, If the state's response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will cansider passible
disallowances of FFP, Correct

Thank you
Beverly

From: Howe, Rary (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@ems. hhs.gove

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS5/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms hhis. govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms.bhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Sllanskis@cms. hhs.gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cems. hhs govs; Ferguson,
Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms. hhs.govs; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms.hhs. govs;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS} <Richard. Cuno@cms.hhs.govs;
Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs. gove; Curry, Celestine {CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine Curpy @cms. hhs.gowvs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs govs; Kimble, Davida
{CMS/CMICS) <Davida. Kimble@cms.hhsgove

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: ;TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hi Beverly,

CMS0000012cv3525



Please see attached some suggested minor edits to the CIB per a conversation with Dan this
afternoon. Please |et me know how you'd like to handle given where we are in the process.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@ecms.hhs gove

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 PM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Darothy. Ferguson@cms. hhs.govz; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman®@cms.hhs.gove Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Armold @cms. hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer {CM5/CMCS) <lenniter. Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein,
Stuart [CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@ecms.hhs.gove; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@ecms.hhs.govs: Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curryi@cmes.hhs.gove: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@cms. hhs.go
Kimble, Davida [CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble@ems. hhs. govs

Cc: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @cms.hhs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs: Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS] <leremy.Silanskis@coms. hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Derothy!

Beverly

From: Ferguson, Dorothy ({CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms. bhs govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman @cms.hhs govs; Boston, Beverly
(CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston{@cms. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie Arnold@cms. hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ems.hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cmis.hhs.govs; Gavens, Jay [CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs govs; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; Fan, Kristin {CM5/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.govs;
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble @cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhe.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

The only edit | had is the guarterly report for MO is 12/31/2022 not 12/21/2022. | changed highlighted
in yellow red font.

Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
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From: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan Endelman@cms. hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2022 3:10 PM

To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Amaold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Amold@cms. hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuna, Richard {CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs: Gavens, Jay [CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.govs; Ferguson,
Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorathy Ferguson@cms hhs govs: Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine. Curry@cms.hhs.zove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida
[CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble@cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarrall@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS5/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs. govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms. hhs.gove

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Beverly,

(b)(5)

—— — e 8 e e 8 B . 8 S 4

Best,
Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services |[CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMC5)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)
410.786.4738
ionathan.endelman@ems. hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan {CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gave; Arneld, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)

<lennifer Clark@cims. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove;
Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ecms.bhs.govs; Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS)
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<lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Darothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorolhy. Fereuson@ems. hhs gove; Curry,
Celestine {CM5/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cmis.hhs govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@ecms.hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida (CMS5/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble @cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @cms.hhs.gov;
adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lig. Adamsi@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hello team,
Hopefully this will be quick and | can hear back by COB today.

1. First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to make sure we’re
aligned on actions. Please let me know if there are any final *tweaks* to the final CIB here

(b)(3)

3. ROLL-OUT = The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please confirm what time you
will be contacting the FL and MO SMDs

» Friday 2/17 = Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact Florida SMD
regarding engaging on a Financial Management Review (FMR) of Florida's managed care state
directed payments (SDPs) funded by their health related tax. We did make the state aware in a
companion letter issued as part of S0P approval in 2022

» Friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact the Missouri
SMD regarding a focused CM5-64 review of the state’s inpatient/outpatient Federal
Reimbursement Allowance [FRA) hospital tax and will review expenditures for guarter ended
12/31/2022 .

» Friday 2/17 - CIB RELEASED @3pm

4, State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of 2/20). DFOs/lay please

note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR engagement letter and MO guestions
» On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue the FIL FME engagement [etter to the state
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s On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a guestion-set to the state in advance of the focused CMS-64
review regarding any pooling/radistribution of funds issues.

Please respond by COB today with any minor tweaks to the final SMD and Reactive Statement. Rory,
please let me know what time you plan to make calls on Friday,

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@ems.hhs. govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cims.hhs.gov=; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie [CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.govs
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hbs govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ctnis. hhs.gove: Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard Cuno@cms. hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@ems.hhs gove; Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll@ems hhs.govs: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms hhs.gous:
adams, lla {CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Release FRI 2/17: CIE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

I'want to make you aware that the release of the taxes CIB has been moved to Friday 2/17. Rory will
connect with the FL 5MD regarding the FMR on the following Weds 2/227 Rory is that your
understanding?

I will keep everyone posted on any changes.
Thanks

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) =Kristin.Fani@cms. hhs.govs; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan [CMS/CMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Armold@cems. hhs govs
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno{@cms. hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms.hhs.govs; Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms. hhe. govs;
adams, lia [CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms hhs.govs

Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

FYl, See attached less Schubel, White House cleared without comment.

Beverly
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From: Fan, Kristin [CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
{CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Amold@cms hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs gove; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms. hibs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard Cuno®@ems.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Sllanskis @cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

I was wondering about that one as well. | don't think it would be appropriate to add a managed care
pre-print reference here. But there might be something in section 438 of the regs.

From: Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@ecms. hhs. govs

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelman@cms. hbs govs; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @cms. hhs.govs;
Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@ecms.hhs gov=; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @crms hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMECS) <Richard Cuno@cms. hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@ecrms hhs. govs: Macearroll, Amber (CMS5/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms. hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@oms. hhs.zove

Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Johnathan. The citations are around documentation collection carrect? It appears OL is flagging
whether there is a citation around 438.6 (c) managed care pre-print collection. Can someone share the
draft CIB with John Giles and Laura Snyder in DEHPG to confirm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that
would help to keep us on track with the 2/10 release date,

Thark you!

Beverly

From: Endelman (he/him), lonathan {CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston @ cms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
=kristin.Fan@cms Iihs. gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold @cms. hhs.govs; Clark, lennifer
[CMS/CMES) <lennifer. Clark@cms hhs.govs: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART,GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard. Cuno{@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @cims.hlhis.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs.gavs;
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adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <LiaAdams@oms hhs.govs
Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Beverly,

Most of the edits should be easy and we can do today. The only one | don’t know about is the request
for a reference to the “managed care” regulations as it relates to the authority of CMS to request
documentation as | am not as familiar with the managed care regs. We can do everything else quickly.

Best,

lonathan

lonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CM5)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services {CIVICS)
Financial Management Group (FMG|

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)
410.786.4738

jonathan.endelman@cms hhs.poy

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bostor@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS] <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin
[CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@ecms.hhs.gove; Artold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer Clark@cms hhs gove: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @¢ms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gav>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.govs: Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber, MacCarroll@cms. hhs . gov>; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskisi@coms hhs.gove;
adams, lia (CMS5/CMCS) <Lia. Adamsi@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good afternoon team,

Please see attached, OMB just provided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor edits. | believe we can
turn this around by COB Mon? Please confirm. We are still aiming for Friday 2/10 release.

Thanks you

Beverly
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Bostoni@cms. hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS] <lonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin
{CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie ({CM5/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold @cmis.hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ems.hhis.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ecms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @ems hhs.govs: Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leramy.Silanskis @ems.hhs.gave;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs

Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGC OL Passbhack: Status and Follow Up on
Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY; C|B Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

Sea below status. Good news... Rachel /05 cleared the CIB without comment. It has been advanced to
EQP with comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure if we will be requested to do a call, but will
keep you posted).

Health Care-Related Taxes CIB
= 1/19 - Send-to 105 {Rachel) for review
1424 COB—Rachel clears
1/24 5pm — Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
2/3 COB —EQP sends comments
2/6-2/9 — FMG revises
2/10—Launch

Beverly

Fram: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Baverly Boston @ ems.hhs. govs

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS} <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms. hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard Cunoi@oms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms.hhs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @ cms. hhs.gove;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adamsi@ocms.hhs.povs

Subject: CIB with O5. OGC-OL Passback: 5tatus and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY:
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello everyone,

The release date for the CIB has moved a couple times as OCis planning for other rollouts. Please see
attached, the CIB is now targeted to be released on Friday 2/10. It is currently under OS review with
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comments due on Manday; however, | am checking with Perrie on whether the below schedule will be
revised given the new 2/10 release date. | will keep you posted.

# 1/19 —Send to |05 (Rachel) for Review

= 1/23 COB— Rachel sends comments

* 1/25 - FMG revises

= 1/26 9am - 5end to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
» 1/30 12pm - EOP sends comments

e 1/30 - FMG revises

# 1/31 or 2/1 - Launch (depending on comments?)

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @ems.hhs. govs

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jenathan (CMS/CMCS) <lanathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly
{CMI5/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gove: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@cms.hhs.govs:
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms. hhs. gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clarki@cms. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs;
Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno®@cms.bhs.govs

Ce: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms. hhs.gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reaclive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Jonathan, | agree with your analysis below. Thanks,

Fram: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 10, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs. govs; Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS)

<Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cims hhs govs: Arnold, Charlie
{CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms. hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer ([CMS/CMCS)

<lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS5/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems.hhs.govs;
Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard. Cuno@ums.bhs.pove

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy Silanskis@cms hhs govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

_19)
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(b)(3)

lonathan

lonathan Endelman

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services {CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)
410.786.4738
jonathan.endelman@oms.hhs.gov

7500 Security Bivd,

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston @ cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 10, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Howe, Rory [CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @coms. hhs.gove: Fan, Kristin [CMS/CMCS)
<kristin.Fani@cms.hhs.gove>: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold @cms. hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer
{CMS/CMCS) <lenniter. Clark@cms. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART GOLDSTEIN @ cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gows:
Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs govs

Cc: Maccarrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarrall @coms hhs gove: Silanskis, Jeremy {CWMS/CRMCS)
<leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia [CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms hhs.gov=

Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11; OGC-0L Passhack: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello, | am adding a SP link (below) for the reactive statement with OL comments/edits (attached) to
be to aligned with the updated CIB and Q/As. Will these changes impact the DA briefing paper? We
normally wait until we have clearance comments befare going to OA, but | understand weare on a
somewhat tight timeline.

0OC reconciled the comments. | did move the reconciled version of the CIB and 0/As to SharePaint
{below). Please see attached with separate line edits/comments for full disclosure from OL and

OGC. Please make edits in the reconciled version.

HC Related Taxes CIE

Q/As Taxes CIB

Reactive Statement - Tax CIB
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Beverly

From: Howe, Rary (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gove

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms.hhs.govz; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<lristin.Fan@cms. hhs gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold@cms hhs.gov>; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@crms hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno®@ecms.hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gove; adams, lla (CMS/CMCS) <lia.Adams@cms hhs.govs

Subject: RE: OGC-OL Passback: 5tatus and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB
Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks, Beverly. | think some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are not visible, s
there a version with the line edits visible?

From: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Monday, lanuary S, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<ristin.Fan@cms.hhs gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms.hhs gove; adams, lla (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@ems. hhs govs

Subject: OGC-OL Passback: 5tatus and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

Please see attached with OL and OGC comments, Can you take a look and let me know when you'll be
able to turn around clean versions? As a reminder, next step is R2 CMS and the OCD will concurrently
send it directly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OMB (Rory | did mention to Perrie that we shared and
atlvanced copy with OMB}, and Jessica Schubel in DPC to review.

Thanks

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms.hhs govs

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe{@ cms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<kristin.Fan@ems.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold @cms.hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer
[CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART GOLDSTEIN @ cms.hbs gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMES) <Richard Cuna@cims hhs govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @ems hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
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<leremy.5ilanskis@cms hhs.gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams @ems.hhs povs
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Looks good. | will circle back if there are any questions. Thank you all.

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, lanuary 6, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@wcms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold @cms.hhs.govs; Clark, lennifer
{CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ ems hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ems.hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy [CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

My edits are in and this is good to go. Thanks, all!

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Friday, lanuary 6, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Fan, Kristin [CMS/CMCS) <KEristin Fan@cims. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Arnold@cms hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Cark@cms. hhs.gove; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov=; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.goyv=

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms.hhs govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs, gov>; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leramy.Silanskis@cms.hhs. govs;
adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@ecms. hhs.pove

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Based on your comments would the below edits work? Please others review Kristin's comments in the
attached and make edits here = reactive that was drafted by OC by COB today.

(0)(5)
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Thanks
Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.bhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, lanuary 6, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Amald, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenniter. Cark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <51TUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hihs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms hhs.gove;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.zov>

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

| made some suggestions.

From: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston®@cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@crms. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie Arnaldi@cms. hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark{@oms. hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hbs. govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Bory Howe @ cms.bihs gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskiz @ oms.hhs govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adamsi@ems hhs. govs

Subject: Status and Follew Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes
and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Status update: OCD confirmed we are still aiming for 1/23. OCD is awaiting OGC comments (if any) on
the CIB. Once the CIB clears Comms, the OCD will send it directly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OMB
(Rory | did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with OMB), and Jessica Schubel in DPC
1o review,

In addition due COB today - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB. Please let
me know if you have edits to the reactive staterment developed by OC,

Thanks
Beverly
From:; Fan, Kristin [CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs govs

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM
To: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Baston@cms.hhs.gove; Armald, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
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<Charlie. Armold@cms hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lenniter. ark@coms.hhs.poys; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART. GOLDSTEIN @cms.hihs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

=Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, Jeremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @cms.hhs.gov;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms hhs.gove

Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Beverly. | defer to others but don’t think the edits are helpful for the CIB. |t was carefully
crafted language. | would not recommend accepting these changes.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston @cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 2:46 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnald@cms.hhs sovs: Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lenniler.Clark@ems.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <STUART GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.govs;
Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.bhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

<Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs govs

Ce: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @cms.hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs: Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis{@cms. hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs gove

Subject: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good morning and HNY! fe

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CIB are due from commenters on 1/5.
Please hold the attached FCHCO comments until all other comments on the CIB are received. |
will need clean and redlined comments once all comments are received,

In addition due 12pm tomorrow 1/5 - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB.
Please let me know if you have edits to the reactive statement developed by OC.

Thank you

Beverly

Fram: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @ crms. hhs gov=

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@eoms. hhs.gove: adams, lla (CMS/CMES)
<lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @cms hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q& As for CIE Health Care Relaled Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements
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Hi, Beverly and Lia. Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes based on a
tew suggestions from Tim make it into the final varsion? Please let me know if you have any questjons.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Engelhardt, Tim {CM5/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs gove

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Hi Tim,

Happy New Year. | appreciate you taking the time to review and to comment, Thanks for catching the
typo and far highlighting where we could be more precise to avoid misinterpretations. We'll update the
draft CIB to address the comments/edit. Thanks again.

Rory

From: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <TIm.Engelhardt@cms hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rary. Howe (@ cins.hhs.govs

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q& As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Rory —

| understand the CIB was FYl-only, but | feel compelled to share with you a few things in the attached. |
was only reading it to try to learn the policy, but there is a place in the CIB where a reader could easily
take away the wrong message. And a typo.

Tim Engelhardt (he/him)
Medicare-Medicaid Coordination Office
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
2026906277

IHFORMATICN NOT RELCASABLE TO THE PURLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: Tha infarmiliaon hat ol besn publicly disdossd sad may de privileged snd confdenial D s for inl2msl
il L ani iy aind it pod e deseminal i, i1 buled 0 capad I praoni iol sdibarised 1o recaive | inkapmalin. Lo e dislesurs may sesall in prowssulkin o The fud
wxtent of the e

From:; CM5 CLEARANCES <CLLARANCES @ ems.hhs gove

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Worstell, Megan (CMS/OFM) <Megan. Worsteli@ oms hhs govs; Czajkowski, Jahn (CMS/OFM)
<lohn.Czajkowskii@cms.hhs.gov>; Plater, Morris (CMS/OFM) <Morris. Plater @cms.hhs.gov>; Stokes-
Murray {He/Him), Heinz {CMS5/OFM) <kHeinz. Stokes-Murray@cms.hhs.gove; Tierney, Janet (CMS/OFM)
<lanet. lierney{@cms.hhs.gove; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM) <Ashley. Kelsey@cms. hhs.gove; Carmichael,
Wanda (CMS/OFM) «<Wanda Carmichael @erms hhs gove; Benns, Antoinette (CMS/OFM)
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<Antoinette. Benns @cms. hhs.govs; Richter (she/her), Liz (CM5/CM) <elizabeth.richter@cms. hhs.govs;
Rice, Cheri [CMS/CM) <Cheri Rice@ems hhs.govs; Ahern, Robert (CMS/CM)

<Robert. Ahern@cms.hhs.gov=; Mays, Beth (CMS/CM) <Beth.Mays@cms.hhs.gav>; Blackfard (she/her),
Carol {CMS/CM) <Carol. Blackford@cms. hhs.govs; Pequigney, Susan (CMS/CM)
<Susan.Pequigney@cms.hhs.govs; Farran, Patti (CMS/CM) <Patti.Farran@cms.hhs.gove; Beder, Victoria
(CMS/CM) <Victoria. Beder @cms.hhs.gov>; Feaster, Simone [CMS/CM) <simone feaster@cms.hhs govs;
Uebersax, Julie (CMS/CM) <lulie. Usbersax@cms.hhs.gove; Held, William {CMS5/CM)
<William.Held@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan {CM5/0A) <Meghan.0Toolel@cms. hhs.govs; Labonte,
Christiane (CMS/CM) <Christiane. Labonte @cms. hhs.gove; Martin, Kristi {CMS/CM)

<Kristina. Martin@cms. hhs. govs; Turco, Molly {CMS/CM) <Maolly. Turco@cms. hhs. govs; Jacobs, Douglas
(CMS/CM) <Douglas Jacobs@cms.hhs.gove; Hunter, Leah (CMS/CM) <Leah.Hunter@cms.hhs.gove; CMS
CPI Clearance Box <CPl Clearance Box@cms.hhs.govs; Hart, Bradley (CMS/CP); Lindstrom, lennifer
[CMS/CPI) <lennifer.Lindstrom@cms. hhs.govs; Mills, George [CMS/CPI) <george.mills@cms. hhs.govs;
Brentzel, Ingrid (CMS/CPI) <Ingrid. Brentzel @cms.hhs.gove; Graham, John (CMS/CPI)

<lohn.Graham @cms.hhs.govs; Wilson-Coe, Tomike (CMS/CPI) <Tomiko. Wilson-Coe@cms.hhs.govs;
Allen, Nakia (CMS/CPI) <nakia.allen-meghee@cms hhs.govs; Ahmad, Namirah (CMS/CPI)
<Namirah.Ahmad@ecms.hhs gov>; Barkai, Melissa ([CMS/CPI) <Melissa.Barkai@cms.hhs.gov>; Coates,
Nikita (CM5/CPI1) <Nikita.Coates@cms.hhs.govs; Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI)

<Dashe. Mitchell@cms.hhs. gove; Tott, Karen (CMS/CP|) <Karen. Tott@cms.hhs.govs; Stevenson, Bryant
{CMS/CP1) <bryant.stevenson@cms.hhs.govs; Delschlaeger, Allison (CMS/OEDA)
<Allison.Qelschlaeger@cms.hhs.govs; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/0EDA) <Andrew.5hatto@cms.hhs.govs;
Hitchcock, Katherine {CMS/OEDA) <Katherine.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.govs; Harper, Bernice (CMS/OEDA)
<Bernice. Harper@cms.hhs. gove; CMS Front Office - CCHO Clearances <FrontOffice-
CCOClearances @ems. hhs.govs; Wu (hefhim), Jlefl (CMS/CCHO) <lell Wu@ems hhs.govs; Wilson, Lisa
(CMS/CCII0) <lisa.wilson@cms.hhs.govs; Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE)

<Mancy OConnor@cms.hhs.govs: Rosta (she/her), 5ara (CMS/CCIO) <Sara.Rosta@cms.hihs.govs; Arapi,
Leslie [CMS/OPOLE) <Leslie.Arapi@cms hhs.gove; Frimpong, lanny ({CMS/CCIO)

<lanny. Frimpong@cms.hhs.gove; Brooks, Kiahana (CM5/CCI0) <Kiahana.Brooks@cms.hhs govs;
Cantwell, Kathleen (CMS/OSORA) <Kathleen. Cantwell@cms.hhs.gove; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/OS0ORA)
<\Vanessa Garcia@cms.hhs.govs; Jackson, Marilyn {CMS/OSORA) <Marilyn Jackson@cms.hhs govs;
Barnett Sherrill (She/Her), Alexis (CMS/050RA} <Alexis. Sherrill@cms. hhs.govs; Taylor, Isabel
(CMS/OSORA) <lsabel. Taylor@coms.hhs.gove; Palmer, Erin (CMS/OS0ORA)} <erin.palmeri@cms.hhs.govs;
Unruh, Patti (CM5/0S0RA) <Pattl. Unruh@cms.hhs.govs; Khan, Faroog (CMS/0OSORA)

<Faroog. khan@cms.hhs.gove; Lafferty, Tiffany (CM5/050RA) <Tiffany. Lafferty@cms.hhs.govs; Parham,
Williarn (CMS/OS0RA) <WILLIAM . PARHAM@cms. hhs govs; lones, Martique [CMS/0OS0RA)

<Martigue Jones@cms. hhs.govs; Phan, Thomas (CMS/OS0RA) <Thomas. Phan@cms hhs.govs;
Edmendson-Parrott, Michele (CMS/OSORA) <michele.edmondsonparrott@cms.hhs.gove; Miller, Ruth-
Sam (CMS/OSORA) <Ruth.Miller @cms.hhs.govs; Lilley, Edward (CMS/QSORA)

<Edward. Lilley@cms.hhs. gows; Mclemore, Manica (CMS/0S0RA) <Monica Mclemore@ cms.hhs govs;
Witherspoan, Tia (CMS/0S0RA) <Tia. Witherspoon@cms hhs.gove; CMS OIT Carrespondence
<0ITCorrespondence@cms.hhs govs; Howden, Catherine (CMS/0C)
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Tross, Jason (CMS/OC) <Jason.Tross@cms. hhs.gov>; Wagner,
Rachel (CM5/0C) <Rachel. Wagner@cms.hhs.govs; Fortin-Garcia, Carolina (CM5/0C) <Carolina. Faortin-
Garcia@cms.hhs.gave; Boykin, libril (CMS/OC) <libril Boykin@cims.hhs. gove; Dinges, Enrico [CM5/0C)
=<Eric.Dinges@cinslilisgove, Joy-Bush, Keya (CMS5/0C) <keya joy-Liush@oins.libs gove, Marting Patiice
(CMS/OC) <Patrice.Martin@cms.hhs.gov>; Mengel, Janathan (CMS/0C)

<lonathan. Mengel@cms. hhs. gove; Myers, Gregory (CMS/0C) <Gregory Myers@cms. hhs. govs: Smith,
Aaron (CMS/OC) <Aaron, Smith@ecms.hhs.govs: Sokel, Lisa (CMS/OC) <Lisa Sokel@ems hhs.govs: Thern,
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Raymond (CMS/OC) <Raymond.Thorn@crms. hhs gov>; Washington, April (CMS/0C)

<April. Washington@cms.hhs govs; Trucil, Daniel {CMS/0C) <Danisl Trucl@cms.hhs.govs; Ryan,
Larraine (CMS/OC) <lorraine.ryan@cms.hhs.gove; Schinderle, Elizabeth (CM5/0C)
<glizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gove; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/0C)

<Christine. Mahoney@cms.hhs.gov>; Brager, Mark [CMS/0C) <Mark.Brager@cms.hhs.gove; Clemens,
Kristen (CMS/OC) <Kristen.Clemens@cms.hhs.gov>; Reeves, Alison {CMS/0C)
<Alison.Reeves®@cms.hhs.gove>; Walker, Chantel (CM5/0C) <Chantel. Walker@cms.hhs.govs; Chambers,
Gwendolyn (CMS/0C) <Gwendaolyn.Chambers @cms.hhs.govs; Gross, Jessica (CM5/0C)
<lessica.Gross@ cmis.hhs.gove; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce Alexander@cms.hhs.govs; Wallace,
Mary {CM5/0C) <Mary. Wallace@ems. bhhs.govs; Aldana, Karen (CMS/0C) <Karen. Aldana @ cms.hhs. govs;
Bradley, Tasha (CM5/0C) <Tasha.Bradley1@cms.hhs.gove; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC)
<Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gove; Perkins, Valerie (CMS/OC) <Valere.Perkins @cms.hhs.gove; Williams,
Tamika (CMS/OC) <Tamika. Williams@cms.hhs.zove; Patrick, Michele (CMS/0C)
<Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs.gove>; Mazzone, Maria {CMS/0C) <Maria.Mazzone@cms.hhs.gove; Pressley,
Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Pressley@cms.hhs.gove; Miner, Amy (CM5/0C) <Amy.Miner@cms.hhs.govs;
Harmatuk, Frances (CMS/OC) <Frances Harmatuk@crms.hhs.gov>; Reilly, Megan (CMS5/0C)
<Megan.Reilly @cms.hhs.gove; Gordon, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Gordon@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, lulie
{CMS/OC] <lulie.Franklin@ems.hhs.gov>; Winer, Rachel (CM5/0C) <Rachel. Winer @ems.hhs.govs;
Dinicolo, Kelly (CMS/0C) <kelly.Dinicolo@cms.hhs gove; Shaham, Lauren (CMS/0C)
<lauren.Shahaml@cms.hhs.gove; Walen, Alyssa (CMS/OC) <Alyssa.Walen @cms. hhs.gov>; Jenkins,
Courtney {CM5/0C) <Courtney.lenkins @cms.hhs.govs; Broccoline, Michele [CMS/0C)

=Michele Broccolino@cms.hhs.gove; Beoth, Jon {CM5/0C) <lon.Booth@cms.hhs.govs; Hennessy, Amy
{CMS/OC) <Amy. Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Stefanie (CM5/0C)

<5Steflanie Costellu@cms. hhs.govs; Melver, LaShawn [CMS/OMH) <LaShawn Melver @cms hhs govs,;
Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH) <Wanda.Finch@cms.hhs.gov>; Gentry, Pamela (CMS/OMH)

<Pamela, Gentry@cms.hhs.govs; Peddicord-Austin, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <Ashley.Peddicard-
Austin@cms.hhs.gove; Young, Brian (CMS/OMH) <Brian.Young@cms.hhs.gov>; Fleisher, Lee
{CM5/CCSQ) <Lee.Fleisher@cms.hhs.govs; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ) <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs. govs,;
schreiber, Michelle (CMS/CC5Q) <Michelle Schreiber@cms.hhs gove; lwugo, Jeneen (CMS/CCSQ)
<jeneen.iwugo@cms. hhs gov>; Spence, Ashley (CM5/CCS0Q) <Ashley Spence@ems hhs govs; lenkins,
Courtney (CM5/0C) <Courtney. Jenkins@cms.hhs.govs; Hakim, Alyson [Aly) (CMS/CMCS)

<Alyson. Hakim@cms.hhs.gove; Appleton, Paige (CMS/CC5QY) <Paige Appleton@cms.hhs.gove; Moody-
Williams, Jean (CMS/CC5Q) <jean.moodywilllams@cms.hhs.gove; Michael, Sean (CMS/CCSQ)
<sean.michael@cms.hhs.gov=; Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov; Vitolo,
Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <SaraVitolo@ems.hhs.govs; Perry, Nicole (CMS/FCHCO)

zNicole Perry@ems.hhs.govs: Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) <Nancy. OConnor@ems.hhs govs,
Hammarlund, John {CM5/OPOLE) <john. hammarlund@cms hhs, gove; Collura, Paul [CMS/OPOLE)
<Paul Collura@cms. hhs.gov>; Thomas, Pam (CMS/OPOLE) <Pam.Thomas@cms.hhs.gov>; Stupica-
Dobbs, Kim (CMS/OPOLE) <Kimberly. Stupica-Dobbs @cms hhs.govs; Hannigan, John (CMS/OPOLE)
<lohn Hannigan@cms hhs govs: Kerrigan, Maureen (CMS/OPOLE) <Maureen, Kerrigan@coms hhs govs;
Balch (she/her), Elissa (CMS/0POLE) <Elissa.Balch@cms.hhs.povs; Sutton, Erin (CMS/OPOLE)
<erin.sutton2@cms. hhs.govs; Spitalnic, Paul (CMS/OACT) <paul.spitalnic@cms.hhs.gave; Cooper, Jill
({CMS/OACT) <lill. Cooper@cms.hhs. gove; Croston, Diane {CM5/0ACT) <Diane.Croston(@cms.hhs.govs;
CMS OLClearances <OLClearances@cms.hhs gove; Woronoff, Arielle {CMS/0L)

<Ailelle Woionoll@oins hihsgove, Boulaiger, Jeinifer (CMS/0L) <lennifel . Boulange @oins.ihspove,
Keene, Danyail (CMS/0L) <Danyail Keene@cms.hhs.gov=; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/0OL)

<lennifer. Druckman@erms. hls.gove; Oakes, Meghan (CMS/0L) =Meghan.Oakes@cms hhs.gove: Newlin,
Manda (CMS/OL) «<Manda Newlin@cms. hhs. govs; Stahlman, Mary Ellen (CMS/0L)
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<MaryEllen. Stahlman@cms. hhs.gove; Marting, Maria (CMS/0L) <Maria Martino@cms.hhs.govs; Maote,
Katelyn (CMS/0L) <Katelyn. Mote @cms.hhs.govs; Khalid, Zunaira (CMS/0L)
<Zunaira. Khalid @cms.hhs.gov=; Ryan, Dan (CMS/0L) <Dan.Ryan@ecms.hhs.gove; Upchurch, Talaiya
(CMS/OL} <Talaiya.Upchurch@cms.hhs.gove; Kirchgraber, Kate (CMS/OL)

=Kate.Kirchgraber @cms.hhs.gov>; Mauser, Gayle (CM5/0L) <Gayle. Mauser@cms.hhs govs; Minar,
Nevena (CMS/0L) <Mevena. Minor@cms.hhs gove; Estrada, Abuke (CMS5/0L); Barry, Meg (CMS5/CMCS)
<meg.barry@cms.hhs.gov>; Dawson, Andrew (CMS/OL) <Andrew. Dawson@cms. hhs.govs;
Lewandowski, David (CM5/0L) <David. Lewandowski@cms. hhs.govz; Miner, Imani (CMS5/0L)
<lmani.Miner@cms.hhs.govs; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan.Goto@cms.hhs.gove; Greene, Mary
(CMS/OAGM) <Mary, Greene@cms.hhs.govs; Brown, Michelle (CMS/OAGM)

<Michelle Brown@cms.hhs.gov>; Amburgey, Louise (CMS/OAGM) <Loulse Amburgeyli@ems.hhs. govs,
Waskiewicz, Beth [CMS/OAGM) <beth.waskiewicz@cms.hhs.govs: Tatum, Kimberly [CMS/0OAGM)
<Kimberly. Tatum{@cms.hhs.gove; Calabro, Alice (CMS/0AGM) <Alice.Calabro®@cms.hhs. gove; Kelly,
Ryan (CMS/OAGM) <Ryan.Kelly@cms.hhs.govs; Hazelwood, Antcinette (CMS/OAGM)
<Antoinette.Harelwood @cms.hhs.govs; Schmitz, Stefanie (CMS/OAGM)

Eberhart, Christina (CMS/OAGM) <Christina. Eberhart2 @cms.hhs.gove; Dionne. Brown@cms.hhs.gov;
Rippey (she/her), Catherine (CMS/OHI) <Catherine Rippeyi@ems.hhs.govs; Hamilton, Andrea (CMS/0HI)
<andrea.hamilton@cms.hhs.gove; Braver (he/him), Randy (CMS/OHI) <Randy Braveri@cms. hhs.govs;
Slade, James (CMS/OHI) <lames.Slade@cms.hhs.gove; Hernandez (she/her), Laura (CMS/OHI)
<laura.Hernandez@cms.hhs.govs; Teal, Lela (CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal @ems.hhs.gove; Harris, Monica
{CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms hhs govs; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS)

<Sara Harshman@cms.hhs.gov>; Stegmaier, Jason (CMS/CMCS) <lason.Stegmaier@crms.hhs.govs;
Whelan, Ellen-Marie (CMS/CMCS) <ElleniMarie Whelan@ecms. bhs.gov>; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS)
<Courtney. Miller@cms.hhs.goves; Janu, Shanna (CMS/CMCS) <ShannaJanu@cms.hhs.govs; Dorsey,
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <jennifer dorsey@cms.hhs.gov=; Fowler (she/her), Liz {CMS/CMMI)
<Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs gov>; Tabe-Bedward, Arrah [CMS/CMMI) <arrzh.tabebedward @cms hhs govs;
Rushton, Andrew (CMS5/CMMI) <Andrew. Rushton@cms. bhs.govs; Dziak, Kathleen {CMS/CMMI)
<Kathlesn.Dziak@cms. hhs.gove; Cardin, Megan (CM5/CMIMI) <Megan.Cardin@crms.hhs.gov>; OToole,
Meghan [CMS5/0A) <Meghan OToolel@cms, hhs. gove; Wells, Carrie (CMS/CMMI)
<Carrie.Wells1@cms.hhs.gove; Barberi, Jade (CMS/CMMI) <lade.Russell@cms.hhs.gove; Doherty,
Theresa (CMS/CMMI) <Theresa.Doherty@cms.hhs.gov>; Anderson, Jessica (CMS/CMMI)
<jessica.anderson@cms.hhs.govs; McGinley, Katelynn (CMS/CMMI) <katelynn.mcginley@cms.hhs.govs;
Greene, Mary (CMS/OBRHI) <Mary.Greenel @cms.hhs.gove; McClain, Rena (CMS/OBRHI)

<Rena McClaind @cms.hhs. gove; lackson, Michelle (CMS/CPI} <Michelle Jackson@ecims hhs govs;
Ratehford, Deneen (CMS/OAGM) <Deneen Ratehford@erms. hhs.govs; 5t. Louis, Aileah [CMS/0C)
<pileah. 5t Louis@ems.hbs.gove: Blum, Jonathan [CMS/0A) <lonathan. Blum @ems.hhs. govs: Ellis
{shefher), Kyla (CMS/OA) <kyla Ellis@cms.hhs.govs; Harris, Will (CMS/0A)
<William.Harrisi@cms.hhs.gove; Boulanger, lennifer (CMS/OL) <lennifer Boulanger@cms.hhs govs;
Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/0A) <Hannah Katch@cms hhs govs; OToole, Meghan {CMS/0A)
<Meghan.0Toolel@cms. hhs.gove; Richardson (shefher), Erin (CMS/0A)

<Erin Richardson®cms. hhs.govs; Woronoff, Arielle (CM5/OL) <Arielle. Waronotf@cms. hhs.govs; Yao,
Kristiana (CM5/0A} <Kristiana.Yao1@cms. hhs gove; CM5-COISCOCMO @ees. hhs.gov; Ling, Shari
{CM5/CC5Q) <Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.govs; Wild, Richard [CM5/CC5Q) <Richard Wild@ cms.hhs. govs;
Nilasena, David [CM5/CC5Q) <David. Nilesena@oislihis.gove, Wolfe, Asliby (CMS/CC50)

<Ashby. Wolte 1 @cms hhs.govs; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/0GC) <Barbara. Fisher@HH5.G0V>; Rainer,
Melanie Fontes (05/0CR) <Melanie.Rainer @hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA)
<Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA) <Michael.Levin@hhs.gov>;
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HHS5Press@ hhs.pov; releases{@hhs.gov

Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES @ cms hhs sovs; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/0C)
<Eric.Dinges @cms hhs gov>

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

***Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when
replying to CMS Clearances.***

Please see attached internal gas for review. The informational bulletin is FY1 ONLY. Thank you
Comments Due: 1:00 PM ET Thursday, January 5, 2023
All: For your review and input. Concurrent HHS/CMS review.

Title: Internal Q&As for CMCS informational bulletin on health care related taxes and hold

harmless arrangements.,
Agency/Office: CMCS

Subject/Description: CMS will release an informational bulletin on health care related taxes and hold
harmless arrangements invalving the redistribution of Medicaid payments. This informational bulletin
responds in part to questions CMS has received regarding the statutory and regulatory requirements
applicable to health care-related taxes, including in connection with proposals to implement or rerew
Medicaid managed care state directed payments (SDPs). There will be a reactive statement, listserv
message, and internal questions-and-answers far this item.

COMMs Materials for Rollout: Internal Q&As

Deadline for COMMS Clearance comments: Thursday, lanuary 5 by 1100 P

Reguested Release date: 2/7/2023

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. (tis for
mternal government wse only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or cogied o persons not
puthorized to receive the mformation. Unhauthorized disclosure moy result in disciplinary action
or prasecution to the full extent af the law.

CMS0000030cv3525



Sent: 2/6/2023 10:59:52 AM -0500

To: “Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" =Beverly Boston@cms. hhs.gov=; "adams, lia
(CMS/CMCS)" <Lia Adams@ems.hhs gov=

ccC: "Maccamoll, Amber (CMS/CMCSE)" <Amber MacCamoll@cms hhs.gov=,
"Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" =deremy . Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE. RE: Dan’s Briefing Book, DEH Parent Caregivers of Personal Services

Taking Joe off = | resent the FL

From; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Kochanski, Joseph [CMS/CMCS)
<loseph.Kochanski@cems.hhs.gove, Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarrall@cms.hhs.gove;
Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <laremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs.gov=

Ce: adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Llia. Adams@cms. hhs.gov=

Subject: RE; Dan’s Briefing Book: DEH Parent Caregivers of Personal Services

Here is the FL timeline we provided on Friday

Fram: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <feverly. Boston @oms.hhs.govs

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10;32 AM

To: Howe, Rory (CM5/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cime hhs gav>; Kochanski, loseph (CMS/CMCS)
<loseph.Kochanski@cms hhs.govs; Maccarrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarrall@cims. hhs.govs;
Silanskis, Jerermny (CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis @ cms. hhe.govs

Subject; RE: Dan's Briefing Book: DEH Parent Caregivers of Personal Services

Thanks Joe, Can you provide Dan's availability for meeting asap this week as the Taxes CIB is scheduled
far release on Friday 2/10.

FMG: Florida Tax FMR Follow-up

We should have live discussion on this asap. It needs to be well before the CIB can go out.

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Monday, February &, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Kochanski, Joseph (CMS/CMCS) <loseph. Kochanskii@cms. hha gous; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CVCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CM5/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@ecms.hhs.govs
Cc: Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Bostoni@cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: Dan's Briefing Book: DEH Parent Caregivers of Personal Services

+ Lia

From; Kochanskl, Joseph {CMS/CMCS) <loseph. Kochanskl@cms.fihs.gove

Sent: Monday, February &, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS) <Amber, MacCarroll @cms.hhs. gavs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis{@cms, hhs. gov>
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Cc: Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston @cims hhs povs; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

<Raory Howe®@ems.hhs.povs

Subject: Dan's Briefing Book: DEH Parent Caregivers of Persanal Services

FIMG Team — Please see Dan's comments to reviewead items below:

2/3

2/3

FMG / Sections of the quarterly Budget

Instructions that relate to the CAA 2023, Ireviewed and saw AMC's management

Section 5131

FMG: Provider Taxes M1/M2 Test Deep
Dive

Purpose: As a follow-up to 01/26 Joint
Clearance, FMG has prepared slides on a
deep dive of the M1/M2 Test with
examples. FMG js also providing very
detailed underlying supporting

dacument

comments; | agree w her
comments

Provider Taxes — M1/M2
Test Deap Dive

Thanks. | think we need a
follow up small group
discussion (FMG staff and
0CD) to discuss. We could
repurpose the end of a

calculations for the three examples in the joint clearance.

slides if Dan is interested, FMG is seeking

* very detailed calculations

guidance from OCD on whether we shouldthat we are sharing only If

move forward drafting the NPREM.

you want to review them

FMG is available to meet to walk through = Hawaii

the slide deck and/or the detailed . Nevada
caloulations. . Califarnia
FMG: Florida Tax FMR Follow-up . Engagement
Purpose: As a follow-up to 01/18 Joint  Letter

Clearance, FMG has revised the draft FMRE = Document and

engagement letter (incorporating OCO
feedback]), We are also including the
documentation request and timeline of
the FMR and possible compliance
enforcement,

Intormation Reguest
Inserted some comments,
document attached since
it wasn't al ive sharepoint
link

. Timeline

There's no Timeline
document / ne link. Can
you provide that.

We should have live
discussion on this asap. it
needs to be well before
the CIB can go out.

We also need to brief up
on this one. That includes
leading up to DPC an

CMS0000032cv3525

Financial

staffin
states
Och/Dan

och/Dan

Date eam [/ tem Description / Decision nk/File Audience/ [Due
.ﬁdd ed [(Needed Distribution [Date

Mon, 2/6 I
|

ASAP

N/A



Friday. We should idsucss
today w Rachel.

loseph Kochanski
Special Assistant, Office of the Center Director

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services [CMCS)
Cell: (443) 202-0842
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Sent: 11/21/2022 3:43:37 PM -0500

To: "Darcey, Miguel M (OIG/OAS)" <Miguel. Darcey@oig.hhs.gov=

cC: "Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; "Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.gov=; "Amold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS)" =Charlie Arnold@cms. hhs.gov=; "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jennifer Clark@cms.hhs_gov=; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=, "Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; "Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)"
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=; "Ferguson, Dorothy
(CMS/CMCS)" <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove, "Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS)"
<John.Hagg@oig.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes
+ John

Hi Miguel,

In addition to the materials that we shared last week, please also see attached the current draft of an
informational bulletin that CMS intends to release to states later this year or early next year. The
bulletin would remind states of statutory and regulatory requirements regarding prohibited hold
harmless arrangements and producing supporting documentation to CMS. It would not establish any
new CMS5 policy or requirements, Please keep the draft close hold, as it is still under development by
CMS and has not been released outside of CMS.

We thought the information might be helpful to you. As always, please let us know if you have
gueastions or would like te discuss.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Darcey, Miguel M (OIG/OAS) <Miquel.Darcey@oig.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @cms.hhs.gov=; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <dennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs,;
Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)

<Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Good morning Miguel,
Please see attached five documents per our conversation last week. They are as follows:

1. A November 2021 letter from CMS to the State of Texas outlining CMS5' concerns regarding
a possible hold harmless arrangement relating the state's LPPF financing.
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2. A set of consolidated communication between CMS5 and the State of Texas regarding
multiple proposed SDPs. The communication includes robust discussion regarding the
state’s LPPF arrangement.

3. A March 2022 letter informing the state that one of its proposed SDPs are approved, but
informing the state that the SDP approval does not constitute an approval of underlying
sources of non-federal share. Please note that this is only one of three parallel TX approval
letters that we are including as an example. The other letters contained the same language
regarding non-federal share sources.

4. A September 2022 letter from CMS approving a proposed state directed payment (SDF) for
the State of Florida, but informing the state that the SDP approval does not constitute an
approval of underlying sources of non-federal share.

5. A September 2022 “companion” letter sent to Florida at the same time as the SDP approval
indicating that CMS has outstanding concerns regarding the state’s source of non-federal
share for its SDF. The letter provides detailed information regarding the statutory and
regulatory basis for our concerns regarding a possible hold harmless arrangement, as well
as notifies the state of CMS intent to conduct a FY 23 financial management review of
Florida's LPPF arrangement.

Please let us know if you have any questions of if it would be helpful to set up some more time to
discuss,

Regards,
Rory

From: Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.govs

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Darcey, Miquel M (QIG/0AS) <Miquel.Darcey@oig.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@coms.hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs.govs: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.govs: Arnold,
Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @ cms hhs. gove; Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clark@ems.hhs. gove

Subject: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Miguel

| am sharing the 2008 final rule related to health care related taxes. If you have any questions or would
like to discuss please feel free to reach out to me. thanks-Stuart

https:/ fwww Federalregister pov/documents/2008/02/22/E8-3207 /medicaid-program-health-care-
related-taxes

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Darcey, Miguel M (O1G/0AS) <Migusl Darcey @oip. hhs.gov>

CMS0000035cv3525



Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory, Howe@eams.hhs govs: Macearroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS)

<Amber MacCarroll@ecms hhs povs: Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS) <krictin Fan@cms hhs gove: Arnold,
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Chatlie. Arnold @cms hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.pov=

Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

Migquel,

As discussed on today's call please see the attached on the bottom of page 12 for a discussion of the
indirect hold harmless provision,

We will be sending additional information early next week. If you would like to discuss please feel free
to contact me.

Thank you
Stuart Goldstein

--——0riginal Appointment-—---

From: Darcey, Miquel M [OIG/0AS) <Miquel. Darcey @oig.hhs govs

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Darcey, Miguel M (OIG/0AS); Macecarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS); Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS); Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS); Arnold, Charlie [CMS/CMCS); Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS); Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS); Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); Odam, Matthew W (01G/OAS); Wheeler, Trish M (OIG/0AS);
Rawlins, Tony A [OIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L {OIG/DAS); Rose, Caleb R (0IG/0AS): Beacham, John C
(OI6G/0AS): Hagg, John D [DIG/OAS); Cogley, Patrick 1 (OIG/OAS)

Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2,00 FM-3:00 PMW (UTC-06:00) Central Time (U5 & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

—riginal Appointment—-

Fram: Darcey, Miquel M (01G/045) <hMiguel Darcey@oig hhs gons

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Dareey, Miguel M (01G/0AS); Howe, Rory [CM5/CMCS): Odam, Matthew W (OIG/0AS); Wheeler,
Trish M (OIG/OAS); Rawlins, Tony A (OIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L (OIG/OAS); Rose, Caleb R (OIG/OAS);
Beacham, John C (DIG/OAS); Hagg, Jlahn D (O1G/0AS); Cogley, Patrick | [OIG/DAS)

Subject: Discussian about TX | PPF and hold harmless pravisions

When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (U5 & Canada)
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting D (b)(6) |

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+1 202930 5797 397452200 United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference ID{__ (b)(6)
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn Mare | Meeting uptions
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From: "Howe _Ron (CMSICMC S {h\ME)

Sent: 12/12/2022 124223 PV -0800

To: "Gavens, Jay (CMS/ICMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms. hhs.gov>

Subject: Read: Read: FL FY23 SDFP (LPPFs) FMR - Engagement Lir & Doc Reguest List
(for your review)
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From: Mo Boos (CMSICAMOSI R ieMRN.
Sent: 5M18/2023 4:04:56 PM -0400

To: "Gavens, Jay (CMSICMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: Read: Read: 01-FM-2017-ME-01-F (Part B) FMR
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From: ~-"Hawe. RODUGMSICMCSI ..

s O nepe sosssssaanig ]

Sent: 121412022 3°50-11 PM-0500
To: "Gavens, Jay (CMSICMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs gove
Subject: Read: Read: Travel for FY23 OH SDP FMR - Entrance Conf? Dorothy asking?
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From: _"Howe, Ranc(GMSieMes) . B 5 7 S,

(b)(ﬁ)

Sent: 12:"144’2[]22 10:21:53 F'-.M -0500

To: "Gavens, Jay (CMSICMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs gove

Subject: Read: Read: FMR 2017 ME Final Report (Part B) - Need approval to release to
slate?
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Sent: 2/14/2023 8:04:16 AM -0500

To: "Darcey, Miguel M (OIG/OAS)" <Miquel Darcey@oig. hhs.gov=; "Hagg,
John D (OIG/OAS)” <John.Hagg@oig.hhs.gov=
CC: "Maccarmoll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs;

"Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov=; "Armold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Amold@cms.hhs.gov=; "Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=, "Goldstein, Stuan
{CMS/CMCE)" <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov=; "Silanskis,
Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@ems.hhs.gove; "Endelman
{he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs;
"Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)" <Dorothy Ferguson@oms.hhs.govs,
"Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes
Attachments: Healthcare Related Taxes CIB, DRAFT docx
Good morning John and Miquel,

Please see attached an updated version of the CMCS Informational Bulletin (CIB) that | originally shared
below. Tentatively, CM5 is scheduled to publish the CIB on Friday, so we wanted to provide you
advanced notice and a more recent draft. Again, the CIB is intended to remind states of statutory and
regulatory requirements regarding prohibited hold harmless arrangements and the production of
supporting documentation. [t does not establish any new CMS policy or requirements. Please keep the
draft close hold, as it is has not been released publicly.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:54 PM

To: Darcey, Miguel M [O1G/0AS) <Miquel.Darcey@oig.hhs.gov=

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @cms. hhs.gov=; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov=; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov=; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMES) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs. govs;
Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorothy
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms. hhs.govs; Hagg, John D (01G/0AS) <lohn. Hagg@oig.hhs.gov>;
Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

+ John

Hi Miguel,

In addition to the materials that we shared last week, please see attached the current draft of an
informational bulletin that CMS5 intends to release to states later this year or early next year. The

bulletin would remind states of statutory and regulatory requirements regarding prohibited hold
harmless arrangements and producing supporting documentation to CMS. It would not establish any
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new CMS policy or requirements. Please keep the draft close hold, as it is still under development by
CMS and has not been released outside of CMS.

We thought the information might be helpful to you. As always, please let us know if you have
questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rary (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Darcey, Miguel M (0I1G/0AS) <Miauel Darcey@oig.hhs gov=

Ce: Macearroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs. gove,; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<lristin. Fan@cims hhs gove: Arneld, Charlie (CMS/CMES) <Charlie. Amald @ems.hhs. gove: Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMICS) <lennifer Clark@cms hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms. hhs govs; Sllanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs. govs;
Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs. gove; Endelman (he/him), lonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorathy (CMS/CMCS)

<Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Good morning Miguel,

Please see attached five documents per our conversation last week. They are as follows:

1. A November 2021 letter from CMS to the State of Texas outlining CM5' concerns regarding
a possible hold harmless arrangement relating the state's LPPF financing.

2. A set of consolidated communication between CMS and the State of Texas regarding
multiple proposed SDPs. The communication includes robust discussion regarding the
state’s LPPF arrangement.

3. A March 2022 letter informing the state that one of its proposed 50Ps are approved, but
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

4. A September 2022 letter from CMS approving a proposed state directed payment (SDP) for
the State of Florida, but informing the state that the SDP approval does not constitute an
approval of underlying sources of non-federal share.

5. A September 2022 "companion” letter sent to Florida at the same time as the SDP approval
indicating that CMS has outstanding concerns regarding the state’s source of non-federal
share for its SDP. The letter provides detailed information regarding the statutory and
regulatory basis for our concerns regarding a possible hold harmless arrangement, as well
as notifies the state of CMS’ intent to conduct a FY 23 financial management review of
Florida's LPPF arrangement.

Please let us know if you have any questions of if it would be helpful to set up some more time to
discuss.
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Regards,
Rory

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems hhs.gove

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Darcey, Miquel M [O1G/0AS) <Miguel. Darcey@aig. hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @ems. hhs.govs Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold,
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms. hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clarki@cms. hhs.gov>

Subject: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Migue|

| am sharing the 2008 final rule related to health care related taxes. If you have any questions or would
like to discuss please feel free to reach out to me. thanks-Stuart

httpsy/ fwww.federalregister.gov/documents/2008/02/22/E8-3207 /medicaid-program-health-care-
ielated-taxes

From: Goldstain, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Thursday, Movember 10, 2022 4:05 PM

To: Darcey, Miguel M [0IG/0AS) <Miquel.Darcey@olg.hhs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<hmber MacCarroll@ems. hihs.govs: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Eristin Fani@ems hbs govs; Arnold,
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnald @ems hhs. gavs: Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS)

<lennifer Clark@ems. hhs.govs

Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

MiquElr

As discussed on today's call please see the attached on the bottom of page 12 for a discussion of the
indirect hold harmless provision.

We will be sending additional information early next week. If you would like to discuss please feel free
to contact me.

Thank you
Stuart Goldstein

~—Original Appointment—--
Fram: Darcey, Migquel M |O15/0AS) <Miguel, Darcey@oig hhs povs
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Sent: Friday, Novamber 4, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Darcey, Miquel M (DIG/DAS); Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS); Silanskis, leremy {CMS/CMCS); Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS); Arnald, Charlie [CMS/CMCS); Fergusan, Darathy (CWMS/CMCS); Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CVICS); Howe, Rary (CMS/CMCS); Odom, Matthew W (01G/0AS); Wheeler, Trish M (O1G/0AS);
Rawlins, Tony A (Q1G/0AS); Hunn, Jepnifer L {0IG/DAS); Rose, Caleh R (0IG/DAS); Beacham, lahn C
(OIG/OAS); Hagg, lohn D (0IG/OAS); Cogley, Patrick | (OIG/QAS)

Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

—-0riginal Appointment-—-

From: Darcey, Miquel M (0IG/0AS) <Miguel. Darcey@aig. hhs gov>

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Darcey, Miguel M (0IG/0AS): Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS): Odam, Matthew W (DIG/OAS); Wheeler,
Trish M {DIG/OAS); Rawlins, Tony A [OIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L [OIG/OAS); Rose, Caleb R [DIG/OAS):
Beacham, John C (O1G/OAS); Hagg, John D (OIG/0AS); Cogley, Patrick J (OIG/OAS)

Subject: Discussion about TX LPREF and held harmless provisions

When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting | D:.[._ ':E}Fiﬁ} -4 |
Passcodd__ (b)(6) _|

Download Teams | Joinon the web

Or call in (audio only)
+1 202-930-5797 3974522004 United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference IDL___....(BN8)___ .
Find a local number | Reset PIM

Learn More | Meeting options
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From: "Solomon, Alma (CMS/ICMCS)" <Alma.Solomon@cms. hhs.gov>

Sent: 7/25/2023 6:15:26 AM -0400

To: "Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov=;
"Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS3)" <Jay. Gavens{@cms.hhs.gov=

CC: "Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)" <Rory. Howe@oms.hhs.gov=; "Silanskis,

Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy. Silanskis@coms.hhs.gov=, "Lane, Robert
(CMS/CMCS)" <Robert.Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; "Barraza, Leticia
(CMS/CMCS)" <Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: MNJ FMR - NSGO MNursing Facility Expenditures
Attachments: RE: Response requested by July 25th: New Jersey FMR - FARSTOBS
document

Good Morning Amber,

We reached out to the managed care folks and they indicated our
recommendation is appropriated. Please see attached. We are looking back
with DPO to double check their concurrence and will alert you.

Thank you,

Alma Solomon
CMS/CMCS/FMG/DFO East
CMS Philadelphia

Office (215) 861-4216
ADS (443) 962-2461

Fax (443) 380-7189

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of
the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

From: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS) <Alma.Solomon@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay
{CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms, hhs.gov=

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>=; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Lane, Robert (CMS/CMCS)
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<Robert.Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; Barraza, Leticia (CMS/CMCS)
<Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov >
Subject: N] FMR - NSGO Nursing Facility Expenditures

Hi Alma & Jay -

I reviewed the draft FMR and Rory plans to look at it within the next week. One quick
question — was the draft shared with the managed care folks or CAHPG? I'm asking
specifically in relation to Observation #5 Beneficiaries Should have been Migrated to
MCO. Are the SMEs comfortable with the observation?

Thanks, Amber
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Sent: 212212023 4:28:44 PM -0500

To: "Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs gov=; "Boston,
Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gov=, "Ferguson,
Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)" <Dorothy. Ferguson@ems hhs.gov=; "Holligan,
Ricardo (CMS/ICMCS)" <Ricardo.Holligan@ems.hhs.gov=; "Endelman
(hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan. Endelman@ems.hhs.govs;
"Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin Fan@cms. hhs gov=; "Armold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Arnold@ems.hhs.gov=; "Clark, Jennifer
{(CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clarkiiems.hhs.gov>; "Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS)" <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems.hhs.gov=, "Cuno, Richard
{CMS/CMCS)" <Richard .Cunoi@cems. hhs.govs=; "Curry, Celestine
{CMS/CMCS)" <Celestine. Curmy@cms.hhs.gov=; "Kimble, Davida
{(CMS/CMCS)" <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=

CcC: "Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=;
"Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov=;
"adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)" <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=; "Staton, Sidney
{CMS/CMCS)" <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States:
CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB
ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Attachments: EC-FM-2023-FL-01-D- Document and Information Request.docx

From: Gavens, Jay [CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMC5) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)
<Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov=; Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Fergusoni@cms.hhs.govs;
Halligan, Ricarda (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo Holligan@ems. hhs govs: Endelman (he/him), lonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin ([CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms hhs.govs;
Arnold, Charlie [CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold @coms.hhs.gov=; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
=lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; Goldstein, Stuart [CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gove; Cuno,
Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard. Cuno@coms. hhs.govs; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida ([CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms hhs.gov>

Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <laremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney
{CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Yes — Dan wanted to limit the review to only LPPF (taxes) so we took the other part of the objective out.

From: Howe, Rery (CMS/CMCS) <Rary. Howe@cms. hhs.goys

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:15 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms hhs gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Darothy, Fergusen@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay {CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens @cms.hhs.govs; Holligan,
Ricarda {CMS/CMCS) <Rlcardo Holllgani@oms. hhs.gove Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CIMCS)
<lonathan Endelmani@cms. hhs govs; Fan, Kristin {CM5/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan(@cms. hihs govs; Amold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lenniter.Cark@cms hhs.gavs;
Gaoldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <5TUART. GOLOSTEIN @cims.hhs govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
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<Richard.Cuno®@cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine [CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curryicms. hhs.gove: Kimble,
Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble @cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@crms.hhs govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber MacCarroll@cms hhs govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia Adams@ecms hhs povs; Staton, Sidney
({CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms hhs.govs

Subject: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD
HARMILESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Please confirm that this was the version of the document request that went to OCD and it includes the few
changes Dan requested.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy [CMS/CMCS) <Darothy. Fergusoni@oms.hhs.gove; Gavens, Jay (CM5/CMCS)
<lay.Gavens{@ems. hhs.gov>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gove; Endelman
(he/him}, Jonathan [CMS/CMCS) <lonathan Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CVS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold@cms. hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
(CM5/CMCS) <lenniter. Clark@cms.hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @crms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard . Cuno@cms hhs.govs; Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)

<Davida.Kimble @cms. hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

<leremy Silanskis@ecms. hhs govs; Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs gous;
adams, lia {CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gove; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS)

<Sidney, Staton@cms. hhs, gove

Subject: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: ‘TAXESHOLD
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Good morning,

Thanks DFOs and lay. Rory/Amber/leremy please see attached all itermns that will be released today
caonsisting of the FL FMR letter and document request and MO FRA Tax questions. Please let me know
when these items have been released to states,

Thanks

Beverly

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@ecms.hhs. govs>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Boston, Beverly {(CMS/CMCS) <Beverly, Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber ({CMS/CMCS)
<Amber MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens @cims.hhs.gov>; Holligan,
Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo Holligan @eme. hhe.govs; Endalman (ha/him), lonathan [CMS/CMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms hhs.gove; Howe, Rory
{CM5/CMCS) <Rory.Howe @ cms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold @cms. hhs.gove;
Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clarki@cms.hhs govs; Goldstein, Stuart [CMS/CMCS)
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<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @crns.hhs.govs: Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard Cuno@cms. hhs.govs: Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)

<[avida Kimblei@ems. hhs.gove

Cc: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

<lia Adams@cms.hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: -TAXES HOLD
HARMILESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Here is the MO Questions, clean version. We will send in the afternoon tomorrow just in case there are any
changes that are needed.

Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson. 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:29 PM

To: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove; Gavens, lay (CMS/CMTS)
<Jay.Gavens@oms.hhs.gov=; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holllgan@cms.hhs.govs; Endelman
{he/him], Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelmani@cms.hhs.povs; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Eristin.Fan@cms.hhs.govs; Howe, Rory
(CM5/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold @cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMOS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Galdsteln, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.zove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cunn@cms. hhs.govs: Carry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)

=Davida. Kimble@cms.hhs gove

Cc: Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

<lia Adams@cms. hhs.gove; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@ems. hhs.govs

Subject: REMINDER DUE WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: - TAXES HOLD
HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Good afternoon,

| am sending an early reminder about our taxes related releases tomorrow. Can someone share both the
“final” Florida engagement letter and MO Qs here in the string so we are clear on all final versions that will
be releazed to states tomorrow? Also please confirm what time you plan to issue these items.

4, State Follow-Up Actions Post lssuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of 2/20): DFOs/lay please
note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR engagement |etter and MO guestions
» On'Weds 2/22 FMG CMS5 will issue the FL FMR engagement letter to the state
On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a question-set to the state in advance of the focused CMS-64 review
regarding
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Thanks

Beverly

From: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs gove

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:45 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms.hhs govs; Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS)

<lay Gavens@cms. hhs gov>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricarda Holligan@cms_hhs govs: Endelman
(he/him), Jonathan [CMS/CMCS) <lonathan Endelman@cms. hhs govs: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Daorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fani@ems.hhs.gove; Howe, Rory
{CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer [CM5/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs. gov>; Galdstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hbs.geve; Cung, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ems.hhs.gove; Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Cui rvi@ems hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida [CMS/CMCS)
<Davida. Kimble @cms.hhs.gov>

Ce: Silanskis, Jeremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis@cms hhs govs: adams, lia (CWMS/CMCS)
<lia.Adams@cms. hhs.gov> Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: WEDS 2/22: Email States: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CI8 ROLLOUT
ACTIONS

Congrats to the team — great work everyone!

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston @cms.hhs. gove

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.govs; Holligan, Ricarda (CMS/CMCS)
<Ricardo.Holligan @cms.hhs gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@ecms. hhs gove; Ferguson, Dorothy (CM5/CMCS) <Dorothy. Fergusoni@cms.hhs.govs;
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs gove; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

<Rory. Howe@ems. hhs.govs=: Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @ems hhsgovs: Clark, lennifer
{CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN @erms.hhs. gove; Cuno, Richard {CM5/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.govs; Curry,
Celestine (CWS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@ems. hhs pove>

Ce: Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cemis.hhs gove;: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy. Silanskis@cms.hhs. povs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams @ cims.hbis govs; Staton, Sidney
{CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms. hhs. govs

Subject: CONGRATULATIONS WE ARE LIVE: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

See attached! Congratulations!!| WHOOT A WHoOT &
Please don't forget and | will connect with you next week on:
4. State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of 2/20): DFOs/Jay pleass

note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR engagement letter and MO quastions
= On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue the FL FMR engagement letter ta the state
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s On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a question-set to the state in advance of the focused CM5-64 review
regarding any pooling/redistribution of funds issues.

Enjoy the long weekend and thanks for all the help to coordinate roll out!

Beverly

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Boston, Deverly {CME}'CMES} =Deverly. Doston@ems. lths. gove; |lolligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)
<Ricardo.Holligan @ cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

<Jonathan.Endelman@ems. hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorathy (CM5/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms. hhs.goves;
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@cms.hhs. govs; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe @cms. hhs.gov=; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Armold @ cms.bhs.gove; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

Celestine (CMS/CMCS) «Celestine. Curry@cms hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs. gov=

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@oms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy {CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs govs; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@ems. hhs. gove

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Confirming for the last one #3a. States may request & CMS may approve additional time to provide a
response to draft reports.

From: Boston, Beverly [CM5/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms hhs pavs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.gove; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms. hhs.gove; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CM5/CMCS)

<lonathan. Endelman@ems.hhs govs; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Fergusan@orms hilis govs:
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

<Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS5/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.govs; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART . GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs. gove; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard Cuno@crns hihs.govs: Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Calestine. Curry@cms. hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimblei@cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms,.hhs. gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy Silanskis@cms. hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adams@cms. hhs.gous; Staton, Sidney
{CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton @cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY; :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hella,
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Please see below with highlights where additional information or confirmation is needed. Also, thanks
Kristin for responding on the CIB reaclive

= CIB Reactive Statement w/OL Comments. Also, | am attaching the updated MO CM5-64 review
timeline...didn't we prepare a FL FMR timeling, | could not locate it and | have to step out. Lia can you send
to me?

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time?
Answer: Yes, on lanuary 1/18/2022 FMG held an Entrance conference with Florida siate Medicaid
to conduct a review on two (2) of nine the state direct payment preprints. The field work was
conducted between January 2022 and November 2022. The FMR |s still ongoing as the draft report
is stjll being prepared and not issued to the state.

1. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking inta TX?
Answer: On April 14, 2022, the 0IG held an Entrance conference with Texas state Medicaid to
conduct an audit of the state’s LPPF arrangement funded by a tax (DFO-W do you know the status

-~ (b)(3)

a. What is the status of TX and MO — either FIMRs or Q1Gs? When did those start?
Answer: S5ee above

2. 1 know the letter ta FLis not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov?
Answer: We do not post to Medicaid gov, but they are FOIABLE

3. Confirm the following is accurate:
a. CMCS anticipates 1o issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year

2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft report. Afterwards
a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state’s response to any findings,
observations, and recommendations including CMS comments to the state’s response,
Correct - though many times states ask for additional tme. {Jay can you confirm)

If the state's response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible disallowances of

FFF. Correct

Thanks all
Beverly
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From: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavensi@cms.hhs.gove; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS)
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov=; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

<lonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Ferguson, Dorathy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferpuson@oms. hhs.gouvs;
Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

<Rory.Howe@cms hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie {CM5/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @ cms.bhs.govs: Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs; Curry,
Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms. hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy {CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams @cms. hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney
{CMIS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms. hhs.gove

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Celestine very helpful. Ricard and Jay on the Flarida SDP FMR, can you add the month/date in 2022
when the FIMR was conducted.

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time? | don’t think o0, but DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment preprints. [draft report is being prepared
and has not yet been issued to the state)

7 Did we alsa start an EMB with TX and MQ_on this same issus? Or js the 0IG looking intg TX?_ The

(b)(3)

T T WIRAT I ERE SIS O T ARnd MO T SR EF FMIRE BF OGS T Whan did thosd startr For MO=1"
don’t think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax was
issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be included in
the hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022 CM5-64 review
that will include the FRA tax.

3. | know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE
4, Confirm the following is accurate:
a. CMCS anticipates 1o [ssue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year
2023, The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft report. Afterwards
a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state's response to any findings,
obiservations, and recommendations including CTMS comments to the state’s response,
Correct —though many times states ask for additional time.
If the state's response to aur findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible disallowances of
FFF. Correct
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Beverly A, Boston

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Beverly.Boston@CMS. HHS. Gov

410-786-4186

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@amns.hhs.govs

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Holligan, Ricardo {CMS5/CMCS) <Ricarda.Halligan@cms. hhs.gove; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)
<Beverly.Boston®oms.hhs. gove; Fergusen, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorathy. Ferguson®@cms.hhs.gove; Fan,
Kristin {CMWS/CMCS) <Krislin. Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms. hhs. povs;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charliz Arnold@cms.hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs govs: Goldstein, Stuart [CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.govs: Cuno,
Richard [CMS/CMCS) <Richard, Cuno@cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; Kimble, Davida (CM5/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CM5/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarrall@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, Jerermy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jerermy. Silanskis@cms hhs.govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams @cms.hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney
(CM5/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@cims. hhs. gove

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Added comment to Ricarda’s input,

Fraom: Holligan, Ricarda (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo. Holligan@oms.hhs govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan ([CMS/CMCS) <lunathan.Endelman@ems.hhs gov>; Boston, Beverly
(CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@ems.bhs govs; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)

<Darothy. Ferguson@cms.bhs gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@ems hhs gove; Howe, Rory
{CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @ cms. hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold @cms.hhs.pov>;
Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gove; Gavens,
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs.govs: Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine.Curry @ems.hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida [CM5/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble @ems.hhs. govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CM5/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@ecms.hhs govs; adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams @ems.hhs.govs; Staten, Sidney
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@ems. hhs. govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAKES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Please see the highlighted language in question 1.

Fram: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelmani@cms hhs. govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bevetly Boston@cms hhs gove: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy. Ferguson@cms hhs gove; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@cms. hhs gowv>; Howe, Rory
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(CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe®@cms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms . hhs.govs;
Clark, Jennifer {CM5/CMCS) <lennifer Clark@cms.hhs gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART GOLDSTEIN @ems.hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Bichard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gove; Gavens,
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <iay.Gavens@cms hhs.pavs; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine Curry@cms hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida Kimble @cms hhs. gav>

Cc: Maccarrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS} <Amber MacCarrall @cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs. govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs; Staton, Sidney
(CMS/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@ems. hhs govs; Holligan, Ricarde (CMS/CMCS)
<Ricardo.Hollipan @ cms.hhs. pov>

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Looping in Sid and Ricardo on the Florida piece. | don't believe we have sent them anything yet. | will take a
look at Kristin's comments.

Best,
Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services {CMCS)
Financial Management Group [FM3)

Division of Financial Palicy (DFP)
410.786.4738
jomathan.endelman@cms.hhs gov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

Fram: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston @ems. hhs govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy, Fergusoni@cms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (Ch5/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.pov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @cms.hhs.gove; Endelman (he/him),
lonathan [CMS/CMCS) <lanathan. Endelman@cms. hhs_zov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charliz. Arnold@ems.hhs govs; Clark, lennifer (CM5/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms hhs.gove; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS5/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs; Gavens, lay {CM5/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry @cms hhis.gove; Kimble, Davida [CM5/CMCS) <Davida Kimble@crms. hhs govs
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy, Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs. gove

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: ;TAKES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Dorothy and Kristin, since the OCD (s seem to work better outcide of SP, we'll go with that. Jay can
you confirm on Q1. Anyone else have responses to address the Qs 7

OCD Qs on FL, MD, TX taxes related actions
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1. Have weissued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time? | don’t think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an
FMR in 2022 on two of nine the state direct payment preprints, (draft report is being prepared
and has not yet been issued to the state)

2. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or [s the OIG looking into TX? The
DIG is doing a report for Texas that began in November 2021 and is expected to be completed
sometime In 2023 (I forget timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022

a. What is the status of TX and MO - either FMRs or O1Gs? When did those start? For MO = |
don’t think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax was
issued 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be included in
the hospital tax base. MO we are perfforming an expanded 12/31/2022 CM5-64 review
that will include the FRA tax.

3. | know the letter to FLis nat public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get posted on
Medicaid.gov? We do net post to Medicaid.gowv, but they are FOIABLE

4. Confirm the following is accurate:

a. CMCS anticipates 1o issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year
2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft report, Afterwards
a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state’s response to any findings,
observations, and recommendations including CM5 comments to the state's response.
Correct — though many times states ask for additional time.

b. If the state’s response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible
disallowances of FFP, Correct

Also, please review and confirm (thanks Kristin, anyone else?) where we accept the proposed
changes =» CIB Reactive Statement w/0L Comments

Beverly A. Boston

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Beverly.Boston@CMS.HHS. Gav

410-785-4186

Fram: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS5/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@ems.hhs govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@®cms.hhs.gove; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)

<Reverdy Roston@oms hhs govs: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMES) <Rory Howe@cms hhs govs: Fndelman
(he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS) <lanathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs; Amald, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie Arnold@cms.hhs.goys; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms. hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @oms. hhs. govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
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=Richard.Cuna@crns.hhs.govs; Gavens, Jay [CM5/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms hhs.govs; Curry, Celestine
{CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@ems.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida ([CM5/CMCS) <Davida Kimble@ecms.hhs.govs
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs

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

From: Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gove; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

<Rary Howe@cms hhs.govs; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS)

<lonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @cms.hhs.govs; Clark,
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhis.gove; Gavens,
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.govs; Fergusan, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) =Celestine. Curry@cms. hhs.gove; Kimble,
Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble @cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs.govs: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adams@cms.hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

| didn’t add anything to the sharepoint site — but some proposed responses to the OCD questions are in
baold below.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rary. lHlowe@cms. hhs.govs; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS5/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cmis.hhs.gove; Clark,
lennifer (CM5/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ cms.hbs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.govs; Gavens,
lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.gove; Ferguson, Dorothy {CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine {CMS/CMCS) <Celestine. Curry@cms. hhs.gov=; Kimble,
Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble@cms.hhs gove

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarrolli@cms.hhs.povs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms. hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.govs; adams, lia
(CMS/CMCS) <Liz.Adams@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Good morning,
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Please see below actions. We did receive OL edits to the CIB reactive (attached and in the SP link)
and the OCD has follow-up Qs on taxes actions for FLLMO and TX. | did make the OCD aware
generally that FMRs are not posted publicly and reminded them that MO will be a focused CM5S-64
review. Please respond by 2pm today.

1. We received OL edits/comments on the CIB reactive. Please confirm where we accept the
proposed changes =» CIB Reactive Staternant w/OL Comments

2. The OCD (Dan/Perrie) has clarifying questions on FMG FL, MO, TX tax related actions. See
below and in the 5P link here for collaboration < OCD Os on FMG - FL MO TX Taxes Related
Actlons

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide responses in SP link above)
1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since lanuary 20217 Or is this
their first FMR since that time? | don't think so, but DFO/DFP can confirm
2. Did we alsa start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking inta TX? The
DIG is doing a report (I forget timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022
4. What is the status of TX and MO - either FMRs or Q1Gs? When did those start? For MO = |
don't think there has been an FMR on this topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax was
isswed 11/25/2007 and was related to what revenues should or should not be included in
the hospital tax base, MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022 CM5-64 review
that will include the FRA tax,
3. | know the letter to FLis not public. De final FMR reparts, including this ane, et posted on
Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are FOIABLE
4. Confirm the following Is accurate:
a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of calendar year
2023, The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to the draft report. Afterwards
a final report will be issued that will incorporate the state's response to any findings,
abservations, and recommendations including CMS comments to the state's response.
Correct —though many times states ask for additional time.
b. If the state’s response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible
disallowances of FFP. Correct

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms. hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:46 FM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever ly. Boston@etns. hhs govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarrall {@ems. hihs govs: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy Silanskis@ems hhs povs: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms hhs povs; Ferguson, Dorothy
{CMS/CIMCS) <Darothy. Ferguson@cms. hhs. govs; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

<lonathan. Endelman@cms. hhs. govs; Arnold, Charlie [CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@®@cms. bhs. gove; dark,
lennifer [CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clarki@crms. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems.hhs gave: Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard. Cuna@ems. hhs. govs) Gavens,
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lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.govs; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov=; Kimble, Davida
{CM5/CMCS) <Davida, Kimble@cms. hhs. govs

Subject: RE: DUF COB TODAY: :TAXFS HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hi Beverly,

Please see attached some suggested minor edits 1o the CIB per a conversation with Dan this
afterncon. Please let me know how you'd like to handle given where we are in the process.

Thanks,
Rary

From: Boston, Beverly ([CMS/CVICS) <Beverly Boston@oms, hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 PM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.govs; Endelman (he/him), Janathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms hhs.govs; Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie Arnold@cms. hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lenniter.Clark@cms. hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms. hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard. Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay. Gavens@cmns.hhs.govs; Curry, Celestine
{CMS/CIMCS) <Celestine, Curry @ ems hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin [CM5/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@ecms. hhs. govs;
Kimble, Davida [CM5/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@ems. hhs. govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe @ cms hhs gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@ecms.hhs gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia ([CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs. gove

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Dorothy!

Beverly

From: Ferguson, Dorothy {CM5/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs. govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS) <lonathan Endelman@erms.hhs govs; Boston, Beverly
{CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@crms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ems.hhs. gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ecms. hhs govs: Gavens,
Jay ([CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cims. hhs.govs; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)

<Celestine Curry@ems.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@erms. hhs.govs; Kimble, Davida
(CM5/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble @cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cims.hhs. gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber MacCarroll@cms hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs;
adame, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Liz Adame @eme hhe.pous

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS
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The only edit | had is the quarterly report for MO is 12/31/2022 not 12/21/2022. | changed highlighted in
yellow red font.

Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lanathan. Endelman@ems hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMC5) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CM5/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs. gove>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cunoi@cms. hhs.govs; Gavens, Jay [CMS/CMCS) <lay Gavens@cms.hhs. gove; Ferguson, Dorothy
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorathy. Ferguson @cms.hhs.gove; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)
=Celestine.Curry@cms,hhs.gov=; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.fan@cms. hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida
(CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimhle@cms.hhs gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe @cms.hhs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @cms.hhs.gove;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: ;TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Beverly,

Best,
Jonathan

lonathan Endelman, PhD

Sacial Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services ({CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Palicy (DFP)

410.786.4738

jomathan.endelman@oms hhs gov

7500 Security Blud.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28
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Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhz. govs

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Endelman [he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Fndelman@cms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie
(EMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold @cms.hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. bhs.gove;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART. GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov>; Cune, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs; Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS) <lay. Gavens@cms.hhs. gove; Ferguson, Dorathy
[CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.govs; Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hihs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Eristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Kimble, Davida
(CMS/CMCS) <Davida. Kimble@cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms.hhs.pove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy [CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lla. Adamsi@oms.hhs govs

Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hello team,
Hopefully this will be quick and | can hear back by COB today.

1. First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to make sure we're aligned
on actions. Please let me know if there are any final *tweaks* to the final CIB here = Final
Taxes CIB

2. Please review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if there are edits:
On Wednesday, February 22, the Flarida Deputy Secretary for Medicaid Tom Wallace will receive a letrer notifying the
state of the engagement by CMCS of a Financial Management Review (FMR) of Florida's managed care state directed
payments (SDPs) funded by its health-related tax. The state was previously made aware of this coming FMR in &
companion letter issued as part of the SDP approval in September 2022, The FMR will review the state’s operation of
and supervisian over its Local Provider Participation Fund (LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of
Florida's non-federal share. CMCS is aware of other states have similar hosgital tax arrangements. The states appear
to have pre-arranged agreements ta redirect Medicaid paymenis away from Medicaid providers serving a high
percentage of Medicaid beneficiaries to hospitals that either do not participate in Medicaid or serve a low percentage
of beneficiaries. This payment redirection appears Lo violate federal requirements, Florida's LPPF tax structure and
rmedia reports indicate that the Florida LPPF arrangement may be similar to the other state arrangements, To dine,
Florda's Agency for Healih Care Adounisiration (AHCA) has been unable (o wimy illing ) to provide assurance thai
there 1s not an armngeiment (o redistobule Medicnd stae directed pavinents,

3, ROLL-OUT = The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please confirm what time you will
be contacting the FL and MO 5MDs
s friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact Florida SMD
regarding engaging on a Financial Management Review (FMR) of Florida’s managed care state
directed payments (50Ps) funded by their health related tax, We did make the state aware ina
companion letter issued as part of SOF approval in 2022,
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= Friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact the Missouri SMD
regarding a focused CM5-64 review of the state's inpatient/outpatient Federal Reimbursement
Allowance (FRA) hospital tax and will review expenditures for quarter ended 12/31/2022

# Friday 2/17 - CIB RELEASED @3pm

4. State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of 2/20): DFOs/Jay please note
the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR engagement letter and MO questions
s On Weds 2/22 FMG CM5 will issue the FL FMR engagement letter to the state
s OnWeds 2/22 FMG will issue a question-set to the state in advance of the focused CMS-64 review
regarding any pooling/redistribution of funds issues.

Please respond by COB today with any minor tweaks to the final SMD and Reactive Statement. Rory, pleasa
let me know what time you plan to make calls on Friday.

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Bostan@cms.hhs govs

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 FM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.bhs.gove; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.govs; Arnald, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold @ cms.hibs govs: Cark,
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jenniler.Clark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hihs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hbs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs gove>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @ cms. hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs. govs

Subject: Release FR] 2/17: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

| want to make you aware that the release of the taxes CIB has been moved to Friday 2/17. Rory will
connect with the FL SMD regarding the FMR on the follewing Weds 2/227 Rory is that your understanding?

| will keep everyone posted on any changes,
Thanks

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS} <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@cms. hhs.zove; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CIMS/CMCS)
<lonathan. Endelman@cms. hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie [CM5/CMCS) <Charlie Arnoldi@cms hhs govs: dark,
Jennifer [CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.govs>; Geldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<3TUART.GOLDSTEIN @¢ms.hhs.guve; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@ems hhs.gove

Cc: Howe, Rory (CWMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cims.hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll@eoms hhe govs: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <laremy Silanskis@come. hhs govs;
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adamg, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams(@cms.hhs gov>
Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

FYl, See attached less Schubel, White House cleared without comment,

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin [CM5/CMCS) <Kristin, Fan@cms hhs gowve

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@ems hhs povs: Endelman (he/him), lanathan
[CM5/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs govs; Arnold, Charlle (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlic. Arnold @ems.hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer ([CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@®cms hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS5/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms. hhs.govs: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hihs gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

| was wondering about that one as well. | don't think it would be appropriate to add a managed care pre-
print reference here. But there might be something in section 438 of the regs.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston @cms hhs govs

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jenathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cims.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMES) <kristin Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms hhs.govs;
Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cmis.hhs gov>; Galdstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs. govs: Cuno, Richard ({CMS/CMCS) <Richard, Cuno @cms hhs govs

Ce: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @ems.hhs gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS5/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis @cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams @ ems.hhs povs

Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIBE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Jlohnathan. The citations are around documentation collection correct? It appears OLis flagging
whether there is a citation around 438.6 (c) managed care pre-print collection. Can someone share the
draft CIB with lohn Giles and Laura Snyder in DEHPG to confirm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that
would help to keep us on track with the 2/10 release date.

Thank youl

Beverly
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From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@ecms.hhs.gove

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms. hhs.govs: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
=Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold@cms. bhs.govz; Clark, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Rery. Howe@cms.hihs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

=Amber MacCarroll@cms. hhs gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE; OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIBE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Beverly,

Most of the edits should be easy and we can do today. The only one | don't know about is the request for a
reference to the "managed care” regulations as it relates to the authority of CMS to request
documentation as | am not as familiar with the managed care regs. We can do everything else quickly.

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers far Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Palicy (DFP)
410.786.4738

jonathan endelman@cims_hhs gov

7500 Security Blvd.

iviail 5top, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms. hhs. gove

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Endelman {he/him), Jlanathan ({CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman @cms. hhs govs: Fan, Kristin
{CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie [CM5/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhsgovs;
Clark, lennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein, Stuart (CWS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @crms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard . Cuno@cms. hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rary. Howe @ cms hhs.gove; Macearroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis @cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CWIS/CMCS] <Lja.adamsi@oms.hhs gove

Subject: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statemant DUE COB TODAY:
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements
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Good afternoon team,

Please see attached, OMB just provided the passback on the Tax CIB, VERY, minor edils. | believe we can
turn this around by COR Man? Please confirm. We are still aiming for Friday 2/10 release.

Thanks you

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms. hhs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:07 FM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lanathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs: Fan, Kristin
{CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@erns hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlic Arnold @cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, lennifer {CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard ({CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hihs.govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CM5/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@&cms.hhs govs

Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on
Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

See below status, Good news. .. Rachel/OS cleared the CIB without comment. It has been advanced to EOP
with comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure if we will be requested to do a call, but will keep you
posted).

Health Care-Related Taxes CIB
* 1/19— Send o105 {Rachell for review
v 124 COB—Rachelclears
« 1/24 5pm - Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
« 2/3 COB - EOP sends comments
» 2/6-2/9 — FMG revises
» 2/10 - Launch

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly Boston @ cms.hhs.gove

Sent: Friday, lanuary 20, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Endelman [he/him), lanathan (CMS/CMCS) <lanathan. Endelman @cims. his govs; Fan, Kristin
{CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan @cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie [CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.govs;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clarki@cms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard . Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory [CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs gove; Silanskis, leremy {CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Liz.Adams®@cms.hhs gowvs
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Subject: CIB with 05: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactjve Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB
Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hella everyane,

The release date for the CIB has moved a couple times as OC is planning for other rollouts. Please see
attached, the CIB is now targeted to be released on Friday 2/10. It is currently under OS review with
comments due on Monday; however, | am checking with Perrie on whether the below schedule will be
revised given the new 2/10 release date. | will keep you posted.

» 1/19-5Send to |05 (Rachel) for Review

« 1/23 COB - Rachel sends comments

1/25 - FMG revises

1/26 Bam — Send to EOP (DPC, OME) for review
1/30 12pm — EOP sends comments

1/30 - FMG revises

1/31 or 2/1 = Launch (depending on comments?)

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Bony Howe @ crns hihs, gois

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly
(CMS/CIMCS) <Baverly. Boston @crns. hlis.govs; Fan, Kristin [CMS/CMCS) <Kristin,Fan@ctns hhs poves;
Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold @cims. hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno,
Richard (CM5/CMCS) <Richard, Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarrall @cms.hhs.govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adams@cms.hhs.govs

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

lonathan, | agree with your analysis below. Thanks.

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelman@cms hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 10, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@crns.hhs gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe @oms hhs. povs: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Eristin.Fani@cms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie
{CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms.khs.govs; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clarki@cms. bhs govs;
Goldstein, Stuart {CM5/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ cims.hhs gov=; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=

Ce: Macearrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@ems.hhs gevs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
=lararmy. Silanskis@eme. hhe. povs: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adame@eme. hhis povs

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY; CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements
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(9)

Best,
lonathan

lonathan Endelman

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services ([CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services {CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)
410.786.4738
ionathan.endelman@cms.his goy

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimare, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS5/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@ems.hhs govs

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 10, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@ems.hhs.gowve; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@oms.hhs.govs; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amald@ems. hhs govs; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMES) <lennifer. Clark @cms.hhs povs; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)

<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN @arms. hhs. gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.govs; Endelman
(he/him), Jonathan [CM5/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman(@cms.hhs.govs

Ce: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll @ems.hhs.gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@ems. hhs gove: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adamsi@ems. hhs. govs

Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Staterment DUE COB TODAY:
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello, 1 am adding a SP link (below) for the reactive statement with OL comments/edits (attached) to be
to aligned with the updated CIB and Q/As. Will these changes impact the OA briefing paper? We
normally wait until we have clearance comments before going to OA, but | understand we areon a
somewhat tight timeline.

OC reconciled the comments, | did move the reconciled version of the CIBE and 0/4s to SharePoint (kalow),

Please see attached with separate line edits/comments for full disclesure from OLand OGC, Please make
edfts in the reconciled versian.
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HC Related Tases CIRB

Q/As Taxes CIB

Reactive Statement - Tax CIB

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Hory Howe@cms hhs.gowvs

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Boston, Baverly (CMS/CMCS] <Beverly Boston@ecms hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<kristin.Fan@ecms.hhs.gove; Arneld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlic.Armold@ems. hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer
{CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gove; Cune, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gove

Ce: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.govs: Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs. gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adams@cms.hhs.povs

Subject: RE: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks, Beverly. | think some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are not visible. |s there
a version with the line edits visible?

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bever |y Boston@oms. hhs govs

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms hhs.gows: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie {CMS/CMCS) <Charlis Arnold@cms.hhs.gave; Clark, Jennifer
{EMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs govs; Goldsteln, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART. GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS) <Richard . Cuno@cms hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cms hhs govs; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs. povs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia. Adams@ems.hhs govs

Subject: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care
Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

Please see attached with OL and OGC comments. Can you take a look and let me know when you'll be able
to turn around clean versions? As a reminder, next step is B2 CMS and the OCD will concurrently send it
directly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OMB (Raory | did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy
with OMB), and lessica Schubel in DPC to review.

Thanks

Beverly
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From: Boston, Beverly ({CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe @ cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<lristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold@cms hhs.govs; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gove; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.govs; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes
and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Looks good. | will circle back if there are any questions. Thank you all,

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Fory Howe@coms hhs.govs

Sent: Friday, lanuary 6, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Bostan, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Bostan@cms hhs.govs: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
=Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs gove; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/CMCS)

<STUART. GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs: Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Maccarrall, Amber [CMS/CMCS) <Amber MacCarroll@cms hhs.govs; Silanskis, leremy {CMS/CMCS)
<leremy. Silanskis@cms. hhs.gove; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.govs

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Relaled Taxes
and Hold Harmless Arrangements

My edits are in and this is good to go. Thanks, alll

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gove

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.govs; Arnaold, Charlle (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms. hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer [CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clarki@cms hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart {CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms. hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov

Cc: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CWMS/CMCS)
zAmber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis @cms. ks povs;
adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <l ia. Adams @cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIE Health Care Related Taxes
and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Based on your comments would the below edits wark? Please others review Kristin's comments in the
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State use of impermissible non-federal share sources often artificially inflate federal Medicaid
expenditures. Further, these arrangements reimburse reward providers based on their ability to fund the
state share and divert the locus of diseerrest Medicaid payment from services, quality of care, health
outcomes, and other program goals. Additionally, some redistribution arrangements may result

in redirecting Medicaid payments away from Medicaid providers that serve a high percentage of Medicaid
beneficiaries to providers that do not participate in Meadicaid ar have relatively lower Medicaid utilization.

Thanks

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@ecms.hihs govs

Sent: Friday, January &, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@crms hhs.goves; Arnold, Charlie (CMS5/CMCS)
<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gove; Clark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer. Clark@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @ciris.hlhis. gov=; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS5)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CM5/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @ cmis. hhs.gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gove; Silanskis, leremy [{CMS/CMES) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs, govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams @cms.hhs.gove

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COR TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes
and Hold Harmless Arrangements

| made some suggestions.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.govs

Sent: Friday, January &, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gove; Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Arnold@cms. hhs govz; Clark, lennifer [CMS/CMCS) <lenniter. Clark@cms hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CM5/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.govs; Cune, Richard (CMS/CMC5)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @ cms.hhs gove; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll @cms.hhs gove; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Sillanskis @ cms.hhs. govs;
adams, lia {CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs. gove

Subject: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and
Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Status update: OCD confirmed we are still aiming for 1/23. OCD is awaiting OGC comments (if any) on the
CIB. Once the CIB clears Comms, the OCD will send it directly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OMB (Rory | did
mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with OMB), and Jessica Schubel in DPC to review.

In addition due COB today - llere is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB. Please let me
know if you have edits to the reactive statement developed by OC.

Thanks
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Beverly

Fram: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan @ crms. hhs gove

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms.bhs gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlle. Arnold@ems. hhs.gove; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@ems.hhs. gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART. GOLDSTEIN @cms, hhs.govs; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuna@cms. hhs.govs

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms.hhs.govs; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs gove; Silanskis, leremy (CMS/CMCS) <leremy. Silanskis@ems.hhs.govs;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs govs

Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hald Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Beverly. | defer to others but don't think the edits are helpful for the CIB, It was carefully crafted
language. | would not recommend accepting these changes.

From: Boston, Beverly [CIWS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms. hhs. govs

Sent: Wednesday, Jlanuary 4, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnald@crns.hhs.govs; Qark, lennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clarki@cms.hhs.gov>; Galdstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs. gowe; Cung,
Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard. Cuno@cms.hhs.govs: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.govs
Cc: Howe, Rary (CMS/CMCS) <Rary. Howe @ cms. hhs.govs: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)

<Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; Silanskis, leremy {CMS/CMCS) <leremy Silanskis@cms.hhs.gove;
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia Adams @ems.hhs powve

Subject: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good morning and HNY| &

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CIB are due from commenters on 1/5.
Flease hold the attached FCHCO comments until all other comments on the CIB are received. |
will need clean and redlined comments once all comments are received.

In addition due 12pm tomorrow 1/5 - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB.
Please let me know if you have edits to the reactive statement developed by OC.

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory {CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms.hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@cms hhs gowvs; adams, lia [CMS/CMCS)
<Lia.Adamsf@cms. hhs.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Chadie Arnold @ome_hhs govs: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
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<Amber. MacCarrall@ems hhs.govs
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Hi, Beverly and Lia. Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes based on a few
suggestions from Tim make it into the final version? Please let me know if you have any questiors.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhegovs

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal (& As tor CIB Haalth Care Related axes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Hi Tim,

Happy New Year, | appreciate you taking the time to review and to comment, Thanks for catching the typo
and for highlighting where we could be more precise to avoid misinterpretations. We'll update the draft
CIB to address the comments/edit. Thanks again.

Rory

From: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardti@oms.hhs.govs

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Howe, Rery (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @cms. hhs.gove

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal O&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Rory —

| understand the CIB was FYl-only, but | feel compelled to share with you a few things in the attached. | was
only reading it to try to learn the policy, but there is a place in the CIB where a reader could easily take
away the wrong message. fAind a typo,

Tim Engelhardt {he/him)
Medicare-Medicaid Coardination Office
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
2026906277
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From: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@Eems. hhs. goyvs
Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 1:35 PM
To: Waorstell, Megan (CMS/OFM| <Megan. Worstell@cms. hhs.govs; Czajkawski, John (CMS/OFM)
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<lohn.Czajkowski@cms. hhs.govs; Plater, Morris (CMS/QFM) <Marris. Plater@ems hhs govs; Stokes-Murray
[He/Him), Heinz [CMS/OFM) <KHeinz Stokes-Murray@cms.hhs govs;: Tierney, Janet (CMS/OFM)

<lanet Tiermey @cms.hhs.gov>; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM) <Ashley Kelsey@cms.hhs pove; Carmichael,
Wanda (CMS/OFM) <Wanda. Carmichael @cms.hhs govs; Benns, Antainette (CMS/OFM)

<Antoinette Benns@cms hhs govs; Richter (she/her), Liz (CMS/CM} <elizabath.richter@cms.hhs.gov>; Rice,
Cheri {CM5/CM) <Cheri.Rice@cms.hhs.gov>; Ahern, Robert (CMS/CM) <Robert. Ahern @cms. hhs.gov>;
Mays, Beth (CMS/CM) <Beth. Mays@cms.hhs.gove; Blackford (she/her), Carol (CMS/CM)

<Carol Blackford @ems. hhs. govs; Pequigney, Susan {CMS/CM) <Susan. Pequigney @cms.hhs.govs; Farran,
Patti [CMS/CM) <Patti.Farran@ems. hhs.govs; Beder, Victoria [CMS/CM) <Victoria Beder @ems hhs govs;
Feaster, Simone |{CMS/CM) <simone feaster@ems.hhs.gove; Uebersax, lulie ([CMS/CM)
<Julie.Uebersax(@cms.hhs.gov=; Held, William (CMS5/CM) <William.Held @cms.hhs.gov=; OToole, Meghan
(CMS/0A) <Meghan.OToolel@cms. hhs.govs; Labonte, Christiane (CMS,/CM)
<Christiane Labonte @cms.hhs gove; Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM) <Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs. govz; Turco, Molly
(CMS/CM) <Molly. Turco @ ems bhs.pove: Jacobs, Douglas (CMS/CM) <Douglas Jacobs@coms.hhs.govs;
Hunter, Leah (CMS/CM) <Leah.Hunter@cms.hhs.gove; CMS CPI Clearance Box

<CP| Clearance Box@ecms.hhs.gove; Hart, Bradley (CMS/CPI); Lindstrom, Jennifer (CMS/CPI)

<lennifer. Lindstrom @cmis.hhs.govs; Mills, George (CMS/CPI) <gearge. mills@cms. hhs. govs; Brentzel, Ingrid
{CMS/CPI) <Ingrid. Brentzel@cms.hhs.gove; Graham, John {CM5/CPl) <lohn,Graham @cms. hhs govs;
Wilson-Coe, Tomiko (CMS/CP1) <Tomiko. Wilson-Coe@cms.hhs govs; Allen, Nakia (CMS/CPI) <nakia.allen-

{CMS/CPI) «<Melissa. Barkai@cms.hhs.govs: Coates, Nikita (CMS/CPI) <Nikita. Coates@ems. hhs. govs;
Mitchell, Dashe [CMS/CPI) <Dashe Mitchell@cms.hhs.govs: Tott, Karen {CMS/CPI)

<Karen. Tott@cms.hhs.govs; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/CPI) <bryant stevenson@coms.hhs govs; Oelschlaeger,
Allison (CMS/OEDA) <Allison.Oelschlaeger@cms.hhs.gov>; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA)

<Andrew. Shatto @ cms hhs.govs; Hitchecock, Katherine (CMS/0EDA) <Katherine Hitcheock@ems. hhs govs;
Harper, Bernice {CMS/0OEDA) <Bernice. Harper @cms.hhs.gove; CMS Front Office - CCIHO Clearances
<FrontOffice-CClIOClearances @cms.hhs.gove; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCHO) <leff, Wi @cms. hhs.gove;
Wilson, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO) <lisa.wllson@cms.hhs.gov=; Gconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE)
=Nangy.OConnar@cms.hhs.govs; Rosta {she/her), Sara (CMS/CCIIO) <Sara.Rosta@cms.hhs.govs; Arapi,
Leslie [CMS/OPOLE) <Leslie. Arapi@cms. hhs.gove; Frimpong, Janny (CMS/CCHO)

=Janny. Frimpong@cms.hhs.gove; Brooks, Kiahana (CMS/CCHO) <Kiahana.Brooks@cms. hhs.gove; Cantwell,
Kathleen (CMS/OS0RA) <Kathleen Cantwell @cms hhs.gove; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/050RA)

<Vanessa Garcia@cms hhs govs; lackson, Marilyn (CMS/OSORA) <Marilyn Jackson@cms hhs.govs; Barnett
Sherrill (Sha/Her), Alexis (CMS/OS0RA} <flexis. Sherrilli@cms.hhs.gove; Taylor, Isabel (CMS/OSORA)
<lsabel. Taylor@cms.hhs.gove; Palmer, Erin (CM5/050RA) <erin.palmer@cms.hhs.gove; Unruh, Patti
(CMS/OSORA) <Patti.Unruh@cms.hhs.govs; Khan, Faroog [CMS/OSORA) <Faroeg. Khan@ems. hhs.govs:
Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS/0OSORA) <Tiffany.Lafferty@cms hhs.govs; Parham, William (CMS/0S0RA)
<WILLIAM.PARHAM @cms.hhs.gove; lones, Martiqgue [CMS/050RA) <Martique.lones@cms.hhs.gove; Phan,
Thomas (CMS/0S0RA) <Thomas. Phan@cms.hhs.gove: Edmondson-Parrott, Michele (CMS/OSORA)
<michele.edmondsonparrott @cms.hhs.gov>; Miller, Ruth-Sam (CMS/OSORA) <Ruth.Miller@cms.hhs.govs;
Lilley, Edward (CMS/OSORA) <Edward Lilley@cms hhs. govs; Mclemaore, Manica (CMS/OSORA)

<Maonica. Mclemaore@cms hhs.govs: Witherspoon, Tia [CMS/OSORA) <Tia. Witherspoon@cms.hhs.govs;
CMS OIT Correspondence <OITCorrespondence @cms.hhs gove; Howden, Catherine (CMS/0C)

<Catherine. Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Tross, Jason (CM5/0C) <lason.Tross@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel
{CM5/0C) <Rachel. Wagner@cms.hhs.gove; Fortin-Garcia, Carolina (CMS/OC) <Carolina.Fortin-
Garcia@cms hhs.govs; Boykin, Jibril (CMS/OC) <libril. Boykin@cms hhs.govs; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/0C)
<Eric.Dinges@cms.hhs gove; loy-Bush, Keya [CMS/0C) <keya.joy-bush@cms.hhs.gove; Martin, Patrice
[CM5S/0C) <Patrice.Martin@cms.hhs.govs: Mengel, Jonathan (CMS/OC) <lanathan. Mengel@ems. hhegovs;
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Myers, Gregory (CMS/OC) <Gregory. Myers@cms.hhs.govs; Smith, Aaron [CMS/0C)
<Aaron.Smith@cms.bhs.gov>; Sokol, Lisa (CMS/0C) <Lisa.5okol @cms.bhs.gov=; Thorn, Raymond (CMS/0C)
<Raymond. Thorn@cms.hhs.gove; Washington, April {CM5/0C) <April Washington@ewmns hhs.gove; Trueil,
Daniel [CMS/OC) <Daniel. Trucil@cms.hhs. povs: Ryan, Larraine (CMS/0C) <larraine ryan@cms. hhs govs:
Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/0C) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms. hhs. govs; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/0C)
<Christine Mahoney@cms.hhs.gov=; Brager, Mark (CMS/0OC) «<Mark Brager@cms.hhs.gove; Cemens,
Kristen (CMS/OC) <Kristen.Clemens @cms.hhs gov>; Reeves, Alison {CMS/OC)

<Alison. Reeves@coms.hhs govs; Walker, Chantel (CMS/0C) <Chantel. Walker@cms. hhs govs: Chambers,
Gwendolyn {CMS/0C) <Gwendolyn. Chambers @cms.hhs govs; Gross, lessica (CMS/0C)
<lessica.Gross@cms.hhs. govs; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce Alexander@crms.hhs.govs; Wallace,
Mary (CM5/0C) <Mary. Wallace@cms.hhs. gove; Aldana, Karen (CM5/0C) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.govs;
Bradley, Tasha (CM5/0C) <Tasha. Bradleyl@cms.hhs.govs; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC)

<Mimi.Toomey@cms hhs gove; Perkins, Valerie (CMS/OC) <Valerie Perkins@cms. hhs govs; Williams,
Tamika (CMS/OC) <Tamika Williams@cms. hhs.govs; Patrick, Michele {CMS/OC)
<Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs.gov>; Mazzone, Maria {CMS/0C) <Maria.Mazzone@cms.hhs.gov>; Pressley, Erin
{CMS/0C) <Erin.Pressley@cms.hhs.gove; Miner, Amy [CMS/0C) <Amy. Miner@ecms.hhs. govs>; Harmatuk,
Frances (CMS/0C) <Frances Harmatuk@ems hhs.govs; Reilly, Megan (CMS/OC)
<Megan.Reilly @ ems.hhs.gove; Gordon, Erin [CMS/0C) <Erir.Gordon@cms hhs. govs; Franklin, Julie
{CMS/0C) <lulie.Franklin @ cms.hhs.govs; Winer, Rachel {CM5/0C) <Rachel Winer@cms.hhs.govs; Dinicolo,
Kelly {CMS/OC) <Kelly.Dinicolo@ems. hhs.gove; Shaham, Lauren (CMS5/0C)

<lauren.Shalhaml @cms.hhs. govs: Walen, Alyssa [CMS/0C) <Alyssa. Walen@cms.hhs govs; Jenkins,
Courtney (CMS/0C) <Courtrey Jerkins@cms.hhs.gove; Broccolino, Michele {CMS/0C)

<Michele. Broccolino@cms.hhs.gove; Booth, lon [CMS5/0C) <lon, Booth @ cms.hhs.govs; Hennessy, Amy
(CM5/0C) <Amy.Hennessy@ems.hhs. gove; Costello, Stefanie {CMS/0C) <5Stefanie.Costello@cms.hhs gove;
Meclver, LasShawn [CMS/OMH) =Lashawn Mclver@cms hhs govs: Finch, Wanda {CM5/0MH)

<Wanda, Finch@cms. hhs.gov>; Gentry, Pamela (CM5/0OMH) <Pamela,Gentry@cms.hhs.gove; Peddicord-
Austin, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <Ashley. Peddicord-Austin@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Brian (CMS/OMH)
<Brian.Young@cms.hhs.govs; Fleisher, Lee (CMS/CCSQ) <Lee Flelsher@ems. hhs.govs; Ling, Shar
(CMS/CCS0) <Ehari Ling@cms. hhs govs; Schreiber, Michelle (CMS5/CCSQ)
=Michelle.5chreiber@cms.hhs.gove; lwugo, Jeneen (CMS/CCSQ) <jeneen.iwugo@cms.hhs.gove; Spence,
Ashley [CMS/CCSQ) <Ashley.Spence@coms.hhs.gove; Jenking, Courtney (CMS/0C)

<Courtney Jenkins@ems.hhs.govs; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS) <Alyson. Hakim @coms.hhs.govs:
Appleton, Paige (CMS/CCSQ) <FPaige. Appleton@cms. hhs.govs; Moody-Williams, lean (CMS/CCSQ)
<jean.moodywilliams@cms.hhs.govs; Michael, Sean ({CMS/CC5Q) <sean.michael@cms. hhs.govs;
Engelhardt, Tim [CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms hhs.gove; Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO)

<Sara. Vitolo@cms.hhs.gove; Perry, Nicole (CMS/FCHCO) <Nicole.Perry @cims. hhs.gove; Oconnar, Nancy
{CMS/OPOLE) <Nancy. OConnor@cms.hhs.govs; Hammarlund, lahn (CMS/QPOLE)
<john.hammarlund@cms.hhs.gove; Collura, Paul (CMS/COPOLE) <Paul.Collura@cms.hhs.gove; Thomas, Pam
(CMS/OPOLE) <Pam.Thomas@cms.hhs.gov=; Stupica-Dobbs, Kim ([CMS/OPOLE) <kKimberly Stupica-
Dobbs@cms.hhs.govs; Hannigan, lohn (CMS/OPOLE) <John. Hannigan®@cms. hhs.gove; Kerrigan, Maureen
(CMS/OPOLE) <Maureen.Kerrigan@cms.hhs govs; Balch (she/her), Elissa {CMS/OPOLE)
<Flizsa.Balch@cms hhs govs; Sutton, Erin (CMS/OPOLE) <erin sution 2 @cms. hhs govs: Spitalnic, Paul
[CMS/OACT) <paul.spitalnici@ems.hhs.gove; Cooper, Jill (CMS/OACT) <lill. Cooper@cms.hhs.gove; Croston,
Diane (CMS5/OACT) <Diane.Croston@cms. hhs.govs; CMS OLClearances <0LClearances@cms. hhs.govs:
Woronoff, Arielle (CM5/0L) <Arielle. Woronoff@cms.hhs. goves; Boulanger, lennifer (CMS/0L)
<lennifer.Boulanger @cms.hhs.govs; Keene, Danyail (CMS/OL} <Danyail. Keene @coms.hhs.govs; Druckman,
Jennifer (CM5/0L) <lennifer. Druckman@ems hhs.gove; Oakes, Meghan (CM5/0L)
<Meghan.Oakes@cms hhs gov>; Newlin, Manda (CMS/OL) <Manda.Newlin@ems.hhs.govs; Stahiman,
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Mary Ellen (CMS/OL) <MaryEllen Stablman @ cms.hhs.zovs; Martina, Maria (CM5/0L)
<Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov>; Mote, Katelyn (CMS/OL) <katelyn.Mote @ems.hhs gove; Khalid, Zunaira
(CM5/0L) <Zunaira Khalid@cms.hhs.gove; Ryan, Dan [CMS/0L) <Dan.Rvan@cms.hhsgove; Upchurch,
Talaiya (CMS/0L) <Talaiya.Upchurch@crms.hhs.govs: Kirchgraber, Kate (CMS/0L)

<fate Kirchgraber@cms hhs govs; Mauser, Gayle (CMS/0L) <Gayle. Mauser@cems hhs.govs: Minor, Nevena
(CMS/OL) <Nevena. Minor@cms.hhs gov>; Estrada, Abuko (CMS/OL); Barry, Meg {CMS/CMCS)
<meg.barry@cms.hhs.gove; Dawson, Andrew (CM5/0L) <Andrew.Dawson@cms.hhs.gove; Lewandowski,
David [CMS/0L) <David. Lewandowski@cms. hhs.govs; Miner, Imani (CMS/OL)

<lmani Miner@ems hhs.gove: Goto, Meinan [CMS/0L) <Meinan.Goto@cms.hhs.govs; Greene, Mary
(CMS/0AGM) <Mary.Greene@ems. hhs gove; Brown, Michelle [CMS5/0AGM)

<Michelle. Brown@cms.hhs.gov>; Amburgey, Louise (CMS/OAGM) <Louise.Amburgeyl @cms.hhs.govs;
Waskiewicz, Beth (CMS/0AGM) <beth.waskiewicz@ems.hhs govs; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/0AGM)
<Kimberly. Tatum@cms hhs.govs; Calabro, Alice (CMS/OAGM) <Alice.Calabro @cms.hhs govs; Kelly, Ryan
(CMS/OAGM) <Ryan. Kellyi@eoms hhs govs; Hazelwood, Antoinette (CMS/OAGM)

<Antoinette. Hazelwood@cms.hhs.gove; Schmitz, Stefanie (CMS/0AGM)
<Stefanie.Schmitzl @ cms.hhs. gove; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/OAGM) <Michele Lanasa@cms.hhs. govs;
Eberhart, Christina (CMS/0AGM) <Christina Eberhart2@cms. hhs.govs; Dionne. Brown@crms. hhs. pov;
Rippey (she/her), Catherine {CMS/OHI) <Catherine Rippey@cms. hhs.gove; Hamilton, Andrea (CMS/CHI)
<andrea.hamilton@cms.hhs.gove; Brauer (he/him), Randy [CMS/OHI) <Randy.Brauer@cms.hhs.govs;

<laura Hernandez @cms.hhs.govs: Teal, Lela (CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal @ cims hhs.govs; Harris, Monica
[CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Harshman, Sara ({CMS/CMCS)
<Sara.Harshman@cms.hhs.gov>; Stegmaier, lason [CM5/CMCS) <lason Stegmaier@cms.hhs.gove; Whelan,
Ellen-Marie (CMS/CMCS) <EllenMarie.Whelan@cms.hhs.gove; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS)

<Courtney Miller@cms. hhs.govs; lanu, Shanna ({CMS/CMCS) <Shannaanu@ems. hhs govs; Darsey, lennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <jennifer.dorsey@cms.hhs.gove; Fowler [shefher), Liz (CMS/CMMI)

=liz. Fowler@ecms.hhs.gove; Tabe-Bedward, Arrah (CMS/CMMI) <arrah.tabebedward @cms. hhs gove,;
Rushton, Andrew (CMS/CMMI) <Andrew, Rushton@oms.hhs.gove; Dziak, Kathleen (CMS/CMMI)
<Kathleen.Dziak@ cms.hhs.govs; Cardin, Megan (CMS/CMMI) «<Megan.Cardin@cms hhs.govs; OToole,
Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toolel @cms.hhs.gove; Wells, Carrie ([CMS/CMMI)
=Carrie.Wells1i@cms.hhs.govs; Barber, Jade (CMS/CMMI) <lade. Russell@cms.hhs.govs; Doherty, Theresa
(CMS/CMMI) <Theresa.Doherty @cms.hhs govs; Anderson, lessica (CMS/CMMI)

<jescica.anderson@ems hhs.govs; McGinley, Katelynn (CMS/CMMI) <katelynn meginley@cms hbhs govs;
Greene, Mary (CM5/0BRHI) <Mary.Greenel @cms.hhs.govs; McCain, Rena (CMS/0BRHI)
<Rena.McCOainl@ems.hhs.gove; Jackson, Michelle (CMS/CPI) <Michelle, Jacksan@cms, hhs.govs; Ratchford,
Deneen (CMS5/DAGM) <Deneen.Ratchford@cms.hhs.govs; St. Louis, Alleah {CMS/OC)

<Aileah. 5t Louis@cms. hhs.govs; Blum, lonathan (CMS/0A) <lonathan.Blum@cms.hhs.govs; Ellis (she/her),
Kyla [CMS/OA) <kyla.Ellis@cms, hhs.gove; Harris, Will {CWMS/0A) <William, Harris@cms.hhs.gove; Boulanger,
Jennifer (CMS/OL) <lenpifer. Boulanger@cms hhs.gove; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CM5/0A)
<Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CM5/0A) <Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.govs; Richardsan
(she/her), Erin ([CM5/0A) <Erin.Richardson@cms. hhs govs; Waranoff, Arielle (CMS/OL)

<Arialle Waronoff@cms.hhs. govs: Yao, Kristiana (CMS/0A) <Kristiana Yao 1 @cms.hhs govs: CWS
CQISCOCMO@ees.hhs.gov; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCS0) <ShariLing@ems.hhs.gove; Wild, Richard {CMS5/CCSQ)
<Richard. Wild@cms.hhs.gov>; Nilasena, David (CMS/CCSQ) <David.Nilasena@cms.hhs.gove; Wolfe, Ashby
{CMS/CCS0) <Ashby. Wolfel @cms.hhs.gove; Fisher, Barbara {(HH5/0GC) <Barbara.Fisher@HHS. GOV>;
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/0CR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.govs; Smalley, Elizabeth (HHS/ASPA)

<Elizabeth Smalley@hhs.gov>; Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA) <Michael. Levin@hhs.gove; HHSPress@hhs gov;
releases@hhs.pov
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Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@ems.hihs.govs; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Eric Dingas@cms hhs.govs
Subject: FOR CLEARAMNCE: Internal Q8As for CIBE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

***Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when
replying to CMS Clearances.***

Please see attached internal gas for review. The informational bulletin is FYl ONLY. Thank you.
Comments Due: 1:00 PM ET Thursday, January 5, 2023

All: For your review and input. Concurrent MH5/CMS review,

Title: Llnaternal QEAs for CMUS informational bulletin on health care related taxes and hold

harmless arrangements.
Agency/Office; CMCS

Subject/Description: CMS will release an informational bulletin on health care related taxes and hold
harmless arrangements invelving the redistribution of Medicaid payments. This informational bulletin
responds in part to guestions CMS has received regarding the statutory and regulatory reguirements
applicable to health care-related taxes, including in connection with proposals to implemant or renew
Medicaid managed care state directed payments (SDPs), There will be a reactive statement, listserv
message, and internal gquestions-and-answers for this item.

COMMSs Materials for Rollout: Internal Q&As

Deadline for COMMS Clearance comments: Thursday, lanuary 5 by 1:00 P

Reguested Release date: 2/7/2023

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW!

This information has nat been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. 1t s for
internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not
outhorized to receive the information. Unguthorized disclosure may result in disciplinary action or
prasecution to the full extent of the law.
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To: "Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS)" <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs.gov=; "Tsai,
Daniel (CMS/CMCS)" <Daniel Tsai@cms hhs.gov=

cC: "Thompson, Christopher (CMS/CMC3)"
=Chrstopher. Thompson@cms.hhs.gov=; "Silanskis, Jeremy
{CMS/CMCE)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@eoms.hhs.gov=; "Boston, Beverly
{CMS/CMCS)" <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gov=; "Badaracco, Andrew
{CMS/CMCS)" <Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov=; "Trucil, Daniel
{CMS/OC)" <Daniel. Trucil@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: NPR SBS Interview Prep
Attachments: Fy 2021 FMR NET EXPENDITURES. xlsx
Hi Dan,

Please see attached the FY 21 Net Expenditure Report that the NPR reporters pulled from
Medicaid.gov. It contains CM5-64 data, as reported by states (effectively on a cash basis). Thereis a
“MAP" (medical service expenditures) and an "ADM” (state administrative expenditures) tab in the
Excel file for each state. There is also a tab that has a national total. The relevant 585 line on the MAP
tab is 95; on the ADM tab it is line 32.

Contrary to the NPR's assertion, it does appear that Oregon reported FY 21 58S expenditures for both
MAP and ADM. For FY 21, Oregon reported approximately $2.2 million in SBS MAP expenditures and
about $315,000 in SBS ADM expenditures. Regardless, | think our statement remains accurately that we
likely have some states underreporting school-based services due to overlapping service

categories. Please let us know if you have additional questions,

Thanks,
Rory

From: Briskin, Perrie (CM5/CMCS) <Perrie.Briskin@cms.hhs gov>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:12 &AM

To: Tsai, Daniel (CMS/CMCS) <Daniel. Tsai@cms.hhs.gov=

Cc: Thompson, Christopher {CMS/CMCS) <Christopher. Thompson@cms.hhs. gov>; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy {CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov=;
Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS) <Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov=; Trucil, Daniel (CMS/OC)
<Daniel. Trucil@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: NPR SBS Interview Prep

Dan — We sent the 5BS information back to the NPR reporters in response to their FOIA request on SBS
expenditures, noting that: “See attached what went back in response to the FOIA, Please note as we
shared with the reporters on the call, the SBS expenditures are likely under represented on this table
because states may be reporting SBS on other service reporting lines even when the services are
provided in school-based settings.”

It also looks like the NPRs calculations are correct.

CMS0000078cv3525



From: Briskin, Perrie (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Daniel Tsai ([CMS/0A) (daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.gov) <daniel.tsai@cms.hhs.govs

Cc: Thompson, Christopher (CMS/CMCS) <Christopher. Thompson@cms hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe @l cms.hhs. govs; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

<leremy Silanskis@cms. hhs gove; Boston, Beverly [CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.govs;
Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS) <Andrew Badaracco@cms.bhs.gove; Trucil, Daniel (CMS/0C)
<Daniel Trucll@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: NPR SBS Interview Prep

Hi Dan - See attached the NPR guestions shared |ast week with FMG as part of the background/prep
call.

You also have 15 mins with FMG today at 11:45am to prep for the interview,

Additionally, NPR reporters sent over the below numbers, using the data from past Financial
Management Reports. Chris is confirming them and will send additional thoughts.

Lastly, you are being interviewed by: Emily Harris and Shasta Kearns Moore
Emily Harris {for radio): https://www.npr.org/people/ 193955788/ emily-harris
Shasta Kearns Moore (for written article): https://twitter.cam/Shastak

Best,

Perrie
We've also done some number crunching and have come up with these data points:
Nationally: Total school-based expenditures in 2021: 55.98 billion; a 33 percent increase over 5
years [since 2016).
One sample state (Oregon): Zero school based services, but school-based admin of
$212,000/year in 2016, rising to $2.5 million in 2021.
We'd really appreciate making sure we're getting those numbers right; also would like to know
where it's going. What kind of insight does CMS have as to what services those dollars are
covering?

Perrie Briskin

Senior Advisor, Office of the Center Director
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Cell: (410) 507-1941

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Neotice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may
cantain information that is confidential, privileged or reguloted under federal and/or state low, including The Privacy Act and
HIPAA. If vou are not the intended recipient, vou are hereby natified that any dissemminatian, distrbution ar capying af this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you hove received this e-mail in errar, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail
ond destroy oll coples af the original message. If vou are the intended recipient, vou are notifled that you hove the obligation to
ensure that any further dissemination, distribution or copying is cansistent with applicable low.
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From: "Endelman_(he/him), Jnngih_anLC:MﬁfiHL(‘.._Sﬁ_ (bJ(6)
Sent: 6/30/2023 8:41:46 AM -0400

To: "Amuold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Amold@cms. hhs.govs; "Clark, Jennife
{CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer Clark@oms .hhs.gov=, "Cuno, Richard (CM3/CMCS)"
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gove, "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin. Fan@ecms.hhs.gov=, "Goldstein, Stuar (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=; "McClure, Deb (CMS/ICMCS)"
<Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov=, "Maosley, Elle (CMS/CMCE)"
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov=, "Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)”
=matthew.schoonover@ems.hhs govs

Subject: FW: FW: AHA comments on CMS's Managed Care Rule
Attachments: AHA comments - 2023-06-28_LTR_Managed Care Rule 2023_f pdf
Cear all,

Please see attached a comment from the AHA that touches on the financing provisions of
the managed care rule. It references the February 17, 2023 CIB. It also references the
recent Texas lawsuit related to the CIB. They state that they concur with Texas and believe
that the CIB is unlawful. The financing provisions discussion is on pages four to six of the
document.

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Acting Technical Director

Centers for Medicare & Medicald Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Graup (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (OFP)

410.786.4738

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28
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Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@ems.hhs.gov =

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:19 FM

To: Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS] <Jonathan. Endeiman@cms. hhs.gov=; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) =Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: AHA comments on CMS's Managed Care Rule

FYI. AHA notes the Feb guidance, among other things,

From: Reami, Pooja (CMS/CMCS) <Pooja.Regmi@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 9:33 AM

To: Barry, Meg (CMS5/CMCS) <meg.barry@cms.hhs.gov=; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)

<Anna.Bonelli@cms,. hhs.aov>; Bougie, Joshua (CMS/CMCS)
Mi@;ﬁﬂ&gﬁ} Burch Mack, Rebecca (CMS/CMCS)

< k .h v>; Burd, Carlya (CMS/CMCS)

<Carlye. Eurg@;mg hhs.gov>; E-urn'; Amanda Paige (CMS/CMCS)

<AmandaPaige. Bums@cms. hhs.gov>, Cauldar, Tara (CMS5/CMCS)

<Tara.Caulder@cms.hhs.govz=: Fan, Knstin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>|

Garbarczyk (she/her), Elizabeth (CMS/CMCS) <Elizabeth.Garbarczyk@ems.hhs.gov>;

Gentile, Amy (CMS/CMCS) <Amy.Gentile@crms.hhs.gov>; Giles, John (CMS/CMCS)

=John.Gilest @eme.hhs, gov>; Jones, Elizabeth (CMS/CMCE)

<Elizabeth. Jones@cms.hhs.gov>; Jones, Ticia (CMS/CMCS) <Tioa.Jones@coms. hhs.govs;

Jordan, loyce (CMS/CMCS) <loyce.Jordan@cms.hhs.gov>; King, Emily (CMS/CMCS)

<Emily.King@cms.hhs.gov>; Kuhn, Juliet (CMS/CMCS) <Juliet, Kuhn@cms hhs.gov>;

Lagorio, Cassandra (CMS/CMCS) <CASSANDRA.LAGORIOD@ems. hhs.gav=; Laizias, Alex

(CMS/CMCS) <Alexandra.Loizias@cms.hhs.gov>; Parkar, Chanelle (CMS/CMCS)

<chanelle.parkar@cms.hhs.gov>; Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)

< Pooja.Regmi@cms.hhs.govs; Snyder, Laurs (CMS/CMCS)

< lLaura.Snyderi @cms.hhs.gov>; Weaver, Allison (CMS/CMCS)

<Allison.Weaver@cems.hhs.gov=; Wilson, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)

< Andrew.Wilsonl @cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: AHA comments on CMS's Managed Care Rule

Gaad maorning, writers:

Attached is a 20 page letter from AHA on the Managed Care rule, most significantly for SOP
and FMG teams, This was sent directly to Dan and Ann Marie last night and will take a few
days to post on the regulations.gov page.

Flease reach out with any questions.
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Thanks,

Pocja

Pooja A. Regmi, Esqg.

Division of Managed Care Policy (DMCF)

Managed Care Group (MCG)

'-’"E’;‘EF Center for Medicaid & CHIP Services (CMCS)
® 410-786-8409 | | pooja.reami@cms.hhs.qov

CMS0000082cv3525



From: Couftney Cann <cann-courtney@norc.org>

Sent: 6/15/2023 5:00:03 PM -0400

To: "Endelman {he/tumn), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"
=Jonathan.Endelman@cms hhs.gov=

CC: "Maeve Russell (she/her)" <Russell-Maeve@norc.org=; Sarah Whitehouse
<Whilehouse-Sarahi@norc.org=

Subject: RE: RE: FL FMR - 6% test

Thanlks, Jonathan!

We plan to add this to the agenda for Tuesday's meeting to discuss it with the branch, but
we agree - we will likely have to follow up with the state to resolve some of these
questions.

From: Endelman (he/him), Janathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 4:17 FM

To: Courtney Cann =cann-courtney@norc.org>

Cc: Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell-Maeve@norc.org>; Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-
Sarah@norc.org=>

Subject: RE: FL FMR - 6% test

NOTE: This email originated outside NORC.

Courtney,

Thanks. Glad Lo be of service. 1 would ask the state to separate ancillary out into IP and OP
revenue, You shouldn't have to guess.

I have no idea what Qutpatient IP and Qutpatient OP revenue would be. Revenue is either
IP or OP but not both, It's a binary choice. I would ask the state what Outpatient IP revenue
is and if It is IP revenue or OP revenue.

Sometimes states make things out to be much more complicated than they need to be.

Would be glad to talk if helpful. Thanks.

Bast,
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Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Acting Technical Director

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Servicas (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)

410.786,4738
jonathan.endelmani@cms. hhs.aov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@naorc.org=>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:14 AM

Ta: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) =lonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov =

Cc: Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell-Masve@norc.org>; Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-
Sarah@norc.org>

Subject: FL FMR - 6% test

Hello Jonathan,

In addition to the provider interview work we've been discussing in the weekly meetings,
I've been working on performing the 6% test since we received Florida's updated data
submission that more clearly separated inpatient from outpatient revenue in the tab
labeled 'Step 2- Calc. Net Patient Rev.’ Based on the updated worksheets, the state
separates revenue into 5 categories for each hospital in the Step 1 G-2 Class Removal Data
tab, These categaries are: inpatient, ocutpatient, ancillary services, skilled nursing facilities,
and other long term care, Then they calculate the 'derived net patient revenua’ by dividing
net patient revenue by gross patient revenue and multiplying that by the adjusted total
{which is inpatient + outpatient + ancillary — skilled nursing facilities - long term care). In
other words:

(NPR/gross patienl revenue) x (inpatient + outpatient + ancillary — skilled nursing
facilities — long term care) = derived NER
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To calculate the net inpatient costs, the state divides the sum of three inpatient service
categories by the gross patient revenue, like this:

{inpatient services + ancillary IP services + outpatient IP)/gross patient revenue

The resulting percentage is then multiplied by the 'derived net patient revenue' to arrive at
the calculated inpalient nel revenue, which the Lolal assessmenl (LPPF & PMATF) is divided
by in the 6% test tab. My guestion is whether ancillary services should be included in these
calculations? They list out ancillary services costs for both inpatient and outpatient, and
include them in the gross revenue costs that determine IP and OP net revenue,

Revenues are also broken out by Outpatient IP and Qutpatient OP. Another guestion I havea
is should these outpatient "inpatient” costs be considered inpatient or outpatient costs when
calculating the net revenue for each class?

Happy to set up a Llime to meet and discuss, if you prefer, Thanks!

Courtney

Courtney Cann, MPH (she/herhers
Senior Research Associate |
Health Care Programs
cann-courtne norc.o

MORC at the University of Chicago
4350 East-West Highway, 8th Floor, Bethesda MD 20814

Wi al the
__‘(_ University of
f Chicago
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From: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@norc org>

Sent; 6/22/2023 9:32:20 AM -0400
To: "Sanford, Dickerman (CMS/CMCS)" <Dickerman. Sanford@coms. hhs.govs
cC: Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-Sarah@norc.org>; "Maeve Russall (she/her)"

<Russell-Maeve@norc.org> "Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS)"
=Sidney. Staton@cms.hhs.goy=, "Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCE)"
<Ricardo.Holligan@cms hhs.gove; "Endelman (helhim), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan Endelman@cms hihs.gov=

Subject: Questions Regarding Medicare Cost Report for Florida Financial Management
Review

Good morning Dicky,

I am working with some of your CMS colleagues in the Financial Management Group on 8
Financial Management Review (FMR) for Florida. We are reviewing the state's use of
revenue derived from the Local Provider Participation tax program, a health care-related tax
that the state imposes on hospitals to use as a source of the non-federal share of Medicaid
payments. One of the requirements for this tax to be permissible is that taxpayers, the
hospitals, are not held harmless through several conditions outlined in 42 CFR 433.63(f).
One of these conditions (section 3(i}{A)), prohibits the state from imposing a tax that
provides any direct or indirect payment, offset, or walver that guarantees to hold taxpayers
harmiess for all or any portion of the tax amount. For the health care-related tax to he
permissible, the sum of all health care-related taxes on each health care class {Inpatient
and outpatient services, separately) must be applied at a rate that produces revenues less
than or equal to 6% of the revenue received by the tax payer,

As part of the FMR, Florida submitted spreadsheets with revenue broken out by categories
according to the Medicare Cost Report worksheets G-2, which is what we would appreciate
your expertise in better understanding. The state has 5 categories of revenue: total
inpatient routine care services (corresponding to G-2 Linel7 Columnl in the Cost Report),
Ancillary Inpatient Services (G-2 L18 C1), Ancillary Outpatient Services (G-2 L1929 C1),
Outpatient Inpatient Services (G-2 L19 C1), and Qutpatient OP Services (G-2 L1323 C2). Qur
initial questions are:

1. What services are typically included as "ancillary” in the Medicare Cost Report? The
state is currently including ancillary services as either inpatient or outpatient
revenue to calculate the sum of revenue for these categories, and we would like to
understand what ancillary services are to determine if they should be categorized as
inpatient/ outpatient or omitted from this calculation entirely.

2. What is meant by "outpatient inpatient services” in G-2 Line 19 Column 1 of the
Medicare Cost Report? Currently, the state is classifying this revenue as inpatient
when calculating the total inpatient revenue. Should this revenue be considered
inpatient or outpatient?
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Happy to answer any additional guestions yvou might have. We appreciate any guidance you
may have for us.

Thank you!

Courtnay

Courtney Cann, MPH (she/herhers)
Senior Research Associate |
Health Care Programs

NORC at the University of Chicago
4350 East-\West Highway, 8th Floor, Belhesda MD 20814

al thi
% University of
Y Chicago
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"Endelman. (he/him). _lonathan ieasiemest . (hMB) .

B, M—

"Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Armold@cms. hhs.govs; "Clark, Jennife
(CMS/ICMCS)" <Jennifer Clarki@oms.hhs.gov=, "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)"

=STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gove, "McClure, Deb (CMS/CMCS)"

From:

Sent: 8/1/2023 8:20:44 AM -0400

To:
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=, "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.gov=, "Goldstein, Stuar (CMS/CMCS)"
<Deborah. McClure@ems.hhs.gove, "Mosley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)"
<larrica.mosley@ecms.hhs. gov=, "Schoonover, Matthew {CMS/CMCS)”
=matthew schoonover@ems.hhs govs

Subject: Texas SDP Approvals

Attachments: RE: Question About Texas SDF Approvals

Dear team,

All five SDPs were approved for Texas yesterday for SFY 2024, Please see attached for your

records.

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

jonathan.endelman@cms. hs.goy

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
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From: "Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS)" <Laura.Snyder1@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: 8/1/2023 8:16:34 AM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)"
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=; "Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS)"
<Alexandra Loizias@cms.hhs gove; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=; "Bonelli, Anna (CMS/ICMCS)"
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; "Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)"
<Andrew. Badaracco@oms.hhs.gove

CcC: CMS State Directed Payment =StateDirectedPayment@cms. hhs.govs;
"Gibson, Alexis (CMS/CMCS)" <alexis gibson@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: Question About Texas SDP Approvals

Attachments: Re: TX_Fee_|IPH.OPH BHI_Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY 2024

CHIRP); Re: TX_Fee_Oth_Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY 2024
BHS); Re: TX_Fee_AMC.PC.SP_Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY
2024 TIPPS); Re: TX_Fee_Oth1_Renewal_20230901-20240831 (SFY
2024 RAPPS); Re: TX_VBP.Fee_NF_Renewal_20230901-20240831
(SFY 2024 QIPP)

Hi Jonathan,

Attached are the emails issuing the approval letters yesterday.

Thanks,

Laura

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 7:51 AM

To: Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <Laura.Snyderl@cms.hhs.gov>; Loizias, Alex
(CMS/CMCS) <Alexandra.Loizias@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=; Bonelli, Anna {CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Badaracco, Andrew (CMS5/CMCS)
<Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: CMS State Directed Payment <StateDirectedPayment@cms.hhs.gov>; Gibson, Alexis
{CMS/CMCS) <alexis.gibson@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Question About Texas SDP Approvals

Thanks Laura and Alexis. We understand that this is the direction we have chosen to go.
Please send us copies of the SDP approval letters for our records when they are released.

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

410.786 4738

ionathan.endalmandcms. hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.
Mail Stop, 53-14-28
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <laura.Snyderl@cms.hhs.gov=

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Endelman {he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jlonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=;
Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS) <Alexandra.lLoizias@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@Ecms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Badaracco, Andrew {CMS/CMCS)

< Andrew.Badaracco@coms.hhs.gov>

Cc: CMS State Directed Payment <StateDirectedPayment@cms.hhs.gov>; Gibson, Alexis
(CMS/CMCS) <alexis,gibson@cms. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Question About Texas SDP Approvals

Hi Jonathan and FMG colleagues,

Apologies for not responding earlier; there has been a whirlwind of activity. MCG and FMG
Ileadership met with OGC on Friday to discuss next steps with the SDPs. We are moving
ahead with approval of the 4 SDPs (QIPP, TIPPS, RAPPS and DPP BHS). The approval letter
will include the following language:

This approval letter does not constitute approval of any Medicaid
managed care plan contracts or
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rate certifications for the aforementioned rating period, or any specific
Medicaid financing

mechanism used to support the non-federal share of the provider
payment arrangement. All

relevant federal laws and regulations apply. CMS reserves its authority to
enforce requirements

in the Social Security Act and implementing regulations, including by
initiating separate

deferrals and/or disallowances of federal financial participation. This
approval letter only

satisfies the regulatory requirement pursuant to 42 CFR 438.6(c)(2) for
written approval prior to

implementation of any payment arrangement described in 42 CFR
438.6(c)(1). Approval of the

corresponding Medicaid managed care plan contracts and rate certifications is still required.

We have also received revised payment calculations from Texas today on the fifth
outstanding preprint (CHIRP - hospitals). DMCP is anticipating this will satisfy the
outstanding policy concern we had and anticipate maving to approval on the 5™ preprint
(CHIRP) later today.

I've glso attached the emall thread for reference as well; please let us know If you have any
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Laura

From: Endelman {he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.qov=>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS) <Alexandra.loizias@cms.hhs.gov>; Snyder, Laura
(CMS/CMCS)Y <Laura.Snyderl @cms, hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

DSTEIN Rl ov=>: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.qov>; Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)
<Andrew.Badaracco@coms. hhs.gov>
Subject: Question About Texas SDP Approvals
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Hello Alex and Laura,

I wanted to follow up on the Texas SOP approvals. I think I have several guestions.

1

Best,

Is 7/31/2023 still the current projected approval date for 4/5 of the SDPs not
including CHIRP?

2. Do we have a timeline for when you might be looking to approve CHIRP?
&
4. Would you agree that the basic decision that we have is to put or not to put

How much flexibility do we have with that date, if at all?

language in the SDP approval letter discussing our concerns about the source of the
non-federal share?

. Is there a date by which you would need for us to send you the language in

guestion?

If we decide we do want to insert language in the SDP approval letter, could you
send us the approval letter "as is"? Or would you prefer that we send you the
language and you insert it in the letter where it is supposed to go.

. I think getting OGC input on any language we put in the letter, which I think we

would want, may be difficult in the timeline provided. Would you agree?

. We wanted to let you know that we are in the process of brining this issue to Rory's

attention so we can get his thoughts on the subject.

Jonathan

lonathan Endelman, PhD

Acting Technical Director

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)

Financial Managemeant Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)

410.786.4738

Jjonathan.endelman@cms. hhs,gov
7500 Security Blvd,
Mail Stop, S3-14-28
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Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
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From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello all,

"Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS)" <Alexandra.Loizias@cems.hhs.gov=
6/26/2023 1:32:00 PM -0400

"Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS)" <Laura.Snyder1@cms.hhs.gov=; "Davis,
Lovie (CMS/CMCS)" <Lovie Davis@cms.hhs.gov=; "Wilson, Andrew
{CMS/CMCS)" =Andrew Wilson1@eoms. hhs.govs; "Caulder, Tara
{CMS/ICMCS)" <Tara.Caulder@cms.hhs gov=; "Regmi, Pooja
{CMS/CMCS)" <Pooja.Regmi@cms.hhs.gove; "Bonelli, Anna
(CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov=; "Boston, Beverly
(CMS/CMCS)" <Beverly Boston@ocms.hhs.gov=; "sinclair, michael
({CMS/ICMCS)" <Michael Sinclain@cms.hhs.gove; "Endelman (helhim),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=;
"Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)" <Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov=,
"Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=; "Yablochnikov, Daniil
(CMS/CMCS)" <Daniil Yablochnikow@ems.hhs.gov=; "Lyles, Tia
{CMS/CMCS)" <Tia.Lyles@ems. hhs.gov=; "Thompson, Christopher
(CMS/CMCE)" <Christopher. Thompsoen@oms.hhs.gov=; "Frandson,
Renee (CMS/CMCS)" <Renee. Frandsoni@coms. hhs.gove=

"Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Amold@cms.hhs.gov=; "Clark,
Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer, Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; "Cuno, Richard
{CMS/CMCS)" <Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gove; "Fan, Kristin
({CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@ocms hhs.gove; "McClure, Deb
(CMS/CMCS)" <Deborah.McClure@cms.hhs.gov=; "Mosley, Elle
{CMS/CMCSE)" <larrica. mosley@cms.hhs.gove; "Schoonover, Matthew
(CMS/CMCS)" =<matthew.schoonoverg@oems.hhs.gov=; "Motley
(CMCS/FMG/DRP, she/her), Danielle (CMS/CMCS)"

<Danielle Motley@oms.hhs.gove, "Velez, Jocelyn (CMS/DHHS-05)"
<Jocelyn Velez@cms.hhs.gov=; "Kennedy, Jocelyn (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jocelyn Kennedy@cms.hhs.gov=; "Johns, Hamikon (CMS/CMCS)"
<Hamilton.Johns@cms.hhs.gov=, "Kimball (he him), Richard
(CMS/CMCS)" <Richard Kimball@cms hhs. gov=; "Briggs, Lydia
(CMSICMCS)" <lydia.briggs{@cms.hhs.gove; "Bungess, Curis
(CMS/CMCS)" <curtis burgess@@ems.hhs.gov=; "stahlecker, avery
(CMS/CMCS)" <Avery Stahlecker@oms hhs govs: "Mikow, Asher
(CMS/CMCS)" <Asher Mikow@cms. hhs.gov=; "Camoll, Lisa
(CMS/CMCS)" <Lisa.Carrolli@oms.hhs.gove; "Juhrng, Heather
(CMS/CMCS)" <Heather.Juhring@cms.hhs.gov= "Tilahun, Negussie
(CMS/CMCS)" <Megussie. Tilahun@eoms hhs.gove

RE: RE: SDP Training for FMG

Slale Direcled Payments_FMG Training 06.26 23.pdf, sdp-43860-
preprint-template-12182022 pdf

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a State Directed Paymeant refresher training
today. Attached is a copy of the slide deck. Please feel free to share with colleagues who
were unable to attend. We ask that you do not circulate these slides to states or to other
CMCS divisions without consulting DMCP first. 14C™'m also attaching & copy of our state
directed payment preprint template for your reference, saved hare onling as well.
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¥ou all had some great questions - please feel free to reach out to myself or to our SOP

mailbox (statedirectedpayment@cms.hhs.gov) if any others come to mind.

Many thanks,

Alex

Alax Loizias (she/her)

Acting Technical Director

Division of Managed Care Policy

Managed Care Group | Center for Medicald & CHIF Saryces

& 410-786-2435 | alexandra.lpizigs@icms. hhs.coy

From: Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Loizias, Alex (CMS/CMCS); Snyder, Laura (CMS5/CMCS); Davis, Lovie [(CMS/CMCS);
Wilson, Andrew (CMS/CMCS); Caulder, Tara (CM5/CMCS); Regml, Pooja (CM5/CMCS);
Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS); Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS); sinclair, michael (CMS/CMCS);
Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS); Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS); Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS); Yablochnikov, Daniil (CMS/CMCS); Lyles, Tia (CMS/CMCS); Thompson,
Christopher (CMS/CMCS); Frandson, Renes (CMS/CMCS)

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS); Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS); Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS);
Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS); McClure, Deb (CMS/CMCS); Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS);
Schoaonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS); Matley (CMCS/FMG/DRP, she/her), Danielle
(CMS/CMCS); Velez, Jocelyn (CMS/DHHS-05); Kennedy, Jocelyn (CMS/CMCS); Johns,
Hamifton (CMS/CMCS); Kimball (he,him), Richard (CMS/CMCS); Briggs, Lydia (CM5/CMCS);
Burgess, Curtis (CMS/CMCS); stahlecker, avery (CMS/CMCS); Mikow, Asher (CMS/CMCS);
Carrall, Lisa (CMS/CMCS): Juhring, Heather (CMS/CMCS); Tilahun, Megussie (CMS/CMCS)
Subject: SOP Training for FMG

When: Monday, Juna 26, 2023 11:30 AM-12:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where!

Materals to he added later; please feel free to share with other FMG colleagues as
appropriate,

Alex Loizias is inviting you te a schaduled ZoomGov meeting.
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Join ZoomGov Meeting

Meeting ID:l"_'_t‘Eﬂ:’Ei“"_

........................

One tap mobile

+16692545252,, (_)(_) # US (San Jose)
+16468287666,) * |\ # US (New York)
Dial by your location

+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)

+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)
833 568 8864 US Toll-free

Meeting ID:: | [. h!Ll

Password| (b)(6) |

............

Find your local number: hitps://cms.zoomgov.com/u/aumix]Zdk

Join by 5IP

.......

sip! (b)(6) \@sip.zoomaoy.com

This meeting may be recorded. The host is respansible for maintaining any official
recordings/transcripts of this meeting. If recorded, this meeting becomes an official record
and shall be retained by the host in their files for 2 years or if longer n2eded for agency
business. If a recarding intends be fully transcribed or is being captured for the purpose of
creating meeting minutes, the host shall retain the record in their files for 3 years or if no
longer needed for agency business, whichever is later,
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e A e R T
From: I__"EndeﬂmmLthhhlL.Jﬂﬂsihm.LﬂMSﬁﬂW"«‘\":‘ ihMAY [:

(b)(6)

Sent: 6/30/2023 6:45:32 AM -0400

To: "Joxhe, Edi (CMS/CMCS)" <Edi Joxhe@cocms hhs gove

ccC: "Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS)" <Alma. Solomon@ems. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: MD GCW Request

Thank you Edi. I had a couple of questions:

1. Does this GCW have any connection to the State's request for increased FFP related
to the M-QIP SDP? It does not seem so.
2. Do we know what SDF this GCW relates (o7 Is it M-QIF7 All the waiver says is “the

state directed payment program.” Presumably they have more than one. Maybe they
don't.

3. Do we know what effective date they want the allocation for? The GCW is for March
2020-March 2021. I am not sure what date they are asking for the allocation,

There are several other GCWs we have in house that are affected by the PHE. We would
probably need to make a decision on this GCW in concert with the others.

I will share with the TCF team.

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PRD

Acting Technical Directar

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Servicas (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)

410.786.4738

jenathan.endelman@cms, hhs.gov
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7500 Security Bhvd.
Mail Stop, $3-14-28
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Joxhe, Edi (CM5/CMCS) <Edi.Joxhe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:38 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jlonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=
Cc: Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS) <Alma.Solemon@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: MD GCW Request

Hi Jonathan,

Thank you for your assistance. Attached is the request.

Edi Joxhe, CPA

Funding Specialist

Financial Operations East Branch B

Division of Financial Operations East

Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (HHS)
Tel 443-465-5919
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From: s _"_.‘.'MI_'_'Z:Z'__'_'_'_'___l i
| __(b)(6) |

Sent: 2/24/2023 3:39:39 PM -0500

To: “Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCE)" <Sidney. Stalon@cms. hhs govs

Subject: RE: RE: CMS-NCRC Weekly FL FMR Meaeting Summary

Regarding observation nine it says in the word document,” These claims are out of
compliance with Preprint A. However, Preprint A falls under a capitated payment structure
and is paid out as 3 PMPM. As such it cannot necessarily be determined if there are
recoupable funds based on enhanced payments made for these beneficiaries who did not
gualify under this Preprint due to their age. Because MCOs are paid a capitated PMFM
payment for their beneficiaries, the MCOs that made payments on these claims are
responsible for the extra costs paid out on beneficiaries not covered by the preprint.” And
you said in the guestions document, "The state/CMS just want to make sure we do not
overpay the MCO." However, IF the MCO makes a payment to providers for beneficiaries
who were not eligible for the services and the state makes a capitation payment to the MCO
and we provide FFP to the state, doesn't that mean that we (the state and CMS) are making
payments that ought not to have been made because a portion of the capitation payment
was for services that should not have been eligible for the payment amount that they
received? Isn't that the point with the UIS proxy issue? That there are some people that
should not have qualified for Medicaid, but that the state used this proxy to account for and
because of the proxy the capitation rate was higher than it should have been? Wouldn't this
be an analogous situation? T know in managed care we don't pay for medical services. We
pay for what the MCO think the medical services will cost. But is there any way that these
payments that should not have been paid at the level that they were will result in us (the
state and CMS) paying more than we should? And, if not, any time an MCO pays for
something it should not have paid for, that isn't an overpayment and there is no return of
money to the federal government? The MCO just loses meoney? Is that right? I am still
trying to wrap my head around what an overpayment means in the context of an MCO.
There are so many things that the MCO can do wrong, and the best that we can say is,
"Well we might not renew the SDP if you keep doing that,” which seems kind of weak. If
this were FFS, one would think that there would be money coming back to the federal
government. It's just a strange system. I have said for a long time now that MCOs, SDPs,
Section 1135 waivers, anything that isn't FFS money-being-paid-for-services Medicaid it
does not seem to me like there is as much accountability built into the system. But that's
the majority of the program these days, so I am not sure that there is much we can do
about it. Thanks for listening Sid.

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

i han. Iman

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, S3-14-28

Baltimore. MD 21244-1850

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:27 PM

Ta: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) =Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov >
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

Regarding finding ning, it says In the word document:

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMC5S)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFF)
410.786.4738
jonathan.endelman@cms.hhs.goy

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1350

From: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@cms.hhs.qov>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 3:17 PM
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To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

See blue comments,

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

Thanks. T answered in green. I still think obsarvation nine could/should be something
quantifiable, if I understand it correctly. But, like I said, I am not an SME on this.

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FME)

Divisian of Financial Palicy (DFP)
410.786.4738

jonathan.endelman&cms. nhs.aov

7500 Security Bivd.

Mail Stop, S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney Staton@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:03 PM

CMS0000101cv3525



To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Megting Summary

| answered the ones that | could find a referericed finding or observation,

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jlonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

Thanks 5id. That's helpful, T think I still have several questions. Obviously, T am not an SME
on this and don't have a formal role for this FMR, But I just wanted to be helpful.

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

jonathan.endelman&cms. nhs.agy

7500 Security Bivd,

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <S|dney Staton@cms.hhs.goy>
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 11:35 AM

CMS0000102cv3525



To: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Mesting Summary

Hey Jonathan - The power point has the condensed version of the findings. 1'm attaching
the completa version. Please review and lel me know If this helps answer your guestions or
if you still have questions. Sid

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS5/CMCS) <Jenathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.qov =
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms.hhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: CM5-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meesting Summary

Hey 5id. I had several questions on the PowerPoint. Obviously, I don't have the background
you do on this review. Sa some of the things I might not know that you would know. 1
wanted to share with you in case they could improve the PowerPoint, For several of the
findings, there isn't a consequence listed If the state fails to address them. I had some
other guestions too. Please see attached.

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, FhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center For Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (OFF)

410.786.4738
lenathan.endelman@¢ms.hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail SLop, S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

CMSD000103cv3525



From: Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-Sarah@norc.org=>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:32 AM

To: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@cms. hhs.gov>; Courtney Cann <cann-
courtney@norc.org>; Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell-Maeve@norc.org>; Jennifer Smith
<Smith-Jennifer@norc.org=>; James, Colin (CMS/CMCS) <Colin.James@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Haolligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Cupps, Jason
(CMS/CMCS) <lason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov>; Portz, Joshua (CMS/CMCS)
<Joshua.Portz@cms.hhs.gov>; Davis, Lovie (CMS/CMCS) <Lovie.Davis@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Campbell-OConnor, Aimee (CMS/CMCS) <Aimee.Campbell-OConnorl @cms.hhs.gov>;
Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <Llaura,.Snyderl @cms.hhs.gov=>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna,Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Keith, Nicholas (CM5/CMCS)

<nicholas. keith@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno®@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

Hi Sid,

Thank you for letting us know, We will review and make the appropriate updates

Best,
Sarah

From: Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney. Staton@coms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@narc,org>; Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-
Sarah@norc.org>; Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell-Maeve@norc.org=>; lennifer Smith
<Smith-Jennifer@norc.org>; James, Colin (CMS5/CMCS) <Colin.James@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Cupps, Jason
{CMS/CMCS) <Jlason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov>: Portz, Joshua (CMS/CMCS)
<Jloshua,.Portz@cms. hhs.gov=>; Davis, Lovie (CMS/CMCS) <Lovie.Davis@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Campbell-OConnor, Aimee {CMS5/CMCS) <Aimee.Campbell-OConnorl@cms.hhs.gov>;
Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <Laura.Snyderl@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CM5/CMCS}
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Keith, Nicholas (CMS/CMCS)

<nicholas. keith@cms.hhs.qov > Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {CM5/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS)
=<Charlie.Arnald@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: CM5-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

CMS0000104cv3525



MOTE: This email ariginated outside NORC.

Hi Courtney - Jay made some clarifying updates on page & of the power point just to let
everyone know that only the FMR findings will be presented at the exit conference and not
the draft FMR repart. Please make these updates to the slide. Thank you, Sid

From: Staton, Sidney (CM5/CMCS)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 4:29 FM

To: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@norc.org>; Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-

Sarah@norc.org>; Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell-Masve@norc,.org>; Jennifer Smith

<Smith-Jennifer@narc.org>; James, Calin {CMS/CMCS) <Colin.James@cms.hhs.qov>;

Haolligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Cupps, 1ason

(CMS/CMCS) <Jlason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov>; Portz, Joshua {CMS/CMCS)

<Joshua.Portz@cms.hhs.gov>; Davis, Lovie (CMS/CMCS) <Lovie.Davis@cms.hhs.gov=;

Campbell-OConnor, Aimee (CMS/CMCS) <Aimee, Campbell-0Connorl @cms,hhs.gov>;

Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <Laura.Snyderl@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)

<Anna, Bonglli@cms.hhs.goy>; Keith, Nicholas (CM5/CMCS)

<nicholas. keith@cms.hhs.gov>; Cunog, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

<Jlonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)

<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE; CM5-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

Hi Courtney - Please see Jay's below response in red. Thank you, Sid

From: Courtney Cann <cann-courtney@norc.org=>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:13 PM

To: Sarah Whitehouse <Whitehouse-Sarah@norc.org>; Maeve Russell (she/her) <Russell-
Maeve@norc.org=; Jennifer Smith <Smith-Jennifer@norc.org=; Staton, Sidney
(CM5/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@coms.hhs.qov=; James, Colin (CM5/CMCS)
<Colin.James@cms.hhs,gov>; Holligan, Ricarde (CMS5/CMCS)

<Ricardo.Holligan@cms. hhs.gov=>: Cupps, Jason (CMS/CMCS)
<Jason.Cupps@cms.hhs.gov=; Portz, Joshua (CMS/CMCS) <loshua.Portz@ems. hhs.gov>;
Davis, Lovie (CMS/CMCS) <Lovie,Davis@cms.hhs.gov>; Campbell-OConnaor, Aimee
(CMS/CMCS) =Aimee.Campbell-OCaonnorl@cms.hhs.gov=>; Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS)
<Laura,Snyderl@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CM5/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Keith, Nicholas (CM5/CMCS)

<nicholas. keith@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart {CM5/CMCS)

<STUART GO DSTEIN@ems hhs.gov>: Arnald, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: CM5-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting Summary

CMS0000105cv3as2s



Good afternoon,

Thank you for meeting today. Please see below for a brief summary of the call.

Summary of Notes

= NORC confirmed that we have received the approved FARs and OBS.
» NORC sent the Exit Conference slide deck on Friday, February 177,

o The Exit Conference has not yel been scheduled; currenlly awailing &
response from the state.

» CMCS noted they received an emall from leadership that the 2023 FMR Engagement
Letter is expected to be sent to the state on Wednesday, February 22N,

Action Items

MORC will follow up with Ricardo and Jay regarding guestions on the slides and next steps,
including whether NORC has any role in Steps 9 and 10 of the Review Process (CMCS
reviews the additional support submitted by the state and writes a final report incorporating
state feedback). Jay did not have any guestions regarding the slides, For Steps 2 & 10,
yes, or maybe depending on whal the state provides it we need NORCs help, no If the state
doesn’t provide additional support etc.

» If possible, CMCS will forward the final engagement letter to NORC.

Thank you!

Courtney

Courmney Cann, MPH (shalhierihai
Senior Research Associate |

Health Care Programs

{:ang-cnuftne!@num.ur_q

NORC at the University of Chicago

CMS0000108cv3525



4350 East-West Highway, 8th Floor, Bethesda MD 20814

*NORC &
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I know there was a paper covering MEsowri and Texas with regard o i we sheuld approve SDPs with guesticnable fmancing and, if o, how, I den't know that the Eiue was ever fully resolved.

Anna, [ think this would be a good isswee for the financing workgroup to wark on. It's complicated. It's consequential. 1t immolves muitiple graups within CMS. We need to come to a decsian ane way or the ather on this. And the managed care nule seems ke it
will change things. T just don't knaw how much. Undaubtedly, there will be mone discussion te come on this,

Best,

Janathan

Jonathan Endelman, PaD

Saoal Sdence Research Analyst

Centers far Medcare & Medicaid Services (CM5)
Canter for Madicad and CHlP Servioes ([CHCS)
Finanoal Management Graup [FMG}
Eivision of Financial Folicy [DFP)

A3 TEH 4730
ianathan.snpslmandders ihs.aey

TH00 Securfty Bhwd.

Mail Stap, 53-14-28

Balpmone, MO 21244-1850

Fram: Sryder; Laora [CMS/ACMCS) <Lawra Snyoer Laos: ihs.coy=
Tart: Tosiday, March 7, 2027 10:20 4

To: Endalman {nelhim}, Janathan {CHS/CMCS) -?Mnéjﬁmmiwmns-mv?: Gaokdster Sruarnt [CMS/AMCE) <STUARL.GRARSTEmMS has. ooy Banedl, Anra (CME/CMCS] <Anan, Bongllimems his.om=; Maccmal, Amiber (CMS/TMCS)

<Amber MacUarmitiems Hhe gpd=; Fan, Krishn (CMSACHMOS) <Knssid Pasitcomes b gows

Ce: Graves, Donakl (CMS/CMOS) < Donabkd, Grayesems, Ns.aoy=; Gins, John (TMS/CMCS] <JahnGlies)@oms its.aes=, TMS State Directan Faymant < SrataimeedFaymans@ams ha gov | Armad, Cnanle (CMS/CMCS) <Corie AmallEoms.nns. g | Clark, Jennite
[EMSICRCS] = leqnifer, Clark@crms nhd.goy=; Cun, Ridhird {EFE.JB'ICS:I <pchard Cunpdioms. he o= e, Malidss [CHS/PCHCO) <Malats Habifioms hd, ooy = Melure; Deb (CMS/CMOSY ¢khm:m.ﬂ;£!.mﬁ&nm.nh:mu Mosley, Elle [CHECMOS)

< v oca el erlems hhe o - Schoonover, Matthew {CHS/TMOS) <mathew schoancres Sens, ingo =

Subject: HE: Oregee and S0P

CRESI0001 ¥V 1w 3525
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Froma CM5 State Directed Pavment < StateDirecedEavmentizcms. Aks.oav =
Sant; Friday, Auguer 13, 2622 11:31 aM

Toi Williams, Cecille <peciia willpmafidhie nooggy=; Staton, Detty | <0ty | Statondicthbe ne. ooy =
El- Graves, Donald (CMS/CMESY *MJEEBEL\EELM‘? Dawsan, Rick O [CMETMCS) <Rick Devsongioms hhs gous; Sandos, Emma <Emma Sandoaidhngne oo, Bush, Helania B <meane pushfidnng npam:-, Kahrowiz, Machasel [CMS/CMCS)
i CME Stabe Directed Payment =SiesebircteiPayrmmbiboms, he, ooy =

subjlet: RE [Extarnal] ur_r-m_n:'H Renewal A02I0701-202 3630

Cﬂlﬂnﬂl Eskemal emsl Do nat dl:li Ilrmropen itachments uniess you yerfy. Eend all suspkious empid a5 an afiachment o Ssna Speamy

Hi Cadilia,
Flesse find attachied OHS" Bound 3 questions snd comespondirg dacuments mganding this preprmt, Pease provids responses by dogost 222022 f possible, If you have any questions oleasa et us know

Thank wow,
Lbwie

Fram: Willams, Cecia =<peciia, willamsiofins ne goys

Sent: Manday, luly 18, 2022 1:41 Pe

To CHS Stats Direrted Paymant <SatairectadFaymeniicms. nhe. gy, Stton, Batty 7 < Bu. Satanfonbs.nigo -

Cor Graves, Donald (CMS/CMCE) <ﬂuﬂiﬂ.§zﬂ:ﬂm.l:ﬂamb Davesan, Rick O [CMECMECS) < Hick Devsandicme. hhl sy = Sendoe, Enimé < EnmnaSandosddive noooy>; Bush, Melanie B < melaniebistfidhbs noeoy’>; Kahnamitz, Miches] [CMEAMCS]

= M ] K A N w28 o s: fihs,
.E:!I')EEIJ [Ext=rnel| RE: Fm:_le'h Renewal 20220704-202346%0

Hi Al

Plagsa ind T attachad fony the MO Laan

NS00 14320
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From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Good morning,

"Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <Bevery.Boston@ems.hhs.gov>

2/15/2023 11:01:31 AM -0500

"Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)" <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gov=; "Endelman (he/him),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; "Arnold,
Chadie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Arnold@ecms.hhs.gov=; "Clark, Jennifer
{CMS/CMCS)" <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; "Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/ICMCS)" <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=; "Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS)" <Richard Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=: "Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jay Gavens@cms.hhs.gov=; "Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)"
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>;, "Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)"
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; "Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)"
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=

"Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov=;
"Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; "Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin Fan@cms_hhs.govs; "adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)"
=Lia. Adams@oems. hhs.gov=

DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Please see below actions. We did receive OL edits to the CIB reactive and
the OCD has follow-up Qs on taxes actions for FL,MO and TX. I did make the
OCD aware generally that FMRs are not posted publicly and reminded them
that MO will be a focused CMS-64 review. Please respond by 2pm today.

1. We received OL edits/comments on the CIB reactive. Please confirm
where we accept the proposed changes <0 CIB Reactive Statement w/OL

Comments

2. The OCD (Dan/Perrie) has clarifying guestions on FMG FL, MO, TX tax
related actions. See below and in the SP link here for collaboration

40 OCD Qs on FMG - FL MO TX Taxes Related Actions

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide
responses in SP link above)

1. Have we issuad to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January
20217 Oris this their first FMR since that time?
2, Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Oris the OIG looking

into TX?

a. What is the status of TX and MO AC" either FMRs or OIGs? When did those

start?

CMS0000145cv3525



3. I know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get
posted on Medicaid.gov?
4. Confirm the following is accurate;

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Arnber ({CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
zLja.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Fergusan, Darothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Amold, Charlie {CM5/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov=; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>;
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=>
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hi Baverly,

Please see attached some suggested minor edits to the CIE per a conversation with Dan
this afternoon. Please let me know how youd€™d like to handle given where we are in the

process.

Thanks,

Rory

CMS0000146cv3525




From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 FM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy. Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov=; Endelman
(he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnald, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Areld@cms,hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.goy>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>:
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gay>
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS5/CMCS) =Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gav>
Subject: RE. DUE COB TODAY: .TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Dorothy!
Beverly

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorathy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>
Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov >,
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
=Kristin.,Fan®@ecms. hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) =Davida.Kimble@cms. hhs.gov>
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: RE;: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

The only edit I had is the quarterly report for MO is 12/31/2022 not 12/21/2022. I changed
highlighted in yellow red font.

Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6383
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Director
Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.qov=
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cems.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Ampld@cms,hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS5/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms,hhs.gov>;
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms. hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCE) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarrall, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@ems.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.govs>
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Beverly,

(b)(5)

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

CMS0000148cv3525



Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFF)
410.786.4738
ionathan.endelman@cms. hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.
Mail Stop, S3-14-28
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ems.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:20 PFM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS5/CMCS)
< Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@&cms.hhs.gov=>; Cuno, Richard (CM5/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.qov>; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.goyv>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) =Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS5/CMCSE)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.qov>, Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

=Jereamy. Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hello team,

Hopefully this will be quick and T can hear back by COB today.

1. First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to
make sure wed€™re aligned on actions. Please let me know if there are

any final *tweaks* to the final CIB here 0 Final Taxes CIB

2. Please review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if
there are edits:

On Wednesday, February 22, the Florida Deputy Secretary for Medicald Tom Wallace will
receive a letter notifying the state of the engagement by CMCS of a Financial Management

CMS00001480v3525



Review (FMR) of Floridad€™s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by iis
health-related tax. The state was previously made aware of this coming FMR in a
companion letter issusd as part of the SOP approval in September 2022, The FMR will
review the stated€™s operation of and supervision over its Local Provider Participation Fund
{LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of FloridadE™s non-federal share. CMCS
is aware of other states have similar hospital tax arrangements. The states appear to have
pre-arranged agreemeants to redirect Medicald payments away from Medicald providers
serving a high percentage of Medicaid beneficiaries to hospitals that either do not
participate in Medicaid or serve a low percentage of beneficiaries. This payment redirection
appears to violate federal requirements, FlaridaaC™s LPPF tax structure and media reports
indicate that the Florida LPPF arrangement may be similar to the other state arrangements.
To dale, Flondaid€™s Agency for Health Care Admunisicition ( AHCA) has been unable tor imvwilling ) 1o provide
assurance that there is not an amangement o redistribute Medicaid siate directed paymenis,

3, ROLL-0OUT ac€" The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please
confirm what time you will be contacting the FL and MO SMDs

« Friday 2/17 8€" Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will
contact Florida SMD regarding engaging on a Financial Management Review
(FMR) of Floridad€™s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by
their health related tax. We did make the state aware in a companion letter issued
as part of SDP approval in 2022,

« Friday 2/17 3€" Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will
contact the Missouri SMD regarding a focused CMS-64 review of the stateaC™s
inpatient/outpatient Federal Reimbursement Allowance (FRA) hospital tax and will
review expenditures for quarter ended 12/31/2022 .

» Friday 2/17 - CIB RELEASED @3pm

4, State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIBE (Week of
2/20): DFOs/lay please note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR
engagement letter and MO questions

= On Weds 2/22 FMGE CMS will issue the FL FMR engagement letter to the state
« On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a guestion-set to the state In advance of the focused
CMS-64 review regarding any pooling/redistribution of funds jssues.

Please respond by COB today with any minor tweaks to the final SMD and Reactive
Statement. Rary, please let me know what time you plan to make calls on Friday.

Beverly

CMS00001500v3b25



From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ems. hhs.gov=>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fani@cms.hhs.gov>=; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <Jlonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart ({CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms, hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gav>
Subject: Release FR1 2/17: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Hellg,

I want to make you aware that the release of the taxes CIB has been maved to Friday
2/17. Rory will connect with the FL SMD regarding the FMR on the following Weds 2/227
Rory is that your understanding?

I will keep everyone posted on any changes.
Thanks

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.qov >

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:10 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS5/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov=; Endelman {(he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
=Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.qov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms, hhs.gov=; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhe.gov=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

CMS0000151cv3525



FYI, See attached Jess Schubel, White House cleared without comment.

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin Fan@ems. hhs. govs

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)

<Jennifer.Clark@cms. hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN®cmS.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@ems.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rary. Howe@coms, hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.qov=
Subject: RE: OME PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Staterment DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

I was wondering about that one as well. I dond€'™t think it would be appropriate to add a
managed care pre-print reference here. But there might be something in section 438 of the

regs.

From: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.qov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gav=; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@coms.hhs.gov=; Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

< Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=>
Subject: RE: OME PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Cars Related Taxes and Hald Harmless
Arrangements

Thanks Johnathan. The citations are around documentation collection correct? It appears OL
Is flagging whether there Is a citation arounc 438.6 (C) managed care pre-print
collection. Can someone share the draft CIE with John Giles and Laura Snyder in DEHPG to
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confirm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that would help to keep us on track with the 2/10
release date.

Thank you!

Beverly

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.qov=>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Boslon, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Busloni@on s, hihis.guy =; Fan, Krislin
{CMS/CMCE) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<S5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
=<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov =

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>=; Maccarroll, Amber (CMES/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silansklis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) =Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.qov>
Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Beverly,

Most of the edits should be easy and we can do today. The only one I dond€™t know about
is the request for a reference to the d€cemanaged cared€] regulations as it relates to the
authority of CMS to request documentation as I am not as familiar with the managed care

regs. We can do everything else guickly.

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

jonathan.endelman@cms. hhs.gov
7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boslon@oms.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CM5/CMCS) =Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jlennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.qov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov=>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) =Rory. Howe@cms. hhs. aov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms hhs.gov=; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jleremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@icms.hhs.gov>
Subject: OMB PASSBEACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement
DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangemeants

Good afternoon team,

Please see attached, OMB just provided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor edits. 1
believe we can turn this around by COB Mon? Please confirm, We are still aiming for Friday
2/10 release.

Thanks you

Beverly
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ems.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:07 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>: Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie Arnold@cms. hhs.gov>: Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EQP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGC-0L Passback: Status
and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and
Hold Harmless Arrangerments

Hello,

See below status. Good newsa€| Rachel/OS cleared the CIB without comment. It has been
advanced to EOP with comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure if we will be
requested to do a call, but will keep you posted).

Health Care-Related Taxes CIB

1419 S£° Sead-to LOS- (Rachal) for Feviee

1/24 COB &€" Rachel claars

1/24 5pm 3£" Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
2/3 COB a€" EOP sends comments

2/6-2/9 3€" FMG revises

2/10 &C" Launch

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov=

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman .hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CM5/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Armold, Charlie {CM5/CMCS)

<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
=STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS5/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber. rrall hhs.gov=, Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
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<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gav>; adams, lia (CMS5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs>
Subject: CIB with O5: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE
COB TODAY: CIE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangemeants

Hello eyeryane,

The release date for the CIB has moved a couple times as OC is planning for other rollouts.
Please see attached, the CIB is now targeted to be released on Friday 2/10. It is
currently under OS review with comments due on Monday; however, I am checking with
Perrie on whether the below schedule will be revised given the new 2/10 release date. T will
keep you posted.

1/19 8€" Send to 105 (Rachel) for Review

1/23 COB a€" Rachel sends comments

1/25 3€" FMG revises

1/26 9am a€" Send to EQP (DPC, OMB) for review
1/30 12pm a€" EQP sends comments

1/30 &€" FMG revises

1/31 or 2/1 a€" Launch (depending on comments?)

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov=

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) =Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
=Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) = lie. Amold @cms. ov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jlennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS5/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cunofcms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy

<Lig.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Jonathan, I agree with your analysis below. Thanks.
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From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Bevearly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS5/CMCS)
<Kristin,Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Armaold@cms.hbs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
=<Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.qov =

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <)eremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangaments

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)

410.786.4738

jonathan.endelmsn@cms. hhs.gov
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7500 Security Blvd.
Mail Stop, 53-14-28
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.BostonBcms.hhs.gov >

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>} Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Amold@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldslein, Stuarl (CMS5/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems.hhs,gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms,. hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan {CM5/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, leremy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement
DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hella, I am adding a SP link (below) for the reactive statement with OL
comments/edits (attached) to be to aligned with the updated CIB and Q/As. Will
these changes impact the OA briefing paper? We normally wait until we have
clearance comments before going to OA, but I understand we are on a somewhat
tight timeline.

OC reconciled the comments. 1 did move the reconciled version of the CIB and Q/As to
SharePoint (below). Please see attached with separate line edits/comments for full
disclosure from OL and OGC, Please make edits in the reconciled version.

HC Related Taxes CIB

Q/As Taxes CIB

Reactive Statement - Tax CIB

Beverly
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From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2022 4:31 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCE) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.qov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.qov>; Silanskis, Jeramy
(CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
=Lia.Adams@ecms.hhs.gov >

Subject: RE: OGC-0OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks, Beverly. I think some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are
not visible. Is there a version with the line edits visible?

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms. hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@ems. hhs.gov=>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov=; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@oms,hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCE) =Jaremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: OGC-0OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY:
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

Please see attached with OL and OGC comments, Can you take a look and et me know
when youaC™I|l be able to turn around clean versions? As a reminder, next step is R2
CMS and the OCD will concurrently send it directly to Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OME {(Rory
I did mentian to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with OMB), and Jessica Schubel
in DPC to review,

Thianks
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Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Friday, January &, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amald@cms. hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuarl (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
=Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs,gov>; Silanskis, Jerermy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy,Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

=lia. Adams@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statemeant DUE COB TODAY: CIE Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Looks good. 1 will circle back if there are any questions. Thank you all.

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <=Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.qov=

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Krislin.Fan@cms.hihs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS5/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)

< lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)

<5 TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs,goy>; Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarrolli@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeramy
(CMS/CMCS) <leramy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, ha (CMS/CMCS)

<Lia. Adams@cms. hhs.gov >

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

My edits are in and this is good to go. Thanks, all!

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January G, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Armold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS)
<lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)
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<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.qov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.aov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov >; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.goy >
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Based on your comments would the below edits work? Please others review KristindE™s
comments in the attached and make edits here 40O reactive that was drafted by
OC by COB today.

(b)(5)

Thanks

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:19 FM

To: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@coms.hhs.gov=; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) =Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov=; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>, Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
=Richard.Cuno@cms.bhs.qov >

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@ems.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMC5S) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.govs
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

I made some suggestions.
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fani@cms.hhs.gov>=; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.gav>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS)

< Jennifer.Clark@cms; hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS)

<Richard. Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.gov>: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

<Jeremy. Silanskis@cms.hhs.goy>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.aay=>
Subject: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care
Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Status update: OCD confirmed we are still aiming for 1/23. OCD is awaiting OGC
comments (if any) on the CIB. Once the CIB clears Camms, the OCD will send it directly to
Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OMB {Rory 1 did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced
copy with OMB), and lessica Schubel in DPC to review.

In addition due COB today - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC

for the CIB. Please let me know if you have edits to the reactive
statement developed by OC.

Thanks

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) =Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Armold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Gaoldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLOSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CM5/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs.gov=; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.aov>: Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements
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Thanks Beverly. I defer to others but dond€™t think the edits are helpful for the CIB, It
was carefully crafted language. I would not recommend accepting these changes.

From: Boston, Beverly {CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Armold@cms.hhs.gov=; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jannifer.Clark .hh >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@ems.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan&lcms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCE) <Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

< Jeramy Silanskis@ems hhs.gov=: adams, lia (CMS5/CMCS) <lia Adams@iems hhs. qov=
Subject: CIBE Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good maorning and HNY! f

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CIB are due from
commenters on 1/5. Please hold the attached FCHCO comments until all
other comments on the CIB are received. I will need clean and redlined
comments once all comments are received,

In addition due 12pm tomorrow 1/5 - Here is the reactive that was
drafted by OC for the CIB. Please let me know if you have edits to the
reactive statement developed by OC.

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Raory.Howe@icms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 3, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia
{CMS/CMCS) <Llla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=

Cec: Arneld, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <=Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>: Maccarroll, Amber
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{(CMS/CMCE) <Amber.MacCarmll@cms.hhs.gov >
Subject: F\W: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

Hi, Beverly and Lia. Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes
based an a few suggestions from Tim make It into the final version? Please let me know if
you have any guestions.

Thanks,

Rory

From: Howe, Rary {CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Engelhardt, Tim (CM5/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q8As for CIE Health Care Related Taxes and Hald
Harmless Arrangements

Hi Tim,

Happy New Year. I apprecigte you taking the time to review and tc comment. Thanks for
catching the typo and for highlighting where we could be maore precise to avoid
misinterpretations. Wed£™ |l update the draft CIB to address the comments/edit. Thanks
agaim.

Raory

From: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardtiicms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.gov=

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal O&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Armmangemenis

Rory ag"
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I understand the CIE was FYI-only, but I feel compelled to share with you a few things in
the attached. I was only reading it to try ta leam the paolicy, but there is a place in the CIB
where a reader could easily take away the wrang message. And a typo.

Tim Engelhardt (he/him)
Medicare-Medicaid Coordination Office
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
202.690.6277

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: Thes infojmation hes sol ser publbely ellsersel g ray e
erivileged s confidenbal. Ik ks for inbesns gover rmenl L oriy 2o must nob e deserrindied, disiejbuied, o cooed o persans hol suiibEmeegd o
elaive e lnfermation, Ynadthoiesd disclosw s msy Ssut b onosscalion Lo e full deient af e e

From: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.oov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Worstell, Megan (CMS/OFM) =Megan.Worstell@cms.hhs.gov=; Czajkowski, John
(CMS/OFM) <John.Czaikowski@cms.hhs.gov=>; Plater, Morris (CMS/OFM)
<Marris.Plater@cms.hhs.gov>; Stokes-Murray (He/Him), Heinz (CM5/0FM)
<KHeinz.Stokes-Murray @cms.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Janet (CMS/0FM)
<Janet.Tierney@cms.hhs.gov>; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM)

<Ashley Kelsey@cms.hhs.gov>; Carmichael, Wanda (CMS/OFM)
<Wanda.Carmichael@cms.hhs.gov>; Benns, Antoinette (CMS/OFM)

<Antoinette. Benns@cms.hhs.gov>; Richter (she/her), Liz (CMS/CM)

<glizabeth. richter@cms, hhs.gov>; Rice, Cheri (CMS/CM) <Cheri,Rice@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Ahern, Robert (CMS5/CM) <Rabert.Ahern@cms.hhs.gov>; Mays, Bath (CMS/CM)
<Beth.Mays@cms.hhs.gov>; Blackford (she/her), Carol (CMS/CM)
<Carol.Blackford@cms. hhs.gov>; Pequigney, Susan (CMS/CM)

<Susan.Peguign s.hhs.gov>; Farran, Patti (CM5/CM) <Patti.Farran@cms.hhs.gov>;
Beder, Victoria (CMS/CM) <Victoria.Beder@cms.hhs.gov>; Feaster, Simone (CMS/CM)
<simone.feaster@cms.hhs.gov>; Uebersax, Julie (CM5/CM)
<Julie.Uebersax@cms.hhs.gov>; Held, William (CMS/CM) <William.Held@cms.hhs.gov=>;
OToole, Meghan (CMS5/0A) <Meghan.DToolel @cms.hhs.gov>; Labonte, Christiane
(CMS/CM) <Christiane.Labonte@cms.hhs.gov=>; Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM)
<Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov>; Turco, Molly (CMS/CM) <Molly. Turco@cms.hhs.gov=
Jacobs, Douglas (CMS/CM) <Douglas.lacobs@cms.hhs.gov>; Hunter, Leah (CMS/CM)
<Leah.Hunter@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS CPI Clearance Box

=CPI Clearance Box@cms.hhs.gov>; Hart, Bradley (CMS/CPI); Lindstrom, Jennifer
{CM5/CP1) <lennifer.Lindstrom@cms.hhs.gov>; Mills, George (CM5/CPI)
<george.mills@cms. hhs.aov>; Brentzel, Ingrid (CMS/CPT)
<Ingrid.Brentzel@cms.hhs.gov>; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) <John.Graham@cms.hhs.qov>;
Wilson-Coe, Tomiko (CMS/CPI) <Tomiko.Wilson-Coe@cms.hhs.gov>; Allen, Nakia
(CMS/CPI) =nakia.allen-mcghee@cms.hhs.qov>; Ahmad, Namirah (CMS/CPI)
<Mamirah.Ahmad&cms. hhs.gov>; Barkai, Melissa (CMS/CPI)
<Melissa.Barkai@cms.hhs.gov>; Coates, Nikita (CMS/CPI) <Nikita.Coates@cms.hhs.gov>;
Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI) <Dashe.Mitchell@cms.hhs.qgov>; Tott, Karen (CMS/CPI)
=Karen.Tottfems. hhs.gov>; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/CPI)
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<pryant. stevenson@cms.hhs.gov=; Celschlaeger, Allison (CMS/OEDA)
<Allison.Qelschlasger@cms.hhs.gov>; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA)
<Andrew.Shatto@cms. hhs.gov>; Hitchcock, Katherine (CMS/OEDA)
<Katherine.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov>; Harper, Bernice (CMS/OEDA)
<Bernice.Harper@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS Front Office - CCIIO Clearances <FrontOffice-
CCIIOClearances@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO)

<Jeff Wu@cms.hhs.gov>=; Wilson, Lisa (CM5/CCIIO) <lisa.wilson@cms.hhs.gov>; Oconnor,
Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) <N nor@cms.hh =: Rosta (she/her), Sara (CMS/CCIIO)
<5ara.Rosta@cms.hhs.gov>; Arapi, Leslie (CM5/0OPOLE) <Leslie. Arapi@cms.hhs.gov>;
Frimpong, Janny (CMS5/CCIIO) <Janny.Frimpong@cms.hhs.gov>; Brooks, Kiahana
(CMS/CCIIO) =Kiahana,Brooks@cms.hhs.gov>; Cantwell, Kathleen (CMS5/05S0RA}
<Kathleen.Cantwell@cms.hhs.gov>; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/0OSORA)
<Vanessa.Garcia@cms. hhs.gov>; Jackson, Marilyn (CMS/OSQRA)
<Marilyn.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>; Barnett Sherrill (She/Her), Alexis (CMS/OS0ORA)

< Alexis.Sherrill@ems. hhs.gov>; Taylor, 1sabel (CMS/0S0ORA)

<Isabel, Taylor@cms. hhs.aov>; Palmer, Erin {CMS/OSORA) <erin.palmer@cms hhs.gov>;
Unruh, Patti (CMS/0OSORA) <Patti.Unruh@cms.hhs.gov>; Khan, Faroog (CMS/OSORA)
<Faroog.Khan@cms.hhs.gov>; Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS5/0OS0RA)

< Tiffany.Lafferty@cms.hhs.qov>; Parham, William (CMS/0S0RA)
<WILLIAM.PARHAM@cms. hhs.gov>; Jones, Martique (CM5/0S0ORA)
<Martigue.Jones@cms.hhs.gov>; Fhan, Thomas (CMS/0OS0ORA)
<Thomas.Phan@cms.hhs.gov>: Edmondson-Parrott, Michele (CMS/QS0ORA)
<michele.edmondsonparrott@cms.hhs.qov>; Miller, Ruth-Sam (CMS/0S0ORA)
<Ruth.Miller@cms.hhs.gov>; Lilley, Edward (CM5/0OSORA) <Edward.Lilley@cms.hhs.gov>;
McLemore, Monica (CMS/OSORA) <Monica.Mclemore@cms.hhs.gov>; Witherspoon, Tia
(CMS/0S0RA) <Tia.Witherspoon@cms. hhs.gov>; CMS OIT Correspondence
<0ITCorrespondence@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/OC)
<Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Tross, Jason (CM5/0C) <lason.Tross@cms.hhs.gov>;
Wagner, Rachel (CMS/OC) <Rachel, Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; Fortin-Garcia, Carolina
(CMS/0C) <Carolina.Fortin-Garcia@cms.hhs.gov>: Boykin, Jibril {CMS/0OC)
<Jibril.Boykin@¢ms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Eric.Dinges@cms.hhs.gov>; Joy-
Bush, Keya (CMS/0C) =keya.joy-bush@cms.hhs.gov>; Martin, Patrice (CMS/0C)
=Patrice.Martin@cms. hhs.gov>; Mengel, Jonathan (CMS/0C)
<Jonathan.Mengel@cms.hhs.qov>; Myers, Gregory (CMS/0C)

<Gregory.Myers@cms. hhs.gov>; Smith, Aaron (CM5/0C) <Aaron.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>;
Sokol, Lisa (CMS5/0C) =Lisa.5okol@cms.hhs.gov=; Thorn, Raymond (CMS/0QC)
<Raymond.Thom@cms.hhs.gov>; Washington, April (CM5/0C)

<April. Washington@cms.hhs.gav>; Trucil, Danial (CMS/CC) <Daniel. Trucil@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/0C) <lgrraine.ryan@cms.hhs. gov>; Schinderle, Elizabeth (CMS/0C)
<glizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>=; Mahoney, Christine (CM5/QC)
<Christine.Mahoney@cms.hhs.qgov>; Brager, Mark (CM5/0C)
<Mark.Brager@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemens, Kristen (CM5/0C)
<Kristen.Clemens@cms.hhs.gov>; Reaves, Alison (CMS/0C)
<Alison.Reeves@cms.hhs.gov>; Walker, Chantel (CM5/0C)
<Chantel.Walker@cms.hhs.gov>; Chambers, Gwendalyn (CMS/0C)
<Gwendolyn.Chambers@cms.hhs.gov>; Gross, Jessica (CM5/0C)
<Jessica.Gross@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/0C)

<Bruce. Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Wallace, Mary (CMS/0OC)

<Mary Wallace@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/0OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms, hhs,goy>;
Bradiev, Tasha (CMS/0C) <Tasha.Bradleyl&cms.hhs.gov>=; Toomey, Mary (CMS/0C)

<Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Perkins, Valarie (CMS/OC)
<\Valerie.Perkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Williams, Tamika (CMS/OC)
{Tamika.Williams@{:ms.hhs.nnv}; Patrick, Michele (CMS/0C)
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<Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs.gov>; Mazzone, Maria (CMS/0C)
<Maria.Mazzone@cms.hhs.gov>; Pressley, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Pressl ms. hhs.gav>;
Miner, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Miner@cms.hhs.gov>; Harmatuk, Frances (CMS/OC)
<Frances.Harmatuk@cms. hhs.gov>; Reilly, Megan (CM5/0C)
<Megan.Reilly@cms.hhs.gov>; Gordon, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Gordon@cms.hhs.gov>;
Franklin, Julie (CM5/0C) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.qov>; Winer, Rachel {CM5/0C)
<Rachel.Winer@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinicolo, Kelly (CM5/0C) <Kelly.Dinicolo@ems. hhs.gov=>!
Shaham, Lauren (CMS/OC) {Laumn Shahaml@cms.hhs.gov>; Walen, Alyssa (CMS/0C)
< Alyssa. Walen@coms.hhs.gov>; Jenkms Cuuﬂney (CMS/0C)

-fb!g_;bgtﬁg_ﬂm;qumg@;_mj htj_s_ gg‘_u::- Booth, Jun (CM5/0C) <Jon.Booth@cms.hhs.gov>;
Hennessy, Amy (CMS/0C) <Amy.Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Stefanie (CMS/OC)
<5Stefanie, Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Mclver, LaShawn (CM5/0OMH)
<LaShawn.Mclver@cms.hhs.gov>; Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH}
<Wanda.Finch@cms.hhs.aov>; Gentry, Pamela (CM5/0OMH)
<Pamela. Centry @cms. hhs.aov>; Peddicord Austin, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <Ashley. Peddicord
Austin@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Brian (CM5/0MH) <Brian.Young@cms.hhs.gov>; Fleisher,
Lee (CMS/CCSQ) <Lee Fleisher@cms.hhs.gov>; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<5Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.qov>; Schreiber, Michelle (CMS/CCSQ)

<Michelle. Schrelber@cms.hhs.gov>; Iwugo, Jeneen (CMS/CCSQ)
<jeneen.iwugo@cms.hhs.gov>; Spence, Ashley (CMS/CCSQ)
<Ashley.Spence@@cms.hhs.gov>; Jenkins, Courtney (CMS/0C)
<Courtney.lenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS)
<Alyson.Hakim@cms.hhs.gov>; Appleton, Paige (CMS/CCSQ)
<Paige.Appletoni@cms,hhs.gov>; Moody-Williams, Jean (CMS/CCSQ)
<jean.moodywilliams @cms.hhs.gov>; Michael, Sean (CMS/CCS0Q)
<sean.michael@cms.hhs.gov>; Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO)
<Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>=; Vitclo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <5Sara.Vitolo@ems. hhs.gov>;
Perry, Nicole (CMS/FCHCQ) =Nicole.Perry@cms.hhs.gov>: Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE)
<Nancy.QConnor@cms.hhs.gov>; Hammarlund, John (CMS/OPOLE)
<john.hammarlund@cms.hhs.gov=>; Collura, Paul (CMS/OPOLE)

<Paul.Collura@cms. hhs.gov>; Thomas, Pam (CMS/OPOLE) <Pam.Thomas@cms.hhs.gov>;
Stupica-Dobbs, Kim (CMS/0OPOLE) <Kimberly.Stupica-Dobbs@cms. hhs.gov>, Hannigan,
John (CMS5/0OPOLE) <John.Hannigan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kerrigan, Maureen (CM5/0OPOLE)
=<Maureen.Kerrigan@cms.hhs.gov>: Balch (she/her), Elissa {CM5/0PCLE}
<Elissa.Balch@cms.hhs.gov>; Sutton, Erin (CMS/0OPOLE) <erin.sutton2@cms.hhs.gov>;
Spitalnic, Paul (CMS/0ACT) <paul.spitalnic@crms.hhs.gov>=; Cooper, Jill (CMS/0ACT)

<Jill. Cooper@cms.hhs.gov>; Croston, Diane (CMS/OACT) <Diane.Croston@cms.hhs.gov>;
CMS OLClearances <QOLClearances@cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL)

< Arielle. Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL)
<Jennifer.Boulanger@cms,hhs.gov>; Keene, Danyail (CMS/OL)
<Danyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov>; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/0OL)
<Jennifer.Cruckman@cms.hhs.gov>; Oakes, Meghan (CMS/0L)
<Meghan.Dakes@cms.hhs.gov>; Newlin, Manda (CMS/0L) <Manda.Newlin@cms. hhs.gov>;
Stahlman, Mary Ellen {CMS{DL} c:Marinlen Stahlman@cms.hhs.gov>=; Martino, Maria

<Katelyn. Mp_:‘.ﬁ@;ms,nhg aov>; Khahd Zunaira (CMS/OL) <Zunaira.Khalid@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ryan, Dan (CMS/0L) <Dan.Ryan@cms.hhs.gov>; Upchurch, Talaiya (CMS/OL)
<Talaiya.Upchurch@cms.hhs.goy>; Kirchgraber, Kate (CMS/OL)
<Kate.Kirchgraber@cms.hhs.qov>; Mauser, Gayle (CM5/0L}

<Gayle. Mauser@cms.hhs.gov>; Minor, Nevena (CMS/0L) <Nevena. Minor&@cms.hh >
Estrada, Abuko (CMS/OL); Barry, Meg (CMS/CMCS) <meqg.barry@cms.hhs.gov>; Dawson,
Andrew (CMS/OL) <Andrew.Dawson@cms.hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, David (CMS/OL)
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<David.Lewandowski@cms.hhs.gov>; Miner, Imani (CMS/0L)

<I .Miner .hhs.gov>; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan. @cms.hhs.gov>;
Greene, Mary (CMS/OAGM) <Mary.Greene@cms;hhs.gov=; Brown, Michelle (CMS/0AGM)
<Michelle.Brown@cms.hhs.gov>; Amburgey, Louise (CMS/0AGM)

<L ouise. Amburgeyl @cms.hhs.gov>; Waskiewicz, Beth (CMS/OAGM)
<beth.waskiewicz@cms. hhs.gov>; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/0AGM)
<Kimberly.Tatum@cms.hhs.gov>; Calabro, Alice (CMS5/0AGM)
<Alice.Calabro@cms.hhs.qov>; Kelly, Ryan (CMS/0AGM) <R Keall L hhs.qov>;
Hazelwood, Antoinette (CMS/0OAGM) <Antoinetie. Hazelwood@cms.hhs.gov > Schmilz,
Stefanie (CMS/OAGM) <Stefanie, SchmitzLl@cms.hhs.aov>; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/DAGM)
<Michele.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gov>; Eberhart, Christina (CMS/0AGM)
<Christina.Eberhart2@cms.hhs.gov>; Dionne.Brown@cms.hhs.qov; Rippey (she/her),
Catherine (CMS/OHI) <Catherine.Rippey@icms.hhs.gov>; Hamilton, Andrea (CMS/OHI)
<andrea.hamilton@cms.hhs.gov>; Braver (he/him), Randy (CM5/0HI)
<Randy.Braver@cms.hhs.gov>; Slade, James (CM5/0HI) <lames.Slade@cms. hhs.aov>,
Hernandez (she/her), Laura (CMS/OHI) <Laura Hernandez@cms. hhsgoy=; Teal, Lela
(CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Monica (CMS/CMCS)
<Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS)
<Sara.Harshman@cms.hhs.gov>; Stegmaier, Jason (CMS/CMCS)
<Jason.Stegmaier@cms.hhs.goy>; Whelan, Ellen-Marie (CM5/CMCS)
<EllenMarie.Whelan@cms.hhs.qov>; Miller, Courtney (CM5/CMCS}
<Courtney.Miller@cms.hhs.gov>; Janu, Shanna (CMS/CMCS)
<Shanna.Janu@cms.hhs.gov>; Dorsey, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<jennifer.dorsey@cms.hhs.qov>; Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI)
<Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; Tabe-Bedward, Arrah (CMS/CMMI)
<arrah.tabebedward@cms.hhs.gov>; Rushton, Andrew (CMS5/CMMI)
<Andrew,.Rushton@cms.hhs.gov>; Dziak, Kathleen (CMS/CMMI)
<Kathleen.Dziak@cms.hhs.gov>; Cardin, Megan {CMS/CMMI)
<Megan.Cardin@cms.hhs.gov>; OTocle, Meghan (CM5/0A)
<Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.gov>; Wells, Carrie (CMS/CMMI)
<Carrie,Wellsl@cms.hhs.gov = Barberi, Jade (CMS/CMMI} <Jade Russell@cms, hbs.gov>:
Doherty, Theresa (CMS/CMMI) <Theresa.Doherty@cms.hhs.gov>; Anderson, Jessica
(CMS/CMMI) =<jessica.anderson@cms.hhs.gov=; McGinley, Katelynn (CMS/CMMI)
<katelynn.mecginley@cms.hhs.gov>; Greene, Mary (CMS/OBRHI)
<Mary.Greenel@cms.hhs.gov>; McClain, Rena {CMS/OBRHI)
=Rena.McClainl@cms.hhs.gov=; Jackson, Michelle (CMS/CPI)
=Michelle.Jackson@cms.hhs.govs>, Ratchford, Deneen (CMS/OAGM)
<Deneen.Ratchford@cms.hhs.gov>; St. Louis, Aileah (CMS/OC)

<Aileah,St. Louis@cms, hhs.qoy>; Blum, Jonathan (CMS/QA)
<Jonathan.Blum@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/0A)
<Kyla.Ellis@cms,.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/0A) <William.Harris@cms. hhs.gov>;
Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/0L) <Jennifer. Boulanger@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch {she/her),
Hannah (CMS/0OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/0A)
<Meghan.OToolel @cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/0A)
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL)

<Arielle. Woronoff@cms,hhs.gov>; Yao, Kristiana (CMS/0A)

<Kristiana.Yaol @cms.hhs.gov>; CMS-CQISCOCMO@ees.hhs.gov; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<5Shari.Lina@cms.hhs.gov=: Wild, Richard (CM5/CCSQ) <Richard Wild@cms hhs.gov>;
Nilasena, David (CMS5/CCSQ) <David,Nilasena@cms. hhs.gov>; Wolfe, Ashby (CMS/CCSQ)
= Ashby. Wolfel@cms.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC) <Barbara.Fisher@HHS.GOV>;
Rainer, Melanie Fontes (05/0CR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth
(HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>: Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA)
<Michael.Levin@hhs.gov>; HHSPress@hhs.qov; releases@hhs.goy
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Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/0C)
=<FEric.Din hhs.aov

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

***Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining
to this item when replying to CMS Clearances.***

Please see attached internal gas for review. The informational bulletin is FYI ONLY. Thank
you.

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

Subject/Description: CMS will release an informational bulletin on health care related taxes
and hold harmless arrangements involving the redistribution of Medicaid payments, This
informational bulletin responds in part to questions CMS has received regarding the
statutory and regulatory requirements applicable to health care-related taxes, including in
connection with proposals to iImplement or renew Medicaid managed care state directed
payments (SDPs). There will be a reactive statement, listserv message, and Iinternal
questions-and-answers for this item.

COMMs Materials for Rollout: Internal QRAs

Deadline for COMMS Clearance comments: Thursday, lanuary & by L08 Piy

Reguested Release date: 2/7/2023

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:
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This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. It is for
internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not
authaorized to receive the infarmation. Unauthorized disclosure may result in disciplinary action
ar prosecution to the full extent of the law.
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From:

Sent:
To:

cC:

"Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)" <Bevery.Boston@ems.hhs.gov>

2/15/2023 1:05:27 PM -0500

"Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS)" <Jay Gavens@cms._hhs.gov=; "Holligan, Ricardo
(CMS/CMCS)" <Ricardo.Holigan@cms.hhs.gov=; "Endelman (he/him),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" <Jonathan Endelman@ems . hhs.gove; "Ferguson,
Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)" <Dorothy.Ferguson@oms.hhs.gov=; "Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS)" <Kristin.Fan@ecms.hhs.gov=; "Howe, Rory (CMS/ICMCS)"
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov=: "Armold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)”

<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov=; "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=; "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)"
=Richard. Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=; "Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS)"

<Celestine Curry@cms_hhs_ gov=; "Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)"
=<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=

"Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)" <Amber MacCamoll@@cms hhs.gov=;
"Silanskis, Jeremy (CME/CMCE)" =Jeremy . Silanskis@oems hhs.gov=,; "adams,
lia (CMS/CMCS)" <Lia. Adams@cms_hhs.gov>; "Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS)"
<Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT

ACTIONS

Thanks Ricard. On the Florida SDP FMR, can you add the month/date in 2022 when the FMR
was conducted,

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions

1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January

20217 Or is this their first FMR since that time? I dona€™t think so, but
DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an FMR in 2022 on two of nine the
state direct payment preprints. {draft report is being prepared and has not
yet been issued to the state)

. Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking

into TX? The 0I1G is doing a report for Texas that began in November 2021
and is expected to be completed sometime in 2023 (I forget
timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022
a. What is the status of TX and MO 3€" either FMRs or OIGs? When did those
start? For MO AC" I dondaC™t think there has been an FMR on this
topic. The last FMR on MO hospital tax was issued 11/25/2007 and
was related to what revenues should or should not be included in the
hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022
CMS-64 review that will include the FRA tax,
I know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get
posted on Medicald.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are
FOIABLE

4, Confirm the following is accurate:

3. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of
calendar year 2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to
Lhex drall reporl,. Allerwards a Ninal reporl will be issued Lhal will incorporale
the stateda€'™s response to any findings, observations, and recommendations

CMS0000171cv3s25



including CMS comments to the stated€™s response. Correct 4€" though
many times states ask for additional time.

If the statea€™s response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider possible
disallowances of FFP, Correct

Beverly A. Boston

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Madicaid Services
Beverly.Boston@CMS.HHS.Goy

410-786-4186

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov:=; Boston, Beverly (CME/CMCS)
=Beverly. Boston@cms. hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy,Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Krstin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold @cms.hhs.gov=; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.qov>; Galdstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CM5/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine (CM5/CMCS)
<Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>: Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CM5/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms,hhs.gov>=; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS)
=Lja.Adams@cms.hhs.gov >; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) =Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov =
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Added comment to RicardodC™s input.

Fromiz Holligan, Ricardu (CHMS/CMCS) =Ricardo Holligan@ons. hihs.gov =

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>;
Boston; Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly, Boston@cms.hhs,gov=>; Ferguson, Dorothy
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(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Fergusan@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fani@cms. hhs.gov>} Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rary.Howe@cms. hhs.govs;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie Arnold@cms hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.qov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS5/CMCS)

<STUART GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms. hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jlay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>;
Curry, Celestine (CM5/CMCS) =Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov=; Kimble, Davida
(CMS/CMCS) <Davi i =

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS{CMCS} {Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeramy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia {CMS!CMCS}
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.goy>; Staton, Sidney (CMS/CMCS) <Sidney.Staton@cms. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Please see the highliahted lznguage in guestion 1.

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan {CMS5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy
(CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle. Arnold@cms. hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CM5/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

=Richard. Cunu@cms hhs.gov=; Gavens, Jay {CMSICMCS} {Jav Ga\rens@cms hhs.gov=>,

(CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs ch::-

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS5/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Sllanskis, Jeramy
{CMS/CMCS) <leramy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia {CMS}CMCS}
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Staton, Sidney {CMSICMCSJ <Sidney.Staton@cms.hhs.gov=:
Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <.Ri;:a_r_d_q._Hs:a_Hig,aﬂ@:;ms_.hhs,gow

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Looping in Sid and Ricardo on the Florida piece. I dona€™t believe we have sent them
anything yet. I will take a lock at Kristina€™s comments.

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

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boslon@oms.hhs.gay >

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy . Ferguson@cms.hhs.aov=; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms:hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
=STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ems.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs,.gov>;
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) =Celestine. Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida
(CMS/CMCS) =Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gav>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=>

Subject: RE: DUE 2FPM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Dorothy and Kristin, since the OCD Os seem to work better outside of SP, weaE™!Il
go with that. Jay can you confirm on Q1. Anyone else have responses to address the Qs ?

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions

1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs , on any other subjects, since January
20217 Or is this their first FMR since that time? I donaC™t think so, but
DFO/DFP can confirm. Yes, we conduct an FMR in 2022 on two of nine the
state direct payment preprints. (draft report is being prepared and has not
yvetl been issued to the state)

2. DId we also start an FMR with TX and MU on this same issue? Or IS the OLG looking
into TX? The OIG is doing a report for Texas that began in November 2021
and is expectad to be completed sometime in 2023 (I forget
timing) Entrance conference with the state was April 14, 2022
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a, What is the status of TX and MO 3€" either FMRs or OIGs? When did those
start? For MO 4€" I donaC™t think there has been an FMR an this
topic. The last FMR an MO hospital tax was issued 11/25/2007 and
was related to what revenues should or should not be included in the
hospital tax base. MO we are performing an expanded 12/31/2022
CMS-64 review that will include the FRA tax.

3. I know the latter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get
posted on Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are
FOIABLE

4, Confirm the fallowing 1s accurate;

a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of
calendar year 2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to
the draft report, Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorpaorate
the stated€'™s response to any findings, observations, and recommendations
including CMS comments ta the statedC'™s response. Correct 4€" though
many times states ask for additional time.

b. If the stated€™ s response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider
possible disallowances of FFP. Correct

Also, please review and confirm (thanks Kristin, anyone else?) where we
accept the proposed changes «’0 CIB Reactive Statement w/OL Comments

Beverly A. Boston

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

Baverly.Boston@CMS. HHS. Gov

410-786-4186

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:38 AM
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To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCE)
<Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold,
Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS;CMCS}
<Jennifer.Cl v>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CM5/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida
(CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@icms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy,Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS5/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

I added a little more below in red.

Thanks,

Duorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services {CMS)

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms, hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS) <Rary.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>=; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
=Jennifer.Clarki@cms.hhs.qov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov>; Gavens, Jay (CM5/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.govs>;
Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) =Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov=; Curry, Celestine
{CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms. hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
<Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov =

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber {CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov=; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

I didna€™t add anything to the sharepoint site 3€" but some proposed responses to the
OCD questions are in bold below.
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From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov =

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@icms. hhs.gov>=; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
(CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Armold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie,Arnold@cms.hhs.goyv>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ferguson, Darathy (CMS/CMCS) <Daorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms, hhs.goy>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)
=Davida.Kimble@ecms.hhs.gov >

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) =leramy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS5/CMCS)
=<Kiistin.Fan@ans.hhs.gov=, adams, lia {CMS5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cins.ihs.gov=
Subject: DUE 2PM TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Good morning,

Please see below actions. We did receive OL edits to the CIB reactive
(attached and in the SP link) and the OCD has follow-up Qs on taxes actions
for FL,MO and TX. I did make the OCD aware generally that FMRs are not
posted publicly and reminded them that MO will be a focused CMS-64
review. Please respond by 2pm today.

1. We received OL edits/comments on the CIB reactive. Please confirm
where we accept the proposed changes <0 CIB Reactive Statement w/OL
Comments

2, The OCD (Dan/Perrie) has clarifying questions on FMG FL, MO, TX tax
related actions. See below and in the SP link here for collaboration
<0 OCD Os on FMG - FL MO TX Taxes Related Actions

OCD Qs on FL, MO, TX taxes related actions (please provide
responses in SP link above)

1. Have we issued to Florida any other FMRs |, on any other subjects, since January

20217 Or is this their first FMR since that time? I donal™t think so, but
DFO/DFP can confirm
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il

., Did we also start an FMR with TX and MO on this same issue? Or is the OIG looking
into TX? The OIG is doing a report (I forget timing) Entrance conference
with the state was April 14, 2022

a. What is the skatus of TX and MO €" either FMRs or QIGs? When did those
start? For MO 3€™ I dond€™t think there has bean an FMR on this
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

3. 1 know the letter to FL is not public. Do final FMR reports, including this one, get
posted on Medicaid.gov? We do not post to Medicaid.gov, but they are
FOIABLE

4. Canfirm the following 1s accurate;

a. CMCS anticipates to issue a draft FMR report to the state by the end of
calendar year 2023. The state will then have 30 days to formally respond to
the draft report, Afterwards a final report will be issued that will incorporate
the statea€™s response to any findings, observations, and recommendations
including CMS comments to the stated€™s response, Correct a€" though
many times states ask for additional time.

b, If the stated€™s response to our findings is not sufficient, CMS will consider
possible disallowances of FFP. Correct

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rary (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov=

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:46 FM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@coms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.qaov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Daorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.qgov>: Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.aov>; Galdstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN®@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuna@cms.bhhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CM5/CMCE) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.qovs;
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
< Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov =
Subject: RE: DUE COBE TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIE ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hi Beverly,
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Please see attached some suggested minor edits to the CIB per a conversation with Dan
this aiternoon. Please lel me know how youd€™d like to handle given where we are in the
process.

Thanlks,

Rory

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:36 PM

To: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy . Fergusondoms.hhs.gov>; Endelman
{he/him), Jonathan (CMS5/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
{CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
=Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS5/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>;

<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>, Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=>
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS5/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarrollicms.hhs.gov> !} Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jleremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.qovs; adams, lla (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Thanks Dorothy!

Beverly

From: Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govs;
Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
{CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer {(CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.aov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov=>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.aov>;
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS)
=Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Kimble, Dayida {CMS/CMCS) <=Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov=
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory. Howe@cms. hhs. gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
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<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=>
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

The only edit I had is the quarterly report for MO is 12/31/2022 not 12/21/2022. 1 changed
highlighted in yellow red font,

Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West. FMWG, CMCS

Centers lor Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ems.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Armold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.qov>>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>! Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ferguson, Dorathy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.goy>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin,Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms. hhs.gov >
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS5/CMCS) <Raory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
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

jopathan.endelman@cms. hhs.gov
7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ems. hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan. Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>;
Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS) <Charlle.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CM5/CMCS)
<Richard,Cuno@cms.hhs.qov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms. hhs,gov>;
Ferguson, Daorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Fergusan@cms.hhs.gov=; Curry, Celestine
(CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

<K ristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>
Ce: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy {CMSICMCSJ
=Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hello team,

Hopefully this will be quick and I can hear back by COB today.
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1. First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to
make sure wea€™re aligned on actions. Please let me know if there are

any final *tweaks* to the final CIB here ¢ Final Taxes CIB

2. Please review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if
there are edits:

On Wednesday, February 22, the Florida Deputy Secretary for Medicald Tom Wallace will
recelve a letter notifying the state of the engagement by CMCS of a Financial Managemeant
Review (FMR) of Floridad€™s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by its
health-related tax. The state was previously made aware of this coming FMR in a
companion |letter issued as part of the SDP approval in September 2022. The FMR will
review the stated€™s operation of and supervision over its Local Provider Participation Fund
(LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of Floridaa€™s non-federal share. CMCS
Is aware aof other states have similar hospital tax arrangements. The states appear to have
pre-arranged agreemeants to redirect Madicald payments away from Medicaid providers
serving a high percentage of Medicaid beneficiaries to hospitals that either do not
participate in Medicaid or serve a low percentage of beneficaries. This payment redirection
appears to violate federal requirements. Floridad€™s LPPF tax structure and media reports
indicate that the Florida LPPF amrangement may be similar to the other state arrangements,
To date. Flondait ™s Agency for Healilh Care Adnumisteation (AHCA) has been umable torwiwilling) to provide
assurance thar there is not an amangemen to redistabme Modicaid state directed paviments

3. ROLL-0OUT &€ The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please
confirm what time you will be contacting the FL and MO SMDs

« Friday 2/17 €™ Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will
contact Florida SMD regarding engaging on a Financial Management Review
(FMR) of Floridaa€™s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by
their health related tax. We did make the state aware in a companion letter issued
as part of SDP approval in 2022,

» Friday 2/17 8€" Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will
contact the Missouri SMD regarding a focused CMS-64 review of the statedE™'s
inpatient/outpatient Federal Reimbursement Allowance (FRA) hospital tax and will
review expenditures for guarter ended 12/31/2022 .

« Friday 2/17 - CIB RELEASED @3pm

4. State Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIBE (Week of
2/20): DFOs/Jay please note the Weds 2/22 date to release the FMR
engagement letter and MO questions

« On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue the FL FMR engagement letter to the state
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= On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a guestion-set to the state in advance of the focused
CMS-64 review regarding any pooling/redistribution of funds issues.

Please respond by COB today with any minor tweaks to the final SMD and Reactive
Statement. Rory, please et me know what time you plan to make calls on Friday.

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly BostonBcms.hhs.gov >

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fani@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman {he/him), Jonathan
(CM5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>,; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@CmS. hhs.gov >; Cung, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber. MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lja.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: Release FRI 2/17: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Hellg,

I want to make you aware that the release of the taxes CIB has been moved to Friday
2/17. Rory will connect with the FL SMD regarding the FMR on the following Weds 2/227
Rory is that vour understanding?

I will keep everyone posted on any chanaes,

Thanks
Beverly
From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:10 PM
To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMES) <Kristin. Fan@cmes, hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan
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{CMS/CMCSE) <lonathan.Endelmani@cocms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarrall, Amber (CM5/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: OMBE FASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

FYI, See attached Jess Schubel, White House cleared without comment.
Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin,Fan@c¢ms.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him),
Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gav>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov=>; Cung, Richard (CM5/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qoy >

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lja.Adams@cms.hhs.gav>
Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

I was wondering about that one as well, I don&E™t think it would be appropriate to add a
managed care pre-print reference here, But there might be something In section 438 of the
reqs.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms.hhs.qov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan. Endelman@icms.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CM5/CMCS)

< Charlle.Armold@ems.hhs.gov >; Clark, Jennifer {CMS5/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gav>
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Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

<Jeramy, Sllanskis@cms:hhs.goy=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: OME PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmiless
Arrangements

Thanks Johnathan. The citations are around documentation collection correct? It appears OL
is flagging whether there is a citation around 438.6 (c) managed care pre-print

collection. Can someone share the draft CIE with John Giles and Laura Snyder in DEHPG to
confirm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that would help to keep us on track with the 2/10
release date.

Thank yau!
Beverly

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan {(CM5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.qov=
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.BostonBlicms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.aov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CM5/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov =

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms. hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
=Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia (CMS5/CMCS) =Lia.Adams@ems.hhs.gov=
Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless
Arrangements

Beverly,

Most of the edits should be easy and we can da today. The only one I donda€™t know about
is the request for a reference to the 3dCcemanaged caredCO regulations as (It relates to the
authority of CMS to request docurmentation as I am not as familiar with the managed care
regs. We can do everything else quickly.
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

From: Boston, Beyerly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gav >

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@ems.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.qov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms, hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CM5/CMCS) <Rory.Howa@cms. hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov =, Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement
DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good afternoon team,
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Please see attached, OMB just provided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor edits. I
believe we can tumn this around by COB Mon? Please confirm, We are still aiming for Friday
2/10 release.

Thanks you

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gov =
Sentk: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:07 PM
To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS5/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@&cms.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@crns.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

ie. Arnol _hh =: Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cune, Richard (CM5/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qgov >
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.goy>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
=Jeremy.Sllanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov =
Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EQOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGC-0L Passback: Status
and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and
Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hellg,

See below status. Good newsaC! Rachel/OS cleared the CIB without comment, It has been
advanced to EOP with comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure if we will be
requested to do a call, but will keep you posted}).

Health Care-Related Taxes CIB
1/10 5€" Send to 105 {Rachel) forreview

1/24 5pm a€" Send to EQP (DPC, OME) for review
2/3 COB a€" EQP sends comments

2/6-2/9 &€" FMG revises

2/10 3€" Launch
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Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov >

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Endeiman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.aov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer {CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

<STUART . GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gev>=; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms, hhs.aov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Reory.Howe@cms.hhs,gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS5/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

<Jeremy. Silanskis@cms.bhs.gov=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lja. Adams@icms.hhs.gov>
Subject: CIB with 05: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE
COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello everyone,

The release date for the CIB has moved a couple times as OC Is planning for other rollouts.
Please see attached, the CIB is now targeted to be released on Friday 2/10. It is
currently under 05 review with comments due on Monday; however, I am checking with
Perrie on whether the below schedule will be revised given the new 2/10 release date. [ will
keep you posted.

1/19 &€" Send to 10S (Rachel) for Review

1/23 COB a€" Rachel sends comments

1/25 a€" FMG revises

1/26 9am a€" Send to EQP (DPC, OMB) for review
1/30 12pm &€" EOP sends comments

1/30 3€" FMG revises

1/31 or 2/1 2€" Launch (depending on comments?)

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Raory. Howe@cms.hhs, gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.govz;
Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Baston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CM5/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>' Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.aov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)

CMS0000188cv3s25



<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cun ms. hhs. >

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS) <&mber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CM5/CMCS) <Jlaremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

<Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.gov >

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

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endeiman@cms.hhs.gov=>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

<Kristin. Fan@cms. nhs.gov >, Arnold, Charlle (CMS/CMCS) <Charlle. Arnold@cms. hhs.gov =;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lannifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS5/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarrolli@cms.hhs.qgov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless

(b)(5)

Best,

Jonathan

Janathan Endelman

CM30000189cv3525




Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CHMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)

410.786.4738
{jonathan.endelman@cms. hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMLS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<S5TUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>! Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM5/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
{CMS/CMCS) <Jleremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-0OL Passback: Status and Fellow Up on Reactive Statement
DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello, I am adding a SP link (below) for the reactive statement with OL
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

OC reconciled the comments. 1 did mave the reconciled version of the CIE and Q/As to
SharePoint (below). Please see attached with separate line edits/comments for Tull
disclosure from OL and OGC, Please make edits in the reconciled varsion,

HC Related Taxes CIB
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Q/As Taxes CIB

Reactive Statement - Tax CIB

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sont: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:31 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@icms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
({CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)

<Charlie. Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gev>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov >

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
{CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=: adams, lia (CM5/CMCS)
<lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB
TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks, Beverly. I think some of the line edits are visible In the CIB, but many by OL are
not visible. Is there a version with the line edits visibla?

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@ems.hhs.gov=>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

< Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>| Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie. Arnold@ems. hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jlennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard {CM5/CMCS)

<Richard. Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jaremy
({CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qgov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov >

Subject: OGC-0L Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statemeant DUE COB TODAY:
CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,
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Please see attached with OL and OGC comments. Can you take a look and let me know
when youd€™|l be able to turn around clean versions? As a reminder, next step is R2
CMS and the OCD will concurrently send It directly to Rachel in IOS, Sara Sllis in OME (Rory
I did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with OMB}, and Jessica Schubel
in DPC to review.

Thanks

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory Howe@cms. hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS5/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS5/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms, hhs.qgov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<5STUART GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)

<Richard.Cuno@cms hhs.aov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) =Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Llia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Held Harmless Arrangements

Looks good. I will circle back if there are any guestions. Thank you all,
Beverly

From: Howe, Rary (CM5/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January &, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CM5/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms. hhs.gov>; Arnold, Chariie (CMS/CMCS)
=Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS5/CMCS)
=<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov >

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CM5/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gav>; Silanskis, leremy
(CMS/CMCS) <leremy.Silanskis@icms hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

<Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Staterment DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements
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My edits are in and this is good to go. Thanks, all!

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly, BostonBcms.hhs.gov >

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:47 FM

<Charlie.Amold@cms.hihs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
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

<Jeremy Silanskis@cems.hhs. anv=: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <lia Adams@icms hhs. aov=
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIE Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Based on your commenls would Lhe below edits wark? Please others review Krislind€™'s
comments in the attached and make edits here &0 reactive that was drafted by
OC by COB today.

State use of impermissible non-federal share sources often artificially inflate federal
Medicaid expenditures, Further, these arrangements reimburse reward providers based on
their ability to fund the state share and divert the focus of discernect Medicaid payment
from services, guality of care, health outcomes, and other program goals. Additionally,
some redistribution arrangements may result in redirecting Medicaid payments away from
Medicaid providers that serve a high percentage of Medicaid beneficiaries to providers that
do not participate in Medicaid or have relatively lower Meadicald utilization.

Thanks

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <HKristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov >

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly Boston@ioms.hhis.gove, Armald, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer,Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@¢ms.hhs.goy>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
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<Richard.Cunc@cms.hhs.qov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qov>; adams, lia (CM5/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.qov>
Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

I made some suggestions.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms, hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.qgov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.qov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms. hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.qov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory,Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
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
camments (if any) on the CIB. Once the CIB clears Comms, the OCD will send it directly ta
Rachel in 105, Sara Sills in OMB (Rory I did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced
copy with OMB), and Jessica Schubel In DPC to review.

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
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To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
{CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Amold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
=<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov >; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS5/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qgov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lla.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Beverly. I defer to others but donda€™t think the edits are helpful for the CIB. It
was carefully crafted language. I would not recommend accepting these changes.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov >; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS5/CMCS) <Kristin. Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CM5/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms. hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)

< Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.qov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good morning and HNY! S

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CIB are due from
commenters on 1/5. Please hold the attached FCHCO comments until all
other comments on the CIB are received. I will need clean and redlined
comments once all comments are received.

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

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs,aov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly,Boston@cms.hhs.qov=; adams, lia
(CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Armold@ems.hhs.gov>: Maccarroll, Amber
(CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

Hi, Beverly and Lia. Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes
basad on a few suggestions from Tim make it into the final version? Please let me know if
you have any guestions.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CM5/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:42 PM

To: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim,Enaelhardt@cms. hhs.aov>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Haold
Harmless Arrangements

Hi Tim,

Happy New Year. I appreciate you taking the time to review and to comment. Thanks for
catching the typo and for highlighting where we could be more precise to avoid
misinterpretations. Wea&™ |l update the draft CIB to address the comments/edit. Thanks
again.

Rory

From: Engelharat, Mm (CMS/FCHCU) < [im.Engelhardticms. Nhs.gov =
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rary . Howe@cms, hhs.gov>
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Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

Rory a€"

I understand the CIB was FYI-only, but I feel compelled to share with you a few things in
the attached. I was only reading it to try to learn the policy, but there is a place in the CIB
where a reader could easily take away the wrong message. And a typo.

Tim Engelhardt (he/him)
Medicare-Medicaid Coordination Office
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
202.650.6277

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: Thes information has not bean publicly disciosed and may be
privileged and confidential, 1t is far inkesnal government use anly and must not be dsseminated, distributed, or coped to persans nat authonzed to
recaive the information. Unauthorized discleaure may resuit in presecution to the full extent ol e law.

From: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@Ecms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Worstell, Megan (CMS/OFM) <Megan.Worstell@cms.hhs.gov>; Czajkowskl, John
{CMS5/0OFM) <lohn.Czajkowski@cms.hhs.gov=; Plater, Marris (CM5/0OFM)
<Maorris.Plater@cms. hhs.gov>; Stokes-Murray (He/Him), Heinz (CMS/OFM)

<k Heinz.Stokes-Murray@cms.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Janst (CMS/0OFM)
<Janel.Tierney@cms.hhs.govs>; Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM)

<Ashley Kealsey@cms.hhs.gov>; Carmichael, Wanda (CMS/0OFM)
<Wanda.Carmichael@cms.hhs.gov>; Benns, Antoinette (CMS/OFM)

<Antoinette. Benns@cms.hhs.gov>; Richter (she/her), Liz (CMS/CM)
<eglizabeth,richter@cms. hhs.goy>; Rice, Cheri (CMS/CM) <Cheri.Rice@cms.hhs.goy>;
Ahern, Robert (CMS/CM) <Robert.Aherni@®cms. hhs.gov>: Mays, Beth (CMS/CM)
<Beth.Mays@cms.hhs.gov>; Blackford (she/her), Carol (CMS/CM)
<Carol.Blackford@cms. hhs.gov>; Pequigney, Susan (CMS/CM)
<5Susan.Pequigney@cms. hhs.gov>; Farran, Patti (CMS5/CM) <Patti.Farmran@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Beder, Victoria (CMS5/CM) <Victoria.Beder@cms.hhs.qov=; Feaster, Simone (CMS/CM)
<simone.feaster@cms.hhs.gov>; Uebersax, Julie (CMS/CM)
<Julie.Uebersax@cms.hhs.gov>; Held, William (CMS/CM) <William.Held@cms.hhs.qov=>;
OToole, Meghan {CMS/0A) <Meghan.OToolel @cms.hhs.gov>; Labonte, Christiane
(CMS/CM) <Christiane.Labonte@cms.hhs.gov=>; Martin, Kristi (CMS/CM)
<Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov>; Turco, Molly (CMS/CM) <Molly. Turco@cms.hhs.gov>;
Jacobs, Douglas (CMS/CM) <Douglas.Jacobs@cms.hhs.gov>; Hunter, Leah (CMS/CM]
<Leah . Hunter@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS CPI Clearance Box

=[CPI Clearance Box@cms.hhs.qov>; Hart, Bradley (CMS/CPI}; Lindstrom, Jennifer
(CMS/CFI) <Jennifer.Lindstrom@ems.hhs.gov=; Mills, George (CMS/CPI)
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<george.mills@cms.hhs.gov>; Brentzel, Ingrid (CMS/CPI)
<Ingrid.Brentzel@cms.hhs.gov>; Graham, John (CMS/CP1) <John.Graham@cms.hhs.qov>;
Wilson-Coe, Tomlko (CMS/CPI) <Tomiko.Wilson-Coe@cms.hhs.gov>; Allen, Nakia
(CMS/CPI) <nakia.allen-mcghee@cms.hhs.qov>; Ahmad, Namirah (CMS/CPI)
<Namirah.Ahmad@cms.hhs.gov>; Barkai, Melissa (CMS/CPI)
<Melissa.Barkai@cms.hhs.gov>; Coates, Nikita (CMS/CPI) <Nikita.Coates@cms.hhs.gov>;
Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI) <Dashe.Mitchell@crms.hhs.qgov=; Tott, Karen (CMS/CPI)
<Karen.Tott@cms.hhs.gov>; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/CPI)
<bryant.stevenson@cms.hhs.gov>; Oelschlaeger, Allison (CMS/OEDA)
<Allison.Qelschlaeger@cms.hhs.gov>; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA)
<Andrew.Shatto@cms.hhs.gov>; Hitchcock, Katherine (CMS/OEDA)

=Katherine. Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov>; Harper, Bernice (CM5/0OEDA)
<Bernice,Harper@cms.hhs.gov=: CMS Front Office - CCIIO Clearances <FrgntOffice-
CCIIOClearances@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO)

<Jeff. Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Wilson, Lisa (CMS5/CCIIO) <lisa.wilsan@cms.hhs.gov>; Oconnar,
Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) <Mancy.OConner@cms hhs.goy>; Rosta (she/her), Sara (CMS/CCIIO)
<5ara.Rosta@cms.hhs.gov>; Arapi, Leslie (CMS/OPOLE) <Leslie.Arapi@cms.hhs.gov>,
Frimpong, Janny (CMS/CCIIO) <lanny.Frimpong@cms.hhs.gov>; Brooks, Kiahana
(CMS/CCIIO) <Kiahana.Brooks@cms.hhs.gov=; Cantwell, Kathleen (CMS/OSORA)
<Kathleen.Cantwell@cms.hhs.qov>; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/OSORA)
<Vanessa.Garcla@cms. hhs.gov>; Jackson, Marilyn (CMS/OSORA)
<Marilyn.Jackson@ems.hhs.gov=; Barnett Sherrill {She/Her), Alexis (CMS/0SDRA)
<Alexis.Sherrill@cms. hhs.gov>; Taylor, Isabel (CMS/0OS0RA)
<Isabel.Taylor@cms.hhs.gov=>; Palmer, Erin (CMS/OSORA} <erin.palmer@cms.hhs.qov>;
Unruh, Patti (CMS/OSORA) <Patti.Unruh@cms.hhs,gov=>; Khan, Farcog (CMS/OSORA)
<Farooq.Khan@cms.hhs.gov>; Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS/OSORA)
<Tiffany.Lafferty@cms.hhs.gov>; Parham, William (CMS/OS0ORA)
<WILLIAM.PARHAM@cms.hhs.gov>; Jones, Martique (CMS/0OS0ORA)

<Martigue Jones@cms.hhs.gov=>; Phan, Thomas (CMS/OSORA)
<Thomas.Phan@cms.hhs.gov>; Edmondson-Parrott, Michele (CMS/OS0ORA)
<michele.edmondsonparrott@cms.hhs.gov>; Miller, Ruth-Sam (CMS/0OS0RA)
<Ruth.Miller@cms.hhs.gov >; Lilley, Edward (CMS/0S0ORA) <Edward.Lilley@cms.hhs.gov>;
MclLemore, Monica (CMS5/0S0RA) <Monica.Mclemore@cms.hhs.gov>; Witherspoon, Tia
(CMS/0S0ORA) <Tia.Witherspoon@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS OIT Correspondence
<0OITCorrespondence@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine (CMS/0C)

<Catherine. Howden@cms. hhs.gov>; Tross, Jason (CMS/0C) <lason.Tross@cms. hhs.gov=;
Wagner, Rachel (CMS5/0C) <Rachel. Wagner@cms.hhs.gov=; Fortin-Garcia, Carolina
(CMS/0C) <Carolina.Fortin-Garcia@cms.h v=; Baykin, Jibril (CMS/QC)
<Jibril.Boykin@cms.hhs,gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/0C) <Enc, Dinges@oms.hhs.gov=; Joy-
Bush, Keya (CMS/0C) <keva.joy-bush@cms.hhs.gov>; Martin, Patrice {CM5/0C)
<Patrice.Martin@cms.hhs.gov>; Mengel, Jonathan (CMS/OC)
<Jonathan.Mengel@cms.hhs.gov>; Myers, Gregory (CMS/OC)

<Gregory.Myersi@cms. hhs.gov>; Smith, Aaron (CMS5/0C) <Aaron.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>;

<Raymond.Thorn@cms.hhs.gov>; Washington, April (CMS/0C)

<April. Washington@cms.hhs.gov>; Trucil, Daniel (CMS/0C) <Daniel. Trucil@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/0C) <lorraine.ryan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schinderle, Elizabeth (CM5/0C)
<elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/0C)
<Christine.Maheney@cms.hhs.gov>; Brager, Mark (CMS/OC)
<Mark.Brager@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemens, Kristen {CM5/0C)

<Kristen.Cl n h v>: Reeves, Alison (CMS/0C)
<Alison.Reeves@cms.hhs.gov>; Walker, Chantel (CM5/0C)
<Chantel.Walker@cms.hhs.gov>; Chambers, Gwendalyn (CMS/OC)

CMS0000198cv3525



<Gwendolyn.Chambers@cms.hhs.gov>; Gross, Jessica (CMS/0C)
<Jessica.Gross@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/0C)
<Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; WEHECE, Mary (CMS/0C)

=Mary. Wallace@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/0C) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.qgov>;
Bradley, Tasha (CMS5/0C) <Tasha.Bradleyl @cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS5/0C)
<Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Perkins, Valerie (CMS/0C)
<\alerie.Perkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Williams, Tamika (CMS/QC)

<Tamika. Williams@cms.hhs.gov>; Fatrick, Michele (CMS/0C)
<Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs.gov>; Mazzone, Maria (CM5/0C)

<Maria.Mazzone@cms. hhs.gov>; Pressley, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Pressley@cms. hhs.aov >,
Miner, Amy (CM5/0C) <Amy.Miner@cms.hhs.gov>; Harmatuk, Frances (CM5/0C)
<Frances.Harmatuk@cms. hhs.qov>; Reilly, Megan (CM5/0C)

<Megan.Reilly@cms, hhs.gov>; Gordon, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Gardon@cms.hhs.gov:>;
Franklin, Julie (CMS/0C) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Winer, Rachel (CM5/0C)
<Rachel. Winer@cms.hhs.gov=; Dinicolo, Kelly (CMS/0OC) <Kelly.Dinicolo@cms. hhs.gov=>;
Shaham, Lauren (CMS/0C) <Lauren.Shahamil@cms.hhs.goy>=; Walen, Alyssa (CMS/0C)
<Alyssa.Walen@cms.hhs.gov>; Jenkins, Courtney (CMS/0C)
<Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Broccolino, Michele (CM5/0C)
<Michele.Broccoline@cms.hhs.gov>; Booth, Jon (CMS/0OC) <lon.Booth@cms.hhs.gov>;
Hennessy, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Stefanie (CMS/OC)
= Stefanie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Mclver, LaShawn (CM5/0OMH)

<L aShawn.Mclver@cms.hhs.gov>; Finch, Wanda (CMS/OMH)
<Wanda.Finch@cms.hhs.gov>; Gentry, Pamela (CMS/OMH)
<Pamela.Gentry@cms.hhs.gov>; Peddicord-Austin, Ashley {CMS/OMH) <Ashley.Peddicord-
Austin@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Brian (CMS/OMH) <Brian,Young@cms.hhs.gov>; Fleisher,
Lee {(CMS/CCSQ) <Lee.Fleisher@cms.hhs.gav>; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Schreiber, Michelle (CMS/CCSQ)

<Michelle. Schrelber@cms.hhs.gov>; Iwugo, Jeneen (CMS5/CCSQ)
<jeneen.iwugo@cms.hhs.gov>; Spence, Ashley (CMS/CCSQ)
<Ashley.Spence@cms.hhs.gov>; Jenkins, Courtney (CMS/0C)
<Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS)
<Alyson.Hakim@cms.hhs.gov>; Appleton, Paige (CMS/CCSQ)
=Paige.Appleton@cms.hhs.qaov>; Moody-Williams, Jean (CMS/CCSQ)
=jean.moodywilliams@cms.hhs.gov>; Michael, Sean (CMS/CCSQ)
<sean.michael@cms.hhs.gov>; Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCQ)
<Tim.Engelhardt@cmes.hhs.gov=; Vitolo, Sara (CM5/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@coms.hhs.gov=;
Perry, Nicole (CMS/FCHCO) <Nicole.Perry@cms.hhs.gov>; Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE)
<Nancy.OConnor@cms.hhs.gov>; Hammarlund, John (CMS/OPOLE)
<john.hammarlund@cms hhs.goy>; Collura, Paul (CMS/OPOLE)
<Paul.Collura@cms.hhs.gov=; Thomas, Pam (CMS/OPOLE) <Pam.Thomas@cms.hhs.gov=;
Stupica-Dobbs, Kim (CMS/0OPOLE) <Kimberly.Stupica-Dobbs@cms. hhs.gov> ! Hannigan,
John (CMS/0POLE) <Jlohn.Hannigan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kerrigan, Maureen (CMS5/0OPOLE)
=Maureen.Kerrigan@cms.hhs.gov>; Balch {she/her), Elissa (CM5/0OPCLE)
=Elissa.Balch@cms.hhs.gov>; Sutton, Erin (CMS5/0OPOLE) <erin.sutton2 @cms.hhs.gov>;
Spitalnic, Paul (CMS/DACT) <paul.spitalnic@cms.hhs.gov=; Cooper, Jill (CMS/QACT)
<Jill.Cooper@cms.hhs.gov>; Croston, Diane (CMS/0ACT) <Dlane.Croston@cms.hhs.gov>;
CMS OLClearances <=Q0LClearances@cms.hhs.gov=; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/0L)

<Ariglle. Woronoff@cms. hhs.gov=>; Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL)
<Jennifer,Boulanger@cms,hhs.gov>; Keene, Danyail (CMS/OL)
<Danyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov=; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/0L)
<Jennifer.Druckman@cms.hhs.qov>: Dakes, Meghan (CMS/OL)
<Meghan.Oakes@cms.hhs.gov>; Newlin, Manda (CMS/OL) <Manda.Newlin@cms.hhs.cov:>;
Stahlman, Mary Ellen (CMS/0L)} <MaryEllen.Stahlman@cms.hhs.gov>; Martino, Maria
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{CMS/0L)Y =Maria.Martino@cms. hhs.gov>; Mote, Katelyn (CMS/0L)
<Katelyn.Mate@cms.hhs.gov>; Khalid, Zunaira (CM5/0L) <Zunaira.Khali i v
Ryan, Dan (CMS/OL) <Dan.Ryan@cms,hhs.gov>; Upchurch, Talalya (CMS/OL)
<Talaiya.Upchurch@ecms.hhs.gov>; Kirchgraber, Kate (CMS/0L)
<Kate.Kirchgraber@cms.hhs.gov>; Mauser, Gayle (CM5/0L)
<Gayle.Mauser@cms.hhs.gov>; Minor, Nevena (CMS/0L) <Nevena.Minor@cms.hhs.govs;
Estrada, Abuko (CMS/OL); Barry, Meg (CMS/CMCS) <meg.barry@cms.hhs.gov>; Dawson,
Andrew (CMS/OL) <Andrew.Dawson@cms.hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, David (CMS/OL)
=David. Lewandowski@cms.hhs.qgov>; Miner, Imani (CMS/0L)
<lmani.Miner@cms.hhs.qov>; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan.Goto@cms.hhs.gov>;
Greene, Mary (CMS/0AGM) <Mary.Greene@cms. hhs.gov>; Brown, Michelle (CMS/0AGM)
<Michelle.Brown@cms.hhs.gov>; Amburgey, Louise (CM5/0AGM)

<Louise. Amburgeyl@cms.hhs.gov>; Waskiewicz, Beth (CMS/OAGM)
<beth.waskiewicz@cms.hhs.gov=>; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/OAGM)

<Kimberly. Tatum@crms.hhs.gov>: Calabro, Alice (CM5/0AGM)
<Alice.Calabra@cms.hhs.goy>; Kelly, Ryan (CMS/0AGM) <Ryan,Kelly@cms hhs.goyv>;
Hazelwood, Antoinette (CMS/OAGM) <Antoinette.Hazelwood@cms.hhs.gov>: Schmitz,
Stefanie (CMS/0AGM) <Stefanie, Schmitzl @cms.hhs.gov>; Lanasa, Michele {(CMS/OAGM)
<Michele.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gov>: Eberhart, Christina (CMS/0AGM)
<Christina.Eberhart2@cms.hhs.gov=>; Dionne.Brown@cms.hhs.gov; Rippey (she/her),
Catherine (CM5/0HI) =Catherine.Rippey@cms.hhs.gov=; Hamilton, Andrea (CMS/0HI)
<andrea.hamilton@cms.hhs.gov>; Brauer (he/him), Randy (CMS/0OHI)
<Randy.Brauver@cms.hhs.gov>: Slade, James (CMS/0HI) <Jlames.Slade@cms.hhs.gov>;
Hernandez (she/her), Laura (CMS/OHI) <Laura. Hernandez@cms.hhs.gov>; Teal, Lela
(CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Monica (CMS5/CMCS)
<Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.qov>; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS)

<Sara,Harshman@cms. hhs.gov>; Stegmaier, Jason (CMS/CMCS)

= Jason.Stegmaler@cms.hhs.gov>=, Whelan, Ellen-Marie ({CM5/CMCS)

=EllenMarie, Whelan@cms, hhs.gov>; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS)
<Courtney.Miller@cms.hhs.gov>; Janu, Shanna (CMS/CMCS)
<Shanna.Janu@cms.hhs.gov>; Dorsey, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<jennifer.dorsey@cms.hhs.gov>; Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI)
zLiz.Fowler@ems.hhs.gov>: Tabe-Bedward, Arrah (CMS/CMMI)
<arrah.tabebedward@cms.hhs.gov>; Rushtaon, Andrew (CMS/CMMI)
<Andrew.Rushton@cms.hhs.gov>; Dziak, Kathleen (CMS/CMMI)
=Kathleen.Driak@cms.hhs.gov>; Cardin, Megan (CM5/CMMI)
<Megan.Cardin@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/0A)

<Meghan.OToolel @cms.hhs . gov>; Wells, Carrie (CMS/CMMI)

<Carrie. Wells1@cms.hhs.gov>; Barberi, Jade (CMS/CMMI) <Jade,Russell@cms.hhs.gov>;
Doherty, Theresa (CMS/CMMI) <Theresa.Doherty@cms.bhhs.gov>; Anderson, Jessica
(CMS/CMMI) <jessica.anderson@cms.hhs.gov>; McGinley, Katelynn (CMS/CMMI}
<katelynn.mcginley@cms.hhs.gov>; Greene, Mary (CMS/OBRHI)
<Mary.Greenel@cms.hhs.gov>; McClain, Rena (CMS/OBRHI)
<Rena.McClainl@cms.hhs.gov>; Jacksen, Michelle (CMS/CPI)
=Michelle.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>; Ratchford, Dengen (CMS/OAGM)
<Deneen.Ratchford@cms. hhs.gov>; 5t. Louis, Alleah (CM5/0C)
<Aileah.St.Louis@cms.hhs.gov>; Blum, Jonathan (CM5/0A)
<Jonathan.Blum@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla (CMS/0A)

<Kyla,Ellis@cms. hhs.goy>; Harris, Will (CMS/0A) <William Harris@cms, hhs.gov=>;
Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Boulanaer@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (shefher),
Hannah (CMS/0A) <Hannah.Katch hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/0A)
<Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.gov>=; Richardson (sha/har), Erin (CMS/0A)
<Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arelle (CMS5/0L)
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<Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.qov>; Yao, Kristiana (CMS/0A)
<Kristiana.Y .hhs.gov>; CMS-CQISCOCMO@ees.hhs.gav; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<Sharf,Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Wild, Richard (CMS/CCSQ) <Richard.Wild@cms.hhs.gov=>;
Nilasena, David (CMS5/CCSQ) <David.Nilasena@cms.hhs.qov>; Wolfe, Ashby {CMS}CCSQ}
fﬁs_hi.ﬂm_&l@t:r_rﬁ.ﬂﬂs_gﬂb Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC) <Barbara.Fisher@HHS. GOV >;
Rainer, Melanie Fontes {0OS5/0CR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smzlley, Elizabeth
(HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.qov>; Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA)

' v>; HHSPress@hhs.gov; releases@hhs.gov
Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.qov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/0C)
<Ernc,Dinges@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

***Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining
to this item when replying to CMS Clearances, ***

Please see attached Internal gas for review. The informational bulletin is FYI ONLY. Thank
you.

Comments Due: 1:00 PM ET Thursday, January 5, 2023

All: For your review and input. Concurrent HHS/CMS review.

Title: Internal QRbs for CMCS informatbional bulletin on health care related taxes and hold
harmless arrangements.
Agency/Office: CMCS

Subject/Description: CTMS will release an informational bulletin on health care related taxes
and hold harmiess arrangemeants invalving the redistribution of Medicaid payments. This
infarmational bulletin responds in part to questions CMS has received regarding the
statutory and regulatory requirements applicable to health care-related taxes, including in
connectian with proposals to implemeant or renew Medicald managed care state directed
payments (SDPs), There will be a reactive statement, listserv message, and internal
guestions-and-answers far this item.

COMMs Materials for Rellout: Internal Q&As

Deadline for COMMS Clearance comments: Mhscday, January 5 bp L 00 P
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Requested Release date: 2/7/2023

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. It is for
internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not
authorized to receive the information. Unauthorized disclosure may result in disciplinary action
or prosecution to the full extent of the law.
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Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Hello all,

3/209/2023 4:15:24 PM -0400

"Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov=; "Badaracco,
Andrew (CMS/CMCS)" <Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov=; "Boston, Beverly
(CMS/CMCS)" <Beverly Boston@cms._hhs.gov=; "Branch, Jeoffrey
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jeofirey.Branch@ems.hhs gov=; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov=, "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=, "Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS)"
<Stephanie. Kaminsky@cms.hhs.gov>; "Lyles, Tia (CMS/CMCS)"
<Tia.Lyles@ecms.hhs.gov=, "sinclair, michael (CMS/CMCS)"

=Michael Sinclain@cms.hhs.gov=; "Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS)"
<Alma.Solomon@ems.hhs.gov=, "Holligan, Ricarde (CMS/CMCS)"
<Ricardo.Holligan@ecms hhs.gov=; "“Wang, Yixi (CMS/CMCS)"

<Yixi. Wang@cms.hhs.gov=; "Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS)"
=Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov=; "Yablochnikov, Daniil (CMS/CMCS)"

<Daniil. Yablochnikov@cms.hhs.gove

"Carrillo Maldonado, Nathalie (CMS/CMCS)"
<Nathalie.CarrilloMaldonado@cms.hhs.gov=; "Thompson, Christopher
(CMS/CMCS)" <Christopher. Thompson@cms hhs gov=

RE: RE: Financing Work Group

| wanted to provide some additional context for the Washington issue that Rory brought up today
during the FWG's meeting with OGD.

Andrew and | have been working on this Washington issue. The state is attempting to transition from a
pass-through payment structure to a state-directed payment because CMS5 is phasing out pass through
payments. The state has a tax on inpatient hospital services and outpatient hospital services. There are
two concerns/items of interest:

1. The State is raising the amount that they raise in the hospital tax. We approved two waivers for
this tax in 2022. The state has concerns that the pooling and redistribution arrangements could
be in place along the lines that we described in the February 17, 2023 CIB. The state does not
want to be on the hook in case there is a hold harmless, we deem the tax impermissible, and
recoup the associated FFP as outlined by statute. We would also probably want to know if the
state is still under the 6% limit. And we would want to know if they made any changes to the
structure of the tax.

2. The State provides for a 2% retention for MCOs in the SDPs. That is the State pays 51000 to the
MCO through the SDP. The MCO retains 2% of that or 520 and uses that to pay the MCO tax.
Several considerations:

o [f this were FFS, we would definitely have a problem as Andrew has said because there
is a net expenditure issue. However, this is not FF5. This is MC.

States are required to take into account the costs of taxes, including health care-related
taxes, when developing capitation rates, This is in order to ensure that the rates they
pay are actuarially sound. Laura Snyder has confirmed this policy.

We certainly would need to consider if this is a hold harmless from a tax perspective. |
don’t think the answer is clear, but the answer is probably no. A hold harmless would
occur if the state is making a payment, offset, or waiver that guarantees to hold the
provider harmless for all or any portion of the tax. We have also said that states can
take into consideration Medicaid’s allowable portion of the tax. That is they can repay
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the tax to providers based on the level of Medicaid utilization that they have, States can
alzo make changes to the structure of their tax as long as those changes are uniform.
Far example a 10% reduction in the amount that all taxpayers pay.

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (T3]
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services {CMCS)
Financial Management Group [FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFF)
A1D.786.4738
lanathan.endelman@ems.hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd,

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MO 21244-1850

—0Original Appointment——-

From: Bonelli, Anna ({CMS/CMCS) <Anna. Bonelli@oms.hhs. govs

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 5:35 PM

To: Bonelli, Anna {CMS/CMCS); Badaracco, Andrew [CMS/CMCS); Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS); Branch,
leoffrey (CMS/CMCS); Endelman (he/him), Janathan (CMS/CMCS); Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS); Goldstein,
Stuart [CMS/CMECS); Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS); Lyles, Tia [CMS/CMCS); sinclair, michael
(CMS/CMCS); Solomon, Alma (CMS/CMCS); Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS); Wang, Yixi {CMS/CVCS);
Wang, Mark [CMS/CMCS); Yablochnikov, Daniil (CMS/CMCS)

Cc: Carrillo Maldonado, Nathalie (CMS/CMCS); Thompson, Christopher (CMS/CMCS)

Subject: Financing Work Group

When: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:00 PM-1,00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: https://cms.zoomgov.com)/j/ 16092962397 pwd=501PQnRNYRAIMHpOdmNMY: NKdEFSZ209

Apgenda
Anna Bonelli is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting,

Join ZoomGov Mesting
bttps://emszoomgoveom/i|  (b)6)  owd=501POnRANVRAIMHpOdmNMVzNKAEFSZ209

Meeting ID:{___(D)(8) |
Password _(b)(6) _|

One tap mohile

+1665254 5252,1[ (b) (6) L.IE: {5an lose)
+16468287666,; A\ F\ ™ 1 [US (New York)

e

Dial by your location
+1 663 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 646 B28 7666 US (New York)

CMS0000204cv3525



833 568 BB64 US Tollfree

Find your local number: https://cms. zoomgov.com/ u/as 76]PEiG

Jain by SIP: ___________ .
Password:._(BNE)_ |

sipi f [h]{B_}_ @ sip,ZOOMEOV.COMm

This meeting may be recorded. The host is responsible for maintaining any official
recordings/transcripts of this meeting. If recorded, this meeting becomes an official record and shall be
retained by the host in their files for 3 years or if longer needed for agency business. If a recording
intends be fully transcribed or is being captured for the purpose of creating meeting minutes, the host
shall retain the record in their files for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business, whichever |s
later.
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Sent: 7/5/2023 12:13:41 PM -0400

To: "Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)” <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov=; "Gavens, Jay
(CMS/ICMCS)" <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.govs>;, CMS - FMG-Division Directors
<FMG-DivisionDirectors@cms.hhs gov>; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin.Fan@ecms hhs.gov=; "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)”
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=

CC: "Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS)" <Stephanie Kaminsky@cms.hhs.gov=;
"adams, lia (CMS/ICMCS)" <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov=; "Walker, Abigail
(CMS/CMCS)" <Abigail Walker@cms.hhs_gov=; "Boston, Beverly
(CMS/CMCS)" <Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gov=

Subject: RE: RE: Texas litigation impacts: please fill out this doc by 2:00

Anna,

| updated the chart with the Missouri, Florida, Washington, Nevada, and Texas SDP reviews and the
Missouri possible disallowance letter, and the Narth Carolina IP-0OP tax waiver. | alsa added mare detail
on the MC rule. Everything that | am currently aware of that could be affected by the CIB in any way is
now on the chart. | included things that | was pretty sure were resolved just to be safe and cover
everything. | am not aware of anything else. Thank you.

Best,
Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Acting Technical Director

Centers for Medicare & Medjcaid Services (CM3)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services {CMCS)
Financial Management Graup (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy {DEP)
410.786.4738

jonathan.endelman@cms. hihs goy

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, 53-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From; Banelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:;30 AM

To: Gavens, lay {CMS5/CMCS) <lay.Gavens@cms.hhs.govs; CMS - FMG-Division Directors <FMG-
DivisionDirectors@coms.hhs.govs; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS} <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.govs; Goldstein,
Stuart (CM5/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs: Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CIMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gove

Cc: Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS) <Stephanie.Kaminsky @cms.hhs.govz; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
slia.Adams@oms. hhs.gove; Walker, Abigail {CM5/CMCS) <Abigail. Walker@cms.hhs.gov=; Boston,
Beverly [CMS/CMCS) <Beverly. Boston@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: Texas litigation impacts: please fill out this dac by 2:00

Perfect. Thanks, lay!
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From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS} <lay.Gavens@cms. hhs.govs
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:11 AM
To: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@ems.hhs.govs; CMS - FMG-Division Directors <FMG-

Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <5TUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.govs; Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CIMCS)
<lonathan.Endelman@cms. hhs.gove

Cc: Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS) <Stephanie Kaminsky@cms. s govs: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Llia.Adams@cms.hhs.gove; Walker, Abigail [CMS/CMCS) <Abigail. Walker@cms. hhs gove; Boston,
Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms. hhs.govs

Subject: RE: Texas litigation impacts; please fill out this doc by 2:00

| updated the FMR section and added CA SDP review as it includes a section on the source of the NF5

From: Bonelli, Anna {CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Donelli@ems.hbs.govs

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:36 AM

To: CMS - FMG-Division Directors <FMG-DivisionDirectors@cms.hhs.gove; Fan, Kristin {CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@ecms.hhs.gove; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ cms hhs.gove;
Endelman (he/him), lonathan (CMS/CMCS) <lonathan.Endelman@ems.hhs.govs

Cc: Kaminsky, Stephanie (CMS/CMCS) <Stephanie Kaminsky@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, lay (CMS/CMCS)
<lay.Gavens @cms.hhs.gov=; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia. Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Walker, Abigail
(CMS/CMCS) <Abigail Walker@cms hihs. gove; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)

<Beverly. Boston@cms.hhs.gove

Subject: Texas litigation impacts: please fill out this doc by 2:00

Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

Rory asked me to reach out and collect a list of all the actions FMG is currently working on that could be
affected by the Texas decision that came out on Monday. Rory is meeting with OGC/OCD at 3:30 so
we'd like to have this list together by then. Would you please add in infarmation to the table in this
document? (Mote it's in this folder, if the doc downloads automatically).

Sorry for the rush. | hope that this list jsn't too burdensome. We don't need a lot of detail. Thanks!
anna

dnng Bonelli | Semar Policy Adwsor b CRISAOMCS | (443) A15:1368 | anng,bonslid'cms ihs gov
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Sent: 1/24/2023 7:59:19 AM -0500

To: "Amold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)" <Charlie. Amold@cms.hhs.gov=; "Bonelli, Anna
(CMS/CMCS)" <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov=; "Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)"
=Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov=; "Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMC3)"
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov=; "Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)"
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov=, "Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)"
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov=, "Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)"
<larrica. mosley@cms.hhs gov=; "Sebree, Fredrick (CMS/CMCS)"
<Fredrick. Sebree@cms.hhs.govs; "Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS)"
=Davida_Kimble@cms.hhs gov=; "Boston, Beverly [CMS/CMCS)"
=Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

cC: "Powell, Eric (CMS/CMCS)" <Eric. Powell@cms. hhs.gov=; "Ferguson, Dorothy
{CMSICMCS)" <Dorothy Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; "Maccarroll, Amber
(CMS/CMCS)" <Amber MacCarroll@cms.hhs gov=, "Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS)" <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov=, "Wiley, Evelyn
(CMS/CMCS)" <Evelyn Wiley@cms hhs.gov=

Subject: Meeting to Discuss Missouri FRA
Dear all,

| have been communicating with Eric Powell regarding next steps to take on this CM5-64 review. Eric
has indicated that OGD would like to schedule a meeting to talk about the approach that we will be
taking for the CM5-64 review for the quarter ending 12/31/2022. Here are some guestions that | think
are important:

* What we want the purpose of this review to be?

o How exactly we are going to get at what we want to get at using a CM5-64 review? As you may
know, the only place that healthcare-related taxes generally come up on the CM5-64 is in the
CMS 64.11 (a) where states are supposed to list what taxes they have. Is that the angle we will
be taking?

* How and at what point we quantify amounts for a potential deferral/disallowance related to
the FRA assessment?

Alsg, | think it's important to think about how we can coordinate between the FMR from DFO-East
related to the Florida LPPF as well as this review of Missouri’'s FRA tax, especially because many of the
same questions will probably come up.

How do we want to go about scheduling a meeting with OGD to talk about the Missouri ChMS-64 review
related to their FRA tax? Should we check with Evelyn to get some times that work with Rory's schedule
and then build around that? | am looking forward to working with all of you on this review.

Best,

Jonathan

CMS0000248cv3525
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From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)"

_ (b)e)

Sent: 6/28/2023 3.05:26 PM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jonathan Endelman@cms hhs. gov>

Subject: Synchronization Log:

15:05:24 Synchronizer Version 16.0.16227

15:05:24 Synchronizing Mailbox 'Endelman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMSICMCS)

15:05:24 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent ltems'

15-05:24 Uploading to server 'https:/foutlook office 365 com/mapifemsmdb/?Mailboxld=51f51c89-82"
150526 Emar synchronizing message ‘Accepted. CMS-NORC Weeakly FL FMR Maating'

15:05:28 [80040802-3EE-80040802-320

15:05:26 Linknawn Error

150526 Microsoft Exchange Information Store

150526 Far mare information on this failure, chick the URL balow
150526

https: (www microsolt comisupportprodredirectioutiook2000_us aspPerr=80040802-3ee-80040802-320
150526 Error synchronizing foldar

1505:26 [B0040108-504-30040108-522]

150526 The function cannot be performed because the message has been changed
15:05:28 Micro=oft Exchange Information Store

15:05:28 For more infarmation on this failure, chick the URL below

15:05:26

hitps: www microsoft comistipport/prodrediractioutlook2000_us aspTerr=80040109-50a-80040102-522
15:05:26 Done

CMS0000249cv3525



From: “Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)" .

| (b)(6) i

Sent: &N 5/2023 9:28:16 AM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him}, Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jonathan Endelman@cms hhs.gov>

Subject: Synchronization Log:

9:28:13 3ynchronizer Yersion 160018501

928713 Synchronizing Mailbox 'Endelman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMSICMCS)

9:28 13 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent ltems'

§:2814 Uploading to server 'nitps:/foutlock, office 365 comimapi/emsmdb/?Mailbox!d=91151c89.82'
528 16 Error synchronizing message 'FW CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meating'

F2818 (80040802-3EE-80040802-320]

& 2818 Unknown Error,

g2816 Microsoft Exchange Information Store

2816 For more information on this failure, click the URL below
928 16

https: ifwww microsoft, comisupportprodredirectioutioak2000_us aspPerr=80040802-3e6-80040802-320
9:28:16 Error synchronizing folder

G288 [BO040108-50A-80040102-522]

2816 Thee function cannol be performed because the message has been changed
2818 Mizrosoft Exchange Informahon Siore

82816 For more infarmation on this failure, click the URL below

%2816

https.iwww microsoft. comisupport/prodredirectioutlook2000_us aspPerr=80040109-502-80040108-522
9:28:18 Done

CMS0000250cv3525



From: r"Ende!man (heshirm), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"

(b)(6)

e imim e ————

Sent: 8/16/2023 12:16:16 PM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him), Jopathan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jonathan Endelman@cms hhs.gov>

Subject: Synchronization Log:

12:16:14 Synchronizer Version 16.0,16501

12:16:14 Synchronizing Mailbox 'Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)

12:16:14 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent ltems'

12-16:14 Uploading to server ‘https:loutlook, office365 comfmapifemnsmdb/PMailboxld=51f51c89-82'

12-16:18 Emor synchronizing message 'Accepted CMS and NH. Technical Assistance for SDP Financing*

1216:16 [80040802-3EE-80040802-320]

12:16:18 Linknawn Error

12-16:16 Microsoft Exchange Information Store

121616 Far more information on this failure, click the URL balow
121616

httes: /fwww microsolt comisupoortiprodredirect/out|aok2000_us asp?err=80040802-2ee-80040802-320
12,16.18 Error synchronizing foldar

12:16:16 [80040108-50A-30040108-522]

121618 The function cannot be performed because the message has been changed
121616 Microsoft Exchange Informatien Store

12:18:18 For more informstion on this lallure, click the URL below

12-16:18

hitps.ifvww microsoft comisupport/prodredirectfoutlook2000_us asper=80040108-60a-80040108-522
12:16:16 Done

CMS0000251cv3525
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From: "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"

_(b)(6)

B e R R T e T T £

Sent: 4/11/2023 10:30:09 AM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him), Jopathan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jonathan Endelman@cms hhs.gov>

Subject: Synchronization Log:

10:30:04 Synchronmizer Version 16.0,10358

10:30:04 Synchronizing Mailbox 'Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)

10:30:04 Synchronizing local changes in folder 'Sent Items'

10:30:05 Uploading to server 'https:/foutlook office365. comfmapifemnsmdb/7Mailboxlg=51f51c89-82"
10:30:02 Errar synchronizing message ‘Accapted: NV & CMCS - Draft S0P Review'

10:30:08 [B0040802-3EE-80040802-322]

10-30:08 Unknown Emror

10:30:08 Microsoft Exchange Information Store

1030.08 Far mare information on this failure, chick the URL balow
10-30:08

https i microsolt, comvsupoartiprodradirectioutinak2000_us asp?err=80040802-3ee-80040802-322
10::30.09 Error synchronizing foldar

10:30:06 [BO040108-50A-80040102-522]

10:30:09 The function cannot be performed because the message has been changed
10:30:08 Microsoft Exchange Infarmation Store

10:-30:09 For more infarmation on this failure, chck the URL below

10:30:09

https. ifwww. microsoft comisupport/prodredirectioutlook2000_us aspler=80040109-60a-80040103-522
10:30:09 Done

CMS0000252cv3525



From: _“Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"

| (b)(6)

Sent: TA/26/2027 4-00 46 PM -0400

To: “Endelman (he/nim), Jonathan (CMSICMCS)"
<Jonathan Endelman@cms hhs.gov>

Subject: Modification Resolution

160945 Message class {3 IPM, Appaintimeant)

160945 Appoimiment Canflict Resclution

16 0245 Local subject {SU:Meeting About lowa and S0P}

16 05:45 Remote subject {SU Meeting About lowa and S0P

16,0245 Local Message Entry (D {CB:YD,

LPB: Cx000000005F 120454 032EAD4FO24FB550CABD3SEDOT00AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD0000
00010A0000A2 1F T4AAET11 315426851527 TIRE1ATAAZO00CAETFOAZTOO00)
16'08:45 Remote Message Entry |D; {CE:70,

LPR CxO000000005F 120454032 EAD4 FI24 FRESE0DCABOESEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010ACDD0AZTFT4AAET 131542851527 T3BE1 AT AAZD000AETTAZTO0O0)
18 09 48 Local Message Chokey [CE20, LPR:Ox34CE0EEE0154BE4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATD0023E0DS)
16:05:45 Remote Message Chokey (CE:22, LPROxAZ1FT4AAE115164285152TT38E1 ATAAZ0000EDBBR5F2)
16-09:45 Local Message PCL; {CB.44,

LB Ox1434C06E 9691 54BBACAAEEE 1EADDFOI EATOODZ3E05T8A21F F4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZDO00E
DBETDCC)

16:02:45 Remote Message PCL. {CB 44,

LPE 0%1434COBERB0164E54CAAREE1EADDFO EAT1000Z3C AR16AZ1F T4AAE 1131542851527 73BE1ATAAZO000E
DEEBEF1)

16,0845 Checking local modifications

160945 Compare property’ Dx00E20003

16:0%:45 Post-Resolve property. Ox0E120000

18 0345 Cntical stop propeity. M 10130102

160945 Conflict Merge property Cx10930102

1608 45 Overwrile property. (10810003

16:09-45 Cverwrte propery 0x 10820040

16-09:45 Compare property: D23FF10003

16,09 45 |gnore propaily. OX3FFALDTF

16:02-45 Compare named propery 0xE2050003

16:05:45 Last wnter named property. 0x85030008

16,02 45 |gnore named property, OxBS030008

16:02-45 Compare named property OxB208001F

16,08 45 |lgnore named property, OxB2170003

16:09 45 Compare namad property: Ox82250008

16,08 45 Compare named property. Ox82440008

16.09:45 [gnore named property. 0x001A0040

160245 |gnore named properly. OxB2010003

16 09 45 Compare named property. Ox00260003

16.09:45 Compare named property, DxB234A0008

160245 Compare named property. Ox00 150003

16.09.45 Coimpars named property Dx8238001F

16,09:45 Compare namad property. Dx823C00F

16.08:45 Compare named property’ 0x82020040

16: 02045 Compare named proparty’ Ox82030003

18,0945 Compare named property. mapl_zeomidestingkey

16:08:45 Gelting remote properties

16.09:45 Checking remote modifications

16,09:45 Compare {conflict) property, DxD0820003

16:08'45 Local {14 1138281575}

16:00 45 Remote; (I4:1136281575)

16:09-45 Equal

160845 Compare (conflicl} property” Ox3FF1 0003

16-02:45 Local: {14-1033)

160945 Remote: {14:1033}

16 0945 Equal

16:08-45 Compare (conflict) named property: Ox82050003

16:05:45 Local: 140}

16:08:45 Remote: {I4:2}

16°02'45 Net egual (conlict) named propedy OxE200000.3

180245 Conflict Merge namad property. OxB2050003

16:09:45 Compare (conllict) named property. Ox8208001F

16.09.45 Local {8U}

CMS0000253cv3525



160545 Remote: {SLIhitps fems zoomgay comME01 752856 Ppwd=NEMIN1VTMZ5je TM1UZIMK3hy CDRodz 08}
16 0945 Mot egual {sonflict) named propery: h8208001F

16:08 45 Add all properties for group in conflict

16:05-45 Group named property: Dx8208001F

16:08:45 Group named propery. Ox0002001F

16:02:45 Group named proparty, Dx822A0008

16,0845 Compare (conflict) named property. OxB82290008

16:09 45 Local {BTRUE)

16,0245 Remote: {B: TRUE]}

16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) named property. 0x82440008

16:08:45 Local: {BFALSE)

16.08:45 Remote: {Error (0x80040710F )}

160945 Not equal (canfhet) named propany OxB2440008

18.:09:45 Conflict Merge namad property, 0x82440008

16.02.45 Compare (conllict) named property. 000280003

16.09:45 Local. {14.0}

16:09:45 Remote: {14:1}

16,0245 Mot egual (confliet) namad propary, Ox00260003

16:02:45 Conflict Merge namead property, 0x002680003

180945 Compare (conflict) named property; 0x00150003

16,0245 Local {140}

18:0945 Remote; {14:0}

16: 0945 Equal

1G:09:45 Compare {(conflict} narmed propery’ 02823B001F

16:09:45 Local- {SURegmi, Pogja (CMS/CMCS), Goldstein, Stuart {CMS/ICMCS); Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS);
Moslay, Elle (CMSICMCS), Schannover, Matthew (CMSCMCS) Bonelli Anna (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Poga (CMSICMCS); Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS); Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMES):
Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS), Schoonover, Matthew (CMECMIS) Bonelli Anna (CM3ICMCS3)}
16-02-45 Equal

16:02 45 Compare (conflict) named property: 0xB23C001F

16:09:45 Lecal: {SU ]

160845 Remote: {SL1}

16:083:45 Equal

16:02:45 Cormpare (conilict} named proparty: Ox82020040

16:02:45 Local {20:05:42.0023  26/04/2023 [DODMMMYYY Y]
16:09:45 Remote: {15:41:33.0192  26/04/2023 [DOMMY Y'Y YT
16:09:45 Mot egual (conflict) named property: k82020040

16-02-:45 Conflict Merge named property: 0582020040

16:09:45 Compare (use higher) named property; Ox82030002
16:05:45 Loecal: {14:1}

160545 Remote: (Errar {OxBO04070F j

16:09:45 Using local {141]

16:05:45 Compare (conflict) named property: mapi_zoomMeetingkey
16:02:45 Loecal {3}

16-02:45 Remote: {SL) 16017 52056]

16,08 45 Not egual (confiict) named property: map_zoomMeetngksy
16 0245 Conflict Merge named property. mapi_zoamMestingey
160245 Post-Appomtment Resolubion {Current wininer = Remota)
16.05 45 Recipient Conflict Resalution

16-08-45 Nurnber of rows modified 7

1609 45 Resalving user [SU: Endelman (hatim), Jongthan [CMS/CMCS )}
16:02-45 Recipient Local Resolution

160245 lanore property. 0x30000003

15.08:45 |gnore property. OxGFFFO102

16 01945 Compare property 0x3001001F

16.09 45 |gnore property, Ox0OFFEQOG3

16:09.45 Compare property: 0x3002001F

16.02:45 Compare property 0x3003001F

16.09.45 |gnore property. 0x300B0102

16,0845 |gnore property, Dx30000003

160945 Compare property. 032050003

16,0945 Compare property 0x39FEQOF

16:09' 45 Compare property Dx3D010102

16:09:45 Compare property. OxSFDEQDOT

180545 Merge property: OxSFDFO003

16.05:45 |gnare property: OxSFFE001F

16 0545 [gnore property” OxaFFT0102

16.09:45 Merge property Ox5FFDO003

16: 0845 Merge property OxSFFFO003

16 N5:45 |anare property OxOFFED102

16:09:45 Compare property. 10C150003

16,05 45 Recipienl Remule Resolulion

16.05:45 Compare (conflict) property. Cx3001001F
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16:09:45 Local: {SUEndelman (he/im), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
18:09:45 Remote; {SL-Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMSICMCS )}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property. Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote: {SL:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman {hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Cx3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {3 Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS]}
16:05:45 Remote: {SUEndeliman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property. 0x3001001F

16:08:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS}}
16:02:45 Remote; {SU-Endaiman {he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Equal

16:02:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU.Endelman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CM3/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:02:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman {hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SL:Endelman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman {hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS]}
168:09:45 Remote: {SL:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:08:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

18:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (hefhim), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS]}
16:04:45 Remote: {SU:Endeiman (helhim), Jenathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:04:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (ha/him), Jonathan (CMSCMCS)}
16:02:45 Remote: {SU:Endeiman {he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)}
16:0%:45 Remote: {SL:Endeiman {he'him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Resolving user: {SU:Regmi, Pocja [CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resclution

16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x30000003

16:09:45 Ilgnore praperty. Ox0FFF0102

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox0FF90102

16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFEQQOD3

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0E0F000B

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3002001F

16:059:45 Compare property: 0x3003001F

16:08:45 |gnere proparty: 0x300EQ102

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox38000003

168:09:45 Compare property. 0x39050003

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3SFEQD1F

16:058:45 Compare property: Ox3A00001F

16:08:45 Compare property: Ox3A20001F

16:09:435 Compare property, 0x34400008

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3A710003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3D010102

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x5FDEQQO3

16:09:45 Merge property: OxSFDFO003

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox5FEBO003

16:09:45 Compare property. OxSFEF0003

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF20003

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox5FFE0003

16:09:45 lgnore praperty. OxSFFS001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox3FFT0102

16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFDO003

16:09:45 Merge property. Ox5FFF0003

16.09.45 Overwrite property. 0x8001001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox0FFS0102
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16:0%:45 Compare property: 0x0C150003

16:02:45 Recipient Remote Resolution

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Remote: [SL:Regmi, Pooja (CMSCMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU-:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Remote: {SL).Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS])
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
18:09:45 Local: {SURegmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS])
16:09:45 Remote: {SL:Regmi, Pogja (CMSCMCS)}
16:059:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCE)}
168:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSCMCS)}
16:02:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS))
16:02:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

168:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
168:09:45 Remote: {SLERegmi, Pooja (CMSCMCS))
16:04:45 Equal

18:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SL:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property. Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS])}
16:09:45 Remote: {SL:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:08:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS))
16:09:45 Remote: [SU:Regmi, Pogja (CMSICMCS))
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
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSCMCS)}
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare {conflict) property: O0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SURegmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS}}
16:09:45 Remote: {SL:Regmi, Fooja (CMSCMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16:0%:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09-45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Regmi, Fogja (CMSICMCS))
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS))
168:09:45 Remote: {SU.Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16:059:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16.09.45 Local: {SU.Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS))
16.09.45 Remote. {SU.Regmi, Pooja (CMSCMCS))
16:09:45 Equal
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16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS}}
16:08:45 Remote; {SL).Regmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:00:45 Local: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SURegmi, Pooja (CMS/CMCS))
16:09:43 Equal

16:08:45 Merged user: {SU:Regmi, Pooja (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Resolving user: {SU:Goldstain, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resolution

16:09:45 |gnore property: 0x20000003

16:09:45 Ignore property. 0x0FFF0102

16:059:45 Compare property: Ox3001001F

16:08:45 Ignore property: 0x0FF20102

160843 Ignore property. 0x0FFEQQO3

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0C240102

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox0EQFQ00B

16:08:45 Compare property: 0x3002001F

16:02:45 Compare property: 0x3003001F

16:09:45 |gnore property: 0x300B0102

16:09:45 Ignore property. 0x39000003

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x33050003

16:09:45 Compare property; Ox32FEQD1F

16:09:45 Compare property; 0x39FFO001F

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox3A0000F

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3AZ0001F

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3A400008

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3D010102

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox5FDEQOCO3

168:09:45 Merge property. OxoFDFO003

16:09:45 Compare property. OxSFES001F

18:09:45 Compare property. 0x5FEBO002

16:04:45 Compare property; OxSFEFO003

16:059:45 Compare property. 0x5FF20003

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FFS0003

16:04:45 lgnore property: Ox5FFE001F

16:02:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF70102

16:09:45 Merge property. Ox5FFDO003

16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFFO003

16:09:45 Crverwrite property: 0x8001001F

16:09:45 |gnore property: 0x0FFS0102

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0C150003

16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolution

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU.Goldstein, Stuart (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare {conflict) property: Cx3001001F
16:08:45 Local: {SU:Goldstain, Stuar (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {5 Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:05:45 Local {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMSICMCS))
16:02:45 Remote: {SU-Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:03:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Lecal: {SU.Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: [SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local. {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote: [SL:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property. 0x3001001F
16:08:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16.09.45 Compare {conflict) property. 0x3001001F
168:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
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16:059:45 Remote; {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:0%:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Goldstain, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
16:00:45 Remote: {SU):Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
168:09:45 Local: {SU . Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
16:08:45 Remote; {SU:.Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:059:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU . Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:02:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property; Ox3001001F
16:02:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU.Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:02:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

168:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS]}
168:09:45 Remote: {SL:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:04:45 Equal

18:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU-Goldstein, Stuart (CMSCMCS)}
18:09:45 Remote; {SU: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property. Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU Goldstain, Stuart (CMS/CMCS])}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU-Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCSE))
16:09:45 Remote: [SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/ICMCS)}
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
16:09:45 Local: {SUGoldstain, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:02:45 Merged user {SU-Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:43 Resolving user, {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:02:45 Recipient Local Resolution

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox30000003

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox0FFF0102

16:09-45 Compare property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. OxOFF20102

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox0OFFEQQD3

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0C240102

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x0EOFO00B

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x3002001F

18:09:45 Compare property: 0x3003001F

168:09:45 Ilgnore property: Ox300B0102

16:09:45 Ignore property. 0x39000003

16.09.45 Compare property. 0x35050003

168:09:45 Compare property. 0x38FEQ01F
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16:09:45 Compare property: 0x38FF001F

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3A00001F

16:09:45 Compare property; Ox3A400008

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox34710003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3D010102

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x5FDEOQ03

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x5FEBO003

16:09:45 Compare property: OxSFEFQO03

16:09:45 Compare property: OxSFF20003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x5FF50003

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FFS8001F

16:09:45 lgnore property. Ox5FFT0102

16:09:45 Merge property. OxSFFDOD03

16:09:45 Merge property: Ox5FFF0O003

16:09:45 Overwrite property: 0x6001001F

160843 Ignore property. 0x0FFG0102

16:059:45 Compare property: 0x0C 150003

16:02:45 Recipient Remote Resolution

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:02:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Cuneg, Richard (CMS/CMCS}}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSE)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard ([CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

168:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
168:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS]}
16:04:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:08:45 Local {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
1604045 Remote; {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property. Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cune, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {3LU:Cuneg, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote: [SU:Cuneo, Richard {CMS/CMCE]}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote: [SL:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Cx3001001F
18:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare {conflict) property: O0x3001001F
168:09:45 Lecal: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU-Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:00:45 Equal

16:02:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:02:45 Remote: {SU-Cune, Richard (CMS3/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local 1SU:Cuna, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSE)}
168:09:45 Remote: {SU.Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS)}
16:059:45 Equal

18:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Cx3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSE)}
16.09:45 Remote: {SU.Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal
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16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: O3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Lecal: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SUCuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS)}
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
16:09:45 Local: {SUCuno, Richard (CMS/CMCSE)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU-Cune, Richard {CMS/CMCS}
16:09:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {(conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:02:45 Local: {SU-Cung, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:08:45 Remote; {SU-Cuno, Richard (CM3/CMCS]}
16:02:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Leocal: {SU:Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Cuneo, Richard (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Merged user: {SU:Cuno, Richard {CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Resalving user: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}

16:09:45 Recipient Local Resclution

16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x30000003

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox0FFF0102

16:09:45 Cormpare property: 0x3001001F
168:09:45 lgnore property. Ox0FF20102

16:09:45 Ignore property: OxOFFEQQD3

18:09:45 Compare property. 0x0C240102
16:08:45 Compare property: 0x0EOFQ00B
16:08:45 Compare property: 0x3002001F
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3003001F
16:04:45 lgnore property: Ox300B0102

16:02:45 Ignore property: 0x38000003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x39050003

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox33FEQD1F
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox39FFO01F
16:09:45 Compare property; Ox3400001F
16:09:45 Compare property; 034400008
16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3A710003
16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3D010102
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FDEQQ03
16:09:45 Compare property: 0x5FEBO003
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FEFO003
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF20003
16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FFE0003
16:09:45 Ilgnore property. OxSFFS001F

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FFT0102

16:09:45 Merge property. Ox5FFDO003

16:02:45 Merge property: OxSFFFO003

160845 Overwrite property; OxS001001F
16:09:45 lgnore property. Ox0FFS0102

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0C 150003
16:059:45 Recipient Remote Resolution

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS )}
16:02:45 Remote: {SU-Maosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:02-45 Local 1SU-Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SL:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
18:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCE)}
16:059:45 Equal

18:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Cx3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16.09:45 Remote: {SU.Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Equal
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16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:0%:45 Local {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:02:45 Remote; {SL:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Lecal: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:059:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property; Ox3001001F
168:09:45 Local: {SUMaosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU-Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {(conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:0%:45 Local {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote; {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:02:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS3ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:03:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:00:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remoate: {SU:Masley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote; {SU:Masley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

168:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:08:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMSCMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:04:45 Compare {(conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:02:45 Local {SU-Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SL:Mosley, Elle (CME/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:00:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare {conflict) property: Cx3001001F
16:08:45 Local: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {S:Maosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
168:09:45 Local: [SU:Maosley, Elle (CMSICMCS))
16:02:45 Remote: {SL:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCE)}
16:03:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local. {3U:Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Mosley, Elle (CM3/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Merged user: {SU.Mosley, Elle (CMSICMCS)}

16:09:45 Resolving user: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}

16:09:45 Recipient Local Resclution
16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x30000003
16:09:45 lgnore property: Ox0FFF0102
18:09:45 Compare property: 0x3001001F
168:09:45 lgnore property: Ox0FF90102
16:09:45 Ignore property. OxOFFEQQD3
16.09.45 Compare property. 0x0C240102
18:09:45 Compare property: 0x0=E0F000B
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16:0%:45 Compare property: 0x3002001F

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3003001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. 0x30080102

16:09:45 Ignore property. 0x39000003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x39050003

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox33FEQO1F

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x39FFO0MF

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3A00001F

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x34400008

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3A7 10003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3D010102

18:09:45 Compare property: 0x5FDEQDO3

16:08:45 Compare property. OxSFEBO003

16:05:45 Compare property: Ox5FEFQQ03

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FF20003

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x5FF50003

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FFS001F

16:09:45 Ignore property: Ox5FF70102

16:08:45 Merge property: OxSFFDO003

16:09:45 Merge property: OxSFFF0O003

16:09:43 Overwrite property. OxG001001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox0FFS0102

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x0C150003

16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolution

16:03:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Loecal: {SU:Schoacnover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoanover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS}}
16:08:45 Remote; {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:08:45 Local: {SU Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote: {SU.Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:04:45 Compare {(conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:02:45 Local {SU-Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS )}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {3U:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS3/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SL:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SUSchoonaver, Matthew (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SUSchoonaver, Matthew {CMSICMCS})
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare {conflict) property: Cx3001001F

16:08:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote; {SL:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:08:45 Local: {SUSchoonover, Matthew [CMS/CMCS]}
16:02:45 Remote; {3L:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:03:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoanover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: [SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local. {SU:Schocnover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: [SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Cormpare (conflict) property. 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SLISchoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS])}
16:09:45 Equal

16.09.45 Compare (conflict) property. 0x3001001F

18:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)}
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16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
16:0%:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:02:45 Local: {SU:Schocnover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS )}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU-Schoonover, Matthew {CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schocnaover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS]}
16:09:45 Remote: {SL1.Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS)}
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

160845 Local: {SU Schoonover, Matthew (CM3/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMSICMCS))}
16:02:45 Equal

16:08:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:02:45 Local: {SU:-Schocnover, Matthew (CMS/ICMCES)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU.Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCE]}
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

168:09:45 Merged user. {SU:Scheonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCE)}
16:09:45 Resolving user. {SU:Bonell, Anna (CMS/CMCS))
16:09:45 Recipient Local Resolution

16:09:45 gnore praperty: 0x30000003

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox0FFF0102

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3001001F

16:04:45 lgnore property: Ox0FFS0102

16:0%:45 Ignore property: Ox0FFEQ003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0C240102

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox0EQOFQO0E

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox3002001F

16:09:45 Compare property; Ox3003001F

16:09:45 Ignore property: 0x30080102

16:09:45 Ignore property. 0x39000003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x39050003

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox38FEQO01F

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x39FFO01F

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x3A00001F

16:09:45 Compare property. Ox3A400008

16:09:45 Compare property. 0x3A710003

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x30010102

16:09:45 Compare property: Ox5FDEQODO3

16:09:45 Merge property. Ox5FDFO003

16:09:45 Compare property: QxSFEBOOD3

16:09:45 Compare property: OxSFEF0003

168:09:45 Compare property. 0x5FF20003

16:08:45 Compare property: OxSFFS0003

16:05:45 lgnore property: 0x5FFE001F

16:08:45 Ignore property: 0xSFFT0102

16:09:45 Merge property. OxSFFDO003

16:02:45 Merge property: OxSFFFO003

16:09:45 Overwrite property. 0xG001001F

16:09:45 Ignore property. Ox0FFE0102

16:09:45 Compare property: 0x0C 150003

16:09:45 Recipient Remote Resolutian

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property. 0x3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS))

16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

18:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F

16:09:45 Local: {SUBonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS))

16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16.09:45 Equal

18:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
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16:059:45 Local: {SU:Eonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote; {SL:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property. Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Benell, Anna (CMSICMCS))
18:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

168:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Cx3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU-Banelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS))
16:08:43 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property. 0x3001001F
16:08:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCS))
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Equal

16:02:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Benelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote; {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CM3/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:02:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Benell, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Rermote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
168:09:45 Local: {SU:Benelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:04:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna {(CMECMCE)}
16:02:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:08:45 Remote: {SU-Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property. Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Benelli, Anna (CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property; 0x3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU.Benelli, Anna ({CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Rermote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna {(CMSICMCS))
16:0%:45 Remote; {SU-Baonelli, Anna (CMSICMC3)}
16:09:45 Equal

168:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Cx3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMSICMCSE)}
16:05:45 Rermote; {SUBaonelli, Anna (CMS/ICMCS))
16:02:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16:0%:45 Local: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SL:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare {conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local: {3U:Benelli, Anna {(CMSICMCS)}
16:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: Ox3001001F
16:09:45 Local. {SUBenelli, Anna {(CMSCMCS)}
168:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
16:09:45 Equal

16:09:45 Compare (conflict) property: 0x3001001F
16.09:45 Local. {SU.Bonelli, Anna (CMSCMCS)}
168:09:45 Remote: {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)}
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16:09:45 Equal
16:0%:45 Merged user {SU:Bonelli, Anna (CMS/ICMCS)}
16:09:45 Critical properties merged into remocte item.

16:09:46 Successfully auto-resolved
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From: "Endelman (he/him). Jonathan (CMS/ICMCS)"

(b)(6)

Sent: 5/31/2023 7:23:36 AM -0400

To: "Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)"
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov=
Subject: Modification Resolution

T7:12:05 Calendar

7:12:05 Massage class: {SU-IPM Appointment}

T:12.05 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:05 Local subject: {SU.CMCS All Staff Meeting}

7-12-05 Remote subject: [SU-CMCS All Staff Meeting]

T:12.05 Local Message Entry [D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4ARAET1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZ000053333CFT0000)

T:12:05 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ0D00000
00010D0000A21FT4ARAET131542851 5277 3BE1ATAAZO00053333CFT0000}

711205 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPBE:Ox34CO96EBE0154B51CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030060}

71205 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LFB.OxAZ1FT4AAE113154285152TT38E1 ATAA2000103507 ABS}
71205 Local Message PCL {CB:65,
LPB:0x1434C0OEER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100030060143BESB4EDESD 1 AB4284CEBS08311CEDE10002
481216A21FT4AAE113154285152773BE1ATAAZ0001 03507 A8}

71205 Remote Message PCL: {CB.G5,

LPBE 0x1434CO5EEE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOMEAT0000C013143EBESB4EDESD1ABA284CERS08311CEDE1000
2481216A21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATALZ00010350 7 ABG)

712:05 OCN- {18 0x00000000-01EBSETF)

7:12:05 Checking local medifications

71205 lgnore property. On3FFADOTF

T:12:05 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

T:12:06 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12.06 Calendar

71206 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

71208 Incremental Synchranization

71206 Local subject: {SU:@ 2023 DOB VI Group AllocationsFMAP SPA Bi-Weekly Meetings}

7:12.06 Remote subject: {SU:[Z] 2023 DOB VIl Group Allocations/FMAP SPA Bi-Weekly Meetings)

71206 Local Message Entry |D: {CB.70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET1 131542851527 7 38E1ATALZ0000AETT T CCADDDO}

71208 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 527 T38E1ATALZ0000AETTTCCADDOO)

71208 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E858154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATID003004C)

712068 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LFBOxAZ1FT4AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ000103507B09}
T12.06 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE 0x14234C06EBG9154E54CAAEEET1EADDFMMEATO003004C16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
3507B09}

T:12:06 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB Ox1434C00E862154BS4CAAEEETEADDFOIEATOODTECTTI6AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TS8E1ATARAZO00O
3s07B0g}

TA2:08 QTN {18:0:x00000000-01E66143}

71208 Checking local modifications

71206 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDME

T:12.08 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

71208 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:06 Calendar

7:12:06 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrment}

712,06 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:08 Local subject: {SUFinancial Authorities - CMSINC)

T:12:06 Remote subject: {SU.Financial Authorities - CMS/MC)

T:12:06 Local Message Entry |D: {CBTO,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4F924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD000AETTTDES0000}

7:12:08 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ000000
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000100000042 1 FF4AAET131542851 5277 38E1AT AAZOOQ0AE YT TDEE0000}

7-12.06 Local Message Chgkey: {CE:20, LPB:Ox34C86ES69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOT1EAIDDO3005C)

7:12.068 Remote Message ChgRey: {CB:22, LPE OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000103507723)
71206 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434COoBERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO03005C168AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATALZ00010
38D7723}

T:12:06 Remote Message PCL: {CB44,

LPB:Ox1434C86ER69154B54C AAEEET1EADDFO1EATOOD ED3ZE16AZ1FT4AAE1 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
3507723}

71206 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E39F53}

T:12:068 Checking local modifications

T12:06 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOIF

71208 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

T 1206 Overwrite namead property: OxB85500040

71206 Successfully auto-resaolved

71206 Calendar

71206 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

71208 Incremental Synchronization

71207 Local subject {SU:Jonathan AWS}

T7:12:07 Remote subject: {SU:Jonathan AWS}

7:12:07 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 738E1ATAAZ000053333CCFO000}

7:12:07 Remote Message Entry ID; {CB:70,

LPB: 0x000000005F12D454D32EAD4F924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1AT AAZ000053333CCFOD00}

7:12.07 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C9EEBE0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDO03007S)

7:12.07 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB:0xAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ000103507BAS)
T:12.07 Local Message PCL {CB:BS,
LPE:0x1434C96ES69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100030075143BESB4EDESD 1 AB4284CEBE08311CEDS10002
SDTE168A21F74AAE11315428515277 38E1 AT AA20001035D7BAS)

71207 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x143BESB4EDESD1AB4264CEBS08311CEDG 100025078 16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35D7BAS)

TAZ07 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01E68533}

71207 Checking local modifications

7:12:07 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTE

T:12.07 Overwrite named property. OxBS800040

T 1207 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:07 Calendar

T7:12:07 Message class: {SUIPM Appointrmant}

T:12:07 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:07 Local subject: {SU: Timely Filing Claims Team Meeting}

T:12:07 Remote subject: {SU:Timely Filing Claims Team Meeting}

T:12:07 Local Message Entry |D: {CBTO,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATAL20000454B88500000}

T:12:07 Remote Message Entry |1D: [CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FS24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00004 54888500000}

7207 Local Message ChaKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E858154B54CAAEEET1EADDFO1EATIDOO3007S}

71207 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:Z2, LPE OxAZ1FT4AAET 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZOD01035D7ECY)}

T 1207 Local Message PCL: {CHB:65,
LPB:0x1434C096ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100030079143BESB4EDESD1AB4284CEBS08311CEDE 10001
ADZ01GAZIFT4AAET 1315428515277 3EE1ATAAZ00D0M0350DTEC]

71207 Remote Message PCL: {CBG5,

LPBE: 0x1434COGESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIMEATD000TEZ6143BESB4EDESD 1 AB4284CEBS08311CEDE10001
AN2018A21FT4AAE1 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZ00010350TECS)}

TAZ07 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESEB1F}

T7:12.07 Checking local medifications

T7:12.07 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOTF

T-12:07 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

71207 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12-07 Calendar

71207 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

71207 Incremental Synchranization

71207 Local subject {SUFMG/ DMCP Touchbase on SDPs}

T 1207 Remote subject: {SLEFMGI DMCP Touchbase on SDFs}

7:12.07 Local Messages Entry |D: {CB.70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851527 T 3BE1AT AA200003C1E80850000]
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71207 Remote Message Entry 1D {CE:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FB5E80CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZODOOOD
00010D0000AZ1FT4AMET 131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZ00003C1880860000)

7:12.07 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C9BEBE9154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFOTEAIDO03001T)

71207 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE:OxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035D7F30)
7:12:07 Local Message PCL. {CB:65,

LFB Ox1434CO6E8G9154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATON030017143BESB4EDESD 1 AB4284CESS08311CEDG 10001
BCOF1BAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527738E1ATAAZDD0103507F39)

71207 Remote Message PCL: {CB:85,
LPB0x1434CE6E8G9154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATOOI0ZACFEB143BESB4EDES D1 ABAZ84CEGS0E31 1CEDG 1000
16COF16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAS0001035D7F 39}

TA207 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01EBFSAT}

T12.07 Checking local modifications

TAZ07 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOTF

T:12:07 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T 1208 Successiully auto-resolved

T:12:08 Calendar

71208 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointrmeant}

7:12:08 Incremental Synchronization

7:12.08 Local subject: {SU:DFP Touch Base % w/ Stephanie K. on Posiparium SPA reviews)

T:12.08 Remote subject: {SU.OFF Touch Base %~ w/ Stephanie K_ on Postpartum SPA reviews}

T12:08 Local Message Entry 1D {CB70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 1204540 32EAD4FI24FBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851 527 T 38E1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000338EFSEEDD00]

7:12:08 Remote Message Entry I1D; {CB:70,

LPE;0x000000005F 120454032CAD4FI24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZT1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDDD000D
00010D0000AZ1F7T4AAET 1231542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000338EFSEEDD00]

71208 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030074}

7:1208 Remote Message Chgey: {CB:22, LPEOxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO001035D818F)
7:12.08 Local Message PCL. {CB.65,
LPB:0x1434COBERS0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00030074143BESB4EDEED 1 AB4284CEBS08311CEDS 10002
T43B16AZ1FT4AAE1 1315428515277 3BE1ATAAZ0001035D818F}

T12:08 Remote Message PCL: {CBIB5,

LPB:0x1434C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0000ASAF 143BESB4EDESD14B4284CERS08311CEDE1000
2T43B18A21FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDO0103ED818F)

71208 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E70DBT}

T:12:08 Checking local modifications

T:12:08 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOTF

71208 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

T12:08 Succassfully auto-resalved

T-12°08 Calendar

71208 Message class: {(SUIPM_Appointrment}

T 1208 Incremental Synchronization

71208 Local subject: {SUS0P Part 11}

7:12:08 Remote subject: {SU-S0P Part 1}

7:12:08 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPEB:0x000000005F 12045403 2EAD4FI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD00000
00010D0000AZ1F74AAET 131542851527 7 38E1ATALZ0000AETT TD4BO0OD}

T:12:08 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,

LPEB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1F T4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 738E1ATALAZ0000AETT TD4BO0ODY

7:12:08 Local Message Chgkey. {CB.20, LPB:0x34CO6E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDO03006B)

71208 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LFE.OxA21FT4AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ0001035D7785)
71208 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LFB 0x1434CEo6ERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03006B16A21FT4AAET1131542851027T38E1ATAAZDOD10
3507785}

71208 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB 0x1434CE6E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFI1EATODD1BESD16AZIFTAAAET1 1315642851527 T38E1ATAAZODO10
38D7785)

71208 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E5C22F}

7:12:08 Checking local modifications

71208 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

7:12:08 Overwrite named proparty; 0x85030008

T:12:08 Overwrite named property; Ox85800040

71209 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:09 Calendar

7:12:09 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrment}

7:12:09 Appeintment Conflict Resolution

T:12.09 Local subject: {SU.DOB Weekly Policy Meeting}
7:12:09 Remote subject: {SU:DOB Weekly Policy Meeting)
7:12.09 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
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LPE: 0xD00000005F12D454032EADYFR24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE1 131542851527 T3RBE1 ATAAZOQOOD0
00010D0000AZ1FT74AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000018FF4830000]

7:12:09 Remocte Message Entry 1D; {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ N FTAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1ATAAZODD000D
00010D0000AZ1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000001 8FF4830000}

7:12:09 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO98EBG0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EA1D0030073)

71208 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZO001035D8TAT)
T:12:09 Local Message PCL {CB:65,

LPB:0x1434COBERGQ154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA 10003007 3143BESB4EDEGD 1 AB4284CEBS08311CEDE 10001
B48T16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZD000FSB3545B)

7:12:09 Remote Message PCL: {CBIBS,

LFB.0x1434CEo6E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD01 3550 143BESBAEDESD1AB4284CEGS08311CEDS 1000
1B48T16AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131042851527 T 3BE1ATAAZDDD1035DETATY

71208 OCN: {18:0x00000000-015F3ES3)

7:12:09 Checking local modifications

71208 lgnore property, 0x3FFADDIF

71209 Last writer named property: 0x85500040

7:12:09 Overwrite named property; 0xB5500040

71209 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:09 Calendar

7:12:09 Message class; {SUIPM. Appointment}

7:12.09 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:09 Local subject; {SU: Taxes)

7:12:09 Remote subject: {SU:Taxes}

7:12.09 Local Message Entry ID: {CB.70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF24FBSE0CABDASEDOT00AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851627 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET1 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDACODOO}

7:12.09 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS924FBSE0CABD35EDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1121542851 527 7 3BE1ATAAZO000AETT7DALOOOC)

71209 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C9BEBG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT1D0030033)

71209 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPBOxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1 ATAAZ000103507E1B}
71209 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003003316AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
3507618}

71209 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB: 0x1434CH5ES69154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EA1D002E5B016A21FT4AAE 1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZD0010
3asD7e1B}

7209 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01ES6CFT}

7:12:09 Checking local medifications

T:12:09 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDTF

7:12:09 Overwrite named proparty; 0x85030008

7:12:09 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

7:12:09 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:08 Calendar

7:12:09 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:09 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:10 Local subject: {SU Jonathan Out of Office}

T:12:10 Remote subject: {SUJonathan Out of Office}

71210 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDBOOOOO}

71210 Remote Message Entry (D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDBOOO0T}

71210 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB 0x34C55ER60154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOEAIOOOZ00159)

71210 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22, LPEB OxAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZD0010350744A)
71210 Local Message PCL. {CB.44,

LPB:0x1434C0BE869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAI0003001 S16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35074A4)

7:12:10 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPBE: 0x1434CO5EB62154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDI0ZEC2516A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZO0010
350744848}

T:12.10 OCN; {18:0x00000000-01E5323F)

7:12:10 Checking local medifications

7:12:10 Ignore property: Ox3FFAOO1F

71210 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

1210 Owerwrite named property: Ox85500040

T 1210 Succassfully auto-resolved

7:12.10 Calendar
71210 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment)
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71210 Incremental Synchronization

71210 Local subject {SLEDAY 2 - DFP Division Breakout}

7:12.10 Remote subject: {SU.DAY 2 - DFP Division Breakout}

T:12.10 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AME1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDBCOO00}

711210 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 120454032EADAFI24FBESE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 73BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDBCOOO0}

T:1210 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOMEA10003001B)

T:12:10 Remote Message Chgkley: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035074A0)
7:12:10 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE 0x1434C06EBE9154E54CAAEEET1EADDFOEAT10003001B16A2 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
35D74AD}

7:12:10 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB 0x1434C00E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATO0DZEQ4C16AZ1FTAAAE 11 31542851527 T36E1ATAAZ0000
35D74AD})

TAZ10 QCN: {18:0:x00000000-01E53387}

71210 Checking local modifications

7:12:10 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDIE

71210 Overwrite named property, 0x85030008

7:12:10 Cverwrite named property; 0xB5500040

T:12:10 Successfully auto-resolved

721211 Calendar

71211 Message class; {SUIPM.Appointment}

71211 Incremental Synchranization

721211 Local subject: {SU.DAY 1 - DFP Division Breakout)

T:12:11 Remote subject: {SU:DAY 1 - DFP Division Breakout}

7:12:11 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:0=x000000005F 12045402 2EADAF924FBSE0CASDASEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AME 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DBO00O0)

71211 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12045403 2EADAF924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZ0000AETTTDBO0C00C)

71211 Local Message Chgiey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C26E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDDO30010}

7:12 11 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21F74AAE 1131542861527 738E 1A7TAA20001035D74E1}
7:12:11 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERE9154E54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATOD03001D168AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATALZ00010
35D74B1}

7:12:11 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:Cx1434C06EB59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT000ZEOZE16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35D74B1}

7211 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E534AB}

7:1211 Checking local medifications

T:12:11 Ignore property: Ox3FFAODO1F

T:12:11 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:11 Overwrite named property; 0xB5800040

T:12:11 Successfully auto-resolved

71211 Calendar

T 1211 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrment}

71211 Incremental Synchranization

71211 Local subject {SUMeeting About TCF Presentation}

71211 Remote subject: {51 Meeting About TCF Presentation}

7:12:11 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFI24FBS60CABDE5EDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
0001000000AZ2 1 FT4AAE1131 6428515277 3RE1ATAAZDD00AET T TDADDOOO)

71211 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB: Ox000000005F 12D4540D32EADAFS24FBEG0CASDISEDOTI0AZ IFT4AAE 11315342851 527 T 38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETT7DADOOOD}

71211 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C9BEBS0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAI00030028)

7:1211 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT444E113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ0001035DT4F0}
71211 Local Message PCL {CE:44,

LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATD003002816A21F 7 4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1AT AAZ00010
350D74F0}

7:12:11 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EA10002A50F 16A21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAA200010
35074F0}

71211 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E5612E}

71211 Checking local modifications

T:12:11 Ignore property: Ox3FFAQOIF

TAZ2 11 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T:12:11 Overwrite named property: 0x85500040
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71211 Successfully auto-resolved

71211 Calendar

7:12.11 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointment}

7:12:11 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:11 Local subject: {SU:Time te Take the EVS Survey!}

711211 Remote subject: {SU:Time to Take the EVS Survey!}

T:12:11 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851 527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDAEDDOT}

71211 Remote Message Entry [D: {CB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 12D454032EAD4FS24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZO000AETT7TDAEQOQD}

7211 Local Message ChaKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C95E8508154B54CAAEEET1EADDFD1EATIDOO30015}

7:12:11 Remote Message Chaey: {CB:22, LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZ0001035074EC)

712 11 Local Message PCL {CB.44,
LPB:0x1424C0O6ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003001518A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
35D74EC)

71211 Remote Message PCL: {CE44,

LPE: 0x1434COGESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIMEATDD0ZADA18AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZDOD10
350T4EC)

71211 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E56013}

7:12:11 Checking local modifications

7:12:11 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDME

7:12:11 Overwrite named property; OxB85030008

T:12:11 Overwrite named property. 0x85500040

T:12:12 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:12 Calendar

71212 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment)

T 1212 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:12 Local subject: {SUOGC/CMS mesting}

71212 Remote subject: {SU:OGCICMS meeting)

71212 Local Message Entry |D: {CB.TO,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FBS60CABD3SEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAET 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZO000AE YT TDACOOOO}

71212 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPE: 0x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851 52T TIBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FF4AME1131542851527 7 38E1AT7 AAZD000AETT 7 DACLOOO)

71212 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPE:0x34CO6EBE0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030028)

71212 Remote Message Chgrey {CB:22 LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001035074F 2}
7:12:12 Local Message PCL- {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6EB89154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO003002616A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZO0010
35074F2}

7:12:12 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0BER80154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00029C4516A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAA200010
35DT74F2}

TA1212 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E56237}

7:12.12 Checking local meodifications

T7:12:12 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T:12:12 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T 1212 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

1212 Successfully auto-resolved

71212 Calendar

71212 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

71212 Incremental Synchronization

T 1212 Local subject: [SLE:Meeting to Review lllinois QIF CHA Supplernental Payment Allocation Spreadsheet})
71212 Remote subject: {SU:-Meeting to Review llinois QIP CHA Supplemental Payment Allocation Spreadsheet}
71212 Local Message Entry |D: {CB70,

LPE (000000005F 120454D32EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZIFTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDOB0000}

7:12:12 Remocte Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454D32EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTONAZIFT4AAE1 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ21F 7 4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1AT ALZ0D000AE 7T 7 DI80000}

7:1212 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E8609154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO0030034)

71212 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ00010350D764B)
711212 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C098E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003003A16A21FT4AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ00010
3507648}

T 1212 Remote Message PCL: {CB 44,

LPB:0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EAT100026016168AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZDO010
3507648}

71212 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E57 86T}
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71212 Checking local modifications

71212 Ignore property; Ox3FFADOTF

T:12.12 Overwrite named property; Ox8503000B8
7:12.12 Overwrite named property; Ox85600040
T7:12:12 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:12 Calendar

71212 Message class: {SUIPM_Appaointment]

T7:12:12 Incremental Synchranization

721213 Loeal subject: {SUVirginia 22 hospital GCW}

7:12:13 Remote subject: {SUVirginia 22 hospital GCW)}

7:12:13 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12045403 2EADAF924FBS60CABDISEDOTI0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDATO000)

71213 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE 0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBS60CABDISEDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDATO000)

71213 Local Message ChgKey: {CE:20, LPB: Ix34CS6E865154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOMEATIDD030032)

71213 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB22, LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOD01035D7E0E])
7:12:13 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434C08E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATDD030032168AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO0010
35D7608B)

7:12:13 Remcte Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E8691564B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATI0002TC2616A21FT4AAE 1131542851527V 3BE1ATAAZOOO10
3507608}

71213 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E56897}

7:12:13 Checking local modifications

7:12:13 Ignore property: Ox3FFAQOMF

T:12:13 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:13 Overwrite named property: 0x85500040

712213 Succassfully auto-resolved

71213 Calendar

711213 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:13 Incremental Synchranization

7:1213 Local subject: {SU:FEET: All-Staff Planning Meeting}

71213 Remote subject: {SILFEET; All-Staff Flanning Meating}

71213 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBEE0CABD3SEDOTI0AZ FTAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO000AETT 70990000}

7:12:13 Remote Message Entry ID: {CTB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 120454032EADAFI24FBEE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDDO000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 738E1ATAAZDOOOAE YT YD290000}

7:12:13 Local Message Chgkey. {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100030039)

7:12:13 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21F744AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ0001035D7539)
7:12:13 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB 0x1434CEO6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03003818AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO0010
3507639}

7:12:13 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB:0x1434CO6BERS0154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EAT1000241 5B18A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35D7639)

TAZ13 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57 TE3}

71213 Checking local modifications

71213 lgnore property: Ox3FFADDTE

T 1213 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

T:12:13 Cverwrite named property: 0x85800040

T 1213 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:13 Calendar

71213 Message class, [SUIPM. Appointment}

71213 Incremental Synchronization

T7:12:13 Local subject {SU:SOP with DMCP re: SDP financing review}

7:12:13 Remote subject: {SU: S0P with DMCP re: SDP financing review]}

T 1213 Local Message Entry 1D {CB-70,

LPB:0x000000005F120454032EAD4FE24F BEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ1F T4AAE 1131542851 527 Y 38E1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AMET 131542851527 T 38E1ATALZ0000AETT TDB 10000}

7:12:13 Remcte Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDB 10000}

71213 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C9EEB59154BE4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATID0030029)

71213 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZ000103507E0E]
7:12:13 Local Messags PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C08E850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003002918A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZDOO10
35D7E0E}
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71213 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,

LPB:0x1434C06E 889154 B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATOD0ZADTAIBAZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35DTE0E}

7:12.13 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E56983)

7:12:13 Checking local medifications

7:12:13 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T:12:13 Overwrite named property: (x85030008

T:12:13 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

7:12:13 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:14 Calendar

T12:14 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T 1214 Incremental Synchronization

71214 Local subject: {SUDRPDORR 3:4}

7:12-14 Remote subject: {SU-DRP/DRR 34}

71214 Local Message Entry (D {CB.TO,

LPE:0x000000005F12D454D32EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOOO0D00
0001000000421 FT4ARE 1131542851527 T 38E1AT AAZ0000AE YT TDBE0000}

71214 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDDO0DO
000100000042 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ20000AE 77 TDB60000}

T:12 14 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030051}

71214 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPFE OxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035DT58F)
71214 Local Message PCL- {CB:44,

LPE:0x1434CO8ERS0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEATO0003005116AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
35D7E68F)

T:12:14 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPE:Cx1434CO8ERG0154BS4CAAEEET1EADDFOEATO0021480D16A21FT4AAE 11 315428515277 3BE1ATAAZ00010
35076EF)}

T:12:14 OCN: {I8:0x00000000-01E58507}

T 1214 Checking local modifications

7:12:14 Ignore property: Ox3FFADO1F

71214 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T1214 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

71214 Successfully auto-resolved

71214 Calendar

71214 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

71214 Incremental Synchranization

71214 Lecal subject: {SU: Mantor/Mantese Meeting}

7:12-14 Remote subject: [SU-Mentor/Mentee Mesting}

7:12:14 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F12D454D32EADAFE24FB5E0CABDISEDOTI0AZ I FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODD000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETT7O7TS0000}

7:12.14 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851827 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZIFT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDOD0AETT TDT 50000}

71214 Local Meszage Chghey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO6E8609154B54CAAEEE1EADDFD1EA1D0D30044)

7:12.14 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22 LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZO001035DTEFF}
7:12:14 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE: 0x1434CO5E850 154 B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATOD03004 41642 1FT4AAE11 315428515277 3BE1ATAAZDO010
350DTEFF}

71214 Remote Message PCL: {CB44,

LPB: Ox1434CHGESS2154B54CAAEEETEADDFITEATOIOZ0D3416AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35DTEFF}

712214 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5963F}

711214 Checking local modifications

71214 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

7:12:14 Cverwrite named property: 0x85500040

71214 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:14 Calendar

7:12:14 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

71214 Incremental Synchronization

71214 Local subject: {SUME DR 23-0015}

7:12.14 Remote subject; {SU:ME DR 23-0015}

7:12:14 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTT7DEE0000}

71214 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPBE:0x000000005F 12045403 2EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDEE0000}

T:12.14 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOMEA1D0030048)

71214 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1 ATAAZ00010350758B])
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71214 Local Message PCL- {CH:44,
LPB:0x1434C0OBE869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEA10003004818A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO0010
35DTE8E}

71214 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08ERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO00214F 31842 1FT4ALE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
3507688}

71214 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E58493}

T:12:14 Checking local medifications

T:12:14 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTF

721214 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:14 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

T:12:15 Suceassfully auto-resolved

71215 Calendar

71215 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

T 1215 Incremental Synchronization

711215 Local subject: {SU Meeting to Discuss Acting TD Positan}

71215 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Acting TD Positon}

71215 Local Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO0DO
000100000042 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AE 77 7DBF 0000}

7:12:15 Remocte Message Entry I1D; {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000ME 7T TDBFCO00}

7:1Z15 Local Message ChgKey: {CE:20, LPB:0x34C96EB59154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EA10003003C)

T:12:15 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZO001035D766F)
T:12:15 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO03003CT16AZIFT4AAE1131542851527TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35D7EEF}

711215 Remote Message PCL: {CB44,

LPB. Ox1434CO6EE59154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATOD0Z2BD116A21FT4AAAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZODDM0
35D7EEF}

71215 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E58003}

T:12:15 Checking local modifications

71215 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOIF

71215 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

71215 Overwrite named property; Ox85500040

7:12:15 Successfully auto-resolved

71215 Calendar

71215 Message class: {SU-IPM. Appointrnant}

7:12:15 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:15 Local subject: {SU: Training for OGE Form 278e Public Financial Disclosure Filers}

7:12:15 Remote subject: {SU:Training for OGE Form 278e Public Financial Disclosure Filers}

7:12:15 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDEADDOD)

7:1215 Remoete Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTT7DEBAD000}

71215 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATID0030047)

71215 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE OxA21FT4AAET131542851527TIEE1ATAAZO0010350768T)
71215 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE 0x1434C06EBE9154E54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATO0030047 16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZD0010
35D7687}

711215 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE (x1434C06EBGS 154B54CAAEEET1EADDFOMEATO00Z2286E16A2 TFT4AAE 1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZDO010
3507687}

TAZ15 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01E58378}

71213 Checking local modifications

71215 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:15 Overwrite named propery; 0x85030008

T:12:15 Overwrite named property: OxB5800040

71216 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:16 Calendar

71216 Message class: {SUIPM_ Appointment}

7:12:16 Incremental Synchranization

71216 Local subject: {SU.CMCS Summer Event Planning Mesting}

71216 Remote subject: {SU.CMCS Summer Event Planning Meeting}

71216 Local Message Entry |D: {CBTO,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDEEQOOC)

71216 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
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LPE: Ox000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDOOOD0
00010D0000AZ21F74AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD000AETT TDEEDOOO)

7:12 16 Local Meszage Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154E54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EA 100030057}

7:12 16 Remote Message Charey: {CB:22, LPB OxA21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010350D7712)
T:12:16 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03005716A21FT440E 1131542851627 TA8E1ATALZ00010
38D7712)

71216 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATD00MFCO518A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
38D7712}

71216 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESSC2E)

T:12:16 Checking local modifications

1216 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTFE

T 216 Overwrite namead property: OxB85030008

7:12-16 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T 12168 Successiully auto-resolved

71216 Calendar

71216 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointrmeant}

7:12:16 Incremental Synchronization

7:12 16 Local subject: {SU: Follow-up - Missouri}

7:12:16 Remote subject: {SU:Follow-up - Missouri}

T:12:16 Local Message Entry |D: {CB.70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FB560CABDESEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETT7D520000}

71216 Remote Message Entry (D {CB:70,

LPB: 0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FI24FBSE0CARDISEDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTD520000}

T:12:18 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030068)

71218 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZ0001035077ER)
71216 Local Message PCL {CB:.44,
LPB:0x1434C0BERE0154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003008818A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 32E1ATAAZ00010
35D7 768}

T 1216 Remote Message PCL {TB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIEAT0001DE4D16AZ1FT4AAE1 1315428515277 3BE1ATAAZD0010
3507768}

7:12 16 OCMN: {I8:0x00000000-01E5E80F}

71216 Checking local medifications

T:12.16 Ignore property, Ox3FFADDIF

T 1216 Overwrite namead property: Ox85030008

T:12-16 Overwrite named property: 085500040

7:12:16 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:17 Calendar

71217 Message class: {SUIPM_Appointment}

71217 Incremental Synchranization

71217 Local subject: {SU Meeting to Discuss Rulemaking Schedule on Taxes)

71217 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Rulemaking Schedule on Taxes)

T:12.17 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDEFCO00}

71217 Remote Message Entry 1D JCB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD3SEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETT T DEFOQ00}

71217 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFD1EA100030054}

71217 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAA20001035D7710}
71217 Local Message PCL {CE:44,

LPBE Ox1434C095E859154B54CAAEEETEADDFOT1EATDOO3005418AZIFT4AAE 1131842851527 7IBE1ATALZODO10
3507710}

71217 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPBE: (x1434COEES62154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOIEATD00IFCCE18AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00M 0
3507710}

71217 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59B17)

71217 Checking lecal modifications

71217 Ignore property, Ox3FFADDTF

T:12.17 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

T:12:17 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

T:12:17 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:17 Calendar

71217 Meassage class: {SUIPM Appaintment}

71217 Incremental Synchronization

71217 Local subject: {SURI PCP Bump GCW and DSHP GCW)
71217 Remote subject: {SURI PCP Bump GCW and DSHP GCW)
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T 1217 Local Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F120454D32EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZODD0DD
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AE 7T TDS60000}

71217 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D4584D32EAD4FO24FBSE0CARDISEDOT00AIFT4AAE 1131542851527 736E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATALZ0000AETTTDSE0000}

71217 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C9EEB59154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDO030063)

71217 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB:OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOO01035D7 763}
71217 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C58E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEAT0003006316A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZOO010
3507763}

71217 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C00ERS2154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10001DE2T16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
3507763}

TAZ1T QCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESEBBE}

TAZ217 Checking local modifications

7217 lgnore property. Ox3FFAOOMF

71217 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

TAZ17 Overwrite named property; Ox85800040

7:12:18 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:18 Calendar

T:12:18 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:18 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:18 Local subject; {SU: Timely Filing PowerPoint Presentation}

T7:12:18 Remote subject. {SU:Timely Filing PowerPoint Presentation}

T:12:18 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTD400000}

T:12:18 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE:0=x000000005F 12D454022EADAF924FBSE0CASDASEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AME 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTD4D0000}

71218 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EBE69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030069)

71218 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIEE1ATAAZO000103507781}
71218 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPBE 0x1434COEES52154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATD003006918AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35D7781}

71218 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08E8G9154B54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATDODT1 BCY216A21F TAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1 AT ALZ00010
3507781}

TAZ18 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C11E}

7:12:18 Checking local medifications

71218 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOTF

T:12:18 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

T:12:18 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

T:12:18 Successfully auto-resolved

71218 Calendar

T:12:18 Message class: {SUIPM_Appointment}

7:12:18 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:18 Local subject: {SU Mesting with North Carolina to Discuss [ts Tax on Inpatient and Cutpatient Hospital
Services }

71218 Remote subject: {S:Meeting with Morth Carolina to Discuss Its Tax on Inpatient and Cutpatient Hospital
Saervices }

T 1218 Local Message Entry 1D {CB70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTA4AAET 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTD4EQDDO}

T 1218 Remote Message Entry D {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454D32EADFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851 52T TIBE1ATAAZ000000
Q0010D0000AZ 1 FT4AAE1 131 5428515277 38E1ATAAZ0000AE YT TD4EDOOO}

71218 Local Message ChgKey; {CB-20, LPB:0x34CO26ER60154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDDO30065)

T:12:18 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPE OxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035D7 77D}
7:12:18 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0O6E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEA10003006516A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
SDTTT0Y

71218 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C06ERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATDO01 COB316A21FT4AAE1131542851527738E1ATAL200010
350770}

71218 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E5BFF3}

71218 Checking local modifications

T 1218 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOTF

T:12:18 Overwrite named property. 0x85030008

T 218 Overwrite named property. Ox85500040

71218 Succassfully aute-resolved
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71218 Calendar

71218 Message class: {SUIPM Appointmeant}

71218 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:18 Local subject: {SU Rory Howe's Zoom Meeting}

T:12:18 Remote subject: {SU:Rory Howe's Zoom Meeting}

T:12:18 Local Message Entry |D: {CB.TO,

LPE:0x000000005F 120454032EADAFI24FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 73BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTD4AD000}

71218 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542861627 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETT7D4AD000)

71218 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8629154E54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003007 1}

71218 Remote Message Chgkey {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAET1131542851527TIBE1ATAAZO00103507789)
71218 Local Message PCL: {CE:44,

LPE 0x1434CO0EBE9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATI000300T 11GAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO0010
3507789}

71218 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB Ox1434CHGESG9154B54CAAEEET1EADDFOTEATDOO1 ABYB16AZ21FT4AAE 11 31542851527 F3BE1ATAAZOOD10
3507 TE9]

71218 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C343}

7:12:18 Checking local medifications

T:12:18 lgnore property; Ox3FFADOTF

7:12:18 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

7:12:18 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

71219 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:19 Calendar

7:12:19 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

7:12:19 Incremental Synchranization

711219 Local subject: {SUSign up now! Wetlands and Grounds Tour}

7:12:19 Remote subject: {SU:Sign up now! Wetlands and Grounds Tour}

711219 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB: (x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSG0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDS Y0000}

7:12-19 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBEE0CABDESEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131 5428561527 7 IBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDSTOD00}

7:12:19 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB: 0x34C96E860154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EAT00030040)

71219 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPEOxAZTFTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO001035D7TEC)
71219 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERS2154B54CAMEEE1EADDFO1EATO0003004D16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35D775C)

7:1219 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:(x1434C0BE860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10001 DCTOMBAZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527V 38E1ATALZ00010
350775C)

711219 OCN: {I18:0x00000000-01ESBBEF}

7:12:19 Checking local medifications

7:12:19 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

7:12:19 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

7:12:19 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

T 1219 Succassfully auto-resaolved

71219 Calendar

712189 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrment}

7:12:19 Incremental Synchranization

711219 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Cregon and Tax Waiver Best Practices Document }

71219 Remote subject: {S1Meeting to Discuss Oregon and Tax Waiver Best Fractices Document }

7:12:19 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ IFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ00D00AE YT 70440000}

7:12:19 Remcte Message Entry 1D: {CB.70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBS80CABD3SEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131842851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZODO0AE 7T T D440000}

71219 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB: 0x34CBBEBE91 54B54C AAEEE 1EADDFO1EATC003006C)

7:12.19 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22, LPB.OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOODT1035D7T2E]}
7:12:19 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EA10003006C16A21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAA200010
3507T9E}

71219 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C05ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0001 92F516A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO010
3507 TOE}

TA219 OCN. {I18.0x00000000-01E5COAT}

7:12:19 Checking local modifications
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71219 Ignare property; Ox3FFADDTF

71218 Overwrite namead property; 0x85030008
7:12.19 Overwrite named property; OxB5800040
7:12.19 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:19 Calendar

711219 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:19 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:19 Local subject: {SU.CMS/lowa TA - tax waiver }

711219 Remote subject: {SUCMSflowa TA - tax waiver }

71219 Local Message Entry 1D: {TB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FBSE0CABDE5EDOT00AZ T FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZO000AETTTDAT10000}

71218 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454D32EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851 52T T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDAT10000}

71218 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CS6EBE0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030022)

71219 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22 LPE OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000103507819}
71219 Local Message PCL: {CE:44,

LPBE 0x1434COGESE2154B04CAAEEE1EADDFIMEATD00Z002218A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
3507619}

7:12:19 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEAI000265CE16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAA200010
35D7619}

7:12:19 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E56BCT}

7:12:19 Checking local medifications

T:12:19 Ignore property: Ox3FFADDTF

7:12:19 Overwrite named property: 085030008

7:12:19 Overwrite named property: 0x85500040

T:12:20 Suceassfully auto-resolved

7:12:20 Calendar

712220 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

711220 Incremental Synchranization

71220 Local subject: {SUCut of Office}

7:12-20 Remote subject: {SU:Out of Office}

T1220 Local Message Entry 1D {CB70,

LPE: 0x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIF T4AAE1 131542851 52T TIBE1ATAAZ000000
0001000000421 F F4AMET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZD000AE 77 704 70000}

712 20 Remote Message Entry I1D: {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454D32EADIFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851 52T T38E1ATAAZ000000
0001000000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT 70470000}

T:12:20 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CS6E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030067}

71220 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT4AAE113154285152T7T38E1ATAA200010350D7792)
7:12:20 Local Message PCL. {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0BERE80154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003008718A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35D7792}

71220 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0BER80154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00019836168A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3RE1ATAAZ00010
35D7792)

T12:20 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5C67T3}

T 1220 Checking local modifications

712220 lgnore property. Ox3FFADOMF

71220 Owverwrite named property; Ox83030008

T 1220 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

T:12:20 Successfully auto-resalved

71220 Calendar

7:12:20 Message class: {SU-IPM. Appointmeant}

712 20 Incremental Synchranization

71220 Local subject {SU Financing Work Group Meeting with FMG Leadership}

7:12:20 Remote subject: {SU:Financing Work Group Meeting with FMG Leadership)

7:12:20 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454D32EADAFE24FB5E0CABDISEDOTONAZIFT4AAE1 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21F 7 4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1AT ALZ0000AE 7T 7 D380000}

7:12:20 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 30E1ATAAZO000AETTTD380000}

T:12:20 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003006F}

71220 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035D77E}
71220 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E889154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003006F16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35DTTE1}

71220 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
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LPE: 0x1434COGEREY154B54C AAEEET1EADDFOTEATOI01804116AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35D7TE1}

7:12:20 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5D403}

T:12:20 Checking local modifications

T:12:20 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOIF

7:12:20 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T:12:20 Cverwrite named property: 0xB5500040

T:12:20 Successfully auto-resolved

71220 Calendar

71220 Message class: [SUIPM_Appointrment}

T:12:20 Incremental Synchranization

T 1220 Local subject: {SU:Pooling and Redistribution Arangaments - State "bucket"}

T 1220 Remote subject: {SU:Fooling and Redistribution Arrangements - Stale "bucket"}

7:12:20 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB: 0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131842851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOD00AETTTD3FC000:

71220 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPE. Cx000000005F12D454D32EADYFS24FBSE0CABDESEDOT00AZ M FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATALZ000000
00010D0000AZ1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATALAZ0000AE YT 7 D3F 0000}

7:12:20 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EATDD03006A)

7:1220 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22, LPB-OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDD01035D7 7FB)
7:12:20 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06ER52154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003006A16A21FT4AAE1131542851527T738E1ATALZD0010
3507TFB}

7:12:20 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFE:0x1434COBERE0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO01 BEZE168A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZ00010
35D77FB)}

71220 OCHN: {18:0x00000000-01E5DCZ2T}

7:12:20 Checking local modifications

71220 lgnore property. Ox3FFADOIF

7:12:20 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

7112220 Cverwrite named property: 0x85500040

T1221 Successfully auto-resolved

71221 Calendar

71221 Massage class; {SUIPM. Appointrmant}

71221 Incremental Synchronization

T:12:21 Local subject: {SU Discuss New York and Financing |ssues)

71221 Remote subject: {SUDiscuss Mew York and Financing lssues}

71221 Local Message Entry I0: {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FI24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAET 1315426851527 T 3BE1ATAAZODO0DD
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAE1 131542851527 738E1ATALZ0000AETT TDERBOOODY

7:1221 Remoete Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 736E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET1131542851 5277 36E1ATALZ0000AETT7DEB0000}

71221 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C9BEB59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATID0030061}

71221 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ00010350D778F)
7:12:21 Local Message PCL. {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C0OBERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EAT10003006 118AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851 527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
3507 TEF}

71221 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,

LPB:0x1434C0O6ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EAT0001EDO816AZ1FT4AAE113104285 1527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
307 TEF}

TA1221 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESCSTF}

7:12:21 Checking local modifications

71221 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

71221 Overwrite namead property: OxB5030008

7:12:21 Overwrite named property; 0xB5500040

71221 Successfully auto-resolved

71221 Calendar

7:12:21 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T7-12:21 Incremental Synchronization

71221 Local subject: {3 Celebrating Karen Jackson}

7:12:21 Remote subject {SU.Celebrating Karen Jackson}

T:12:21 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTD300000}

71221 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPBE:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET1 131542851527 T 38E1AT AAZ0000AETTTD300000}

71221 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAIDO03007T)

71221 Remote Message Chakey: [CB:22, LPEOxA21F74AAET113154285152T7T38E1ATAAZ0001035D77FT)
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71221 Local Message PCL- {CH:44,

LPB:0x1434C0OBE869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEA10003007 7T 18AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35D7TFT}

T:12:21 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C08ERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0001601B16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1 ATAAZD0010
35D7TFT}

712221 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5DAF3}

T:12:21 Checking local medifications

T:12:21 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTF

7212221 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:21 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

T:12:21 Suceassfully auto-resolved

71221 Calendar

71221 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

T 1221 Incremental Synchronization

1222 Local subject: {SU.DFF Fost Fartum SPA Update}

71222 Remote subject: {SU:DFP Post Partum SPA Update)

T 1222 Local Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO0D0
00010D0000AZ 1FT4AAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT TO9ADOOD}

7:12:22 Remocte Message Entry ID; {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATALAZ0000AME 7T TDOADOODY

7:1222 Local Message ChgKey: {CE:20, LPB:0x34C96EB59154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EA100030038}

T7:12:22 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZO0001035D763T}
71222 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434CO6ERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO03003B16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 38E1ATAAZDO010
38D7637}

T:12:22 Remote Message PCL: {CB44,

LPB. Ox1434CO6EE59154B54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATODOZE0T T16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOO010
35D7637}

71222 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57587}

711222 Checking local modifications

T12:22 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOIF

71222 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

1222 Overwrite named property; Ox85500040

7:12:22 Successfully auto-resolved

71222 Calendar

7:12:22 Message class: {SU-IPM. Appointrnant}

7:12:22 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:22 Local subject: {SU:Headshot - Jonathan Endelman}

7:12:22 Remote subject: {SU:Headshot - Jonathan Endelman}

7:12:22 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO0000AETTTD4F 0000}

7:12.22 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDAF 0000)

T:12:22 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAID0030043)

71222 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPEOxAZ1FT4AAET1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZO0010350D77TE]
71222 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE (x1434C06EBE9154E54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATO003004316AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZD0010
35DTTVE}

T:12:22 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C00EBE9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFITEATOO0T1 COCHT1BAZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
a5D777B}

TAZ222 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESEBEEF}

71222 Checking local modifications

71222 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:22 Overwrite named propery; 0x85030008

T:12:22 Overwrite named property: OxB5800040

T 1222 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:22 Calendar

T:12:22 Message class: {SUIPM_Appointment}

7:12:22 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:22 Local subject {SU Food Meeting for CMCS Pichic }

71222 Remote subject: {SU:Food Meeting for CMCS Picnic }

71222 Local Message Entry (D {CB7O,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDABOOOO}

71222 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

CMS0000280cv3525



LPE: Ox000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDOOOD0
00010D0000AZ21F74AAE1 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZD000AE TT TDAROODD)

7:12.22 Local Meszage Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154E54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030024)

71222 Remote Message Charey: {CB:22, LPB OxA21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010350D74F T}
7:12:22 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03002416A21FT448E 1131542851627 TA8E1ATALZ00010
35DT4FT}

T:12:22 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00028C DR 18A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000M 0
35DT4FT}

T:12:22 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ES634F}

T:12:22 Checking local modifications

T 1222 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

T A2 22 Overwrite namead property: OxB85030008

T:12:22 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T 12 22 Successiully auto-resolved

71223 Calendar

T 1223 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointrmeant}

7:12:23 Incremental Synchronization

71223 Local subject: {SU Register Now! CMS CISC Cybersecurity Annual Forum}

7:12:23 Remote subject: {SU:Register Now! CM3 CISO Cybersecurity Annual Forum}

T:12:23 Local Message Entry |D: {CB.70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FB560CABDESEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
000100000042 1FT4AME1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000038CAE330000}

7:1223 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FI24FBSE0CARDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T386E1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000D98CAB930000}

T:12:23 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030050)

T:12:23 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001035077EC)
71223 Local Message PCL {CB.44,
LPB:0x1434C0BERE0154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003005018A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 32E1ATAAZ00010
35D776C)

71223 Remote Message PCL: {CE:23, LPEOx16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542651527 T3BE1ATAAZ000103507TEC)Y
71223 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESBAEE}

7:12:23 Checking local modifications

T1223 lgnore property: Ox3FFADDTF

T:12:23 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

T:12:23 Overwrite named property. OxBS5800040

71223 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:23 Calendar

T:12:23 Message class: {SUIPM Appointrmant}

7:12:23 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:23 Local subject: {SU Colorado Hospital Provider Tax)

T7:12:23 Remote subject: {SU.Colorado Hospital Provider Tax}

71223 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:TO,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATALZ000004A4F ST 30000}

7:12.23 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FS24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 38BE1ATAAZD000DGAAFSC 30000}

71223 Local Message ChoKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E858154B54CAAEEET1EADDFO1EATIDOO3007E}

71223 Remote Message Chgiey: {TB:22, LPEOxAZ1F7T4AAE113154285152TT3EE1ATAAZO001035D7TCE}

T 1223 Local Message PCL: {CH:44,
LPB:0x1424CO6ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00030076168A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
F207TCY

T1223 R};!mnte Message PCL: {CB23, LPE:Ox168AZ1F74AAET13154 2851527 T3BE1ATAAZOOD1035D77CE}
7223 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESCCFE}

71223 Checking local modifications

71223 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:23 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

T:12:23 Overwrite named property: OxB5800040

T 1223 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:24 Calendar

T:12:24 Message class: {SUIPM_Appointment}

7:12:24 Incremental Synchranization

71224 Local subject {SUMACFIn National Webinar)

71224 Remote subject: {SU:MACFIn Mational Webinar)

71224 Local Message Entry |D: {CB7O,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDSA0000)

71224 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
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LPE:Ox000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDOOOD0
00010D0000AZ21F74AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD000AETT TDSADOOOY

71224 Local Meszage Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003005E)

71224 Remote Message Charey: {CB:22, LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010350D78DT)
7:12:24 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LFB:0x1434CO6BERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA1OO03005E16 A2 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T36E1ATALZ00010
3sD78DT)

T:12:24 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOEATDOMMETTE16A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 T38E1 ATAAZ00010
35D78DT)

T-12:24 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01EBOFCF}

T:12:24 Checking local modifications

T 1224 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTFE

T 1224 Overwrite namead property: OxB85030008

71224 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T 12 24 Successiully auto-resolved

7:1224 Calendar

T 1224 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointrmeant}

7:12:24 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:24 Local subject; {SU Follow Up on lllinois QIP and CNA )

7:12:24 Remote subject: {SU:Follow Up on lincis QIF and CHA}

T:12:24 Local Message Entry |D: {CB.70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454032 EADAFE24FB560CABDESEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
0001000000421 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATALZ0000AE YT 7DSB0000}

7:1224 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOT00AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851627 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETT7D580000}

7:12:24 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003005B)

71224 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZ000103507759)
71224 Local Message PCL {CB.44,
LPB:0x1434C08ER80154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIO003005B16A21FT4AAE 11315428561 52TT38E1 ATAAZD0010
3507759}

T1224 Remote Message PCL {TB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIMEAT0001E1ET16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
3507759]

T:12:24 QCH: {I18:0x00000000-01E5B593}

71224 Checking local medifications

T:12:24 Ignore property, Ox3FFADDMF

71224 Overwrite namead property: Ox85030008

T:12:24 Overwrite named property: 085500040

7:12:24 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:24 Calendar

7:12:24 Message class: {SUIPM_Appointment}

7:12:24 Incremental Synchranization

71224 Local subject: {SUPrep Meeting for IL Call on May 4}

T7:12:24 Remote subject: {SU:Prep Meeting for IL Call on May 4}

7:12:24 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1131542851 527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDE30000}

71224 Remote Message Entry 1D JCB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD3SEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 121542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOOD0AETTTDEZ0000}

7:12:24 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EA10003003E}

71224 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAA200010350D7895)
71224 Local Message PCL {CE:44,

LPB Ox1434C06E850154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATDO03003E16AZ1FF4AAE1131542851627T38E1ATAAZDOO10
3507895]

712 24 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB (x1434COGESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOIEATD002121418A21FT4AAE 11 31542851627 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
3507895}

7:12:24 OCHN: {18:0x00000000-01E5880B)

71224 Checking local medifications

7:12:24 Ignore property, Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:24 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

T:12:24 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

7:12:24 Successfully auto-resolved

71225 Calendar

71225 Meassage class: {SUIPM Appaintment}

T:12:25 Incremental Synchranization

71225 Local subject: {SU Agenda and EVS Attached. FMG March All Staff Meeting }
71225 Remote subject: {SUAgenda and EVS Aftached: FMG March All Staff Meeting }
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71225 Local Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPE:0x000000005F120454D32EADAFE24FBEB0CABDISEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 7 38E1ATALAZ0000AETTTDOEQDOO}

T:12:25 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1131542851 5277 30E1AT ALA20000AETT7DOEOOOO}

71225 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C9EEB59154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDO03007E}

71225 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT44AE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZO000103507 889}
71225 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C088E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003007 816A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TABET1ATAAZOO010
3507889)

T12:25 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C00ERG2154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100012C1016AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35076889)

TAZZ25 QCN: {18:0:00000000-01EBO0E 3}

T 1225 Checking local modifications

71225 lgnore property. Ox3FFAOOMF

71225 Overwrite named property; 0xB85030008

T 1225 Overwrite named property; Ox85800040

71225 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:25 Calendar

71225 Message class; {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:25 Appeintment Conflict Resolution

7:12:25 Local subject; {SU;Please verify your timecard today, Thank You !}

T7:12:25 Remote subject. {SU:Please verify your timecard today. Thank You !}

T:12:25 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000001 BFF2AC0000}

T:12:25 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE:0=x000000005F 12D454022EADAF924FBSE0CASDASEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000001 BFF2AC0000}

71225 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFD1EAT1D003007 A}

71225 Remote Message Chgey: {CBi22, LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO001035045CT}
71225 Local Message PCL {CB: 44,

LPE: 0x1434COBES62154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEA10003007 A16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1 ATAAZ0000F
7880843}

71225 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPE:0x16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZD001035085C T}
T:12:25 OCN: {18:0x00000000-019ABATF}

712 25 Checking local modifications

T:12:25 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:25 Last writer named property; 0x85600040

T:12:25 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

7:12:25 Successfully auto-resolved

71225 Calendar

71225 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:25 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:25 Local subject: {SU Health Care Related Tax Question Session }

T:12.25 Remote subject: {SU:Health Care Related Tax Question Session }

T:12:25 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:TO,

LPE:0x000000005F 120454032 2EADAFO24FBSE0CABDESEDOTI0AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ0000AETTTCD 10000}

71225 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CBE70,

LPB 0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FRSB0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZOO0D000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZ0000AETYTTCD 10000}

71225 Local Message Chgltey: {CB:20, LPBOx34C26EB50154B54C AAEEET1EADDFOTEATIDOO30014}

71225 Remote Message Charey [CB22, LPE 0xAZ1F7A4AAET131542851527T3RE1ATAAZDOOT1035DTAAF)
T:1225 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE: 0x1434CH6E852154B54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATOI03001416AZ21FT4AAE 1131542851527 7IBE1ATAAZ00010
35078AF)

T:12:25 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO002FED016AZTF74AAE 1131542851527 7T3BE1ATAAZDDD10
35DTHAF)

7:12:25 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01EB3F 73}

7:12:25 Checking local medifications

T:12:25 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:25 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

T12.26 Sucecassiully auto-resolved

71226 Calendar

T:12:26 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T12.26 Incremental Synchronization

71226 Local subject: {SU2023 Earth Day Fair Plant and Seed Giveaway}
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71226 Remote subject: {32023 Earth Day Fair Plant and Seed Giveaway}

71226 Local Message Entry I0: {CB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 1204540D32EAD4FI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ1F T4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOD0000
000100D0000A21F74AMET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZD000AETT 7D 10000}

7:12:26 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDS 10000}

T:12:26 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDDO30055)

71226 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPB:OxAZ1FT4AAE113154285152T77T38E1ATAA200010350D7773)
71226 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EA10003005518A21FT4AAE 1131542851 527 TABE1ATAAZ00010
3807773}

T 1226 Remote Message PCL: {CE44,
LPB:0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO01D43116A21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ00010
3507773}

TA226 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESBBFB}

71226 Checking local modifications

11226 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTE

T 1226 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

7:12-26 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

7:12:26 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:26 Calendar

71226 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

T 1226 Incremental Synchronization

71228 Local subject: {SUFMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Baltimore {INQO040622)}

71226 Remote subject: {SLEFMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSCN in Baltimore (INQO040522)}

7:12:26 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTD3TO000}

71226 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454D32EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATALZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET1 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTD3 Y0000}

71226 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPBOx34CS5E852154B54CAAEEET1EADDFOTEATIDOO3001C)

71226 Remote Message Chakey: [CB:22, LPEOxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1 ATAAZ0001035D7TES]}
7:12°26 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE Cx1434C06E850154B54C AAEEETEADDFOIEATOD03001 CH16AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZ00010
35D7TES}

11226 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1424C08E852154B4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOOD1TD 3B 16AZTFT4AAE 11 31542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZ00010
35D7TES}

71226 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5D51F}

7:12:26 Checking local medifications

T:12:28 Ignore property; Ox3FFADOTF

T:12:26 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T:12:26 Overwrite named property: 0xB5800040

T:12:26 Succassfully auto-resolved

71227 Calendar

71227 Message class: [SUIPM.Appointmeant}

71227 Incremental Synchranization

T1227 Local subject: {SUFMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Baltimore (INQQ040622)}

T 1227 Remote subject: {SL:FMG All-Staff Meeting - IN PERSON in Baltimore {INQO040622)}

T 1227 Local Message Eniry 1D {CB:70,

LPB: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FREGOCABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131 542851 527 TIBE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE11315428515277 38E1ATAAZO0000AETT7TD360000}

71227 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12045403 2EADAFO2AFBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 AT AAZDOOOD0
00010D0000AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AE YT TD360000}

71227 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E855154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDO030020}

71227 Remote Message Chgkey {CB:22, LPEOxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1 ATAAZO001035D77ES]
71227 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB:Ox1434C06E859154B54C AAEEE1EADDFD1EATO00300201 6421 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7T IBE1ATALZ00010
3507 TES}

71227 Remote Message PCL. {CB:44,

LPE.0x1434CO8ER50154B54C AAEEET1EADDFOTEATOIOTTD3Z16AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO0010
38D7TES)

TAZ2T7 OCHN: {18:0x00000000-01E5DE47}

71227 Checking local modifications

TAZ227 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOIF

T2 27 Overwrite namead property: Ox85030008

71227 Overwrite named property. 0x85500040

T 227 Successiully auto-resolved
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71227 Calendar

T7:12:27 Message class; {SU-IPM Appaintment}

7:12:27 Incremental Synchronization

T:12:27 Local subject: {SU:S0OP with DMCP on SDPs}

T:12:27 Remote subject: {SU:S0P with DMCP on SDPs}

T:12:27 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDOD0AETT TO3CO000}

7:12.27 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET1 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDAC 0000}

71227 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C9BEB55154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDO030070}

T 1227 Remote Message Chgkey: {TB:22, LPEOxA21F7T4AAE1131542851527738E1ATAAZO001035D7 7D 4}
71227 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPBE 0x1434COEES59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003007 MBAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
3307704}

71227 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPBE (x1434COEESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOIEAT0001 84A318AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851 527 T 3BE1 ATAAZ00010
330D77D4)

TAZZT QCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESCF53}

T 1227 Checking local modifications

T:12:27 Ignore property; Ox3FFADOTF

T:12:27 Overwrite named propery; 0x85030008

T:12:27 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T 1227 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:27 Calendar

T12:27 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:27 Incremental Synchronization

7227 Local subject: {SU:Prep Call for on Hold Harmless Guidance with Rep. Al Green's Office}

712227 Remote subject: {SU:Prep Call for on Hold Harmless Guidance with Rep. Al Grean's Office}

7:12:27 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD35EDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTD420000}

71227 Remote Message Entry [D: {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454032EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851 52T TIBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FF4AAET1131542851627 T 3BE1ATAAZDO00AE 777 D400000]

71227 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CS6E865154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAI00030072}

71227 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT4AAE11315428515027T38E1 AT AAZ000103507 78E}

712 27 Local Message PCL {CB:.44,

LPBE 0x1434CH5ESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOIEAT0003007 218AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851627 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
35D778B}

T7:12:27 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C06GE889154B54CAAEEET1EADDFOEATODD1 ABIF16A2Z1FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATARAZ00010
35DT7THE}

71227 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESC483)}

71227 Checking local modifications

T:12.27 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTF

T:12:27 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T:12:27 Overwrite named property: 0xB5800040

T:12:28 Succassfully auto-resolved

T:12:28 Calendar

712728 Meassage class: {SLCIPM Appointmeant}

T 12 28 Incremental Synchronization

71228 Local subject: {SUTA call: CMS/Oklahema - financing non-fed share for SDP discussion }

T 1228 Remote subject: {SLETA call, CMS/Oklahoma - financing non-fed share for SDP discussion }

T12 28 Local Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454D32EADFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851 52T T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ 1 FT4AAE1131 5428515277 38E1AT AAZ0000AE YT TD3IEDOOO}

712 28 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE11315428581527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT TDIEDOOD}

T-12:28 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C26E860154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDDO30060}

7:12:28 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22, LPB.OxAZ1FT4AME 113154285152 7738E 147 AAZ000103507 70}
T:12:28 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06ERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEAT0003006016A21FT4AAE 1131542851527738E1ATAL200010
3507 TCO}

71228 Remote Message PCL. {CB.44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00018C2016A21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ00010
35D77CO}

71228 OCM. {18:0x00000000-01ESCESB}

T12.28 Checking local modifications

71228 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOIF
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T:12:28 Overwrite named proparty; 0xB5030008
71228 Overwrite named property; 0x85800040
7:12:28 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:28 Calendar

T:12:28 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:28 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:28 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Nevada NF Tax }

7:12:28 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss MNevada NF Tax }

71228 Local Message Entry |D: {CBTO,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542861627 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTD420000}

712 28 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFO24FBSE0CABDAEEDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAET 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT 704200001

71228 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C86E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOEA10003006E)

71228 Remote Message Chakey: [CB:22, LPEOxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1 ATAAZ0001035D7TEZ]}
71228 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB.Ox1434CHGERG81534B54CAAEEET1EADDFO1EATO003006E16A21FT4AAE1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZDOD10
35D77B2}

71228 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06ERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATDD01924816AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZDOO10
35D77B2}

7:12:28 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5CABF}

71228 Checking local modifications

T:12:28 lgnore property, Ox3FFADOIF

T:12:28 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:28 Overwrite named property: 0x85800040

7:12:28 Successfully aute-resolved

71228 Calendar

T:12:28 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointmeant)

71228 Incremental Synchranization

71228 Local subject: {SL2023 CMS Holocaust Memarial Program: *1 Am Mot What Happened to Me, | Am What |
Choose to Be"}

71228 Remote subject: {SU:2022 CME Holocaust Memorial Program: | Am Not What Happened to Me, | Am What
| Choose to Ba"}

71228 Local Message Entry I0: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBEE0CABD3SEDOTI0AZ N FTAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO000AETT 70500000}

7:12:28 Remote Message Entry ID: {CTB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 120454032EADAFI24FBEE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZDDO000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 738E1ATAAZDOOOAE Y7 YDS00000}

7:12:28 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT1D0030058)

T:12:28 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21F744AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ0001035D7777)
T:12:28 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB 0x1434CEo6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO03005818AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOO010
35D777T)

7:12:28 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434CO6ERG0154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EAT1O001 CEB4A16A21FTAAAE1 131542851827 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
38DTTTT}

TAZ28 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESBDFT}

71228 Checking local modifications

712728 lgnore property: Ox3FFADDTE

T 1228 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

T:12:28 Cverwrite named property: Ox85800040

T 1229 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:29 Calendar

T 1229 Message class, [SUIPM. Appointment}

7-12:29 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:29 Local subject {SU:SOP for Financing Review of SDPs}

7:12:29 Remote subject: {SU:S0OP for Financing Review of SDPs}

7:12:29 Local Message Entry |D: JCB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F120454032EAD4FE24F BEE0CABDISEDOT00AZ1F T4AAE 1131542851527 Y 38E1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AMET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AE 7T TD590000}

7:12:29 Remcte Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDS90000}

71229 Local Message ChaKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E8508154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDO030050)

71229 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21FT4AAET1131542851527TT38E1ATAAZ00010350D77 75}
7:12:29 Local Messags PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0O8E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003005016A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAA200010
38D7T 75}
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7:12:29 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,
LPB:0x1434C0OBE869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATD001E16F16AZ1FT4AAE 113154285152 T73BE1ATAAZOD010
35D7775)

7:12:29 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5B018}

7:12:29 Checking local medifications

T7:12:29 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T:12:29 Overwrite named property: (x85030008

T:12:29 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

7:12:29 Successfully auto-resolved

7:1228 Calendar

T:12:29 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T1229 Incremental Synchronization

T 1229 Local subject: {SUCheck in with Anna}

71229 Remote subject: {SU-Check in with Anna}

71229 Local Message Entry (D {CB.TO,

LFB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1FTAAAE 1131542851027 T3BE1ATAAZDOD0D0
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDSBOOOO}

T 1228 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO0DO
00010D0000AZ2 1FT4AMET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT TDSBO0OO}

7:1229 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EA 100030066}

T:12:29 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LFE OxA21F74AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ0001035D7754)
71229 Local Message PCL- {CB:44,

LPE:0x1434CO8ERS0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEAT0003006616AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
38D7754}

7:12:29 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434CO6ERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOOO1 E49T16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 38E1ATAAZDO010
35D7754}

71228 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESE49B}

T 1229 Checking local modifications

7:12:29 Ignore property: Ox3FFAODO1F

T:12:29 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T1229 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

71229 Successfully auto-resolved

71229 Calendar

71229 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:29 Incremental Synchranization

71230 Local subject: {SUNY & CMCS - Draft SDF Review}

7:12-30 Remote subject: [SUNV & CMCS - Draft S0P Review}

7:12:30 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPE;0=000000005F12D454D32EADAFO24FB550CABD3ISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 73BE1 ATAAZODD000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZO000AE 7T 7DO00000}

7:12:30 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851827 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZIFT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOOD0AETT TDO00000}

7:12:30 Local Meszage Chghey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO6E8609154B54CAAEEE1EADDFD1EAID0O30024)

7:12:30 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001035D7752)
7:12:30 Local Message PCL. {CB:44,

LPE: 0x1434CO5E850 154 B54CAAEEET1EADDFOTEATOD03002A16A21FT4AAE11 315428515277 3BE1ATAAZDO010
3507752}

71230 Remote Message PCL: {CB.44,

LPB: (x1434CO6ER59154B54CAAEEETEADDFOIEATOD0Z2CE016AZTFT4LAAE 1131542851527 TIBET1ATAAZO0010
3507752}

T:12:30 OCN: {I18:0x00000000-01E5B383)

7:12:30 Checking local modifications

71230 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

7:12-30 Overwrite named proparty; Ux85030008

T:12:30 Owverwrite named property, Ox85500040

7-12-30 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:30 Calendar

T-12:30 Message class: {SU-IPM Appointmeant}

71230 Incremental Synchronization

7:12 30 Local subject: {SU Meeting on MNewvada }

7:12.30 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting on Nevada }

7:12:30 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAF24FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851527 T 3BE1AT AA20000AETTTDSCO000}

71230 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDSCO000}

T:12:30 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO6E8609154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATID0030064)
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T7:12:30 Remote Message Charey: {CB.22 LPE OxAZ1FT4AAET11371542851527TIBE1ATAAZDODD103507 748}
71230 Local Message PCL- {CH:44,

LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFI1EATDD03006416A2 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZO0010
3507748}

7:12:30 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C0BERE0154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0001 E4AF 16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZ00010
35D7T48}

T:12:30 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5B268}

7:12:30 Checking local modifications

T:12:30 lgnore property. Ox3FFAQOIF

T:12:30 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

7:12:30 Overwrite named property: Ox85800040

T12 30 Successfully auto-resolved

71230 Calendar

712 30 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointrment}

71230 Incremental Synchronization

T:12:31 Local subject {SU:RI PCP Bump Good Cause Waiver}

712 31 Remote subject: {SURI PCP Bump Good Cause Waiver}

7:12:31 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F12D454D32EADAFOZAFBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAET 131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZD000AETT TDSFCO00}

7:12:31 Remcte Message Entry 1D: {CB.70,
LPE:0x000000005F120454032EADAFI24FB560CARBD35EDOT00AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDO0000
0001000000421 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT 7 DSF 0000}

71231 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT1D0030059}

T:12:31 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21F744AAE113154285152T7T38E1ATAAZ0001035D7744)
7:12:31 Local Messages PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434Co6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO03005816AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
3507744}

71231 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,

LFB:0x1434C06ERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO01 ECOM6AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZ00010
35D7 744}

71231 OCHM: {18:0x00000000-01ESBOGF}

71231 Checking local modifications

T:12:31 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTF

1231 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

7:12-31 Overwrite named propery: 0xB5500040

T:12:31 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:31 Calendar

7:12:31 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointment}

7:12:31 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:31 Local subject: {SU.FMG Internal Clearance}

7:12:31 Remote subject: {SUFMG Internal Clearance}

7:12:31 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE113154 2851527 T36E1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AME 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DE 10000}

7:12:31 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDE 10000}

T1231 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C95ERS0154B54CAAEEET1EADDFOT1EATIDOO3002F}

71231 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21F74AAET113154285152TT38E1ATAA20001035D7740)
71231 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB 0x1434C06E850154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEATODOZ002F 16842 1FT4AAE 11 3154 2851527 T3BE1ATAAZOOD10
3507740}

71231 Remote Message PCL: {TE:44,

LPBE Ox1434C06E850154B54CAAEEETEADDFOEATDODIEDTFIBAZ I FT4AAE 11 3156428515277 3BE1ATALAZO0010
3507740}

71231 OCN: {18 0x00000000-01ESAFSF}

7-12-31 Checking local modifications

T:12:31 lgnore property, Ox3FFADDTF

7:12:31 Overwrite named property: OxB5800040

71231 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:31 Calendar

71231 Message class: {SUIPM_ Appointment}

7:12:31 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:31 Local subject {SUFMG Internal Clearance}

71231 Remote subject: {SILFMG Internal Clearance}

T:12°31 Local Message Entry |D: {CB70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDE30000}

T:12:31 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
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LPE:Ox000000005F 120454032EADAFS24FBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 11315342851 527 T3BE1ATAAZOOO0D0D
00010D0000AZ21FT74AAE1 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDDO0AE 7T TDE30000}

7:12.31 Local Meszage Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDFO1EA100030037)

7:12.31 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB 0xA2 1F74AAE 1131542851527 T38E 1A7AA2000103507736)
7:12:31 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB.(x1434C08E850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030037164A21F74AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAA200010
3507736}

T:12:31 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0O6E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0001ED2E16A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
3507736}

T:12:31 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5ADAF}

7:12:31 Checking local modifications

1231 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

T 1231 Overwrite namead property: OxB85500040

71232 Successfully auto-resaolved

7:12:32 Calendar

71232 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

712 32 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:32 Local subject {SU: Agenda Attached: Mew Series; FMG Weekly Internal Front Office Clearance }

7:12.32 Remote subject: {SU.Agenda Attached: New Series; FMG Weekly Internal Front Office Clearance }

7:12 32 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPE.Cx000000005F12D454D32EADAFO24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATALAZ0000AME 7T TDEADDOO)

7:12:32 Remote Message Entry I1D; {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE1 131842851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21F74AAE1 1315428581527 T38E1ATAL20000AETTTDEADOOD}

7:12:32 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E8609154BSACAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100030062)

7:12:32 Remote Message Chgley: {CB:22 LPB:OxAZ1FTAAAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZOOO10350D7T720}
T:12:32 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB (x1424COGES69154E04CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATQD0Z006216AZ1FT4AAET1315420851527 TIBE1ATAAZQD01D
3507720}

T:12.32 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB (x1434COGE862154B54CAAEEET1EADDFIMEAT00M ED4B1GAZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOO0010
3507720}

71232 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59E7 T}

712 32 Checking local modifications

71232 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTE

7:12:32 Overwrite named property; OxB5030008

T 1232 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

721232 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:32 Calendar

7:12:32 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:32 Incremental Synchronization

7:12.33 Local subject: {SU:Check in Meeting}

T:12:33 Remote subject: {SU:Check in Meeting)

7:12:33 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDECH000}

T:12:33 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPE:0x000000005F12D454022EADAFO24FBSE0CABDESEDOTI0AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1AT AAZ0000AETTTDECO000}

7:12:33 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154E54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003005F]

7:12 33 Remote Message ChgKey {CB:22, LPB 0xA21F74AAE 1131542851527 738E 1A7TAA20001035D7716}
7:12:33 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE (x1434C06EBGS154E54CAAEEET1EADDFOMEATO003005F 16 A2 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BET1ATAAZOD010
a5D7716}

7:12:33 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE: 0x1434CH6E852154B54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATODOTFETT18AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZIO010
3507716}

T:12:33 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E590D2F}

7:12:33 Checking local medifications

T:12:33 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDME

7:12.33 Overwrite named property, 0x85030008

7:12.33 Overwrite named property; 0x85800040

7:12.33 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12.33 Calendar

T:12:33 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment)

71233 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:33 Local subject {SURI EOHHS Medicaid Hospital Licensing Fee Communication}
T:12.33 Remole subject. {SU.RI EOHHS Medicaid Hospital Licensing Fes Communication}
T:12:33 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
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LPE: 0xD00000005F12D454032EADYFR24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE1 131542851527 7T3RBE1 ATAAZOQOOD0
00010D0000AZ21FT74AAE1 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDDO0AE T TO7 00000}

7:12.33 Remocte Message Entry 1D; {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ N FTAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1ATAAZOD0000D
00010D0000AZ1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDTO0000}

T:12:33 Local Message ChagkKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C98EB60154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030030)

T:12:33 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZO001035DTT0A}
T:12:33 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPE:0x1434COBERGQ154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO003003D168A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 7TIBE1ATALZ00010
35DTTOA}

7:12:33 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB 0x1434CEo6E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATODOZ2041516A21FT4AAE 1131042851527 TIBE1ATAAZOO010
35D7T0A}

71233 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E59A03}

7:12:33 Checking local modifications

71233 lgnore property, Ox3FFADDIF

T:12:33 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

7:12:33 Overwrite named property; 0xB85500040

712 33 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12.33 Calendar

7:12:33 Message class; {SUIPM_ Appointment}

712 33 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:33 Local subject {SUFMG - 1IGT ADMIN vs Impermissitle Fee - FMR }

7:12:33 Remote subject: {SU:FMG - IGT ADMIN vs Impermissible Fee - FMR }

7:12.33 Local Message Entry ID: {CB.70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOT00AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851627 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDT 10000}

7:12:33 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAF924FBSE0CABD35EDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZO000AETTT7DT 10000}

7:12:33 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C08E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA1D0030052)

T:12.33 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE113 15428515627 T3BE1ATAAZ00010350770T}
TA233 Local Message PCL {CB44,
LPB:0x1434C06ES59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003005216A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
3507707}

712 33 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB: (x1434CH5ESE2154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEA1D002044C16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZOD00
3507707}

7:12:33 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E598BE]}

7:12°33 Checking local medifications

T:12:33 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDTF

T:12:33 Overwrite named propearty; Ox85030008

7:12:33 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

7:12:34 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:34 Calendar

7:12:34 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:34 Incremental Synchronization

T:12:34 Local subject: {SU Texas Case}

T12:34 Remote subject: {SU:Texas Case}

71234 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4ARAET 131542851 527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTOT20000}

712 34 Remote Message Entry (D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4ARAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTOT20000}

712 34 Local Message Chgkey, {CB:20, LPB 0x34C55ERG0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EATOOO30054A]

71234 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22 LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ000103507 703}
T:12:34 Local Message PCL. {CB.44,

LPBE (x1434COEES62154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EA1D003006A16A21FT4AAE 1131542851 5277 3BE1 ATAAZD0010
3507703}

7:12:34 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPBE 0x1434COSES62154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIIEATDI0Z04T31BAZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851627 T38E1ATAAZD0010
3507703}

T:12:34 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5976F)

7:12.34 Checking local medifications

7:12:34 Ignore property: Ox3FFAOOMF

71234 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

71234 Owerwrite named property: Ox85500040

712 34 Succassfully auto-resolved

7:12.34 Calendar
T:12:34 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment)
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7212 34 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:34 Local subject {SLEME PMNMI discussion)

7:12.34 Remocte subject: {SUME PHNM)| discussion}

71234 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DE00000}

T:12:34 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 120454032EADAFI24FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 73BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETT7DEO00O0O}

71234 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C95EB50154B54CAAEEET1EADDFOT1EATIDOO30053}

71234 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB:OxA21FT4AAE113164285152TT38E1ATAAZ00010350TEAB)
T:12:34 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE 0x1434C06EBE9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003005316AZ 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO0010
35076AB)

71234 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB 0x1434C00E8G0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD0Z 1M 021 SAZIFT4AAE 1131542851 527 TIBE1ATAAZO0010
35076AB)}

71234 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01E58DB8}

712 34 Checking local modifications

7:12:34 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDIE

71234 Overwrite named property, 0x85030008

7:12:34 Overwrite named property; 0xB5500040

71234 Successfully auto-resolved

71234 Calendar

7:12:34 Message class; {SUIPM.Appointment}

71234 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:35 Local subject: {SUFL FMR Ad Hoc Call - 6% test |

7:12:35 Remote subject: {SU:FL FMR Ad Hoc Call - 8% test )}

T:12:35 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE: 0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FO24FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DT 40000}

T7:12.35 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB: 0x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FO24FBSG0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZODD0AETT7DT 40000}

T7:12:35 Local Message Chgiey: {CB:20, LPB: 0x34C96E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDD030048)

7:12 35 Remote Message ChgKey: {CE:22, LPB.OxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E 1 ATAA20001035D78FC}
71235 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERE9154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATOD03004B18A21F F4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35D76FC)

7:12:35 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:Cx1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT000Z0D0F16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO0010
35D76FC}

7:12:35 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5954F)

7:12:35 Checking local medifications

T:12.35 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T:12:35 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

7:12:35 Overwrite named property; 0xB5800040

T:12:35 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:35 Calendar

T12 35 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrment}

T:12:35 Incremental Synchranization

712735 Local subject {SUCMS Technical Assistance-Washington State-1GT Protocol}

712 35 Remote subject: {SL1CMS Technical Assistance-\Washington State-15T Protocol}

7:12:35 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFI24FBS60CABDE5EDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ 1 FF4AAE 1131642851 5277 3RE1ATAAZOD00AET T TOTE0000}

T:12°35 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB: Ox000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FBEG0CASDISEDOTI0AZ IFT4AAE 1131342851527 T 38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETT7DTE0000}

71235 Local Message ChaKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C9BEBS0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAIDC030044)

71235 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT444E1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ00010350DTEF8)
71235 Local Message PCL- {CE:44,

LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATD003004416A21F T 4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1AT AAZ00010
35078F 8}

7:12.35 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EAT100020DAGAZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
3507eFa}

71235 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E5245E}

712 35 Checking local modifications

T7:12:35 Ignore property: Ox3FFAODOIF

T2 35 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T:12:35 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040
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721235 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12:35 Calendar

T:12.35 Message class: {(SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:35 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:35 Local subject: {SU Meeting with lllinois to Discuss CHNA QIP Allocation }

T:12:35 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting with lllincis to Discuss CNA QIF Allocation }

T:12:35 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDT 70000}

71235 Remote Message Entry [D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FBSE0CABDE5EDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 38BE1ATAAZO000AETT7O7 70000}

7:12:35 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EBE0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030035)

7:12:35 Remote Message Chaey: {CB:22, LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZ0001035076FE)

7.12 35 Local Message PCL {CB.44,
LPB:0x1434CO6ERE9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT00030035168A21F74AAE 1131542851527 73BE1ATAAZD0010
35076F6}

712 35 Remote Message PCL: {CE44,

LPE 0x1434CO5ESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIMEATD00Z0DCE1BAZ1FT4AAE1 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZ00010
35D76FB}

7:12:35 OCN: {I8:0x00000000-01E59337}

7:12.35 Checking local meodifications

T:12:35 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDME

7:12:35 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

T:12:35 Overwrite named property. 0x85500040

T:12:35 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:35 Calendar

T:12:35 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointment)

T 12 35 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:36 Local subject: {SU Confirmed:  Financial Authorities - CMSING  Follow-up frem 417 meeting)

T:12.36 Remote subject: {SU:Confirmed.  Financial Authorities - CMS/NC  Followe-up from 4/17 meeting}

71236 Local Message Entry (D {CB.TO,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD35EDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAAET 1315428515277 38E1ATAAZ0000AE YT TDTBOOOO}

712 36 Remote Message Entry [D: {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE1 131542851 52T TIBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ21F F4ARET 131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZ0000AE 7T YDV BOOOO}

7:12:38 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPE:0x34CO6EBE0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003003F)

7:12-36 Remote Message Chgkey {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDO0D10350D7EE1]}
7:12.36 Local Message PCL- {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C06EB89154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003003F 16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T738E1ATAAZODO10
3507681}

7:12:36 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C0BERE80154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10002101 818A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
35D76B1)

T12:36 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E58FF T}

7:12:36 Checking local meodifications

T:12:36 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T:12:36 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T 1236 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

712 36 Successfully auto-resolved

T 1236 Calendar

T:12:36 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:36 Incremental Synchronization

T 1236 Local subject: [SUTax Team Discussion Ohio FMRE}

T:12 36 Remote subject: {SU:Tax Team Discussion Chio FMR}

7:12.36 Local Message Entry 1D: {CB.70,

LPE (000000005F 120454D32EAD4FE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIF T4AAE1 131542851527 T3EE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZIFTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDTADCOO}

7:12:36 Remocte Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPE: (x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FBEE0CABDISEDOTONAZIFT4AAE1 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21F74ARE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATALZ0000AE VT 7 DTADDDO}

7:12 36 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E868154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATODO30046}

71236 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPB:0xA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E14TAAZ0001035D76BE)
7:12:36 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C098E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EAT10003004618A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TAIBE1ATAAZDOO1D
3507EBE])

T 12 36 Remote Message PCL: {CB 44,

LPB:0x1434C086E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EA100020F SE16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ200010
35076BE]

71236 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E5910B}
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71236 Checking local modifications

T-12°36 Ignore property; Ox3FFADOTF

T:12.36 Overwrite named property; Ox8503000B8
T:12:38 Overwrite named property. OxB85800040
71236 Successfully auto-resolved

712236 Calendar

T:12:36 Message class: {SUIPM_Appaointment]

7:12:36 Incremental Synchranization

T:12:36 Local subject: {SU Grand Rounds Discussion: “Firearm Vielence: \What We Can Do"}

71236 Remote subject: {51).Grand Rounds Discussion: "Firearm Violence: What We Can Da")

T:12:36 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:T0,

LPB (x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1FT4AAE1 1315428515277 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010DO000AZIFT4AAE131542851 5277 3BE1ATAAZODD0AETT TDEEDOOD

7:12 36 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPE (x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSG0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE1 1315342851527 T 38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZIFT4AAE131542851 5277 3BE1ATAAZODD0AETTTDEEDOOD}

T-12°36 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CS6E865154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAID0030045}

712 36 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB22, LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZOD01035D7EA3])
7:12°36 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB.0x1434CO6E859154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATDD03004516A2 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
35D76A3)}

7:12.36 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06EB59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT000228BD18A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATALZD0010
3507643}

T:12:36 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ES8COF)

7:12.36 Checking local modifications

T:12:36 Ignore property: Ox3FFAQOMF

T:12:36 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:36 Overwrite named property: 0x85500040

71237 Succassfully auto-resolved

71237 Calendar

71237 Message class: {SUIPM. Appointment}

71237 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:37 Local subject {SU:PCP Bump technical guidance in Rl state Plan }

712 37 Remote subject: {SU:FCF Bump technical guidance in R state Plan }

71237 Local Message Entry I0: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ N FTAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1ATAAZODO000D
00010D0000A21FF4AAE 1131542851 5277 3BE1ATAAZDD00AET T TD7 DO0OO}

7:12:37 Remote Message Entry ID: {CTB:70,

LFPEB:C=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FB5S50CABDIASEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET 131542851527 738E1ATAAZDOOOAE 7 YD 7DO00OO}

T7:12:37 Local Message Chgkey. {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E860154B5S4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT1D0030056)

7:12:37 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21F74AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZO0001035DTEAD)
T:12.37 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB 0x1434CEo6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO003005618AZ1FT4AAE 1131842851527 TIBE1ATAAZO0010
3507840}

T:12:37 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6ERG0154B54CAMAEEETEADDFO1EATO002103E18A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35D76AD}

TAZET OCN: {18 0x00000000-01E58EE3}

712 37 Checking local modifications

71237 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

T2 37 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

T12:37 Cverwrite named property: Ox85800040

T 1237 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:37 Calendar

T 1237 Message class, [SUIPM. Appointment}

7-12-37 Incremental Synchronization

T:12.37 Local subject {SU.CMCS Summer Event Planning Next Steps }

T:12.37 Remote subject: {SU.CMCS Summer Event Planning MNext Steps }

T-12:37 Local Message Entry (D JCB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F120454032EAD4FE24F BEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1F T4AAE 1131542851 527 Y 38E1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000AZ1FT4ARMET 131542851527 7 38E1ATALZ0000AETT TDAS0000}

T:12.37 Remcte Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDA40000}

71237 Local Message ChaKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDO003002E)

71237 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21FT4AAET1131542851527TT38E1ATAAZ000103507E9F)
T:12:37 Local Messags PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO8E850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003002E16A21FT4AAE 1131542851 52T T38E1 ATAAZ00010
35D7E9F}
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71237 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,

LPB:0x1434C06E 8689154 B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATO00Z74AZ16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDO010
35D769F}

7:12:37 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E58B7 7}

7:12:37 Checking local medifications

T:12:37 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T12:537 Overwrite named property: (x85030008

T:12:37 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

7:12:37 Successfully auto-resolved

T:1237 Calendar

71237 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T12 37 Incremental Synchronization

T 1237 Local subject: {SUPCP Bump technical guidance and RI state Plan }

71237 Remote subject: {SU-PCP Bump technical guidance and R| state Plan }

71237 Local Message Entry (D {CB.TO,

LFB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1FTAAAE 1131542851027 T3BE1ATAAZDOD0D0
00010D0000AZ1FT4ARE 1131542851527 T 38E1AT AAZ0000AE YT TDB40000}

712 537 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:Cx000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO0DO
00010D0000AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AE 77 70840000}

T:12.37 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFO1EA1D0030049}

T:12:37 Remote Message Chgiey: {CB:22, LPE OxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035D7E2E)
7:12:37 Local Message PCL- {CB:44,

LPE:0x1434CO8ERS0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEAT0003004916AZ21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
38D789B}

T:12:37 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO02125116A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZO0010
35D769E}

TAZ37 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E58A53}

T 12 37 Checking local modifications

T:12:37 Ignore property: Ox3FFADO1F

T12.37 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T 237 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

71238 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12. 38 Calendar

71238 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

71238 Incremental Synchranization

71238 Local subject: [SU Mesting to Walk Through Oklahoma NF }

T:12°38 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Walk Thraugh Oklahoma NF }

7:12:38 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F12D454D32EADAFE2AFB5E0CABDISEDOTI0AZ I FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODD000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETT7DE20000}

7:12:38 Remote Message Entry |1D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851827 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZIFT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOOD0AETT TDE20000}

7:12:38 Local Message Chghey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34CO6E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFD1EA10003004E}

7:12:38 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22 LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001035D7697T}
7:12:38 Local Message PCL. {CB:44,

LPE: 0x1434CO5E850 154 B54CAAEEET1EADDFOTEATOD03004E16A21F T4AME11 315428515277 3BE1ATAAZDO010
350D7EaT}

712 38 Remote Message PCL: {CB.44,

LPB Ox1434CHGESS2154B4CAAEEETEADDFITEATOIOZ1Z0C16AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBETATAAZ00010
3507697}

T:12:38 OCN: {I18:0x00000000-01E5892F}

7:12:38 Checking local modifications

T 1238 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDTF

7:12-38 Overwrite named proparty; UxB85030008

T:12:38 Overwrite named property, Ox85500040

7-12-38 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:38 Calendar

T-12-38 Message class: {SU-IPM Appointmeant}

71238 Incremental Synchronization

7:12 38 Local subject: {SU: Nevada NF Check In}

7:12.38 Remote subject: {SU:Nevada NF Check In}

7:12:38 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAF924FBSE0CABD3SEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZO000AETTTDES0000}

71238 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD000AETTTDAS0000}

71238 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB60154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003004F)
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712 38 Remote Message Charey: {CB.22 LPE OxAZ1FT4AAET11371542851527TIBE1ATAAZDODD10350D76593)
7-12°38 Local Message PCL- {CH:44,

LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDD03004F 16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOO010
3507693}

7:12:38 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0BERE0154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT100021456168A21F74AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
3507893}

T:12:38 OCN: {I18:0x00000000-01E585EF}

7:12:38 Checking local modifications

T:12:38 lgnore property. Ox3FFAQOMF

T:12:38 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:38 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

T12 38 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:38 Calendar

712 38 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointrment}

71238 Incremental Synchronization

T-12:39 Local subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss NC Tax Proposal }

712 38 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss NC Tax Proposal }

7:12:39 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F12D454D32EADAFOZAFBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000A21FT4AAET1 131542851 527 T 38E1ATAAZOO00AE 7T TD9 10000}

7:12.39 Remcte Message Entry 1D: {CB.70,
LPE:0x000000005F120454032EADAFI24FB560CARBD35EDOT00AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDO0000
00010D0000AZ21FT4AAET1 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZD000AE 7T 7D910000}

T:12:39 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDCQO30041}

T:12:39 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21F74AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZD001035D7EEE)
7:12:39 Local Messages PCL: {CB:44,

LPB: 0x1434Co6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOO03004 116AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35D7E6E}

712 39 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD0238A016A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 38E1A7ALZ00010
35D7E6E}

71239 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01ESTEFT}

71239 Checking local modifications

T:12:39 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTF

71239 Overwrite named property; Ox8503000B

7:12-39 Overwrite named propery: 0xB5500040

7:12:39 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:39 Calendar

7:12:39 Message class; {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:39 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:39 Local subject: {SUTRAIN: Correspondence 101}

7:12:39 Remote subject: {SUTRAIN: Correspondence 101}

7:12.39 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE113154 2851527 T38E1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 38E1AT AAZ0000EEQDDFSEDODD)

7:12:39 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00EEODDFSEO000}

T1239 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C95ERE0154B54CAAEEET1EADDFDT1EATIDOO30040}

71238 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPEOxA21F74AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAA20001035D785F)
71239 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPBE 0x1434C06E859154B54C AAEEE1EADDFOIEATODO300401BAZ2 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
3507E5F}

71239 Remote Message PCL {CB23, LPE:Ox18AZ1FT4AAET131542851 527 T38E1ATAAZO00103507E5F}
1239 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESYDDE)Y

T:12°39 Checking local medifications

T:12:39 lgnore property. Ox3FFADDTF

7-12-39 Overwrite named property; 0xB5030008

7:12.39 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

7:12:39 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12.39 Calendar

7:12 39 Message class: {SU IPM_ Appointment}

7:12.39 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:39 Local subject: {SU.DFOs/DFP 2:4}

T:12:38 Remote subject. {SU.DFOs/DFP 3.4}

71239 Local Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12045403 2EADAFO24FB5E0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDS20000}

71239 Remole Message Entry [D: {CB.70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD3SEDOT00AZ T FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOD0000
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000100D0000AZ2 1 FF4AAET131542851 5277 38E1AT AAZOOQ0AETTTDY20000}

71239 Local Message Chgkey: {CE:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54C AAEEE 1 EADDFO1EATOOO30042)

7:12.38 Remote Message ChgRey: {CB:22, LPE OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001035075659)
7:12:39 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434COBERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03004 216421 FT4AME 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZ00010
38D7659)

T:12:39 Remote Message PCL: {CB44,

LPB:Ox1434C86ER59154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1 EATODDZ3C 241642 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATALZ200010
3507659}

71238 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01ESTCCF}

71239 Checking local modifications

T:12:39 lgnore property. Ox3FFADOIF

T12 38 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

71239 Overwrite namead property: OxB5500040

71240 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:40 Calendar

71240 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

71240 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:40 Local subject {SU:Public Service Recognition Week Appreciation Day Live from CMS Baltimere}

7:12.40 Remote subject: {SU:Public Service Recognition Week Appreciation Day Live from CMS Baltimore)

7:12:40 Local Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPE.Cx000000005F12D454D32EADAFO24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD000AE 77 7 D940000}

7:12:40 Remocte Message Entry I1D; {CB:70,

LPE 0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4FO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE1 131842851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AME 131542851527 T38E1AT AA20000AETT TDO40000}

7:12:40 Local Message Chgley: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E8609154BSACAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT1D003002C)

7:12:40 Remote Message Chgiley: {CB:22 LPB:OxAZ1FTAAAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZOO0103507653)
7:12:40 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB (x1424COGES59154B504CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATQ003002C18AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7T 3BE1ATAAZODMQ
35078653}

7:12:40 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB (x1434COGE862154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATD0023C4018AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODQ
3507653}

71240 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57ABT}

71240 Checking local modifications

7:12:40 Ignore property: 0x3FFADOTE

T:12:40 Overwrite named property: 0xB85030008

71240 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

7:12-40 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:40 Calendar

7:12:40 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:40 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:40 Local subject: {SUPublic Service Recognition Week Employee Appreciation Fair}

T:12:40 Remote subject: {SU:Public Service Recognition Week Employes Appreciation Fair}

71240 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:T0,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FTAANE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DI30000}

7:12:40 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,
LPE:0x000000005F12D454022EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDO30000}

7:12:40 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIMEAT00030020}

7:12 40 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB 0xA21F74AAE 1131542851527 738E 1A7AA20001035D7657}
7:12:40 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE (x1434C96EBGS154B54CAAEEETEADDFOMEATO003002016A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BETATAAZ00010
3507857}

7:12:40 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE: 0x1434CH6E852154B54CAAEEETEADDFOTEATOI0Z3CIG16A2TFT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
3507657}

T:12:40 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01ESTBA3}

7:12:40 Checking local medifications

T:12:40 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDME

71240 Overwrite named property, 0x85030008

T:12:40 Overwrite named property; 0x85800040

7:12:40 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:40 Calendar

T:12:40 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment)

7:12:40 Incremental Synchranization

7:12.41 Local subject {SU.Timely Filing Presentation |
71241 Remole subject. {SU.Timely Filing Presentation  }
7:12:41 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,
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LPE: 0xD00000005F12D454032EADYFR24FBEE0CABDISEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE1 131542851527 7T3RBE1 ATAAZOQOOD0
00010D0000AZ1FT74AAE1 131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD000AETT TDAZ0OOO)

7:12:41 Remocte Message Entry 1D; {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBEE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ N FTAAAE 1131542851527 F3BE1ATAAZODD000D
00010D0000AZ1 FT4AAE11315428515277 38E1A7 AA20000AETT7DA30000}

71241 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C98EBG0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EA1D0030034)

T:1241 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE.OxA21F7T4AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZO001035D7533)
T:12:41 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPE:0x1434COBERS2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03003416A21FT4AME 1131542851527 TABE1ATAA200010
35D7633}

7:12:41 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LFB.0x1434CEo6E8G9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOT1EATOD0Z2TA4GB16A21FT4AAE 1131542851027 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
35D7633)

71241 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5754F}

71241 Checking local modifications

71241 lgnore property, 0x3FFADDIF

T:12:41 Cverwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12-41 Overwrite named property; 0xB5500040

71241 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12.41 Calendar

7:12:41 Message class; {SUIPM_ Appointment}

T:12:41 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:41 Local subject; {SU:Meeting to Discuss Acting TD Role in ARB )

7:12:41 Remote subject: {SU:Meeting to Discuss Acting TD Role in ARB }

71241 Local Message Entry ID: {CB.70,

LPE:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOT00AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851627 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDOBOCO0)

T:12:41 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 12D454032EADAF924FBSE0CABD35EDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1121542851 527 7 3BE1ATAAZO000AETT7DOB000OC

7:12:41 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO8E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003002B)

71241 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE113 1542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000103507629)
71241 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1424C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIEAT0003002B16A21F7T4AAE 1131542851627 T3BE1ATAAZD0010
3507829]

71241 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB: 0x1434CH5ES69154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EA1D00ZE0EI16A21FT4AAE 1131542851 5277 3BE1ATAAZ00010
3507829}

71241 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57203}

71241 Checking local modifications

T:12:41 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDTF

T:12:41 Overwrite named propearty; 085030008

T:12:41 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T:12:41 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12Z:41 Calendar

T:12:41 Message class: {SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:41 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:41 Local subject: {SUKEITH LYNCH's Zoom Meseting}

T12:41 Remote subject: {SUKEITH LYNCH's Zoom Meeting}

71241 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD3SEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETT TDOCO000}

71241 Remote Message Entry D {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET 121542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT TDOCO000}

712 41 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20 LPE:0x34CSBERGE154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDDO30023)

71241 Remote Message Chgrey: {CB:22 LPB OxAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ00010350D7E2F)
71241 Local Message PCL. {CB.44,
LPB:0x1434C0BE869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAI0003002316A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35D782F}

7:12:41 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPBE 0x1434COGER62154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIEATDO0ZE0F M1 BAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
350D7VE2F}

T:12:41 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57433}

7:12:41 Checking local medifications

T:12:41 Ignore property: Ox3FFAOOMF

71241 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T 1241 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

T 1241 Succassfully auto-resolved

7:12:42 Calendar
T:12:42 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment)
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71242 Incremental Synchronization

7:12-42 Local subject: {SU:Timely Filing Presentation }

T:12:42 Remote subject: {SU:Timely Filing Presentation }

T:12:42 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000A21FT4AME 1131542851527 T 38E1AT AA20000AETT7DOD0O000}

T:12:42 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LFB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFI24FBSE0CABD3ISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZDD0000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 527 T38E1AT AAZ20000AETT7DODO000}

T:12:42 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030031)

T:12:42 Remote Message Chgkley: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1 ATAAZ00010350762D)
T:12:42 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPE 0x1434C06EBE9154E54CAAEEET1EADDFO1EAT0003003116AZ 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZD0010
3507820

7:12:42 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPE 0x1434CO6ESE9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOEATI0002614D16AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
3507820}

TA242 QCN: {18:0x00000000-01E57317}

71242 Checking local modifications

7:12:42 lgnore property; Ox3FFADDIE

T:12.42 Overwrite named property; 0x85030008

T:12:42 Overwrite named property; 0xB5500040

T:12:42 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:42 Calendar

7:12:42 Message class; {SU.IPM.Appointment}

T:12:42 Incremental Synchranization

7:12:42 Local subject: {SUDiscussion of NV Email}

7:12:42 Remote subject: {SU:Discussion of NV Email}

7:12:42 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:0=x000000005F 12D454022EADAFS24FBSE0CASDASEDOT00AZ T FT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AME1131542851 527 T38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDOEOOOO)

7:12:42 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12045403 2EADAF924FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ T FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETTTDOEOCOO)

7:12-42 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C26E860154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDD030038)

7:12:42 Remote Message ChgKey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21F74AAE 1131642851527 738E 1 A7TAA20001035D7625}
71242 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LFB:0x1434COBERE9154B54CAAEEET1EADDFO1EATOD03003816A2 1 FT4A/E 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZ00010
3507825}

7:12-42 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:Cx1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATDD02641B16A21FT4AME 1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZOOD10
35D7625)

71242 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5TOF3}

7:12:42 Checking local medifications

T7:12:42 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

T:12:42 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:42 Overwrite named property; 0xB5800040

T7:12:42 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:42 Calendar

T 1242 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrment}

7:12:42 Incremental Synchranization

71242 Local subject {SUDiscuss OGC questions and concerns with MNorth Dakota disallowance}

T 1242 Remote subject: {S1):Discuss OGC questions and concerns with Morth Dakota disallowance}

7:12:42 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LFPE: (x000000005F 1204540 32EADAFI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 TSBE1ATAAZOO0D000
00010D0000AZ 1 FF4AAE1131 6428515277 3RE1 AT AAZDD00AE T 7 TDAZ0000}

71242 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPB: Ox000000005F 12D454D32EADAFS24FBEG0CASDISEDOTI0AZ IFT4AAE 1131342851527 T 38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDAZ0000}

71242 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C9BEBS0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAID0030036)

7:12:42 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT444E113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ0001035DTE1F)
T7-12:42 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB.0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEETEADDFITEATD003003616A21F 7T 4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1AT AAZ00010
350D761F)}

T7:12:42 Remocte Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EA10002650016A21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAA200010
350761F}

71242 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E56EDB}

71242 Checking local modifications

7:12.42 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOIF

T 1242 Overwrite named property; Ox85030008

T:12:42 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040
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71242 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:43 Calendar

T:12:43 Message class: {(SUIPM Appointment}

7:12:43 Incremental Synchranization

T7:12:43 Local subject: {SUCMSINC Weekly Check-ins}

T:12:43 Remote subject: {SU.CMSMNC Weekly Check-ins}

T7:12:43 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0000FE691 96E90000}

71243 Remote Message Entry [D: {CB:70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 12D454032EAD4FS24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1121542851527 7 3BE1ATAAZ0000FES1 S6E80000}

71243 Local Message Chakey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C95E850154B54CAAEEET1EADDFD1EATIDOO30018}

7:12:43 Remote Message Cha¥ey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT4AAE1 131542851527 738E1ATARAZ00010350D75FF}

7.12 43 Local Message PCL {CB.44,
LPB:0x1424CO6ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0D020018168A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 73BE1ATAAZD0010
35D75FF}

71243 Remote Message PCL: {CBE44,

LPE 0x1434COGESE2154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIMEATD00ZECEB1EAZTFT4AAET 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35075FF}

7:12:43 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5665F}

7:12:43 Checking local modifications

7:12:43 Ignore property; Ox3FFADDME

7:12:43 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

T:12:43 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:43 Calendar

7:12:43 Message class: {SUIPM._Appointment}

T:12:43 Incremental Synchronization

7:12:43 Local subject: {SU Denial VA 22 Hospitals Good Cause Waiver Request for SPA 11-018 and 11-019}
7:12:43 Remote subject: {SU:Denial VA 22 Hospitals Good Cause Walver Request for SPA 11-018 and 11-019}
7:12:43 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB: (x000000005F 12D4540D32EADAFI24FBSG0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD00000
00010D0000AZIFT4AAET 1315428515277 3BE1ATAAZODDOAETTTDASOOODY

7:12-43 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPE: Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBEE0CABDESEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131 5428561527 7 IBE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDASOOOO]

71243 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO96E869154B54CAAEEE 1EADDFD1EAID0030030)

T:12:43 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPEBOxAZT1FTAAAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDO0T0350T50E]
71243 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LFB:0x1434COBERS2154B54CAMEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003003016A21FT4AME 1131542851527 TABE1ATAAZ00010
350750E)

7:12 43 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB.(x1434C0BE850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10002843216421F74AAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAA200010
35D750E)

T:12:43 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E5655B)

7:12:43 Checking local medifications

T:12:43 Ignore property: Ox3FFADOMF

7:12:43 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

T:12:43 Overwrite named property: Ox85500040

T 1243 Succassfully auto-resalved

71243 Calendar

T 1243 Message class; [SUIPM Appointrnent}

7:12:43 Incremental Synchranization

T7:12°43 Local subject: {SU: Timely Filing Presentation}

T 1243 Remote subject: {SU Timely Filing Presentation}

7:12:43 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454D32EAD4FI24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAET 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO000AETTTDAADDOD)

T7:12:43 Remcte Message Entry 1D: {CB.70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBEE0CASD3SEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZODD0AE 7T 7DAADOOD}

711243 Local Message ChgKey. {CB:20, LPB;Ox34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAI0D030027)

7:12:43 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPEOxAZ1FT44AE113154285152TT38E1ATAAZ00010350D7504)
7:12:43 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x14234C08ER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1 EAT10003002716AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOO010
3507504}

71243 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C05E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0002882A16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZ00010
3507504}

71243 OCN. {I18.0x00000000-01E56453}

7:12:43 Checking local modifications
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71243 Ignare property; Ox3FFADDTF

71243 Overwrite namead property; 0x85030008
T:12:43 Overwrite named property; 0xB5800040
T:12:44 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:44 Calendar

71244 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T:12:44 Incremental Synchranization

7:12 44 Local subject: {SU:Grand Rounds Presentation and Discussion: ‘Federal Efforts to Address Suicide and
Suicide Prevention™}

71244 Remote subject: {S1).Grand Rounds Presentation and Discussion: "Federal Efforts to Address Suicide ang
Suicide Prevention™}

71244 Local Message Entry [D: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1 ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAET 131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ0000AETTTDB20000}

7.12 44 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB. 70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZOD0000
00010D0000AZ1FTAAAET 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZ0000AE YT TDB20000)

712 44 Local Message Chgkey: {CB 20, LPB. 0x34CH6EE855154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATOOO3001E]

7:12:44 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPBOxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDODT10350D74E1]}
71244 Local Message PCL: {CB.44,
LPB:0x1434CO6E852154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003001E16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO0010
35074E1}

7:12:44 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB;0x1434C06E850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0D02B46216 A2 1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZD0010
35D74E1}

71244 OCM: {18:0x00000000-01E55007}

7:12:44 Checking local modifications

T7:12:44 Ignore property. Ox3FFAQOMF

T:12:44 Overwrite named property: 0x85030008

T:12:44 Qverwrite named propery: 0x85800040

7:12:44 Successfully aute-resolved

711244 Calendar

T 1244 Message class: (SUIPM. Appointrment}

7:12-44 Incremental Synchronization

71244 Local subject; {SUStatus of GCWs/Deferrals/Disallowances}

7:12-44 Remote subject: {SU:Status of GCWs/Deferrals/Disallowances)

T:12:44 Local Message Entry [D: {CB:70,
LPE:Cx000000005F12D454032EAD4FO24FBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZOD00AETTTDB30000}

7:12:44 Remcte Message Entry |1D; {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F120454032EAD4FE24FB560CABDISEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAET1131542851 5277 38E1AT ALAZ0000AETTTDB30000}

71244 | ocal Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C98EB50154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA1DO030025}

71244 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE113154285152TT38E1ATAA200010350740B)
71244 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C06E859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATD003002516AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ00010
3507408}

T:12:44 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C0OBE859154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0002B580A1 BAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBETATAAZ00010
350740DB}

71244 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E35BET}

71244 Checking local modifications

71244 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOME

T:12:44 Cverwrite named propery: 0x85500040

T 1245 Successfully auto-resolved

7:12:45 Calendar

T 1245 Message class, [SUIPM. Appointment}

7-12-45 Incremental Synchronization

71245 Local subject: {SUCMSINC TA Call - HASP Preprint }

7:12:45 Remote subject: {SU.CMS/MNC TA Call - HASF Preprint }

T-12:45 Local Message Entry 1D JCB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 120454032EADAFE24FBSE0CABDESEDOTI0AZ T F T 4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZD00000
00010D0000AZ1FT4ARAET 131542851527 T38E1ATALZ0000AETT TDB40000}

T:12:45 Remcte Message Entry ID: {CB:70,
LPB:0x000000005F12D454032EAD4FE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE1131542851 5277 38E1ATAAZO000AETTTDB40000}

71245 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:Ox34C9EER59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDO030018)

71245 Remote Message Chakey: {CB:22, LPE OxAZ1FT4AAET1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZ0001 03507407}
7:12.45 Local Messags PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C08E850154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003001618A2Z1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TAIBE1ATAAZDOO10
3507407}
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7:12:45 Remote Message PCL: {CE:44,

LPE: 0x1434C06E 8689154 B54CAAEEE1EADDFOTEATO00ZBET1B16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BETATAAZOOO10
3507407}

7:12.45 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E55ABF}

7:12:45 Checking local medifications

T:12:45 Ignore property: Ox3FFADDMF

T:12:45 Overwrite named property: (x85030008

T:12:45 Overwrite named property: 0xB5500040

7:12:45 Successfully auto-resolved

T:12.45 Calendar

T12:45 Message class: {SUIPM.Appointment}

T 12435 Incremental Synchronization

T 1245 Local subject: {SUNC Expansion TA Call: FMAP SFA and postpartum coverage proxy methodology for
claims}

T 1245 Remote subject. {SL.NC Expansion TA Call FMAP SPA and postpartum coverage proxy methodology for
claims}

71245 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE. Cx000000005F12D454D32EADYFO24FBSE0CABDESEDOT00AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATALZ000000
00010D0000AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATALAZ0000AETT 7 DBE0000}

7:12.45 Remote Message Entry |D; {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBSE0CASDISEDOTI0AZ I FTAAME 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZODDODOD
00010D0000A21F74AMET 131542851527 T3BE1ATALAZ20000AETTTDBS0000}

7:12:45 Local Message ChgKey: {CE:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAMEEE1EADDFO1EATD0030021)

7:12.45 Remote Message ChgHey: {CB.22, LPE-OxAZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZDD01035D74BE]

7:12 45 Local Message PCL. {CB:44,

LFE:0x1434COBERG0154B54C AAEEE1EADDFO1EATOD03002116A21FT4AME 1131842851527 TABE1ATAAZ00010
35D74BE)

7:12:45 Remote Message PCL: {CB:44,
LFB.0x1434CE6E859154B54CAAEEETEADDFO1EATODI0ZBA4F1GAZ1IFTAAAET1 1315642851527 T3BE1ATAAZODO10
35D74BB}

T:12:45 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01E53697}

7:12:45 Checking local medifications

71245 lgnaore property, Ox3FFADDTF

T:12:45 Overwrite named property: 0xB85030008

T:12:45 Overwrite named property: Ox85600040

71245 Succassfully auto-resolved

7:12:45 Calendar

T 1245 Message class; [SUIPM. Appointrmeant}

7:12-45 Incremental Synchronization

T:12:45 Local subject: {SUCMCS All Staff}

7:12:45 Remote subject: {SU:CMCS All Staff}

7:12:45 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDASEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DBE0000}

T:12:45 Remote Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFE24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
00010D0000AZ1FT4AME 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ0000AETT7DRBEOCO0)

7:12:45 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO8E860154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030014)

71245 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ0001035074ET}

712 45 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C06ERG9154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003001A16A2 1FT4AAE1131542851527T3BE1ATAAZ00010
3507487}

T 1245 Remote Message PCL {CB 44,

LPB:0x1434CO6ERE59154B54CAAEEE1EADDFIEAT0002CC2DNE6AZ 1 FT4AAET 1315428515277 3BE1ATAAZ0001

035074E7

71245 DC}N {18 0x00000000-01E535B7T)

711245 Checking local modifications

T:12:45 Ignore property. Ox3FFADDTF

T-12-45 Overwrite named proparty; 0xB5030008

T:12:45 Overwrite named property; 0x85500040

71246 Successfully auto-resolved

7:13:05 Inbox

7:13:05 Message class: {SU.IPM.Note)}

7:13:05 Incremental Synchranization

7:13:05 Local subject: {SURe: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Mesting}

T:13.05 Remote subject: {SU.Re. CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Mesting}

71305 Local Message Entry 1D: {CB:70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12045403 2EADAFE24FB5E0CABDASEDOTO0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
00010C0000AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000103FB4 3310000}

7:13.05 Remole Message Entry [D: {CB.70,

LPB:0=x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD3SEDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOD0000
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00010C0000AZ 1 FTF4AAET 1315428515277 38E1AT7 AAZDD0103FE4 3310000}

7-13:05 Local Message ChgKey: {CE:20, LPBE:0x34C96E868154B54CAAEEE1EADDFOEA100030008}
7:13:05 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPE OxA21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E1ATAAZODD1035E2530)
7:13:05 Local Message PCL {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434C0BEAS0154BS4CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT0003000918A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
38E2530}

7:13.05 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB.Ox16AZ1FT4AAE113154285152TT3BE1ATAAZ0001035E253D)
T:13:05 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01BE3TET}

7:13:05 Checking local medifications

T:13:05 Overwrite property. Ox 10800003

7:13:05 Overwrite property. 0x10810003

7:13:05 Overwrite property. 0x 10820040

7:13:05 lgnore property; 0x3FFAQQTF

T 1305 Succassfully auto-resolved

71308 Inbox

T:13:06 Message class: {SUIPM.Mate)}

7-13:06 Incremental Synchronization

71308 Local subject: {SLEWEEKLY MC Medicaid Expansion Updates}

7:13:06 Remote subject: {SUWEEKLY NC Medicaid Expansion Updates)

7:13.06 Local Message Entry ID: {CB.70,

LPB:Cx000000005F 120454D32EAD4FB24FBSE0CABDISEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE T 131542851527 T 38E1ATAAZOD00D0
00010C0000A21FT4AAET1131542851527 7 38E1ATALAZ0000F BE2 14680000}

7:13:06 Remote Message Entry ID: {CB:70,

LPE:0=x000000005F 12D454D32EAD4FI24FBS80CABDISEDOTO0AZ1F T4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZ000000
00010C0000AZ1FT4AAET1 1315428515277 38E1ATALAZ0000F BE214680000}

T:13.08 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34CO98EB60154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003001F}

7:13:08 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22, LPB.OxA21FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAAZ0001035E2AB0)
7:13:06 Local Messags PCL: {CB:44,
LPB:0x1434CO6EB59154B54CAAEEET1EADDFO1EAT0003001F16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BETATAAZD0010
35EZ2ABO]

7:13:08 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPR:.Ox18AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001035E2AB0}
T:13:08 OCN: {18:0x00000000-01BF1513}

711306 Checking local modifications

T:13:06 lgnore property: Ox3FFADOIF

7:13:06 Overwrite named property: Ox85030008

71308 Overwrite named property; Ox85500040

7:13:06 Successfully auto-resolved

7:13:44 Sent Items

7:13:44 Message class: {SUIPM.MNote}

7:13:44 Mail Conflict Resolution

T:13:44 Local subject: {SURE: CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting}

7:13:44 Remote subject: {SU:RE; CMS-NORC Weekly FL FMR Meeting)

7:13:44 Local Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851827 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
0001090000A21FT4AAE1131542851527 7T I8E1AT AAZO000AETTABIT 0000}

7:13.44 Remote Message Entry |D: {CB:70,

LPE:Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO2AFBSE0CASDISEDOTO0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131642851527 TIBE1ATAAZO00000
0001090000421 FT4AAE 1131542851527 7 I8E1ATAAZ0000AE 7T ABIT0000}

7:13:44 Local Message Chgkey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATIDDO3000D)

711344 Remote Message Chgkey: {CB:22 LPEBOxAZ1FTAAAE 1131542851027 TIEE1ATAAZOOOT104BA0DADY
71344 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,

LPB: (x1434CO6ER59154B54CAAEEETEADDFOIEATOD0Z000D16AZTFT4LAAE 1131542851527 TIBETATAAZOD010
4BADCAZY

7:13.44 Remote Message PCL: {CB:23, LPB:Ox16A21FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000104BASCAL)
71344 QCN: {18:0:x00000000-01C11513}

71344 Checking local modifications

71344 Successfully auto-resolved

7:23:17 Junk Email

72317 Message class: {SU.IPM.Schedule Meeting. Resp.Pas}

7:23:17 Meeting Conflict Resolution

72317 Local subject: {SU Accepted: Meeting to Discuss Louisiana Ambulance Tax }

12317 Remote subject: {SU Accepted: Meeting to Discuss Louisiana Ambulance Tax }

T:23:17 Local Message Entry |D: {CTB.70,

LPE:0x000000005F 12D454D32EADAFO24FBSE0CABDISEDOTO0AZ I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ000000
0001140000A21FT4AAE1131542851 527 7I8E1ATAAZ0000AE 7T AECE0000}

722317 Remole Message Entry 1D {CB:70,

LPB:0x000000005F 12D454032EADAFS24FB5E0CABD35EDOT00AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZOD0000
0001140000A21FT4AAET131542851527 FIBE1ATAAZ0000AE 7T AECE0000}

72317 Local Message ChgKey: {CB:20, LPB:0x34C96EB69154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EAT10003000E}

T:23.17 Remole Message Chgkey. {CB:22, LPB.OxAZ1FT4AAE1131542851527T38E1ATAA2000104BA0DED}
72317 Local Message PCL: {CB:44,
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L PR 01434 CEEERE0154RGAC AAEFFI EADDFM EATONOI000DE18AZ T FT4AAE 1131542851 5277T3BE1ATAAZDQO10
35F28F 5)

72317 Remole Message PCL- {CE23, LFB Dx16AZ1FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZD00104BAS0DE)
¥23:17 OCN: {18:0x00000000-010DES207}

72317 Checking local medifications

72317 Compare named praperty. OxBSICH102

72317 Compara named proparty. hitp flschemss microsolt comievchange/junkemallmovestamp

72317 Gelting remote properies

72317 Checking remote modifications

72397 Comeara (confllict) named propenty, Ox853C0102

7:2317 Local. {CE.48,

LFB, 0=000000005F 120454 D32EADGFO24FBSE0CABDASEDDT00AZ1FTAAAE 1131842881527 738E1ATAAZ000000
00010C0000)

V2317 Remote: [Erfor (DeB0040710F 1}

T 23 17 Mot equal (eonfliot} napred property. OxB38C0102

72317 Local modification. {11 08.58.0175  31/06/2023 [DD/MMY Y YY)

7.2317 Rermole modification, {11.23 17.0178  31/05/2023 [DOMMY Y YY)}

7.23 18 Confiict generated remote ileim is winner

72318 Junk Emall

T:23 18 Message class: {SU IPM Mot}

72318 Incremental Synchranization

7:23 18 Loca| subject; {SU Your meeting atiendees are wating|}

T:23 18 Remote subject; {SU Your meeting attendess are Wwailing!}

723 18 Local Message Entry |0 {CBTO,

LPB CxD00000005F 120454 D32EADMFI24EB5E0CABOE5ED0TI0AZ 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO00000
OO 140000AZ1FT4AAE 1 131 5ARRE1 52T F38E 1ATAAZDDODAE T AECT 0000}

72318 Remote Message Entry |0- {TB70,

LFB CxD0DOD000SF120454D32EAD4FIZ4FBEG0CABDASEDOTI0AZ 1FTA4AAE 1131542851527 7 38E1ATAAZO00000
D001 140D00AZ1F T 4AAET 131542851 527 TIBE 1 AT AAZODDOAE T AECTCO00}

723 18 Local Message ChgKey: [CB:20, LPE:Ox34CS6E869154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA10003000F}

7.2318 Remote Message Chakey: {TBi2Z, LFB DxAZ1F74AAET131542851527T38E1ATAAZQ00104BA0DER)}
72318 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPB:0x1434C06E858154ES4CAAEEETEADDFC EATDNO3D00F16AZTFT4AAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZ00010
35FZB15}

72318 Remote Message PCL {CE 23, LPE.DwIGAZIFT4AAET131542651527738E1ATAAZD001035F 2815}

728 18 OCN: {|8 0x00000000-01DF 1683}

72318 Cnecking local medificanons

72318 Overwrite named propery: Ox85800102

72318 Overwrite namad propemy: bttp Mechemas_ microsoft comfexchange/junkemailmovestamp

7.23 18 Successlully aulp-resalved

72318 Junk Ermail

7:23 19 Message class: [SUIPM Scheduls Mesting Resp Pos)

72319 Mesting Conflict Resalution

7:23 19 Local subject {SU Accepted: Coaching Sessn}

7723 18 Remote subject: {SUAccepted. Coaching Session}

72319 Local Message Entry (00 [CB.T0,

LPE Cx000000005F 120454 D32EADYFE245BEE0CABD3EEDOTI0AZ IR T4AAE 1131542851 52T T38E1ATAAZ000000
000 T140000A21FT4AAET 131842851527 738E TATAAZDD00AETTAECBGOD0}

72318 Remote Message Entry 1Dr JCB-70,

LB 0x000000005F 12045403 EADSF 245 BRG0CABLESEDOTI0AZ T FTSAAE 1131542851627 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
0001 140000A21F T4AAE 1131642851527 TIBE1ATAAZODD0AE YT AECECOO0}

72318 Local Message ChgKey. (CB120, LPE Ox34CEEEE65154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EA100030010}

7.2319 Remote Message Chorey. {CB:22, LPE 0xA21FT4AAE 1137542851527 T38E1ATAAZ0001048A0DFO}
72319 Local Message PCL {CB-44,

LFE Ox1434CHBEE621 54BEACAAEEETEADDFOTEA1 0003001 M BAZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
A5FZF52)

72319 Remote Message PCL [CE23, LPBE.Ox16AZ1FT4AME1 131542851527 738E1ATAAZ000104BASDEE)

723 19 OCN. {|8:0x00000000-01ED3B33)

72319 Checking local meodifications

7:23 19 Compare named propery: 0x859C0102

T:24 19 Compare named praperly fip dischemas microsaft comiexchangs/junkemallmovestamp

72318 Getting réemate properties

7°23.19 Checking remote modificatons

7:23:19 Compare (conflict) named property. DxBE0C0102

72318 Local: {CE 46,

LPE Cx000000005F12D454032EADAFE24FBSE0CASDESEDO100AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 TIBE1ATAAZ000000
0a010Cocoo)

72318 Remote: {Error (0xB004010F )}

72319 Mol equal {eonllicl) named property OxRSRCI02

7.23:18 Local madification; {11 08:36.0477  31/05/2023 [DDMMY Y Y YT

72319 Remole madiication {1123 120070  31/05/2023 [DDMMMY Y Y T}

72320 Conflict generated rermote iterm i winner

CMS0000303cv3525



72320 Jurk Emall

723 20 Message class [SU IPM. Schedule Meehng Resp. Pos)

72320 Meeting Conflict Resolution

72320 Local subject. {SU Accapted: Cosching Bession)

723 20 Remole subject. {SU Acceptéd. Coaching Session]

7.23 20 Local Mes=sage Entry |D, {CB!70,

LPE Ox000000005F 120454032 EADYFI24FBER0CABDESEDOTI0AZ I FTAAAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ000000
000714000082 1F T4AAET 1231 542851 527 TIBE 1AT ARZDDO0DAET T AECSCO00}

723 20 Remote Message Entry 1D (CB 70,

LPB Cx=000000005F 12045403 2EADMFO24 - BEEOC ABDISEDUTI0AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1 ATAAZ000000
0001140000A21F TAAAE 131542851527 7TA8E 1AT AAZTODOAETT AECSC000)

7:23,20 Local Message Chgkiey: {CB:20 LPB:Ox34CCSEERG0154B54CAAEEE1EADCFO1EAI00030011}

T'2320 Remote Massage Chgrey (CBZ2 LPB OxAZ1FT4AAET1139642851527T38E 1ATAAZD00104BADDFA}
725320 Local Message PCL {CB:44,

LPR Ox1434CHGESG0154B54CAAEEE1EADDFD1 EATDODI001 116A2 1 FTAAAE 1131542851527 TI8E1ATAAZ00010
35FZ2F55)

T'23.20 Remote Message PCL {CB:23, LPR:Dx16AZ1FTAAAET13154285162773BE1ATAAZ000104BASDFE]
723,20 QCN: {I18 0x00000000-01E0802F)

T:2320 Checking local medifications

72520 Compare named praperty; Ox850C0102

72320 Compara named propery: http dschemas microsoft comfexchanaa/junkemailmovestamp

723 20 Getting remote properies

7123 20 Checking remote maodifications

72320 Compare (conflivt) narved property D=B5200102

72320 Local: {CE48,

LPB CxD00000005F 120454032 AN4FE24FREE0C ASDASEDOTI0ATTFTAAAE 1131542851527 T38E1ATAAZOOOOD0
0001 0C0000}

T:238 20 Remote: {Emor (Ox8004010F 1}

7-23 20 Net equal (conflist) named propearty OxBSSC0102

723 20 Local modification: (110936 0600 31/05/2023 [DL/MM/AYYYY ]

7.23 20 Remaote modification: (1123200073  31/05/2023 [DODMBMY Y YT}

72320 Conflict generated, remote iterm is winner

T2321 Junk Emall

72321 Message class [SUIPM Schedule Mesting Resp.Pos}

7:23 21 Meanng Conflict Resolution

T:23 21 Local subject [SU Accepted: Coaching Session}

72321 Remote subject: {SU-Accepted Coaching Session}

72321 Local Message Entry |0: [CB:70,

LPB Cx000000005F 12D454D32EADAFEZ24FBEE0CABDASEDOTI0A I FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00000
000114000082 1 FT4AAET 1 31542851 52T FIAE1ATAAZDDDDAETTAECADDDO}

7:23:21 Remote Message Entry 1D: {CE.70,

LPE Cx000000005F 12045403 2EADYFE24FE5E0CABDASEDOTI0AZIFT4AAE 1131542851527 T 3BE1ATAAZODO0D0
0007140000421 FT4AAET 131542851527 7T38E1ATAAZODD0AETTAECADDDO}

72321 Local Message ChoKey: {CB 20 |LPB:0x34CEEEAES154B54CAAEEE1EADDFO1EATI00030012}

72321 Remote Message Chafey {CB:22, LPB 0xA21FT4AAE 1131542851527 738E 1A7AAZ0001048A0E04}
72321 Local Message PCL {CB.44,

LPE (x1434C06E860154B54CAAEEE 1 EADDFOTEATID0Z001 216421 F T4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZ00010
J9F2F5E)

72321 Remote Message PCL {CB 23, LPE O 16AZ FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZO00104BASEDZ}

[ 2327 DCN. {18 0x00000000<01 EDBFOF}

7:23:21 Checking local medifications

72321 Compare named propearty, Dx850C0102

723,21 Compare named property: hitp 'schemas. micrasoft comfexchangs/junkemall movestamp

72321 Getting remote properties

72321 Checking remate modificalons

72321 Compare (conflict) named property. DxBE3C0102

72321 Local: {CE. 46,

LPB.Ox000000005F 120454032 EADMFI24 FRSR0CARDISEDD 100AZ 1 FT4AAE 1131542851527 T3BE1ATAAZD00000
00010C0000}

7:23.21 Remote. {Error (0x8004010F)]}

T:23:27 Mot equal [eonllict) named property Dx839C0102

72321 Local modification; {11.09:36 0712 31052022 [DDMMY Y Y YT

723.21 Remote modiication: {11.23.21.0048 31/05/2023 [DDMMY Y YY)

T- 23721 Conflict genarated, remote iterm is winner
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